

Franklin County Human Services

A guide to human service agencies & programs serving Franklin County, Pennsylvania

Franklin County Human Services Directory

The Directory is a guide of Human Service agencies and services in Franklin County. This guide is not intended to include numbers commonly found in the phone book. Please use the Human Services Guide in the phone book as an additional resource.



Franklin County Commissioners

David S. Keller, Chairman Robert L. Thomas Robert G. Ziobrowski

Information Compiled By:

Franklin County Human Services Information & Referral 425 Franklin Farm Lane, Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone: (717) 261-2561 Fax: (717) 261-0999 Email: <u>ir@franklincountypa.gov</u> www.franklincountypa.gov

Disclaimer

Those involved in compiling this directory are not responsible for errors or omissions. Furthermore, appearance in this directory in no way indicates a provider's particular level of skill or competence. Every effort was made to treat all agencies/providers fairly and include all those wishing to appear in this directory. An unfavorable inference should not be drawn from the absence of any particular agency/provider.

Table of Contents

| Frequently Asked Questions | 1 - 3 |
|---|---------|
| Important Numbers | 1 - 5 |
| Alphabetical Listing of Agency Profiles | 1 - 6 |
| Service Index | 1 - 2 |
| Agency and Service Profiles | 1 - 258 |
| Appendix: | |
| Apartment Options (Income-Based) | |

Apartment Options (Senior Housing)

Child Care (Subsidized)

County Offices

Federally Funded Community Health Center

Food Assistance

Food Pantries

Hospice

Housing - Rent Assistance

Housing - Utlity Assistance

In-Home Care

Legislative Information

Libraries

Licensed Personal Care Homes

Municipalities

Nursing Homes

Police

Prescription Assistance

Recreation

Senior Centers

Support Health

Support Groups

Thrift Stores

To Acquire or File

Would you like your program added? Need to make a change? See an error? Contact:

Franklin County Human Services Information & Referral

425 Franklin Farm Lane, Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 261-2561 Fax (717) 267-0812 Email ir@franklincountypa.go

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ's)

Frequently Asked Questions

Is there a local office of the Better Business Bureau?

Harrisburg Office (717) 364-3250

Who do I contact regarding birth or death certificates?

Dept. of Health, Vital Records, 877-724-3258, www.dsf.health.state.pa.us

Is there one Board of Education for Franklin County?

No, each of the school districts has its own elected "Board of School Directors"

Who do I contact regarding cash assistance, food stamps and a medical assistance card?

PA Dept. of Human Services (Assistance Office) (717) 264-6121, (877)289-9177,

www.compass.state.pa.us

What is the name and phone number for the "Welfare/Assistance Office?"

PA Dept. of Human Services (Franklin County Assistance) (717) 264-6121, (877)289-9177

Where do I go to look up a deed?

Register & Recorder (Courthouse) (717) 261-3872, www.franklincountypa.gov

Where do I go to get: dog license, hunting license, doe license, fishing license, bingo license?

Treasurer's Office (Courthouse) (717) 261-3119, www.franklincountypa.gov

Pennsylvania Game Commission (814) 643-1831, www.pgc.state.pa.us

How do I contact Unemployment Compensation to file a claim?

(717) 264-4584, www.uc.pa.gov

What is the phone number for the Franklin County Extension Office?

Penn State Cooperative Extension Office (717) 263-9226

Who do I contact regarding hazardous waste disposal?

Planning Commission (717) 261-3855, www.franklincountypa.gov

What is the name and number of the local Federally-Funded Community Health Center?

Keystone Healthcare Network (717) 263-2230, www.keystonehealth.org

What is the phone number for the Humane Society?

Antietam Humane Society (717) 762-9091 Cumberland Valley Animal Shelter (717) 263-5791

Frequently Asked Questions

Who handles the inspections of eating establishments in Franklin County?

Inside the Borough of Chambersburg: Chambersburg Borough Office (717) 264-5151 Anywhere else in Franklin County: Department of Agriculture (717) 787-3400

Who can I call to get help with locating the appropriate Human Service Agency?

Franklin County Information & Referral 2-1-1, www.franklincountypa.gov

Who do I contact for a marriage license?

Clerk of Courts (Courthouse) (717) 261-3805, www.franklincountypa.gov

Who do I contact regarding Medicaid?

PA Dept. of Human Services (Franklin County Assistance) (717) 264-6121, (877)289-9177, www.compass.state.pa.us

Who do I contact regarding Medicare?

1-(800) 633-4227, www.medicare.gov

Franklin County Office of Aging - Apprise(717) 263-2153, www.franklincountypa.gov

Who do I call about getting a passport?

Chambersburg, Fayetteville, Shippensburg, or Waynesboro Post Office or Lillian S. Besore Memorial Library

What is the phone number for the Pennsylvania Game Commission?

Pennsylvania Game Commission (814) 643-1831, www.pgc.state.pa.us

Where do I go to get a Photo ID made?

PennDot Driver's License Center-Chambersburg (800) 932-4600

Who do I contact regarding Recycling?

Franklin County Planning Commission (717) 261-3855, www.franklincountypa.gov your local township or borough office and waste management provider Advanced Recycling Technology, Inc. (Electronics) (717) 262-4383

Where can I get a Rent Rebate / Property Tax Rebate Application?

Area Agency on Aging (717) 263-2153, www.franklincountypa.gov Rep. Rob Kauffman, (717) 264-3943

Frequently Asked Questions

Who do I contact to report welfare fraud?

Office of Inspector General (800) 932-0582

Who should I call to complain about a damaged road?

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 1-800-FIX-ROAD (1-800-349-7623)

Who do I contact with questions regarding local taxes?

Chambersburg Area Wage Tax Board (717) 263-5141, www.fcatb.org

| Abuse/Assaul | |
|--|--|
| Child Abuse Hotline/Childline | (800) 932-0313 |
| Domestic Violence Hotline | (800) 799-7233 |
| | (800) 787-3224 TDD |
| Elder Abuse/Protective Services | (800) 642-6990 |
| | (717) 263-2153 |
| Franklin County Children & Youth Services | (717) 263-1900 (717) 263-1611 After Hours - Emergency C |
| National Domestic Violence Hotline | (800) 799-7233 |
| National Domestic Violence notine | (800) 787-3224 TTY |
| | (800) 942-6908 Spanish |
| National Human Trafficking Resource Center | (888) 373-7888 |
| Pennsylvania Coalition Against Rape | (800) 692-7445 |
| Rape and Incest National Network (RAINN) Crisis Hotline | (800) 656-4673 |
| Women In Need, Inc. (WIN) | (717) 264-3056 Office |
| | (800) 621-6660 |
| Children/Paren | ts |
| Child Care Information Services of Adams, Franklin, | (717) 263-6549 |
| and Fulton Counties (CCIS) | (800) 682-5702 |
| CONNECT Early Intervention Services | (800) 692-7288 |
| Day Care Licensing | (800) 222-2117 |
| Franklin County Children & Youth Services | (717) 263-1900 |
| | (717) 263-1611 After Hours - Emergency C |
| Franklin/Fulton County Intellectual Disabilities | (717) 264-5387 |
| | (800) 841-3593 Toll Free |
| Healthy Baby Hotline | (800) 986-BABY |
| Healthy Kids Hotline | (800) 986-KIDS |
| Lead Information Line | (800) 440-LEAD |
| National Adoption Center (Information & Support) | (800) 862-3678 |
| National Center for Missing and Exploited Children | (800) 843-5678 |
| National Runaway Switchboard | (800) 621-4000 |
| | |
| Nurse-Family Partnership | (717) 782-2335 (888) 782-5678 Toll Free |

| Children/Parents | |
|---|---------------------------------------|
| Parent Education & Advocacy Leadership Center | (412) 281-4404 |
| (PEAL) | (866) 950-1040 |
| | (412) 281-4409 TTY |
| Parent Hotline | (800) 840-6537 |
| Parent to Parent of Pennsylvania | (888) 727-2706 Toll Free |
| | (717) 243-1137 |
| Parents Without Partners | (800) 637-7974 |
| PMI Pregnancy Resource Centers | (717) 267-3738 Chambersburg |
| | (717) 762-8066 Waynesboro |
| | (717) 532-4446 Shippensburg |
| | (717) 597-2447 Greencastle |
| Statewide Adoption Network (SWAN) | (717) 772-7040 |
| | (800) 585-7926 |
| Employment Ass | sistance |
| | |
| Pennsylvania CareerLink Franklin County | (717) 264-4584 |
| Environmen | ıtal |
| Animal Bairan Cantral | (000) 400 4405 |
| Animal Poison Control | (888) 426-4435 |
| Hazardous Waste Pickup | (866) 825-0208 |
| Know What's Below | 8-1-1 |
| National Park Service | (202) 208-6843 National |
| | (215) 597-7013 Regional |
| National Wildlife Federation | (800) 822-9919 |
| Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission | (717) 486-7087 |
| Pennsylvania Game Commission | (800) 830-2268 Hunter Education |
| | (800) 742-8001 Turn-In-Poacher Hotlin |
| | (717) 787-4250 General |
| Pennsylvania State Forests | (717) 787-2703 |
| Pennsylvania State Parks | (888) 727-2757 |
| U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service | (800) 344-9453 |
| General Inform | nation |
| AARP | (866) 654-5572 |
| Commonwealth Information Center | (800) 932-0784 |

| _ | |
|--|----------------------------------|
| General Inforn | nation |
| Federal Information Center | (800) 333-4636 |
| United States Postal Service | (800) 275-8777 |
| Health/Safe | ety |
| AIDS Hotline | (800) 662-6080 |
| | (717) 264-6266 |
| American Cancer Society | (800) 227-2345 |
| American Diabetes Association | (610) 828-5003 |
| Auto Safety Hotline | (888) 327-4236 |
| Boating Safety Hotline | (800) 368-5647 |
| Cancer Information Service | (800) 422-6237 |
| Central Pennsylvania Poison Center | (800) 222-1222 |
| | (215) 590-8789 Hearing Impaired |
| Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) | (800) 978-8762 |
| | (800) 361-2629 TTY |
| Consumer Product Safety Commission | (800) 638-2772 |
| Cumberland Valley Breast Care Alliance | (717) 263-7191 |
| | (717) 816-6786 MammaGift Project |
| Keystone Crisis Intervention Program | (717) 264-2555 |
| Museular Dustrenby Association | (866) 918-2555 |
| Muscular Dystrophy Association | (800) 572-1717 |
| National Response Center | (800) 424-8802 |
| Pennsylvania Department of Health | (800) 692-7254 |
| Rhonda Brake Shreiner Women's Center | (717) 217-6750 |
| Safe Drinking Water Hotline | (800) 426-4791 |
| Legal/Financial As | ssistance |
| Federal Housing Administration | (202) 708-1112 |
| 5 | (202) 708-1455 TTY |
| Franklin County Crime Solvers | (717) 263-3000 |
| Immigration and Naturalization Service | (800) 375-5283 |
| Internal Revenue Service (IRS) | (800) 829-4933 Businesses |
| | (800) 829-1040 Individuals |
| Lawyer Referral Service | (800) 692-7375 |

| Legal/Financial Assist | ance |
|--|--|
| Office for Civil Rights | (800) 369-1019 |
| | (800) 537-7697 TDD |
| Pennsylvania Crime Stoppers | (800) 4PA-TIPS |
| Pennsylvania Department of Human Services - Franklin | (717) 264-6121 |
| County Office | (877) 289-9177 |
| Reporting | |
| Better Business Bureau | (717) 364-3250 |
| Bureau of Consumer Protection | (717) 787-3391 |
| | (800) 441-2555 |
| Drug Trafficking Tip Line | (877) 726-6378 877-PA-NODRUGS |
| HUD Fraud Line | (800) 347-3735 |
| Identity Theft Hotline | (877) 438-4338 |
| Liquor Enforcement Complaint Hotline | (800) 932-0602 |
| Megan's Law Tip Line | (866) 771-3170 |
| Tax Fraud Line | (800) 829-0433 |
| Terrorism/Fugitive Tip Line | (888) 292-1919 |
| Underage Drinking Tip Line | (888) UND-ER21 |
| Welfare Fraud | (800) 932-0582 |
| Substance Abuse/Addi | ctions |
| Al-Anon/Alateen Family Groups | (888) 452-2666 |
| Alcohol and Drug Abuse Helpline and Treatment | (800) 234-0420 |
| Alcohol Hotline Support & Information | (800) 331-2900 |
| Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) District 35 | (800) 296-9289 |
| Franklin County Drug Task Force | (717) 261-1113 |
| | (800) 344-3127 |
| Gambler's Anonymous | (855) 222-5542 |
| | (412) 281-7484 Pittsburgh |
| Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) | |
| Narcotics Anonymous (NA) | (800) 445-3889 (Information on Locatio |
| | (717) 642-3733 Chambersburg |
| National Cocaine Hotline | (800) 262-2463 |
| National Drug Information Treatment and Referral Hotline | (800) 662-HELP |

Substance Abuse/Addictions Pennsylvania Driving Under the Influence Association (800) 627-2384 Sex Addicts Anonymous (800) 477-8191 The Alcohol & Drug Addiction Resource Center (800) 390-4056

Alphabetical Listing of Service Profiles

| <u>Name</u> | <u>Location</u> |
|--|-----------------|
| 21st Century Community Learning Center | 1 |
| 360 Transformation Center, Inc. | 2 |
| Abraxas Youth Center | 3 |
| Adult Education Classes | 4 |
| AHEDD | 5 |
| Al-Anon/Alateen Family Groups | 6 |
| Alder Health Services | 8 |
| American Cancer Society | 9 |
| American Diabetes Association | 10 |
| American Heart Association | 11 |
| American Lung Association | 12 |
| American Red Cross Serving Central PA | 13 |
| AseraCare | 14 |
| Asperger's/High Functioning Autism | 15 |
| Beyond Grief | 16 |
| Bountiful Blessings at St. James AME Church | 17 |
| Breastfeeding Support Group | 19 |
| Brook Lane Health Services | 20 |
| Building Our Pride in Chambersburg (BOPIC), Inc. | 21 |
| Bureau of Consumer Protection | 22 |
| CandleHeart Ministries | 23 |
| CareCheckers, LLC | 24 |
| Center for Independent Living Opportunities (CIL) | 25 |
| CenterPoint Counseling and Consulting | 26 |
| Chambersburg Cold Weather Drop-In Shelter | 27 |
| Chambersburg Hispanic American Center | 28 |
| Chambersburg Hospital | 29 |
| Chambersburg Hospital Wound Care Center | 30 |
| Chambersburg Meals on Wheels | 31 |
| Chambersburg Memorial YMCA | 32 |
| Chambersburg Noontime Lion's Club | 33 |
| Child and Adolescent Service System Program (CASSP) | 34 |
| Child Care Information Services of Adams, Franklin, and Fulton Counties (CCIS) | 35 |
| Children's Aid Society of Franklin County | 36 |
| Christ Among Neighbors (CAN) | 37 |
| Christian Companion Senior Care | 39 |
| Chrohn's & Colitis Foundation of America | 40 |
| Circle of Love Community Outreach Program | 41 |
| CoDA (Co-Dependents Anonymous) | 42 |
| Comfort Keepers | 43 |
| Community Home Healthcare, Inc. | 44 |
| CONTACT Helpline/PA211 | 45 |
| CROSS, Inc. | 46 |
| Cumberland Valley Breast Care Alliance | 47 |

| <u>Name</u> | Location |
|---|----------|
| Deafnet Association, Inc. | 48 |
| Diagnostic Preschool Clinic | 49 |
| Dignity At Home, LLC | 50 |
| Dollar Energy Fund | 51 |
| Elderday & Caregiver Meeting | 53 |
| Epilepsy Foundation Western/Central Pennsylvania | 54 |
| Falling Spring Nursing and Rehabilitation Center | 55 |
| Family Care Services, Inc. | 57 |
| First Energy Power Company | 58 |
| First United Methodist Church, Chambersburg | 60 |
| Frances Leiter Center | 61 |
| Franklin County 4-H Therapeutic Riding Center | 62 |
| Franklin County Area Agency on Aging | 63 |
| Franklin County Bar Association | 64 |
| Franklin County Children & Youth Services | 65 |
| Franklin County Day Reporting Center (DRC) | 66 |
| Franklin County Dispute Resolution Center, Ltd. | 67 |
| Franklin County Domestic Relations Section | 68 |
| Franklin County Grants Management | 69 |
| Franklin County Head Start Program | 70 |
| Franklin County Homeless Assistance Program (HAP) | 71 |
| Franklin County Housing Authority (FCHA) | 72 |
| Franklin County Information & Referral | 73 |
| Franklin County Jail Ministry | 74 |
| Franklin County Juvenile Probation Department | 75 |
| Franklin County Legal Services | 76 |
| Franklin County Library System | 77 |
| Franklin County Literacy Council | 78 |
| Franklin County PATH Program | 79 |
| | 80 |
| Franklin County Safe Kids Franklin County State Health Center | 81 |
| Franklin County Veterans Affairs | 83 |
| | |
| Franklin Family Services | 84 |
| Franklin Learning Center | 85 |
| Franklin/Fulton County Drug & Alcohol Program | 86 |
| Franklin/Fulton County Early Intervention Program | 87 |
| Franklin/Fulton County Intellectual Disabilities | 88 |
| Franklin/Fulton County Mental Health | 89 |
| Fruitbelt Farmworker Christian Ministry | 90 |
| Fulton County Medical Center | 91 |
| Fulton County Medical Center - Cardiology | 92 |
| Fulton County Medical Center - Laboratory Services | 93 |
| Fulton County Medical Center - Long Term Care | 94 |
| Fulton County Medical Center - Occupational, Physical, and Speech Therapy | 95 |

| <u>Name</u> | Location |
|---|-----------------|
| Fulton County Medical Center - Surgical Services | 96 |
| Fulton County Medical Center - Team Home Health Services | 97 |
| Fulton County Medical Center - Wound Care Services | 98 |
| Gentiva Hospice Camp Hill | 99 |
| Girl Scouts in the Heart of Pennsylvania | 100 |
| Goodwill - Horizon Goodwill Industries | 101 |
| Goodwill Industries of Central Pennsylvania, Inc. | 102 |
| Grane Hospice Care | 103 |
| Greencastle Family Practice and Psychological Services | 104 |
| Guardian In Home Services, Inc. | 105 |
| Habitat For Humanity of Franklin County | 106 |
| HACC Dental Hygiene Clinic | 107 |
| Healthy Communities Partnership of Greater Franklin County, Inc. | 108 |
| Heartland Hospice, Chambersburg | 109 |
| Help Hotline | 110 |
| Hoffman Homes for Youth | 111 |
| Home Instead Senior Care | 112 |
| Interfaith Housing Alliance, Inc. | 114 |
| Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation of Central PA | 115 |
| Kevin F Harney, L.P.C. | 116 |
| Keystone Behavioral Health | 117 |
| Keystone Crisis Intervention Program | 118 |
| Keystone Family Planning and STD Services | 119 |
| Keystone Farmworker Programs | 120 |
| Keystone Health | 121 |
| Keystone Health HIV Program | 122 |
| Keystone Human Services & Center - Southwest Region | 123 |
| Laurel Life Services | 124 |
| Look Good Feel Better | 126 |
| Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) | 127 |
| Magnolias of Chambersburg | 128 |
| Make-A-Wish Greater Pennsylvania & West Virginia | 129 |
| Manito, Inc. | 130 |
| Maranatha Ministry, Inc | 131 |
| Maranatha Ministry, Inc. Food Pantry | 132 |
| March of Dimes | 133 |
| Meals on Wheels of Shippensburg | 134 |
| Mental Health Association of Franklin & Fulton Counties | 135 |
| MidPenn Legal Services | 136 |
| Mission of Mercy | 137 |
| Momentum Services, LLC | 138 |
| National Multiple Sclerosis Society - Pennsylvania Keystone Chapter | 139 |
| NCOA Senior Community Service Employment Program | 140 |
| NETwork Ministries | 141 |

| <u>Name</u> | <u>Location</u> |
|--|-----------------|
| New Hope Thrift Stores | 142 |
| New Life Thrift Shop | 143 |
| New Visions, Inc. | 144 |
| Newburg United Methodist Church | 145 |
| NHS Human Services, Inc. of Franklin and Fulton Counties | 146 |
| Non-Violence Intervention Services (NOVIS) | 147 |
| Nurse-Family Partnership | 148 |
| Occupational Services, Inc. (OSI) | 149 |
| Office of Vocational Rehabilitation (OVR) | 150 |
| Operation Concern | 152 |
| Overeaters Anonymous | 153 |
| OVR's Bureau of Blindness & Visual Services | 154 |
| Parent Education & Advocacy Leadership Center (PEAL) | 155 |
| Parent to Parent of Pennsylvania | 156 |
| PathStone Corporation - Chambersburg | 157 |
| Pathways Counseling Services | 158 |
| Penn State Cooperative Extension | 159 |
| Pennsylvania CareerLink Franklin County | 160 |
| Pennsylvania Client Assistance Program | 161 |
| Pennsylvania Counseling Services | 162 |
| Pennsylvania Department of Human Services - Franklin County Office | 163 |
| Pennsylvania Donated Dental Services | 164 |
| Pennsylvania Elks Home Services | 165 |
| Pennsylvania Farmworker Project | 166 |
| Pennsylvania Housing Finance Agency (PHFA) | 167 |
| Pennsylvania MENTOR | 168 |
| Pennsylvania State Data Center | 169 |
| Pennsylvania Tourette Syndrome Alliance, Inc. | 170 |
| Pennsylvania's Initiative on Assistive Technology (PIAT) | 170 |
| | |
| PerformCare, Franklin/Fulton County | 172 |
| Person Directed Supports, Inc. | 173 |
| Physical Therapy, Etc. | 175 |
| Planned Parenthood of South Central Pennsylvania | 176 |
| PMI Pregnancy Resource Centers | 177 |
| Pyramid Healthcare, Inc. | 178 |
| rabbittransit | 179 |
| Results Therapy and Fitness | 180 |
| Rhonda Brake Shreiner Women's Center | 181 |
| Roxbury Treatment Center | 182 |
| Salvation Army | 184 |
| Service Access Management, Inc. (SAMS) | 185 |
| Sharon Hoover Miller Counseling Services | 186 |
| Shelter of Franklin County | 187 |
| Shippensburg Community Nurse | 188 |

| <u>Name</u> | Location |
|--|----------|
| Shippensburg Head Start Program | 189 |
| Social Security Administration | 191 |
| South Central Community Action Program, Inc (SCCAP) | 192 |
| Special Olympics of Franklin County | 193 |
| SpiriTrust Lutheran Counseling | 194 |
| SpiriTrust Lutheran Home Care & Hospice | 195 |
| SpiriTrust Lutheran LIFE | 196 |
| SpiriTrust Lutheran Stephen Ministry | 197 |
| SpiriTrust Lutheran Touch-a-Life | 198 |
| Spring of Hope Prayer Counseling Ministries | 199 |
| Standard of Living Augmentation, Inc. (SOLA) | 201 |
| Stroke Survivor | 202 |
| Summit Behavioral Health Services - Outpatient | 204 |
| Summit Cancer and Hematology Services | 205 |
| Summit Cardiology | 206 |
| Summit ENT & Hearing Services | 207 |
| Summit Health Imaging Services | 208 |
| Summit Health Lab Services | 209 |
| Summit Occupational Health | 210 |
| Summit Orthopedic Group | 211 |
| Summit Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation | 212 |
| Summit Plastic Surgery & Skin Care Center | 213 |
| Summit Primary Care - 8th Street | 214 |
| Summit Primary Care - Mercersburg | 216 |
| Summit Primary Care - Mont Alto | 217 |
| Summit Primary Care - Philadelphia Avenue | 218 |
| Summit Primary Care - Shippensburg | 219 |
| Summit Primary Care - Summit Health Center Bldg 2, 1st Floor | 220 |
| Summit Primary Care - Summit Health Center Bldg 2, 2nd Floor | 221 |
| Summit Primary Care - Waynesboro, 3rd Floor | 222 |
| Summit Primary Care & Walk-In - Greencastle | 223 |
| Summit Primary Care & Walk-In - Waynesboro | 224 |
| Summit Pulmonology | 225 |
| Summit Surgical Group | 226 |
| Summit Urology Group | 227 |
| Summit Weight Management | 228 |
| Summit Women's Group | 229 |
| Susannah's Pantry | 230 |
| Susquehanna Service Dogs | 231 |
| The ARC of Franklin/Fulton Counties | 232 |
| The Closet @ Valley Ministries | 233 |
| The Hope Center at Hagerstown Rescue Mission | 234 |
| The House of Grace | 235 |
| The Pantry @ Valley Ministries | 237 |

| <u>Name</u> | Location |
|--|----------|
| The Treasure Chest Thrift Store | 238 |
| Trinity Episcopal Church | 239 |
| Truenorth Wellness Services | 240 |
| Tuscarora Managed Care Alliance | 241 |
| UDS Service Dogs | 242 |
| United Cerebral Palsy of South Central PA, Inc. | 243 |
| United States Department of Agriculture | 244 |
| United Way of Franklin County | 245 |
| USDA Single Family Housing Direct Home Loans - 502 Direct Loan | 246 |
| Veterans Multi-Service Center - SSVF-Central PA | 247 |
| Victim/Witness Office | 248 |
| Visiting Angels - Chambersburg | 249 |
| Waynesboro Area YMCA | 250 |
| Waynesboro Community and Human Services | 251 |
| Waynesboro Hospital | 252 |
| Waynesboro New Hope Shelter | 253 |
| Weatherization Assistance Program | 254 |
| West Penn Power Payment Assistance Programs | 255 |
| Women In Need, Inc. (WIN) | 256 |
| Women, Infants & Children (WIC) | 257 |
| Youth Advocate Programs, Inc. (YAP) | 258 |

Service Index

Service Index

4-H: 159 Abuse: 63, 65, 256 Addiction: 7 Adjudicated Adolescents: 3, 75 Adolescents: 34, 111 Adoption: 36, 57, 65 Adult Day Care: 53, 168, 196 Adult Education: 125 Adult Support Services: 198 Advocacy: 25, 48, 135, 154, 155, 161, 165, 232 After School Program: 1, 32, 141, 250 Aging Services: 63 Alcohol Rehabilitation: 6, 7, 23, 86, 162, 182 Anger Management: 26, 104, 117, 158, 178 Animal Assisted Therapy: 62, 83, 231, 242 Assault: 256 Assessment Services: 162 Assisted Living Facility: 128, 236 Assistive Technology: 171 Autism School: 146 Autism Services: 15, 62, 88, 146 Baby Clothing & Furniture: 177 Basic Computer Skills: 77, 78 Behavior Modification: 84, 130, 146, 162, 258 Blindness & Visual Services: 154 Blood Drive/Donation: 13 Breast Care: 47, 181 Budget Counseling: 131 Cancer Information & Support Services: 9, 126 Cancer Services - Medical: 205 Car Seat Inspection: 80 Cardiac Care - Educational: 11 Cardiac Care - Medical: 29, 121, 252 Caregiver Support: 63

Cash Assistance: 163 Child & Day Care Subsidies: 35 Child Abuse: 65 Child Development Program: 70, 189, 243 Child Safety Education: 80

Child Support: 68 Childcare & Day Care Provider Information: 35 Childcare Provider Training: 159 Christmas Assistance: 184 Citizenship Skills: 78 Clothing Assistance: 37, 38, 41, 60, 101, 102, 110, 142, 143, 145, 184, 200, 233, 235, 239, Community Campaign: 245 Companionship: 43, 50, 198, Consumer Protection: 22 County Office: 82 CPR/First Aid Education: 13 Credit Counseling: 246 Crime Victims Compensation: Crisis Intervention: 91, 118, 240 CT Scans: 208 Day Care: 32, 145, 250 Deaf Services: 48 Dental Clinic: 107, 137, 164 Diabetes: 10, 115 Diagnostic Services: 208 Diapers: 152, 184, 251 Disaster Services: 13 Disease Investigation: 81 Domestic Violence: 147, 256 Drug & Alcohol Case Management: 86 Drug & Alcohol Education/Prevention: 86, 108 Drug & Alcohol Services: 86, 178, 182, 184, 234 Drug Rehabilitation: 23, 86, 162, 182, 253 Dual Diagnosis/Co-Occurring: 178, 182 Early Childhood Education: 70, 85, 189 Early Intervention: 49, 87, 243 Eating Disorders: 26, 204 Education Program: 4, 21, 77, 78, 85, 130, 154, 155 Elder Abuse: 63 Emergency Shelter Funds: 163 Employment - Job Placement: 2, 5, 101, 102, 140, 157, 192,

Employment - Job Training: 2, 5, 101, 102, 140, 157, 192, 201, 245, 253 Employment Services: 28, 160, 201, 253 122 Employment Services - Career Counseling: 2 122 Employment Services -Individuals w/Disabilities: 5, 54, 176 89, 102, 149, 154, 173 **Employment Services - Seniors:** 140, 157 Energy Assistance: 127, 163 Energy Efficiency Program: 254 English as a Second Language (ESL): 4, 77, 78, 239 Environmental/Lawn & Garden Care: 159 Epilepsy: 54 Ergonomic Assessment: 212 ESL: 125 195 Exercise Programs: 180 Eyeglass Assistance: 33 Family Planning: 119, 176, 253 Federally-Funded Health Center: 121 Financial Assistance: 83 Financial Education: 157 Food Assistance: 18, 31, 38, 52, 56, 59, 60, 134, 163, 174, 183, 184, 190, 200, 234, 239, 257 Food Pantry: 60, 110, 132, 192, 230, 237, 251 Food Safety: 159 114 Formula / Baby Food: 257 Foster Care: 36, 57, 65, 168 Furniture Assistance: 41, 101, 102, 143, 200 GED: 4 General Medical Care: 120, 175 Girl Scouts: 100 Grants Management: 69 Hand Therapy: 175, 212 Head Start: 70, 189 Health Clinic: 137 Health Screening: 119, 120, 251 Health Services - Reduced-Fee: Health/Wellness Calls: 24 Healthy Beginnings Plus: 121

Heating Fuel Assistance: 127, Hispanic Resources: 28, 77 HIV/AIDS Case Management: HIV/AIDS Prevention Education: HIV/AIDS Testing: 8, 81, 122, Holiday Assistance: 52 Holiday Meals: 200 Home Care (Non-Medical): 39, 43, 50, 105, 112, 195, 243, 249 Home Health Care (Medical): 44, 97, 195, 243 Home Nursing: 188 Home-Delivered Meals: 31, 134 Homeless Assistance: 253 Homeless Prevention: 71 Hospice: 14, 99, 103, 109, 113, Hospital: 29, 252 Hospital Bill Assistance: 29, 252 Household Supplements: 17 Housing: 79, 89 Housing - Homeownership Counseling: 131, 157, 167, 244, Housing - Homeownership Grants: 167, 244 Housing - Homeownership Loans: 83, 157, 167, 244, 246 Housing - Income Based: 72, Housing - Repair/Modification Program: 244 Housing - Section 8: 72 Housing - Seniors: 114 Housing - Subsidized Rent: 72, 79, 114 Housing Assistance: 37, 71, 72, 79, 83, 89, 106, 167, 184, 192, 244, 251, 253 Human Services Information: 73 Immigration Assistance: 28 Immunizations: 81 Information & Referral: 25, 45, 73, 161 Jail Diversion Program: 66 Juvenile Delinguency: 75 Juvenile Diabetes: 115 Juvenile Fire Setter Program: 80

201, 253

Heart Health: 11

Service Index

Laboratory Services: 93, 209 Lead Poisoning Prevention: 81

Legal: 64

Legal Information: 64

Legal Representation: 64, 76,

Legal Services: 67, 76, 136

LGBT Services: 176

Libraries: 77

Life Skills Program (Disabled):

Life Skills Program (Women):

Lifeguard Training: 13

Literacy: 77, 78 Lung Health: 12

Mammograms: 47

Managed Care: 172 Maternity Clothing: 177

Medical Clinic: 137 Medical Equipment: 98

Medical Insurance: 63, 163

Medical Services: 8, 91, 92, 93, 95, 96, 98, 119, 120, 175, 196, 206, 207, 211, 213, 225, 226, 227, 228, 229

Medication Reminder Service:

Mental Health: 88

Mental Health - Case Management: 87, 88, 89, 168,

185, 232

Mental Health - Comprehensive Services: 8, 84, 87, 88, 89, 124, 144, 162, 168, 232, 240, 241

Mental Health - Counseling: 20, 26, 61, 84, 91, 104, 116, 117, 124, 130, 138, 158, 162, 173, 178, 186, 194, 204

Mental Health - Helpline: 45, 135

Mental Health - Inpatient Program: 20, 29, 91, 123, 182, 240

Mental Health - Outpatient Program: 20, 144, 168, 182, 204, 240

Mental Health - Peer Counseling: 135, 177

Mental Health - Residential Programs: 46, 57, 111, 144, 146, 168, 173, 240

Mental Health - Spiritual Counseling: 197, 199

Mental Health Case Management: 185

Mentoring: 2, 168

Migrant Farmworkers: 90, 121,

Migrant Head Start: 157

Mortgage Assistance Program:

MRI: 208

Multiple Sclerosis: 139

Nursing Home: 94, 128, 236

Nursing Homes: 55

Nutrition/Wellness Program: 29,

159, 192, 252, 257

Occupational Therapy: 175, 212

Parent Education: 159

Parent Resources: 77, 155, 156

Pediatric Therapy: 175

Personal Care: 50, 128, 236

Pharmacy Program - Discount:

Physcial Therapy: 180

Physical Fitness: 32, 180, 250 Physical Therapy: 175, 212

Play Therapy: 61, 175

Population/Economic Statistics:

Pregnancy: 148

Pregnancy Support Services:

148, 177

Pregnancy Tests: 176, 177

Premature Birth Prevention: 133

Prescription Assistance: 37, 54,

121, 152, 184

Primary Medical Care: 214, 215, 216, 217, 218, 219, 220, 221,

222, 223, 224

Protective Services: 63, 65

Psychiatric Services: 84, 111, 117, 123, 138, 162, 204

Psychiatric Support: 89, 162,

168, 185

Psychological Evaluations: 36, 49, 61, 104, 117, 138, 162, 173,

204

Public Housing: 72

Rabies Investigation: 81

Radiology: 208

Recovery Center: 23

Reduced Fee Health Services:

121

Reentry Services: 2, 23, 66

Rental Assistance: 37, 71, 184.

Representative Payee Services:

57, 131

Respite Care: 43, 57, 128, 195,

232

Returning Citizens Services: 183

School-Based Therapy: 175, 240

Senior Centers: 63

Service Access Coordination: 73

Service Animal: 231, 242 Shelter: 27, 187, 234, 253

Sheltered Employment: 149

Smoking Cessation: 108

Social Security: 191

Special Education Programs:

125

Special Olympics: 193

Specialty Medicine: 8, 96, 206, 207, 211, 213, 225, 226, 227,

229

Speech Therapy: 175, 212

Spousal Support: 68

Staff Development: 130

Statistics -

Population/Economic: 169

STD Screening: 119

STI Testing & Treatment

Services: 176

Student Assistance Program:

108, 130

Substance Abuse: 6, 86, 158,

178, 182, 184, 234

Suicide Prevention: 118 Supervised Visitation: 184

Support Group: 6, 15, 16, 19, 40, 42, 53, 126, 135, 153, 202,

203, 256

Support Services - Volunteer:

Supportive Services: 192

Teen Pregnancy: 176

Telephone Assistance: 163

Therapeutic Riding Center: 62

Thrift Shop: 142 Thrift Store: 106, 238

Tourette Syndrome: 170

Transitional Housing: 23, 131

Translation Services: 21, 28, 48

Transportation: 179, 198, 232 Travel Information (Health): 81 Tuberculosis Treatment: 81

Tutorial Services: 78

Unemployment Compensation:

Urgent Care: 223, 224

Utilities: 58

Utility Assistance: 37, 51, 58, 110, 127, 152, 184, 192, 251,

255

Veteran: 201, 247

Veterans Affairs/Benefits: 83 Veterans Benefits: 247

Violence Prevention/Education -

Males: 147

Vocational Evaluation: 149 Vocational Rehabilitation: 150 Waiver Programs: 63, 243

Water Safety Courses: 13 Weatherization: 254

Weight Loss Surgery: 228

Wellness Calls: 24 Wish Granters: 129

Women's Care: 47, 121, 181 Womens' Programs: 235

Wound Care: 30

Youth Employment Skills: 4

Youth Enrichment: 21, 32, 100, 108, 141, 159, 184, 250

Agency & Service Profiles

21st Century Community Learning Center

Address: 610 Philadephia Avenue Phone: (717) 263-0531

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.cvcon.com Fax: (717) 709-1143

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-School

Monday - Friday 2:45 PM 6:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

After School Program

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 3:30 PM

Summer Camp

Population Served: Low Income

Children ages 7-13

Chambersburg Area (CASD) and Greencastle Antrim School Districts (GASD)

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee in CASD

Fee For Service GASD

Subsidies available

Programs:

* After School Program (CASD) - Hours of 2:45 PM - 6:00 PM

* Summer Camp

Additional Information:

360 Transformation Center, Inc.

Address: 451 Franklin Farm Lane PO Box 831 Phone: (717) 331-1249

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Websitehttps://www.facebook.com/360-Transformation-C Fax:

755705324555155/?fref=ts

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Friday 10:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

No Excuses Program (The Transformation Cycle)

This service is a 6 phase treatment plan used to assist clients in their readiness and development towards recovery from a life of incarceration to a safe, successful return to society. No excuses will use evidence based practices such as victim impact, CBT and Thinking 4 Change.

Coaching/Mentoring

The primary focus of this service is to use the concept of using the acronym for MENTOR: Mentoring Exoffenders' Need to Overcome Re-offending. Coaching/mentoring is an accountability system designed to assist our clients in their transition from incarceration to becoming responsible and productive citizens of their communities. Our coaching mentoring program will also collaborate with families, friends and community services.

Computer Literacy Training

Class instructions are provided for basic or advanced computer skills, depending on the individual client ability and need. Each client who successfully completes the course receives a free refurbished desktop computer equipped with Microsoft Programs and Mavis Beacon.

Employment Assistance

We provide direct assistance through classes and/or one-on-one. Assistance includes, but is not limited to: resume preparation

mock interviews

iob search assistance

completion of on-line applications

job readiness techniques

one-on-one mentoring to assist clients in obtaining gainful employment.

We focus on providing guidance in the areas of vocational training, certification and/or license, in the field of Real Estate, Paralegal, Forklift and OSHA Certifications to help enhance and build credentials for employment.

Financial Literacy

We implement the money management and budgeting services using FDIC Money Smart Adult Education Program, as well as one-on-one budgeting based on each person's income and household expenses. FDIC is a computer-based instruction program that also enhances computer skills.

Transportation Project

Transportation assistance will be provided to and from employment and other human/social service appointments with collaborating agencies that own 12-15 passenger vans. These agencies work in partnership with 360TCI.

Women's Empowerment Program

In collaboration with outside partnerships, we use resources that empower women to identify and build healthy relationships. We will utilize self-experience successful individuals who have life experiences in overcoming some of the barriers faced by ex-offender females.

Additional Information:

Abraxas Youth Center

Address: Building # 3 **Phone:** (717) 749-3066

10058 South Mtn. Road, P.O. Box 334 (800) 560-7731

South Mountain, PA 17261

Email- mgrassmyer@abraxasyfs.com Fax: (717) 749-3229

Website- www.abraxasyfs.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

All Hours Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Children ages 12 - 18

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Abraxas Youth Center is composed of three distinct youth care programs housed in one facility. Abraxas houses the following:

- * An eighteen bed, short-term, non-secure residential care unit for dependent and alleged or adjudicated delinquent youth
- * An eighteen bed, secure detention unit for alleged or adjudicated delinquent youth
- * A thirty-six bed, secure residential treatment unit providing services to adjudicated juvenile male fire setters

Additional Information:

Abraxas Youth Center provides life skills, goal setting, cognitive behavioral programs, a 52-week group curriculum with counseling seven nights a week. Also available: family counseling, psychiatric consultation, discharge and continuing care planning.

Adult Education Classes

a service of Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12

Fax:

Multilingual Services:

Phone: (717) 253-1871 Careerlink Enrollment

(717) 762-1191

ext 1297 Waynesboro

Enrollment

(717) 504-4459 ext 3507 Youth Employment

Address: Franklin County Adult Learning Center (Youth)

305 W Commercerce Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

PA CareerLink Center 600 Norland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201 Waynesboro Area High School

550 E Second Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- <u>www.iu12.org</u>

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Thursday 1:00 PM 3:00 PM

Afternoon

Monday & Wednesday 9:30 AM 12:00 PM

ESL Course

Monday & Wednesday 6:00 PM 7:30 PM

ESL Course EL/Civics

Tuesday & Thursday 6:00 PM 8:30 PM

Evening Courses - CareerLink

Monday - Thursday 6:00 PM 8:30 PM

Evening Courses - Waynesboro

Monday - Thursday 9:00 AM 11:00 AM

Morning

Population Served: General Public

Adults

ages 22 and older (ABE/GED)

Youth

ages 16-24 (YEP)

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

ABE - Adult Basic Education

ABE classes refresh and polish basic reading, grammar, and math skills before taking the GED class. The ABE classes run in conjunction with the GED preparation classes thereby allowing the students to advance levels at their own pace.

GED - General Education Development Prep

These classes prepare adults for the GED test by reviewing and building skills in English grammar, writing, reading, and math. Many students feel more confident taking the actual GED test after this review of skills. A GED practice test can also be administered to the students in these classes and afford them an opportunity to experience the types of questions that will be asked on the official GED test.

GED test registration is done on gedtestingservices.com website for adults wanting to take the GED test.

Adult Education Classes

a service of Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12

YEP - Youth Employment Program

The Youth Employment Program works with youth ages 16-24, in 11th or 12th grade OR out of school and who are working to overcome obstacles including but not limited to: unemployed/underemployed, no high school diploma or GED, pregnant or parenting, criminal offenses, disability, or on public assistance. Our goal is to help Adams or Franklin County youth gain the education, experience, and skills they need to be successful in the workplace and the community.

We focus on employment skill development: resume writing, job search, interview skills; education: GED classes, Career Assessment testing, or college/advanced training; and certifications that include but are not limited to: welding, forklift,

The Youth Employment Program offers services under the guidelines of the Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act (WIOA). Youth are referred through community partners, family, friends, and schools. Placement in the program is based on eligibility. The process begins with a general assessment and continues with individually defined short and long term goals. Youth receive support every step of the way to job placement, including follow-up services for 12 months.

ESL - English as a Second Language Courses

ESL classes provide instruction in spoken and written English, grammar, reading, and practical living skills to those adults whose first language is other than English. Adults from varying cultures gather together in these classes to learn to communicate in English and form a good civics background.

Additional Information:

Adult Basic Education classes are sponsored by Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12.

Adults must call in for intake/orientation date and assessment must be done before an adult can start any class/small group or tutor/pair with adult ed services.

AHEDD

Address: 600 Norland Avenue Phone: (717) 494-4007

Chamberbsurg, PA 17201 (866) 902-4333

Email- chambersburg.pa@ahedd.org Fax: (717) 260-3028

Website- www.ahedd.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment
Monday - Friday Multilingual Services: If Needed

hours vary

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Persons with a Disability

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Third-Party Sponsor

Programs:

AHEDD is a private, non-profit organization that provides employment services for people with disabilities. We pursue community employment as the preferred means to promote community integration and independence.

Since community employment is our passion, we only assist youth and adults that are interested in exploring/securing/maintaining employment in competitive work settings. We want to see individuals realize their dreams of becoming more independent members of their communities; working along side others that do not have disabilities. Likewise, we focus on job opportunities where people with disabilities are compensated with earnings that are at least minimum wage and consistent with the earnings of their peers without disabilities. Upon referral, one of the first steps is to create a Plan of Service with the individual and his/her support team.

Pre-Employment Services

Depending on need, a customer may participate in pre-employment activities such as Community Based Work Assessments (conducted with employers in the community), job seeking and interview skill training, resume development, and more – all of which are aimed to prepare the individual for selecting and securing employment to match current skills and abilities.

Job Development

As a component of AHEDD's Community Employment Services for individuals with disabilities, the organization regularly canvasses the business community to identify diverse types of employment for program participants. They also leverage the business outreach conducted by the PA Business Leadership Network (PA BLN) to connect with companies and provide a greater variety of employment options to the people served.

Taking time upfront to understand the workplace needs and specifics is critical to ensuring that AHEDD finds jobs that individuals want to do and that fit within their capability and qualifications.

Follow Along Services

AHEDD commits to provide support and guidance to our program participants for at least 12 months after they first go to work. This commitment to ongoing (follow along) support is a great benefit for both our program participants and employers. We not only want people to get a job, we want them to stay employed.

While the level of support is customized according to need, providing such Follow Along services helps the individual to maintain employment, address career development issues, and enhance their economic well being. AHEDD is there to help with any type of issue that could impact someone's ability to maintain employment successfully. We can make a difference by guiding folks on how to address conflicts with coworkers or supervisors, assessing production deficiencies and providing possible solutions, assisting folks with how to handle their responsibilities for reporting earnings to SSA, and much more.

AHEDD

Work Incentive Counseling (WIC)

Many people receiving Supplemental Security Income (SSI) and/or Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI) would like to explore work opportunities or increase their earnings, but are concerned about losing cash benefits and health care. While these benefits are intended to provide basic support for millions of persons with disabilities, they have evolved as a new obstacle to the search for gainful employment and greater participation in community living.

Since 2001, AHEDD has been helping participants understand how to maximize their benefits and related work incentives to achieve greater financial independence and reach their employment goals. We can provide WIC to anyone receiving an SSI and/or SSDI cash payment between the ages of 14 and 64. Ideally, this service is for persons who are working or are considering work in the near future.

<u>Transition to Adult Life Services</u>

The Transition to Adult Life Services (TALS) is a program within AHEDD. This program provides service to young adults who are attending high school in Franklin County and who have an Individualized Education Plan (IEP). The program's aim is to engage students with disabilities in discussion and activities pertaining to areas of self determination and career exploration. Outcomes include goal setting and self awareness activities. Individual activities that are planned include interviewing with real employers and shadowing at businesses in the community. AHEDD also assesses what supports are needed in the future in order to help students achieve their goals.

Additional Information:

AHEDD is a specialized human resource organization with a mission to serve the community as a catalyst in the employment and development of persons with a disability.

Al-Anon/Alateen Family Groups

Address: Monday & Wednesday @ 7:00 pm, St Pauls UnitePhone: (888) 452-2666

Methodist Church 750 Norland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Thursday @ 12:00 pm, St Luke Evangelical Luther

Church

2695 Luther Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Tues @ 12:00 noon, The Harbor

55 West King Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- www.al-anon.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

See Location for times of meetings.

Population Served: General Public **Fee/Payment Method:** No Fee

Programs:

Al-Anon is a mutual support group of peers who share their experience in applying the Al-Anon principles to problems related to the effects of a problem drinker in their lives. It is not group therapy and is not led by a counselor or therapist; This support network complements and supports professional treatment.

Alateen is a peer support group for teens who are struggling with the effects of someone else's problem drinking. Many Alateen groups meet at the same time and location as an Al-Anon group. Alateen meetings are open only to teenagers.

No advance notification or written referral is necessary to attend an Al-Anon or Alateen meeting. Anyone affected by someone else's drinking is welcome to attend.

There are no dues or fees. Groups are self-supporting, and usually pass a basket around for a voluntary contribution to pay for rent or Al-Anon literature.

Additional Information:

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) District 35

Address: Phone: (800) 296-9289

Website- http://d35pa-aa.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

See meeting schedule for times/dates.

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Meeting Schedule by Day

Sunday

Chambersburg, Big Book Meeting, Community Center, 145 E. King Street in Room C-3 7:00PM BB, HA, C, Last Sunday is OAn

Chambersburg, Chambersburg Group, 473 Wolf Ave. 10AM CD, HA, 2:00PM O Spirituality meeting 6:30PM O, 12&12 study

Shippensburg, Shippensburg Unity, The Harbor, 55 W. King St 6:00PM OD

Monday

Blue Ridge Summit, Hilltop Group, Church of Transfiguration, 13646 Summit Ave., 7:00PM OD, HA Chambersburg,

Chambersburg, Chambersburg Group, 437 Wolf Ave. 10:00AM CD, O, HA, OD

Greencastle, Greencastle Group, Trinity Church, 1186 Jason Dr. 8:00PM CD, 1st Mon is C, SS, 2nd Mon is C, G

Shippensburg, Unity Group, St. Andrews Episcopal Church, 27 N. Prince St. 8:00PM CD, HA, 1st Mon is C,SS, 3rd Mon is C,Tr.

Waynesboro, Liquor Was But a Symptom Group, Trinity Church(2nd floor), 30 West North St. 7:00PM OD and Big Book

Tuesday

Chambersburg, Chambersburg Group, 437 Wolf Ave. 10:00AM CD, HA, 6:30PM OD, HA

Chambersburg, There is a solution Group, St. Pauls Church, Norland and 5th Ave. 7:30PM C, HA, 1st Tues of month is TR

Mercersburg, The Right Door, 1st Un. Methodist. Church, 11 N. Fayette St., Rm 216 7:00PM O, 1stTue;SS. 2nd Tue,Tr. 3rd Tue, Meditation. 4thOD or Annvsry.

Shippensburg, No Barriers Young People's Group, The Harbor, 55 W. King St, 6:30PM 1st wk step study, 3rd wk traditions & OD other wks.

Waynesboro, Downtown Group, 127 Cumberland Valley Avenue, 12 Noon CD

Wednesday

Chambersburg, Practice These Principles, 437 Wolf Ave. 10:00AM O. OD, HA

Chambersburg, Chambersburg Group, 437 Wolf Ave. 6:30PM O. HA. BB

Chambersburg, The Turning Point Group, Greenville Church of God, 5164 Philadelphia Ave. 7:30PM CD, L 3rd Wed.

Greencastle, New Hope Women's Group, Greencastle 1st Pres. Church, 57 W. Baltimore St. 7:00PM CD, HA, 1st SS, 3rd BB, Last OAn

Shippensburg, Shippensburg Unity, The Harbor, 55 W. King St. 10AM OD

Thursday

Chambersburg, Chambersburg Group, 437 Wolf Ave. 10:00AM CD, HA, 6:30PM OD, HA Fayetteville, The Crossroads Group, Norlo Park, 3050 Lincoln Way East 7:00PM OD Greencastle, Early Bird Group, Greencastle Baptist Church, 2377 Buchanan Trail W. 7:00PM OD Shippensburg, Shippensburg Unity, The Harbor, 55 W. King St, 6:30PM OD, HA Waynesboro, Downtown Group, 127 Cumberland Valley Avenue, 8:00PM OD

Friday

Chambersburg, Chambersburg Group,437 Wolf Ave. 10:00AM CD, HA, 6:30PM O, HA, GR

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) District 35

Chambersburg, Candlelight Meeting, 437 Wolf Ave., 10:00PM OD, HA
Fort Loudon, Fort Loudon Group, Trinity Church of Christ, 13189 Main St, enter at rear 6:00PM, OD
Greencastle, Greencastle Group, Trinity Church, 1186 Jason Drive 8:00PM OD, 2nd Friday is O, TR
Shippensburg, Shippensburg Unity Group, 1st Church of God Annex, N. Prince & E. King, 800PM O, BB, HA,
AlAnon

Saturday

Chambersburg, Candlelight Meeting, 437 Wolf Ave., 10:00PM OD, HA

Chambersburg, There is a Solution Group, St. Paul's Church, Norland and North 5th Ave. 7:30PM C, HA, 1st Sat is SS, Last Sat is OAn

Waynesboro, Downtown Group, 127 Cumberland Valley Avenue, 10:00AM 1st Sat is C,SS, the 4th Sat is OD. The 3rd & 5th Sat is C, BB

Additional Information:

"Alcoholics Anonymous is a fellowship of men and women who share their experience, strength and hope with each other that they may solve their common problem and help others to recover from alcoholism. The only requirement for membership is a desire to stop drinking. There are no dues or fees for AA membership; we are self supporting through our own contributions. AA is not allied with any sect, denomination, politics, organization or institution; does not wish to engage in any controversy; neither endorses nor opposes any causes. Our primary purpose is to stay sober and help other alcoholics to achieve sobriety."

Alder Health Services

Address: Harrisburg Phone: (717) 233-7190

100 N Cameron Street Harrisburg, PA 17101

Email- info@alderhealth.org Fax: (717) 233-7196

Website- http://204.11.241.140/~alderhealth/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Programs:

Mission & Vision

Alder Heath Services improves the health and well-being of individuals living with HIV/AIDS and members of the LGBTQ community by providing a culturally competent and affirming environment that empowers the people we serve.

By providing high quality case management and supports, health and wellness education, and physical and mental health services, Alder Health Services strives to: Reduce the rate of HIV infection, Ensure access to person-centered care, Foster a healthy and informed community.

Case Management Services

Individuals living with HIV continue to face tremendous discrimination, stigma and isolation in the community. Case Management Services currently focus on:

*Educating the participant about their condition and their treatment options

*Building the necessary linkages and access to medical care, prescription medications, mental health services and community systems which that will allow the individual to live and potentially thrive while controlling their HIV.

*Fostering the skills necessary to combat stigma, continue or seek employment, secure benefits as well as strategies that would allow the participant to actively decide when and where to appropriately disclose their diagnosis.

Alder Health Services

HIV Related Housing & Assistance

While addressing immediate financial challenges being experienced by HIV-positive individuals, Alder Health's Financial and Housing Assistance programs work with individuals enrolled in HIV case management to look beyond their immediate financial need in order to examine their long term housing and financial outlook and assist them in making any necessary changes to their budgets/lifestyle which would allow them to better live within their financial constraints.

A key purpose of HIV-related Financial and Housing Assistance programs is assuring that the client is linked to HIV medical care (including HIV Case Managment) and that through the assistance offered, the client improves his/her ability to access care and remain adherent to his/her HIV treatment program.

For many HIV-related housing and financial assistance programs individuals must be actively enrolled in HIV case management in order to be eligible to submit an application for consideration.

SERVICES PROVIDED

*Housing Information Services – A personalized service, Housing Information Services provides individuals living with HIV and their families support and resources as they assess their housing needs. The program may assist in the development of a household budget, assistance in locating housing and guidance in determining if a housing situation is ideal taking into account both financial and health measures.

*Ryan White Housing Support – Intended as a one-time form of financial housing assistance, the Ryan White Housing Support Program aids individuals living with HIV and their families with rental assistance if they are behind in making rent payments as a result of poor health, an illness or the costs of HIV treatment.

*Emergency Financial Assistance – Available in limited amounts, emergency financial assistance offers HIV+ individuals and their families the ability to access utility assistance (electric, gas, oil, water, sewer, or trash) or financial assistance necessary for securing prescription medications related to their HIV infection. The HIV+ member the household must be enrolled in HIV case management services and must complete the approporaite application for the request to be considered.

Patient Assistance Transportation

To help patients access medical and mental health services at Alder Health, the Agency offers a limited patient transportation assistance.

Enrolled patients may request transportation assistance to and from their appointment as needed when scheduling their appointment. Dedicated staff will pick-up patients at their homes get them safely to their appointment and return them to their home at the conclusion of their visit.

Education & Wellness HIV Testing

Alder Health Services offers free confidential/anonymous HIV testing. All Alder Health testing centers use the OraQuick HIV rapid test. The program focuses primarily upon individuals at high-risk for HIV infection. Evening testing hours are available in Harrisburg only.

No Stigma. Know Status. Walk-In HIV Testing Location

Every Wednesday 4PM to 8PM: Alder Health Services Harrisburg (100 N. Cameron St., Ste. 301-East) For more information, please call 717.233.7190.

Behavioral Health Services

Alder Health Services provides strength based and client centered services to individuals in the South Central Pennsylvania Region.

Available services include individual and couples behavioral health therapy, transgender services, psychiatric evaluations and medication management. Our behavioral health staff are all master's level clinicians and have both extensive experience and a strong passion for working with individuals in the community.

Alder Health's commitment to treating the whole person is based on an integrated delivery system of primary care and behavioral health services creating a seamless continuum of health and wellness.

Additional Information:

American Cancer Society

Franklin & Fulton County Unit

Address: 384 Floral Avenue Phone: (717) 264-6266

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (800) 227-2345

Email- connie.woodruff@cancer.org Fax: (717) 852-0919

Website- www.cancer.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Other Monday - Wednesday 12:00 PM 4:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Thursday 12:00 PM 3:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

cancer patients and family members

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The American Cancer Society provides information and guidance to Franklin and Fulton County residents and their families who are facing cancer.

Patient services programs such as "Road to Recovery" (volunteer drivers) and "Reach to Recovery" (for women facing breast cancer) are also available. Support groups and educational programs are provided as well.

Wigs and turbans are available, as well as the "Look Good, Feel Better Program". Trained cosmetologists volunteer to teach women how to cope with skin changes and hair loss using cosmetics and skin care products donated by the cosmetic industry. All programs are free of charge.

Additional Information:

The American Cancer Society is the nationwide community-based voluntary health organization dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer, saving lives, and diminishing suffering from cancer through research, education, advocacy, and service.

American Diabetes Association

Address: 150 Monument Road Suite 100 Phone: (610) 828-5003

Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

Email- Bala Office@diabetes.org Fax: (610) 667-1761

Website- www.diabetes.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** If advanced notice given

Population Served: General Public

Health Care Organization

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The American Diabetes Association local office works with health care organizations and agencies on their programs to support individuals with diabetes as well as a speaker's bureau, lunch and learns, and a weeklong camp for children with Type 1 diabetes. We depend on volunteers to assist with community outreach through numerous community events such as health fairs. Free diabetes information is available through the Diabetes Information Action Line 1-800-DIABETES (1-800-342-2383). The Association also offers a video lending library and has advocacy programs.

Events:

We have two major fundraising events held in the Philadelphia area, the Tour de Cure, which is a bike ride, and the Step Out Walk to Stop Diabetes. Information for these events can be found on our website: www.diabetes.org.

Additional Information:

The American Diabetes Association's mission is to "prevent and cure diabetes and to improve the lives of all people affected by diabetes". Diabetes is a leading cause of death by disease in the United States. Almost 16 million people have diabetes; yet for every 2 diagnosed, 1 person goes undiagnosed. If you would like to help in the fight against diabetes, please call the American Diabetes Association.

American Heart Association

Adams, Franklin, and Fulton Divisions

Address: 610 Community Way Phone: (717) 730-1726

Lancaster, PA 17603 (877) 584-8146 (800) AHA-USA1

Email- <u>katherine.smith@heart.org</u> **Fax:** (717) 263-5750

Website- www.heart.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** On a national level

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The American Heart Association (AHA) is a national voluntary health agency whose mission is to build healthier lives, free of cardiovascular diseases and stroke and is committed to reducing these deaths through continued research as well as a variety of educational programs in the community. The AHA provides educational material pertaining to nutrition, high blood pressure, exercise, smoking, stroke, and the warning signs and risk factors for heart attack and stroke. Services include:

- * Get with the Guidelines- helping hospitals improve care
- * Spot a Stroke F.A.S.T warnning signs
- * Chain of survival
- * CPR in schools
- * Workplace Health Solution employee health program
- * National Eating Healthy Day
- * National Walking Day

American Lung Association

Address: 3001 Old Gettysburg Road Phone: (717) 541-5864

Camp Hill, PA 17011 (800) 586-4872 Lung Hotline

(202) 785-3355 American Lung Association

Email- info@lung.org **Fax:** (717) 514-8828

Website- www.lunginfo.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Vary, See Program details Credit Card

Programs:

Programs include:

- Radon Awareness: Information on health effects, testing procedures and reduction methods. Radon testing kits available for purchase

- Carbon Monoxide Awareness: Information on health effects, testing procedures and proper steps to take
- Air Pollution Awareness: Information on asbestos, environmental (secondhand) tobacco smoke, ground-level ozone and other indoor and outdoor air pollutants
- Advocacy for Lung Health: Supporting individual, community, workplace, municipal, state and federal initiatives to protect people and environment from air pollution, including support of tobacco control measures
- Freedom from Smoking Classes (referral): An 8-session (7 week) program of behavior modification for smoking cessation. Provides suggestions on how to build a healthier lifestyle, including relaxation techniques and avoiding weight gain. Fee is set through participating sites (free through above web site). Participants must finalize fee and program dates through sponsoring hospital. Call ALA for info
- Provides information on a residential camp for children, ages 8-13, who have asthma
- Also sponsors Better Breather Club Support Group for people living with COPD
- Asthma Walk fundraiser, Walk for Life and Breath fundraiser
- Call Center: Trained registered nurses and respiratory therapists provide immediate and comprehensive information about specific lung-health issues such as lung cancer, chronic bronchitis, emphysema, asthma and tuberculosis. Also will provide information on topics including allergies, how to quit smoking and environmental issues. Offers physician referrals

American Red Cross Serving Central PA

Address: 79 E, Pomfret Street Suite A Phone: (717) 243-5211 Also After Hours #

Carlisle, PA 17013 (717) 243-5211 Carlise

Website- http://www.redcross.org/local/centralpa Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: All Ages

Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: Fee for training Self-Pay

Programs:

Health and Safety Services

The Red Cross offers trainings on life saving skills including CPR and First Aid for the lay responder or professional rescuer, water safety courses, and lifeguard and babysitter trainings. CPR and First Aid courses for the lay responder are offered monthly at the chapter. Instructor courses are also available for all the above.

Disaster Services

Red Cross disaster relief focuses on meeting people's immediate emergency disaster-caused needs. The Red Cross is able to provide shelter, food, and health and mental health services.

Blood Services

Blood donors must meet eligibilty requirements. For specific eligibility information, call the Blood Services Region at 1-800-542-5663.

Armed Forces Emergency Services (24/7)

The Red Cross can assist with emergency communications, emergency leave information, emergency financial assistance, veterans affairs, and other supportive services. Please call 1-800-696-3873 for services.

AseraCare

Address: 44 Bowman Road **Phone:** (888) 273-0935

York, PA 17408 (717) 845-8599

Website- http://www.aseracare.com/york-pa Fax: (717) 845-9256

Website- http://www.aseracare.com/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Other/Call

Multilingual Services: Spanish

24 hours a day/ 7 days a week

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Hospice Services

Hospice care is provided by a medically supervised interdisciplinary team of professionals and volunteers. The types of support services we provide vary from patient to patient. Our objective is to reduce the stress and pressure on the patient and their family to allow them to make the most of their time together.

We provide nursing care, chaplain services, bereavement services, social work and nursing aide care to form a wholistic approach to patients and their families.

Asperger's/High Functioning Autism

Address: For parents: 6:30 - 8 PM, Last Tuesdays Phone:

St Luke Evangelical Lutheran Church 2965 Luther

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- snhrenko@comcast.net Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

6:30 - 8 PM, Last Tuesdays

Population Served: General Public **Fee/Payment Method:** No Fee

Programs:

Informational support group that meets monthly at a local library for parents and others living with Asperger's syndrome and other autism diagnoses. We are affiliated with the Autism Society of Greater Harrisburg and have members who sit on their board of directors. We share information regarding federal and state laws, doctors, therapies, etc. Anyone in the south central area of PA is welcome to join.

Beyond Grief

Address: 6:30 - 7:30 PM, 1st and 3rd Mondays **Phone:** (717) 262-4495 Cynda McCallum

Chambersburg Hospital Lecture Center Rm. 1

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In Monday 6:30 PM 7:30 PM Multilingual Services:

1st & 3rd Monday

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Beyond Grief Support Group is designed for those who are grieving the death of a loved one.

Free class - No registration required

Bountiful Blessings at St. James AME Church

Address: St James African Methodist Episcopal Church Phone: (717) 264-4225

510 South Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Fax:

Days / Hours:

Thursday
1st or 3rd of each month

Service Delivery: Walk-In
Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Other

Chambersburg and surrounding areas

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Household Supplements

Christian based charity that serves need-based families of all faiths. Goal is to assist working families and senior citizens through supplementing these families with non-food items. IE: toilet paper, cleanres, soaps, paper towels, toothpaste.

Proof of income, valid photo id/driver's license required for eliibilty.

Bountiful Blessings Food Pantry

a service of Chistian Life Church

Address: Christian Life Church Phone: (717) 263-8152

1400 Warm Spring Road Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- http://www.christianlife-assembly.com/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Thursday 9:00 AM 12:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Low Income **Fee/Payment Method:** No Fee

Programs: Food Pantry

We are open on Thursdays from 9am-noon. If you can't make it during these times, give us a call so we can work something out for you.

Food Pantry phone: 717-263-8152

or contact Darlene McKelvey: 717-369-2980

Breastfeeding Support Group

Address: 4th Tuesday, 12:00 - 1:00 Chambersburg HospitaPhone: (717) 267-7781 (Suzy Wilkinson)

Lecture Center 112 North 7th Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

4th Tuesday, 12:00 - 1:00

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Breastfeeding Support Group is designed for those who are breastfeeding in conjunction with our Chambersburg Hospital Breastfeeding Classes. No fee required.

Brook Lane Health Services

Address: Book Lane Outpatient Program

18714 North Village Shopping Center

Hagerstown, MD 21740

Brook Lane Partial Hospitalization Program

13160 Brook Lane PO BOX 1945

Hagerstown, MD 21742

Brook Lane Inpatent Hospitalization Program

13215 Brook Lane PO BOX 1945

Hagerstown, MD 21742

Website- www.brooklane.org

Fax: (301) 733-8080

Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services: Spanish

Phone: (800) 342-2992

(301) 733-0330

(800) 735-2258 TTY

Inpatient Hospitalization

(301) 733-2179 Partial

Hospitalization

Days / Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM

Adult Partial Hospitalization

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 3:30 PM Children and Adolescents Partial Hospitalization

24 Hours/7 Days Weel Inpatient Hospitalization

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM

Spiritual Counseling Services

Population Served: Adults

Children and Adolescents

ages 3 and older.

Fee/Payment Method:

Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Brook Lane Inpatient Hopsitalization Program

Brook Lane Inpatient Hospitalization Program offers crisis stabilization for adults, children, and adolescents.

Services:

Adult Hospitalization: Provides crisis stabilization for adults that includes 6 - 7 day stays during which time a patient receive an individualized treatment plan, that may include individual, group, family, and couples therapy as well as medication management.

Child and Adoloscent Hospitalization: Provides crisis stabilization for children and adolescents ages 3 and older, that includes a 6-7 day stay during which time a patient receive an individualized treatment plan, that may include individual, group, and family therapy as well as medication management.

Brook Lane Health Services

Brook Lane Partial Hospitalization Program for Adults and Children and Adolescen

Adult Day Program: A week long program that provides individuals 18 years and older a structured therapeutic day program and they return home in the evenings.

Individuals at risk for injurious behaviors towards self or others, show a loss of motivation or intent for living, anxiety, depression, suffers effects of psychiatric disorders, has withdrawn from normal activities and/or has severe difficulty functioning in daily life would benefit from this program.

Upon admission individuals receive a through assessment of their psychiatric and behavioral needs and a personalized treatment plan is put in to place including medication management where needed.

Children and Adolescents Program: Offers children and adolescents ages 5 -18 with behavioral problems or mental illness to attend a structured therapeutic and educational day program. This services is located at another facility: 13310A Brook Lane, Hagerstown, MD

Brook Lane Outpatient Program

Offers comprehensive Mental Health Services for adults, children (ages 3 and older) and adolescents. Services include assessment, evaluation and medication management as well as individual therapy, marital therapy, family therapy and additions counseling.

Stone Bridge

This program provides treatment for boys and girls ages 6 - 12 and female adolescents ages 13 -17. These youths are emotionally and temporarily in need of protective and supportive residential placement.

Must conact admissions office at 310-733-0330 ext 112 for application process.

Brook Lane Spiritual Counseling Services

Offers Christian based counseling to individuals, couples, and families.

Services are:

Pastoral Counseling: Offers individuals, couples, and families a spiritual faith-oriented setting while integrating the methods of behavioral sciences. The program integrates spiritual, emotional, and physical aspects in addressing mental health and life crisis.

Abundant Life Counseling: An outpatient program located at 18714 North Village Shopping Center, Hagerstown, MD. Program is for those seeking faith based counseling as treatment with in the framework of Biblical principals and may include prayer and scripture.

Building Our Pride in Chambersburg (BOPIC), Inc.

(Building Our Pride in Chambersburg)

Address: 530 South Main Street Phone: (717) 263-2100

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Thaddeus Stevens Elementary School

900 Hollywell Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- bopic@bopicinc.org Fax: (717) 264-7577

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 3:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Low Income Children ages 3 - 18 Adults ages 18 - 23

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The mission of Bopic is to assess and provide supplemental academic, nutritional, and life skill services to economically disadvantaged multi-cultural families and children who reside within the Borough of Chambersburg and Franklin County.

Educational Enrichment Program

Educational Enrichment Program shall provide Academic Lesson Plans & Educational Curriculums that shall provide all children enrolled with Educational Activities hat shall insure the children maintain the Grade Level they are currently enrolled in the School District they attend. This assures the children shall not "loose" any lessons taught because of the Summer Vacation time period.

Summer Food Services Program

Summer Food Service Program shall teach, and reinforce the values of buying, preparing & eating freshly harvested nutritional foods. It shall also insure that any child who qualifies for free & reduced meals during the school calendar year shall continue to receive (fresh, nutritional) foods during the Summer Months.

Multi Cultural Youth Leadership Program

Multi Cultural Youth leadership Program is developed around a core belief that you mentor & provide our youth with core values of volunteering and career development which shall build leadership skills and qualities to contribute to a larger pool of qualified workers for our workforces.

Interpreting, Translating & Consulting Service

Interpreting, Translating & Consulting Service has been created as a sustainability program that assist businesses & organizations who want to build a successful relationship with the Immigrant Community. We offer a culturally competent infrastructure with a primary goal of overcoming the language barrier and an appropriate level of literacy content.BOPiC's insurance coverage for our staff of Bi-lingual Professionals include comprehensive general liability, worker's compensation, professional liability, fidelity bond, casualty loss, theft, errors & omission insurance. BOPiC, Inc. has a contract for Spanish Translation/Interpretation Services with the Franklin/Fulton County Mental Health/Intellectual Disabilities Program (effective September, 2012).

Building Our Pride in Chambersburg (BOPIC), Inc.

(Building Our Pride in Chambersburg)

The Elm Street Plan

The Elm Street Plan is based upon a need to revitalize selected neighborhood properties and infrastructure to the south and east of the downtown business district of Chambersburg; emphasis on key pedestrian linkage corridors entering and leaving the central corps of the Borough of Chambersburg. The primary purpose of the Elm Street Plan is to prevent further neighborhood decline by addressing aging and deteriorated housing stock; reverse high rental to owner ratios; correct deteriorated curbs and sidewalks; encourage construction of affordable housing; apply funding to renovate owner occupied residences; eliminate blighted and unsafe conditions in the interest of promoting a visible philosophy of "Clean, Safe and Green"; thereby improving linkages to the downtown business district.

Bureau of Consumer Protection

Office of Attorney General

Address: Strawberry Square Phone: (717) 787-3391

Harrisburg, PA 17120 (800) 441-2555 www.attorneygeneral.gov **Fax:** (717) 772-3560

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Other

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Website-

By law, the Attorney General's Bureau of Consumer Protection is authorized to perform the following duties:

- * Investigate commercial and trade practices in the distribution, financing and furnishing of goods and services for the use of consumers;
- * Conduct studies, investigations and research into matters affecting consumer interests and make such information available to the public;
- * Advise the Legislature on matters affecting consumer interests, including the development of policies and the proposal of programs to protect consumers;
- * Investigate fraud and deception in the sale, servicing and furnishing of goods and products, and strive to eliminate such illegal actions;
- * Promote consumer education and publicize matters relating to consumer fraud, deception and misrepresentation.

Based upon consumer complaints or investigations, the Bureau is authorized to take formal legal action against persons and organizations who engage in unfair and deceptive conduct in the advertisement or sale of goods or services within the Commonwealth. However, in response to numerous consumer complaints received each year, the Bureau has also developed a statewide mediation program which seeks restitution, refund or other relief for consumers and affected businesses in a fair and impartial manner.

Additional Information:

There is also a Health Care Section operating within the Bureau of Consumer Protection. The Health Care Section focuses on protecting the public from unfair health care practices and helping shape Pennsylvania's policies in favor of the consumer. Those who believe they are unfairly denied medical treatment by Health Maintenance Organizations, managed care or other health insurers can receive help by filing a complaint with the Attorney General's Health Care Section by contacting 1-877-888-4877.

CandleHeart Ministries

Address: 1334 South 4th Street **Phone:** (717) 263-5179

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- admin@candleheartinc.org Fax: (717) 263-0496

Website- www.CandleHeartInc.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

A live-in Christ centered life recovery program for prisoners, addicts, and the homeless. The program lasts 6-12 months, with the ultimate goal of preparing residents to return to the community to live independent productive lives.

CareCheckers, LLC

Address: 47 Ann Street **Phone:** (888) 477-0435

Stroudsburg, PA 18360

Email- <u>hello@carecheckers.com</u> Fax:

Website- www.carecheckers.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Phone Call

Sunday - Saturday 8:30 AM 6:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee \$30.00 month Self-Pay

Credit Card

Programs:

CareCheckers is a unique service designed to help families of aging or disabled loved ones by making daily health & safety checkup calls. CareCheckers offers medication, meal, and activity reminders along with friendly social interaction. All calls are made by live representatives. There are no confusing automated systems and there is no special equipment or software needed. Family members and caregivers are updated with daily status reports sent to their email or mobile phone and notified immediately of any problems. CareCheckers can fill in the gap between family and home healthcare visits. Calls can be made to hospitals and nursing homes as well.

Additional Information:

Several daily call plans are available as well as weekend options if desired. Contact us by phone or visit the website to customize your plan.

Center for Independent Living Opportunities (CIL)

Address: 127 West Market Street Suite 100 Phone: (717) 849-0991

York, PA 17401 (800) 956-0099

(717) 849-0995 TTY

Email- office@cilopportunities.org Fax: (717) 849-0996

Website- www.cilopportunities.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Adams, Franklin & York County Residents

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

for consumers Fixed Fee

for community trainings

Programs:

CIL Opportunities is a private, non-profit organization serving people with disabilities, families, and the community in Adams, Franklin, and York counties on issues and needs related to diverse disabilities. CIL Opportunities was founded in 1992 and is governed and staffed mainly by people with disabilities. Dedicated to the integration of people with diverse disabilities in all aspects of life in our communities, CIL Opportunities focuses on:

- Eliminating barriers
- · Ensuring civil rights and equal access
- Promoting independent living

CIL Opportunities provides free and confidential disability related services to people with disabilities, family members, individuals, and local businesses and organizations without regard to age, race, ethnicity, gender, socioeconomic status, sexual orientation/identity, religious background, or severity of disability. All services and special projects prioritize self-determination by people with disabilities and include:

Core Independent Living Services

- Peer mentoring/support/counseling staff and volunteers provide consumers with emotional support as they work toward their IL goals.
- Life skills training staff teach consumers (including students) daily living skills (e.g., budgeting, using public transportation, training attendants, using a computer) to increase opportunities to live independently.
- Advocacy staff assist consumers in learning what to do if they believe their rights have been violated and helps them gain the confidence to speak for themselves and on behalf of other people with disabilities.
- Information and referral staff and volunteers offer up-to-date information on critical issues and provide referrals to other helpful community resources.

Independent Monitoring For Quality (IM4Q)

IM4Q operates according to the belief that the best way to evaluate a service is to ask the consumers who use it. So, as part of a statewide initiative by the PA Office of Mental Retardation, the IM4Q Project involves people with developmental disabilities serving as "monitors" to conduct one-on-one quality of life interviews with consumers. CIL Opportunities is responsible for the two-county area funded by the York-Adams Mental Health/Mental Retardation Program.

Center for Independent Living Opportunities (CIL)

Home and Community Based Waivers (HCBS)

The Office of Long Term Living (OLTL), a division under the Department of Public Welfare, funds consumer-directed personal assistance services for Medicaid eligible people with disabilities to maintain independent in their own homes. Under this program, consumers choose service coordinators to assist them in complying with regulations under this program. CIL Opportunities is a current provider of service coordination which includes empowering consumers to achieve their self-identified IL goals along with providing personal emergency response systems (PERS), home modifications, and durable medical equipment (if deemed eligible by OLTL).

CIL Opportunities also provides advocacy for consumers (regardless if chosen as a service coordinator) applying for HCBS services.

Nursing Home Transition

CIL Opportunities advocates and assists consumers with IL goals of transitioning out of nursing facilities/state hospitals. This is an unfunded service of which empowers consumers to live the American Dream ... independence. Staff work with consumers in their current living situation on skills building and independence goals in preparation for moving day. We also advocate for consumers who have applied for the nursing home transition program through the PA Department of Aging.

CIL Opportunities collect household items from individual donors to assist consumers when moving out (e.g., kitchen items, TVs, bedding, and clothing).

ADA Accessibility Guidelines/Disability Awareness Program

CIL Opportunities provides ADA Accessibility Guidelines consulting when requested from local business and organizations. Certified staff are very knowledgeable about compliance issues and resolution guidance. We work with local townships, County officials, Housing Authorities (Executive Director is a member of an accommodation board for the local housing group), and other interested organizations to ensure accessibility for all.

CIL Opportunities provides disability awareness trainings to local business, organizations, housing staff, realtors, civil groups, churches, youth groups, sporting facilities, and other interested individuals/groups. Our trainings are created and facilitated by staff, board of directors, and volunteers.

Transportation Assistance

CIL Opportunities assist local transportation providers with disability verifications of applicants as well as empower consumers to apply, advocate for, and utilize their local public transportation. Staff work with individuals in learning how to "ride the bus" and navigate stops/pick-ups, and teach them their ADA rights when using the program.

Consumer Library/Volunteer Program

CIL Opportunities created a consumer library that is open to the public during business hours (free of charge) encouraging people with disabilities and family members to learn computer skills, work on resumes, and research resources for their self-identified IL goals. The library is fully accessible to all disabilities and includes 4 work stations, a CCTV, Braille machine, book resources, and leisure reading materials. CIL Opportunities' volunteer program consists of students and people with disabilities from the community learning job skills while volunteering at the CIL. We encourage a work environment and provide job-like duties around the office which are tailored to each student's/consumer's self-identified IL/employment goals. We also assist with working on their resumes and doing mock interviews in preparation for their employment goals. We can also provide a business suit/attire for an interview if the situation presents itself. CIL Opportunities, through its volunteer program, provides for some light rehabilitation duties for consumers who may need to work on speech, typing, or other physical activities due to a recent set-back in their health.

Home Modification/Durable Medical Equipment/Assistive Technology Consulting

CIL Opportunities is the go-to agency for local organizations who need assistance in providing services to consumers for Home Modifications/Durable Medical Equipment/Assistive Technology needs. We provide all home modifications to eligible recipients under Aging waivers for York County Area Agency on Aging.

Center for Independent Living Opportunities (CIL)

Other Services

The CIL services described above is just a snapshot of what the CIL provides on a daily basis. Each person who chooses to reach out to the CIL has their own unique self-identified IL goals which creates for a case-by-case scenario of services/provisions daily. In addition, CILs are often called upon by other agencies/departments to provide unfunded services (i.e., emergency responses for natural and other disasters).

Additional Information:

Mission Statement:

To promote complete and unconditional integration of persons with diverse disabilities in all aspects of life in our community.

CenterPoint Counseling and Consulting

Address: 2312 Scotland Road Suite 4 Phone: (717) 267-2081

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Emailcenterpoint@innernet.net Fax: (717) 267-2740

Websitewww.centerpointtherapist.com

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee

Service Delivery: Call for Appointment Days / Hours:

Tuesday & Wednesday 1:00 PM 8:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Monday & Thursday 9:00 AM 1:00 PM

ages 3 and older

\$15.00

Mindfulness Meditation Classes Self-Pay Medicare

Medical Assistance

Private Insurance

Programs:

Therapy Services

CenterPoint Counseling is a mental health private practice serving Franklin and surrounding counties. Therapy services are available for:

Adults: Treat many unwanted symptoms from anxiety, depression, eating disorders, fear, loss, or stress.

Children and Adolescents: Opposition, symptoms of ADHD, and PDD are common diagnoses and symptoms treated.

Couples and Relationships: Reduce conflict. Experience how much more satisfying your intimate relationship can be.

Consulting Services

CenterPoint can bring diverse educational and motivational discussions and teachings to your place of business, school, retreat, or other special location.

Mindfulness Meditation

The beautiful on-site meditation space offers many options and events through the year by which to learn and practice the art and growing preventative health benefits of Mindfulness Meditation.

Additional Information:

CenterPoint Counseling and Consulting works with businesses to manage employee conflict, performance, and other employee training needs. Team building, communication skills, and leadership development are among training programs.

Chambersburg Cold Weather Drop-In Shelter

a service of Maranatha Ministry, Inc.

Address: 195 West Loudon Street Phone: (717) 262-2143 (Between hours of 7 PM - 7 AM)

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.chambersburgcoldweatherdropinshelter.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Other 7 Days a Week 7:00 PM 7:00 AM Multilingual Services:

December - April

Population Served: General Public

18 and older who are able to care for themselves physically and mentally

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Open during the months of Decemebr to April, the shelter provides a warm space and meals provided by the churches of the greater Chambersburg area during the cold winter months. Some limited counseling and assistance is provided to aid guests in acquiring permanent shelter and temporary or permanent job placement.

Incoming guests sign-in and agree to printed shelter rules. Guests are permitted to stay for 14-nights, but are permitted to stay longer if they perform public services within the community.

Bible studies are made available to guests several times during the week in groups or on an individual basis if requested.

This service to the community is entirely faith-based and receives all its funding and support from local churches and parishioners.

Chambersburg Hispanic American Center

Address: 252 South Main Street Phone: (717) 262-2480

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://www.hispanicamericancenter.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: Low - Moderate Income

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Formed as a nonprofit organization in 2000, The Chambersburg Hispanic American Center (CHAC) bridges the language and cultural divide that sometimes hinders new Latino residents from accessing services for which they are eligible.

CHAC's main goals are to inform and educate. It seeks to integrate Latinos, both temporary and permanent residents, into the local community and help them to improve the quality of their lives. Most of our work is carried out through one-on-one counseling in Spanish and English, offered free. CHAC connects people with jobs, housing and various social services.

They provide the following supports:
Biligual Services
Job Services
Referral for Aid
Parent Education Programs
Legal Aid
Immigration Assistance

Chambersburg Hospital

a service of Summit Health

Address: 112 North 7th Street **Phone:** (717) 267-3000

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 267-6116 Imaging Services (717) 267-7153 Lab Services

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Call Patient Accounts for more information on all available Medical Assistance

options at (717) 267-7129 or (717) 267-7169.

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Chambersburg Hospital is a nonprofit, local hospital committed to the improvement of the health and well being of the people living in communities in Franklin County and its surrounding areas. With 240 beds, Chambersburg Hospital offers the following:

- * Behavioral Health
- * Birthing
- * Cancer and Hematology Services
- * Cardiology
- * Children's Health
- * Community Health
- * Critical Care
- * Diabetes Education and Management
- * Emergency Care
- * Gastric Bypass (Bariatric) Surgery
- * Inpatient Rehabilitation
- * Laboratory
- * Neurophysiology Sleep Studies
- * Nutrition Counseling
- * Occupational Medicine
- * Pain Management
- * Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- * Radiology and Diagnostic Imaging
- * Respiratory Care
- * Results Therapy and Fitness
- * Surgical Services
- * Women's Health

Additional Information:

Need help paying your bill? Call the Charity Care Program at 267-7129 or 267-7169.

Chambersburg Hospital Wound Care Center

a service of Summit Health

Address: Chambersburg Hospital **Phone:** (717) 267-7715

112 North 7th St.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

The Wound Care Center at the Chambersburg Hospital specializes in treating complicated, chronic wounds that are difficult to heal. The center uses a multi-disciplinary approach in treating our patients. This involves professional care from general surgeons, vascular surgeons, podiatrists, infectious disease physicians, physical therapists, physical therapist assistants and nurses. To the patient this means that a specialist in their type of wound, or cause of wound, is on hand to develop individualized care plans to aid in the healing process. The Wound Care Center also offers Hyperbaric Oxygen Therapy.

Hyberbaric oxygen allows the body's natural wound-healing systems to work better and speed up the healing process.

Chambersburg Meals on Wheels

Address: First Lutheran Church Phone: (717) 263-7228

43 West Washington Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://chambersburgmealsonwheels.org/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home
Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 12:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

see additional information for details

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

see additional information for more details

Programs:

Email-

Each weekday (with exceptions for Thanksgiving and Christmas) we prepare and deliver more than 100 hot, nutritious noon-time meals to homebound convalescent, elderly, and handicapped residents of Chambersburg and many of the surrounding communities. We place each meal in a special three-part tray, top-sealed with plastic, so the client can eat the meal right away or reheat it later if desired.

Additional Information:

Eligibility

Anyone who has restricted mobility because he or she is handicapped, elderly, or convalescing meets the eligibility requirements. If you are in doubt, ask.

Service Area

Our service area includes Chambersburg and many of the surrounding communities—approximately 70 square miles. A service area map is available at our website. Www.chambersburgmealsonwheels.org

Cost

The regular rate is \$3.50 per meal, billed at the beginning of each month for meals delivered the previous month. Clients with limited income may be eligible for a lower rate. We can also accept food stamps.

Chambersburg Memorial YMCA

Address: 570 East McKinley Street, P.O. Box 279 **Phone:** (717) 263-8508

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.chbgy.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Friday 5:30 AM 9:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

 Monday - Thursday
 5:30 AM
 10:00 PM

 Sunday
 1:00 PM
 6:00 PM

 Saturday
 7:00 AM
 6:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Fees will vary upon the program. Credit Card

Scholarships available

Programs:

ARK Child Development Center

The ARK Child Development Center located at the William K. Nitterhouse YMCA Family Program Center is a state-of-the-art, early education facility for preschool children ages 3-5. At the ARK, students enjoy access to age-appropriate outdoor playground equipment, classrooms integrated with technology including Smart Board interactive white boards, and three indoor movement studios. The ARK is a full-day early learning center focusing on the education, socialization, skill development, and spiritual development of every child. Following a theme-based curriculum modeled after the Chambersburg Area School District Kindergarten Readiness Program and in accordance with PA Common Core Standards, classes offer pre-kindergarten instruction, swim lessons, field trips, rest time, science experiments, dance and rhythm activities, story time, arts and crafts, and much, much more.

The ARK is a full-day early learning center focusing on the education, socialization, skill development, and spiritual development of every child. Following a theme-based curriculum modeled after the Chambersburg Area School District Kindergarten Readiness Program and in accordance with PA Common Core Standards, classes offer pre-kindergarten instruction, swim lessons, field trips, rest time, science experiments, dance and rhythm activities, story time, arts and crafts, and much, much more.

Before and After School Fun Club

The Chambersburg YMCA provides Before and After School Fun Club for children in Kindergarten through 5th grade at eight satellite locations in addition to the YMCA. All locations provide quality supervision and homework assistance, recreation, socialization, and a snack.

Our satellite locations provide supervision at Ben Chambers, Grandview, Hamilton Heights, South Hamilton, Scotland, Fayetteville, Guilford Hills and New Franklin.

The YMCA location hosts students from Andrew Buchanan, Falling Springs and Stevens. Transportation is provided by the Y.

Speak to the Senior Program Director about the special arrangements needed if your child attends Shalom Christian Academy.

Chambersburg Memorial YMCA

Biddy Camps

Preschool Age half day camps, Ages 3 -5. The Y provides camps centered around various themes including sports, crafts, animals, the environment and more. We seek to further the developmental growth of each individual that participates in our programs. Our carefully selected staff will guide and teach your children the behaviors and values that will enable them to grow and mature as individuals. The Y is dedicated to provide your child with a fun and safe summer experience.

Healthy Living

To improve lifestyle health and health outcomes in the US, the Y will help lead the transformation of health and health care from a system largely focused on treatment of illnesses to a collaborative community approach that elevates well-being, prevention, and health maintenance. A wide range and variety of courses are offered to promote living a healthy life.

Military Outreach Initiative and Respite Child Care

Deployment can be a stressful and uncertain time for our nation's servicemen and women and their families. In partnership with the Armed Services YMCA and the Department of Defense, the Y is proud to offer memberships and respite child care services to eligible military families and personnel to give them extra support during this difficult period. It's our way of giving back to those who dedicate themselves to serving our country.

Preschool Discovery Center

Children will follow a theme-based curriculum based on the Chambersburg Area School District's Kindergarten Readiness Program. The class stimulates developmental growth, academics, and emphasizes socialization. Activities include: weekly swimming lessons, gross motor development, creative play, art, story time and field trips all implemented by a certified teacher and trained YMCA staff. Two age specific weekly classes are offered starting September of each year, from 9:00 a.m. to 12 noon: 3-year-olds meet on Tuesday and Thursday and 4-5 year-olds meet Monday, Wednesday and Friday.

Sam's Program

In addition to full privilege memberships, each Tuesday evening from October through April, children in 1st -7th grade are transported by YMCA buses to the YMCA for physical activities, fellowship, mentoring and Christian education. At the conclusion of the evening's activities these children are then transported back to their neighborhoods.

During the summer months these children are transported to the YMCA's Sam's Summer Day Camp site for eight full weeks of camping activities. This program involves weekly trips to various points of interest as well as special theme weeks such as Character Counts Camp, Music Camp, 4-H Camp, Olympic Camp, Wet and Wild Camp, Adventure Week, Good News Camp and Sports Week. These activities are provided to the children at no charge, due to the generosity of the YMCA's Partners with Youth donors.

The YMCA also offers membership privileges to 13-19 year-old underprivileged youth. Income verification is required for program participation.

Specialty Camps

Throughout the year, the Chambersburg YMCA hosts a variety of specialty sports camps and clinics for students in 1st - 11th grade.

Summer Fun Club

The YMCA's Summer Fun Club is the answer to filling your child's summer daytime hours with quality supervised activities. This program is open to youth who completed kindergarten to age 10. The flexible hours of operation from 6:30 am - 6:00 pm are ideal for today's working parents.

Each week of camp will offer arts & crafts, sports & games, character counts & value lessons, aquatic lessons with recreational swim and exciting field trips to area attractions including Hershey Park. Enroll your child in the YMCA's Summer Fun Club family and they'll have a Summer of Fun!

Chambersburg Memorial YMCA

Teen Trek

The YMCA's teen adventure program provides 12-15 year olds with an action-packed summer of swimming, hiking, biking, bowling and an overnighter at the YMCA. Your teen will participate in sports such as softball, basketball, racquetball, wallyball and volleyball.

Additional Information:

Contact Information for specific program. If it is not listed, please use the main phone # of (717) 263-8508:

ARK Child Development, Healthy Living - (717) 446-0533

Chambersburg Noontime Lion's Club

Address: Starr Insurance Phone: (717) 263-1752 Jim Fegan - Sight Conservation Coordinator

1110 Kennebec Drive (717) 004 1000

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 264-1008

Website- <u>www.noonlions.com</u> **Fax:** (717) 263-7005

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Other
Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 5:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other

A co-pay may exists for adults.

Programs:

The Chambersburg Noontime Lion's Club offers assistance with obtaining eye glasses. Applicants will need to contact the Sight Conservation Coordinator at (717)263-1752 to obtain an application.

Chambersburg Noontime Lion's Club assist with those who live in Chambersburg, Fayetteville, Pond Bank, and St Thomas areas. Waynesboro, Greencastle, Mercersburg, Fort Loudon, and Shippensburg have their own clubs where those residents can apply for the assistance.

Child and Adolescent Service System Program (CASSP)

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 709-2307

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- kmlucas@franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 263-0469

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Other

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Available as needed

Population Served: Children & Adolescents Ages 0-21

With mental illness/emotional disorders/behavior issues and/or those for whom services from two or more child serving agencies including schools are difficult to access and coordinate in the

Franklin and Fulton county areas.

By Referral Only

agency staff, school personnel, family members

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Child and Adolescent Service System Program (CASSP) in Franklin/Fulton County helps to coordinate services for children and adolescents between child-serving systems by assisting the team of involved providers in improving communications, developing common goals, and ensuring a positive working relationship among schools, public, private agencies, the child and family.

Family members, advocates and other involved may discuss their concerns, challenges, and expectations at the CASSP meeting. The team discusses resources available, talks about what is working and what is not working, reviews options, and makes recommendations to the child and family and team. CASSP meetings are held at the convenience of the family and can be held as many times as needed to help the situation to be resolved.

Additional Information:

This program is funded through the Franklin/Fulton MH/ID Program, County Commissioners, and Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services (OMHSAS).

Child Care Information Services of Adams, Franklin, and

A service program of South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP)

Address: 533 South Main Street Phone: (717) 263-6549

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (800) 682-5702

Email- info@sccap.org Fax: (717) 263-7060

Website- www.sccap.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In Phone

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: General Public

Low Income 200% of FPIG PA Residents Only

Children ages 0 - 13

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The CCIS is contracted by the PA Department of Public Welfare, Office of Child Development, to administer this child care subsidy program to county residents. This program, which receives federal and state funding, was established to give financial support to working families for help in paying their child care expenses.

In addition to offering child care subsidies, we also provide referrals to parents seeking child care.

Child care providers may request information on training and workshops in their area, as well as information on providing quality child care for working families.

Our program also has a resource library which includes books, magazines, pamphlets, videos, and toys that offer a wide variety of information that is helpful to both providers and families.

Children's Aid Society of Franklin County

Address: 255 Miller Street Phone: (717) 263-4159

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Davs / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Children

Dependent/Delinquent Children (in custody of Children & Youth or JPO)

Fee/Payment Method: Self-Pay

County Funds

Programs:

Foster Care

Our Foster Care Program places girls and boys from birth to age 21. Foster families enable children who have been abused, neglected, or are otherwise without proper parental care to experience a safe, secure, stable and nurturing environment at a difficult time in their lives. In most cases, the ultimate goal is to reunite the child with their family. However, circumstances may require that the child be considered for adoption or assisted in the transition to independent living.

Adoption

We are a licensed adoption agency in the state of Pennsylvania as well as an approved affiliate with the Statewide Adoption and Permanency Network (SWAN). As a SWAN affiliate, we work on behalf of children in the custody of county children and youth agencies who need permanent homes. Services we provide include Child Profiles, Child Preparations, Home studies, Family profiles and Child Specific Recruitment.

Residential Services

Our residential facility provides 24/7 supervision for children who are in need of structure and guidance and are unable to adjust to a family living environment or who are stepping down from a more restrictive placement prior to their return to a family setting.

Emergency Shelter

Our program enables children and youth between the ages of ten and twenty-one to experience the safety and security of living in a highly structured program within the community at a time of crisis.

Diagnostic

Our diagnostic services assist the referring agencies, the courts, and children & families in developing appropriate and realistic, workable plans for the children and adolescents referred for this service. The initial goal is to generate recommendations that will address the children's treatment needs within the most appropriate, least restrictive setting. The long term goal is the reunification of the child with the family. The evaluation process will be completed within a highly structured shelter setting within a therapeutic milieu.

Transitional Living

The Children's Aid Society's Transitional Living Wing serves to provide a safe, supervised environment for youth between the ages of sixteen and twenty-one while also supporting them in preparing for independence. The focus of the coed program is to assist youth with completing educational goals, gaining employment, and developing daily living skills while also enjoying age- appropriate privileges.

Christ Among Neighbors (CAN)

Address: Katie's Place Phone: (717) 532-7577

130 South Penn Street, P.O. Box 401

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- http://www.katiesplaceatship.org/ Fax: (717) 762-8580

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In Saturday 9:00 AM 10:00 AM Multilingual Services:

Client Interviews

Population Served: Low Income

see program information for eligibility.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Mission of Christ Among Neighbors (C.A.N.) is the desire to serve as disciples of the Lord Jesus Christ by offering a crisis intervention service to our community. Through His guidance, we will assist our neighbors who have exhausted every available means for adequate food, rental assistance, clothing, utilities, medical care, etc. This assistance may include help with rental, utility bills, clothing or medical bills. This assistance may include emergency service delivery and/or referrals/consultations to other agencies or organizations with the means to solve the problem.

The serviced areas are defined as comprising the Shippensburg Area School District and the village of Walnut Bottom (zipcode 17266 and zip code 17257 on High Mountain Road)

Christ United Methodist Church - Shippensburg

Address: 47 East King Street Phone: (717) 532-6850

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- http://www.christumcshipp.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Saturday 9:00 AM 10:30 AM Multilingual Services:

Breakfast Hours

Saturday 9:00 AM 11:00 AM

Clothing Bank Hours

Monday 5:00 PM 6:30 PM

Dinner Meal Hours

Population Served: Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

Christian Companion Senior Care

Address: 43 Brookwood Avenue, Suite 5 Phone: (717) 264-0500

Carlisle, PA 17015

Website- <u>www.christianseniorcarenetwork.com</u> **Fax:** (717) 249-1162

Days / Hours:Service Delivery:Monday - SundayMultilingual Services:

24 Hours/7 Days Week

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM

Office Hours

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Programs:

Companionship and Personal Care

At Christian Companion Senior Care serving Chambersburg, Pennsylvania, we pride ourselves in providing our clients with assisted living options that will greatly improve their happiness, health, safety, and independence. The home care services that we provide include:

Fellowship and companionship

Assistance with personal care and grooming

Light housekeeping

Meal planning and preparation

Spiritual encouragement, if requested

Provide reliable transportation

Assistance with shopping and running errands

Senior Connect™, providing Skype, email service, and internet access to community and church offerings

Safety and security assistance

Mental stimulation through activities and/or hobbies

Help making medical and other appointments

Our caregivers provide loving support that often is not provided by visiting nurses, therapists, and other care providers. So even if your loved one is already receiving home visits from a medical professional, we can still help!

Respite Care

Taking care of a family member can be exhausting and stressful for everyone involved. That's why we offer our home care services 24 hours a day; 7 days a week. Our respite caregivers in Chambersburg, Pennsylvania provide a range of assisted living options to ensure your family member is receiving the ultimate senior care and so that you can get some well-deserved rest. Stop feeling guilty and let our services provide some relief!

Transportation

Christian Companion Senior Care can provide incidental transportation in Chambersburg, Pennsylvania for seniors, which include doctor's appointments, running errands, social events, and everything in between. It is important to get out of the house and engage in local social activities with the outside world, as it helps to revive the body, mind, and spirit.

Chrohn's & Colitis Foundation of America

Address: Chapter Office Phone: (215) 396-9100 Chapter Office

150 Monumnet Road #402 Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

1st Tuesday every other month, 7:00- 8:30 pm, Su

Health Center Building 2

Second Floor Conference Room 757 Norland Aver

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- gotguts4ibd@gmail.com Fax: (215) 405-3818 Chapter Office

Email- www.philadelphia@ccfa.org

Website- http://www.ccfa.org/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Tuesday 7:00 PM 8:30 PM 1st Tuesday every other month (Support Group)

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

If you have Crohn's or colitis, you are not alone. Crohn's & Colitis Foundation of America can help. Crohn's and colitis support group meetings are often intimate gatherings where patients and their loved ones can share their stories, seek emotional support, find answers to their questions, and connect with a community who share their challenges.

In addition to these focused sessions, support groups often organize informal, social events like picnics and luncheons, community volunteer days, informational workshops, family outings, and attend gala events.

Additional Information:

There is no local chapter office for the CCFA, however a support group is located in Chambersburg.

Circle of Love Community Outreach Program

Address: Phone: (717) 372-1112

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Email- <u>circleoflovegiveaway@gmail.com</u> Fax:

Website- www.facebook.com/circleoflovegiveaway

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

By Appointment Only

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Circle of Love Community Outreach Program

A community based outreach where neighbors donate and those in need benefit. No judgment, no cost. Our goal is to distribute used clothing, toys, shoes, linens, household items, personal care items, etc to local families in need. We are also able to distribute items on an as need basis to those going through a financial hardship, are a victim of violence, are experiencing a life changing medical condition, etc. What started out as a school project has grown into a wonderful outreach for the community.

The Circle of Love Giveaway takes place twice per year; once in the spring and once in the fall. These sessions will allow for several services to take place at the same time, while families receive the services of Circle of Love.

All individuals should call and schedule an appointment to receive services.

CoDA (Co-Dependents Anonymous)

Address: Mondays at 6:30 PM, The Harbor Phone: (215) 333-7775 #5 (Info Line)

55 West King Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- http://coda.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In Multilingual Services:

Mondays at 6:30 PM

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

CoDA is a fellowship of men and women whose common purpose is to develop healthy relationships.

Comfort Keepers

Address: 3374 Lincoln Way East Phone: (717) 352-2133 Day and After Hours

Fayetteville, PA 17222 (800) 207-4693

Email- CK116@comfortkeepers.com Fax: (717) 352-2247

CK116@comfortkeepers.com

Website- <u>www.comfortkeepers.com</u>

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home
Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents

Adams County Residents
Cumberland County Residents

Fee/Payment Method: Preferred Long-Term Care Insurance

Standard Rates Self-Pay

PA Waivers/Office of Aging Veterans Administration Workman's Compensation

ODP Waivers

Programs:

In-Home Services

Non-medical, in-home care is provided to help people remain independent and in their own homes. Services are designed for those individuals or couples that are capable of handling their physical needs but require some assistance with daily tasks of living. Services provided include:

- * Companionship
- * Personal Care
- * Medication Reminders
- * Respite
- * Housekeeping
- * Laundry
- * Grocery Shopping
- * Errands and Meal Preparation
- * Walking Assistance
- * Toileting
- * Transferring
- * Meal Preparation
- * Refrigerator/Food Organization
- * Install & Maintain Phillips "Lifeline" and Mail Dispenser Equipment

Hosiery Services

Hosiery Service is a service that allows for Comfort Keepers to assist individuals with their shoes and socks. It is the newest program, designed to assist those who are needing to wear "Support Hosiery" to avoid devastating leg distress due to disease or surgery.

These types of support stockings are almost impossible to put on or take off without assistance. No wound dressing is included with this service. Staff will only be in your home 15 minutes or less, depending on the time it takes for your fitting.

Must have 3 visits per week minimum for this program. There are specific time windows for this program, 6:00 am - 10:00 am, and 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm. All clients are responsible for the stocking supplies and personal care prior to your visit. Fees vary based upon visits per week. 3 visits - \$59.00, 5 visits - \$89.00, 7 visits - \$119.00, 10 visits - \$169.00, 14 visits - \$229.00

Comfort Keepers

Dementia Care and Alzheimer's Care

Our specially trained dementia care and Alzheimer's care Comfort Keepers® will:

help maintain a safe environment for the client.

engage the client in activities that can stimulate the senses, such as music.

provide meals and bathing assistance.

support the client and family through the changing behaviors often seen with dementia.

We customize our in-home care to meet each client's special needs, taking into consideration his or her health and ability. Depending on the client's needs, Comfort Keepers can provide care for just a few hours a week or provide full-time, in-home care. Through our 24-hour senior care service, a team of Comfort Keepers coordinates caregiving responsibilities in shifts. This offers clients and their families' full-time peace of mind.

End of Life Care & Palliative Care

End of life care and palliative care is to provide care and comfort to your loved one and to help families make the most of their limited time together. We help by providing:

bathing, dressing, and toileting assistance for your loved one.

light house cleaning.

laundry as needed.

food preparation.

companionship to your loved one so you can get a much-needed break.

We can also continue to help after a loved one's passing. Our Comfort Keepers® can help families deal with the loss and assist with tasks such as organizing personal items and moving belongings—or just simply being there to listen if family members need to talk and process their grief.

Respite Care

Respite care services provide home care assistance to give you time to leave the home for a few hours or even a few days, knowing the one you care for is in good hands. This creates time to:

take care of the errands you never seem to have time to do.

catch up on your shopping.

attend a support group meeting.

Visit doctor or dentist for routine care.

Give yourself a much-needed rest.

Comfort Keepers respite services can be scheduled for as little as a few hours a week. Additionally, around-the-clock home care assistance can be arranged so you can take a longer break to attend a wedding out of town, take a child to college, or go on a much-needed vacation.

Additional Information:

All caregivers are bonded, screened, insured, and carefully selected to match a client's needs and personality. Services are flexible and tailored to meet clients' needs. Phones are always answered by a live person 24/7.

Community Home Healthcare, Inc.

Address: 1035 Wayne Ave., Suite 6 **Phone:** (717) 261-2546

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (888) 261-2546

Email- communityhomehealthcare@yahoo.com Fax: (717) 263-3614

Website- www.communityhomehealthcare.us

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home 24/7 Multilingual Services:

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 5:00 PM

Office Hours

Population Served: PA Residents Only

Adults

18 and older, who are under the care of a physician and cannot leave home unassisted

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Medicare

Programs:

Community Home Healthcare, Inc. provides clients with professional, comprehensive services, including skilled nursing, physical, occupational and speech therapies, social services, and home health aides to meet individual needs in the comfortable environment of their own homes.

Individuals will be required to call for an intake appointment. Once the appointment is scheduled a nurse will be sent to the individuals home to complete an assessment. A doctor order also is required to show the need for the services.

CONTACT Helpline/PA211

Serving Cumberland, Dauphin, Franklin and Perry Counties

Address: P.O. Box 90035 **Phone:** (717) 652-4400 Helpline

Harrisburg, PA 17109 (717) 249-6226

(800) 932-4616 Listening Line

Website- www.contacthelpline.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Phone Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Contact Helpline is a 24/7 telephone helpline providing active listening and information and referral services to Cumberland, Dauphin, Franklin, and Perry Counties. Contact publishes an annual resource guide in print and cd-rom format which includes over 1,200 human service referrals as well as a bi-annual support group and counseling service guide. This is available for purchase on the website listed above.

CROSS, Inc.

Christian Residential Opportunities & Social Services, Inc.

Address: 712 Pinola Road **Phone:** (717) 530-1788

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- <u>www.crossinc.com</u> Fax: (717) 530-1428

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Personal Care Home

All Hours Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Low Income

primary diagnosis of a developmental disability and are not in need of medical care on a daily basis

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Self-Pay

Social Security

SSI

PCH Supplement

Programs:

Residential Care Home

Christian Residential Opportunities and Social Services (CROSS), Inc. was founded in 1985 to provide residential service to adults with developmental disabilities. Presently, three group homes –Grace Home in Shippensburg (8 residents), Griffith House in St. Thomas (6 residents) and Cumberland Vista (8 residents). Respite care is provided through individuals homes in the community.

Camping

Children and adults with special needs love an opportunity to go camping. Each year an amazing group of volunteers from throughout the United States come together to provide and amazing experience for our campers. There are a myriad of activities to engage the campers and lots of one on one attention. The key to the success is the intergenerational staff working together for the well being of the campers and to the Glory of God.

Camp is not respite care so we ask that our campers have the mental ability to grasp the concepts presented in our daily Chapels and Bible classes.

In the summer, we provide several weeks of camping for youth and adults with physical and mental disabilities. We rent a camp in Mercersburg and one in Carlisle and have campers from Franklin, Cumberland, Perry, York, Adams and Dauphin counties.

Coffee Houses

Throughout the year, CROSS sponsor and churches host evenings where we have a Coffee House for adults (14 and up) with physical and mental disabilities. There is no charge and we provide this as a service to the community. It becomes a great place for friends to visit with friends in a warm supportive environment.

Education

The Staff of CROSS are available to come to your church and conduct a training on disabilities awareness and the "how to's" of working with people with disabilities.

Presently, we are teaching a course at Evangelical Seminary in Myerstown called "Theology, Disability and Ministry". 13 Students are exploring the Biblical basis for ministry to those with disabilities as well as the importance of those with disabilities being included in the Body of Christ as equal members.

Camp has proved to be an excellent training ground for individuals wanting experience and training with persons with disabilities. Many of our camp staff continue their journey after camp working with persons with disabilities.

Cumberland Valley Breast Care Alliance

Address: 344 Leedy Way East Phone: (717) 263-7191

Chambersburg, PA 17202 (717) 816-6786 MammaGift Project

Email- cvbreastcarealliance@gmail.com Fax: (717) 263-7197

Website- www.thecvbca.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In Phone

24/7 Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Cumberland Valley Breast Care Alliance is a faith based ministry whose mission is to provide current and updated education and information in the areas of breast cancer and preventative health care to women and men of any age, race, religion and socioeconomic level in Franklin County and surrounding areas in Pennsylvania. We also provide faith-based support to those whose lives have been devastated or touched by the disease of breast cancer.

Our Services Include

- Care Packages for Newly Diagnosed Breast Cancer Patients
- Prayer, support, and caring friends
- Educational Presentations
- •Limited Financial Help For those undergoing treatment for breast cancer.
- Events and Activities

CVBCA services are FREE and all funds are used in this community and surrounding area.

MammaGift Project

The MammaGift Project is a very unique program which was created and is managed by the Cumberland Valley Breast Care Alliance. This program enables uninsured women to obtain mammograms. There are still many women in our own community that are not getting these potentially lifesaving tests. If this is because of financial reasons such as no insurance coverage or low income, there is help! If you are one of those women or you know someone else that needs assistance, simply make a call. This call could save a life.

Remember, we are here to offer quality education, public awareness, and support systems for patients and their loved ones. We are not qualified to do clinical exams, diagnose, or recommend treatment.

Deafnet Association, Inc.

Address: 551 Jefferson Street P.O. Box 2619 Phone: (301) 791-9025 Voice

Hagerstown, MD 21741 (240) 675-0086 ^{24/7}

(301) 791-9020 TDD

Email- deafnet@myactv.net Fax: (301) 791-7456

Website- www.deafnetmd.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: All Ages

Participants must be deaf or hard of hearing to receive services

Fee/Payment Method: Other Credit Card

Programs:

Deafnet Association, Inc. is a private, non-profit agency. We promote the concerns that affect the Deaf and Hard of Hearing community in the four-state area of Western Maryland, the Northern and Eastern Panhandle of West Virginia, South Central Pennsylvania, and North Western Virginia. Formed in November 1986, Deafnet provides a mechanism for people with hearing loss to advocate for the improvement of existing services and the creation of new ones. Deafnet is supported by people who, like you, are interested in making our community accessible to the Deaf or Hard of Hearing population and receives no federal or state funding.

Deafnet provides sign language classes, interpreting and advocacy for the deaf. Training on the use of TTY's as well as on the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) is also provided. Group meetings are held on the second Thursday of each month, except in July and December.

Diagnostic Preschool Clinic

A Program of Lincoln Intermediate Unit #12

Address: Franklin Learning Center Phone: (717) 263-1732

2397 Loop Road

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- <u>www.iu12.org</u> **Fax:** (717) 263-7479

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Chambersburg, Fannett Metal, Tuscarora, Waynesboro, Greencastle School Districts

Children

ages 3 - kindergarten

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Early Intervention (EI) consists of services and supports designed to help families with children who have developmental delays. While all children grow and change at their own rate, some children can experience delays in their development. Sometimes this can be cause for concern.

At Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12, a diagnostic preschool clinic is available to provide evaluations of your child.

Evaluation offered are for:
Psychological - Emotional, Behavioral, Intellectual
Speech Language
Occupational Therapy
Physical Therapy
Audiology
Nurse / Social Worker
Visual Functioning
Mobility (not acuity testing)

From these evaluations, the appropriate services can be provided to help your child grow and develop.

Dignity At Home, LLC

Address: 76 Diller Drive Phone: (717) 477-0001

Shippensburg, PA 17257 (717) 331-1622 After Hours

Email- dignityah@yahoo.com Fax: (717) 300-3923

Website- http://dignityathome.com/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Adults

Senior and Adults with Disabilities

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Credit Card

Self-Pay

Programs:

Personal Care Services

We provide a wide range of in-home services to meet the unique needs of our clients. Maintaining a positive bath-time routine can delay further decline and improve overall health. If you or your loved one is having difficulty completing activities of daily living, we have well-trained and experienced caregivers to provide care while preserving your dignity and independence in the safe environment of your own home.

Companionship & Recreation

Seniors and adult with disabilities can become increasingly marginalized as their health care needs increase. Promoting healthy social interactions can have positive effects on both physical health and mental well-being. We encourage outings to maintain a connection to the community, but sometimes just having an ear to bend makes a world of difference to an individual's comfort and peace-of-mind. Even indoor recreational activities such as hobbies or games can provide a sense of fulfillment and enjoyment- and, as we all know, laughter really is the best medicine.

<u>Light Housekeeping & Meal Preparation</u>

It can be difficult for seniors to maintain their property and home and they may feel overwhelmed and a loss of independence. Our caregivers are trained to uphold a clean and ordered home environment both for the well-being and safety of the client. The benefits of in-home care are only as great as the atmosphere in which you live.

A nutritious meal can be the difference between healthy living and rapid decline. Seniors and adults with disabilities may have difficulty maneuvering in small kitchen spaces, lack the fine motor skills necessary to prepare ingredients, or may be unable to use kitchen equipment safety. Not only will our caregivers prepare delicious and nutritious meals for your loved one as well as easy-to-heat ready-meals for other times, but they will also construct a meal plan with input from your loved one with regards to their taste and preference.

Transportation & Errands

Losing the ability to drive safely can be the first sign of declining independence and can be a true hardship for seniors. We provide transportation services to medical appointments, errands and shopping, as well as activities and social events.

Additional Information:

A qualified care manager will sit down with you, discuss your needs and concerns, and develop a care plan, making recommendations as to the kinds of services that would benefit you the most.

Dollar Energy Fund

West Penn Power

Address: Phone: (800) 683-7036

Website- www.dollarenergy.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Other Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Other

West Penn Power Customers

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

Hardship Program

Dollar Energy Fund's Hardship Program assists eligible utility customers with their gas, electric and water bills. Eligible customers receive a one-time grant applied directly to their utility bill. The program is a fund of last resort because it goes above and beyond what is available through federal, state and other programs. The Hardship Program provides grants to qualified utility customers on a first come, first serve basis while funding is available.

The maximum grant amount an applicant may receive is \$500.

Applicants can only receive one grant per utility, per program year. (10/1/2015 – 9/30/2016)

Grant awards are based on need and each family's circumstances are different. Grant amounts are determined on a case to case basis.

Applicant must have an outstanding balance on their utility bill of at least \$100.

Senior Citizens, age 62 and over, may have a \$0 balance as long as there is no existing credit on the account.

Program Dates:

Open from October 1, 2015, through November 30, 2015, for services that are off or in threat of termination only.

Open from December 1, 2015, through January 31, 2016, for services that are off only.

Available from February 1, 2016, through February 28, 2016, for services that are off or in threat of termination.

If applicants are eligible and programs are open, applicants must apply for LIHEAP and CRISIS before applying for the Dollar Energy Fund Hardship Program.

Starting March 1, 2016, the Hardship Program is open to all eligible applicants regardless of service status for most utilities.

Applicants must have paid at least \$150 on their gas and electric accounts in the past three months. Senior Citizens, age 62 and over, must have paid \$100 on their accounts.

Applicants must have paid at least \$100 on their water account in the last three months. Senior Citizens must have paid at least \$50.

Exceptions may be made in cases of extreme hardships.

Ebenezer Church

Address: 3661 Williamson Road Phone: (717) 597-3869

Greencastle, PA 17225

Website- http://www.welcometoebenezer.com/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Wednesday 4:00 PM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Held every other Wednesday

Population Served: Other Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs: Food Pantry

Food pantry services are available every other Wednesday from 4:00 - 5:00. There is an application process, but first time users can be assisted, providing they live with in the mileage radius.

Thanksgiving Meal

Host a Thanksgiving meal every year for those in the area.

Elderday & Caregiver Meeting

at Menno Haven Penn Hall Campus

Address: Caregiver Meeting, 3rd Wed (June is 4th Wed) Phone: (717) 709-4510 Chambersburg

Penn Hall Conference Room Chambersburg, PA 17201 1427 Philadelphia Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- vkrenitsky@mennohaven.org Fax: (717) 709-4509 Chambersburg

Website- www.mennohaven.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 7:30 AM 5:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Wednesday 1:00 PM 2:00 PM Caregiver Meeting, 3rd Wed (June is 4th Wed)

Population Served: General Public

Low Income Adults

ages 60 and older

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Sliding Scale Private Insurance

No Fee Self-Pay

Caregiver Meeting Office of Aging funding

VA MR

Programs:

ElderDay

ElderDay is an adult day service designed and programmed to accommodate impaired or frail adults during the daytime hours. Services include:

- * Licensed by Department of Aging
- * Center with a security system
- * A structured social setting with supervised adult activities
- * Intergenerational, pet, and music programs
- * Arrange door-to-door transportation with Franklin County Transportation
- * Trained activity staff and personal care assistants
- * Staff nurse to administer medications and monitor health needs
- * Supervised personal care with toileting, bathing, and nail care
- * Wholesome, nutritionally balanced noon meal and snacks throughout the day
- * Respite for caregivers
- Physical, occupational, and speech therapy available with a physician's order.

Caregiver Meeting

This is for any caregiver who wants to talk, meet others who are walking in the same shoes, and ask questions. You do not have to live at Menno Haven to take part in these meetings.

At Penn Hall conference room (use gift shop entrance & follow signs) during the hours of 1:00 - 2:00 on the 3rd Wed of each month (June is 4th Wed). Call Vicki Krenitsky to pre-register at 708-4510 or if you have questions or email. But this isn't required.

Epilepsy Foundation Western/Central Pennsylvania

Address: 3507 Market Street Suite 203 Phone: (717) 730-6779

> Camp Hill, PA 17011 (800) 336-0301

Website-(717) 730-6727 www.efwp.org Fax:

Days / Hours:

Service Delivery: Appointment Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: General Public

Low Income

PA Residents Only

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs: Camp Frog

Children with epilepsy — like all children — need to experience and enjoy outdoor recreation. The EFWCP sponsors two weeklong, overnight summer camping programs called Camp Frog. This nationally recognized activity allows kids with epilepsy/seizure disorders to be integrated into a typical camping experience with hundreds of other children. The overnight program is available to boys and girls with epilepsy/seizure disorders from ages 8-17 who have completed 3rd grade but not yet graduated high school. Campers enjoy a host of activities, such as arts and crafts, campfire sing-alongs, swimming, team games, sailing, archery, and horseback riding.

Camp staffs include EFWCP counselors, with additional support from medical staff. All camp staff members receive specialized training in seizure recognition and first aid. Medical staff includes a licensed pediatric neurologist and a registered nurse practitioner. Scholarships and financial assistance are available to eligible campers.

Employment Assistance

The EFWCP offers individualized employment services designed to assist you in identifying, developing, and obtaining employment opportunities. Our goal is to help persons with epilepsy to enhance their job search, job acquisition, and job retention skills.

The EFWCP offers an array of activities such as vocational planning/counseling, epilepsy education, jobseeking skills training, individualized job placement, and on-going support and follow-up.

We help with resume writing, interviewing skills, networking and job search skills.

To qualify for the EFWCP Employment program, you must meet the following criteria:

Have a medical diagnosis of epilepsy or seizure disorder. Be unemployed/underemployed and be at least 18 years of age. Express a personal interest in fully participating in the program.

Family Services

The EFWCP Children and Family Services Coordinator and Regional Coordinators are here to work with you and your family on a one-on-one basis to help you overcome some of the challenges you face daily. Services include workshops for family members to learn more about epilepsy, telephone support, and referrals to other community services. Our experienced and knowledgeable staff members provide a variety of supportive and education services for both your child and your family.

Epilepsy Foundation Western/Central Pennsylvania

Education

The Epilepsy Foundation Western/Central Pennsylvania provides convenient and easy access to information about epilepsy/seizure disorders and related issues. Our goal is to provide you with answers to as many questions as possible, and with the information you need to cope with epilepsy and how it may be affecting your life.

Patients, parents, family members and others can access information about epilepsy through the following EFWCP services:

One-on-One Consultation Local Education Events Annual Patient/Family Conference

Scholarship Program

The Epilepsy Foundation Western/Central Pennsylvania has offered a scholarship program since 2001. Thanks to the generosity of private and corporate donations, the program has grown from five \$1,000 scholarships to eight scholarships totaling \$10,000.

To be eligible for the EFWCP Scholarship, a person must: have a diagnosis of epilepsy/seizure disorder, provide proof of acceptance to a post-secondary academic or vocational program, be a recent high school graduate, attend school full-time, and be a legal resident of western/central Pennsylvania.

OSCAR Project

The EFWCP and The Oscar Project can provide you with general information and support on obtaining a service dog for yourself or someone you love. If you are interested in receiving help from The Oscar Project, please contact us at 1-800-361-5885 to determine if you would be appropriate for this or other service dog programs.

Eligibility guidelines, you must:

be a child or adult with epilepsy/seizure diagnosis, currently experiencing seizures,

be capable of commanding the dog,

live in our 49 county service area.

be able to travel to Pittsburgh for two multi-day trainings,

be able to afford on-going care for the dog (food, vet bills, etc.), and

agree to return to the Pittsburgh area yearly for re-certification

Recipients are selected periodically based upon need, availability of funds, and availability of dogs.

Project School Alert

The Epilepsy Foundation can help your school to become "Seizure Smart." Participants in a free Project School Alert presentation will learn how to recognize different types of seizures, how to respond to someone having a seizure, how to provide any necessary first aid, the importance of giving emotional support to individuals affected by epilepsy, and how to help others understand. Contact the EFWCP office in your region for more information about Project School Alert or to schedule a presentation for your school.

Emergency Medication Fund

The EFWCP does not want anyone in our region to go without their anti-seizure medication. We will provide a one time one month supply of anti-seizure medication to a person in need. In addition, we will help them to apply for other programs to assist them in the future.

Falling Spring Nursing and Rehabilitation Center

Address: 201 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 264-2715

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- http://www.mahchealth.com/ Fax: (717) 264-8689

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Residential

All Hours Multilingual Services: Any language as necessary

Population Served: General Public

Adults

ages 21 and older

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee \$236.00 per day Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Medicare

Programs:

Falling Spring Nursing and Rehabilitation Center

Falling Spring Nursing and Rehabilitation Center is a licensed nursing home providing;

* Inpatient long-term care

- * Short-term rehabilitation therapy
- * Respite care
- * Hospice care to all eligible individuals over the age of 21
- * Secure Alzheimer's unit

Falling Spring participates in the Medicaid and Medicare programs. Services are provided to all eligible individuals irregardless of race, sex, national origin, or other defined grouping.

Additional Information:

Individuals seeking nursing facility services and/or transitional rehabilitation services are encouraged to contact Falling Spring's Admission Director at 717-264-2715.

Falling Springs Presbyterian Church

Address: 221 North Main Street Phone: (717) 264-5715

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://pcfallingspring.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs: Food Pantry

The Presbyterian Church of Falling Spring Food Pantry is located in the Riddle House on campus. It began in its present form three years ago to meet the need of hungry persons in our community who stopped by our church for help. Its purpose is to bridge the gap in emergency times when regular food sources are not available. We supply food for one or two days and our patrons are able to obtain food once every two weeks.

Family Care Services, Inc.

Address: 4385 Edenville Road Phone: (717) 263-2285

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- info@familycareservices.org Fax: (717) 263-6597

Website- www.familycareservices.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish/French

24/7 on-call emergency worker

Population Served:

Franklin County Residents Only

Eligibility is different per service.

Fee/Payment Method: Other Medical Assistance

Varies based upon the service received. Waiver

Self-Pay

Programs:

Community Residential Rehabilitation Services (CRRS)

Community Residential Rehabilitation Services (CRRS) for children are specifically designed and operated to assist persons under the age of 18 with serious emotional disturbances to live as independently as possible in a family setting. While in the CRRS program, the young person will receive treatment for the serious emotional disturbance along with training and assistance in the skills for community living. CRRS are defined, regulated and operated to implement the principle of least restrictive service alternative. An individual shall be served by CRRS when it is medically necessary. A discharge plan is developed from the point of admission to be implemented when the individual no longer meets medical necessity for the CRRS. CRRS have an obligation to work cooperatively with other service agencies and with local coordinating and planning groups toward the development and operation of a comprehensive service system which can meet the needs of children with serious emotional disturbances in a continuous, timely and coordinated manner.

Eligibility: children under the age of 18 with a mental health diagnosis and approved by the MCO

Adoption and Permanency

FCS is an affiliate of the Statewide Adoption and Permanency Network (SWAN). The following services are offered:

Child Profiles

Child Preparation

Child Specific Recruitment

Family Profiles (adoption home studies

Placement

Finalization

Post-Permanency

In addition to SWAN services, private adoption home studies and ACT 101 adoption searches are also provided.

Eligibility: Children in CYS Custody. Any family interested in adoption. Families interested in post-permanency should call 1-800-585-SWAN

Family Care Services, Inc.

Family-Based Mental Health Services

The primary goal of Family-Based Mental Health Services is to enable parents to care for their children who have serious emotional concerns at home and to reduce the need for child and adolescent out-of-home placements.

Family-Based Mental Health Services provide mental health treatment utilizing a team approach with a mental health professional and a mental health worker. Services are provided in the family's home and community. The team works with all family members who wish to participate. Family Care Services provides these services for families who reside within Franklin and Fulton Counties.

Eligibility: Children and families approved for this service through PerformCare in Franklin and Fulton Counties.

Family Care Services, Inc. Developmental Disabilities Program

We provide respite and residential services to eligible waiver participants in the Developmental Disabilities Program.

Eligibility: Consolidated Waiver

Foster Care Program

FCS provides foster homes for children (ages 0-21) in the child welfare system. There are varying levels of care depending on the child's needs.

Eligibility: court ordered dependent and delinquent children. Must have CYS or JPO involvement.

Rep Payee Services

Financial management services. FCS receives income payments, prepares and administers budgets, communicates with landlords, vendors, and Social Security, and disburses funds on behalf of the individual. Individuals receive a monthly statement showing income, disbursements, and current account balances.

Eligibility: Anyone who receives SSI and/or social security benefits.

First Energy Power Company

includes West Penn Power, Penelec, Met-Ed, & Penn Power

Address: Phone: (800) 545-7741 Met Ed & Penelec customers

(800) 686-0021 West Penn Power customers

(800) 720-3600 Penn Power customers

Website- www.firstenergycorp.com Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Other

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 6:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other

Programs:

Online Bill Payment

You can pay your electric bill anytime on our website at www.penelec.com. Just register your account and follow the prompts. Your payment is safe, secure, and convenient.

Checkless Payment Plan

Our Checkless Payment Plan automatically deducts your payment from your checking or savings account every month. You don't have to worry about writing checks, buying stamps, or losing your payment in the mail.

Equal Payment Plan

ur Equal Payment Plan (EPP) offers you the convenience of making consistent monthly payments and avoiding the normal seasonal highs and lows in your electric bills.

As an EPP customer, each month you are billed one-twelfth of your annual estimated usage. Your account will be reviewed quarterly to determine if your payment amount should change to better reflect your actual usage. If the review results in a change to the EPP amount, you will get a message on your bill advising you of the new amount, which will become effective the following month. On the twelfth month of your payment plan year - your anniversary month - your amount due may be higher or lower than your usual EPP amount in order to bring your balance for the year to zero. Then your account is reviewed to ensure the appropriate payment amount for the new plan year.

There is no charge to be an EPP customer

Extended Due Date

If you are at least 60 years old and receive a Social Security or pension check, or if you receive disability assistance, and your electric bill is usually due just before your monthly benefit check comes, we can extend your payment due date until after your check arrives.

Extended Payment Plan

If conditions make it difficult to pay your electric bill on time, we can arrange an extended payment plan. This maintains service while you make payments more suited to your financial situation.

Military Deferred Payment Program

This program is designed to assist customers who are having financial difficulties because their family members have been called to active military duty. Customers participating in the program may elect to defer paying either all or part of their monthly electric bill. When the family member in the military service returns home, the account will be reviewed to determine payment arrangements for the balance owed.

Customers who have switched to an alternative generation supplier may defer the charges paid to their supplier only if that supplier offers a deferred payment program. If a supplier does not offer a deferred payment program, the supplier charges must be paid each month.

Met-Ed customers: 1-800-686-3421 Penelec customers: 1-800-962-4848 Penn Power customers: 1-800-720-3600 West Penn Power customers: 1-800-736-3404

First Energy Power Company

includes West Penn Power, Penelec, Met-Ed, & Penn Power

Critical Customer Care Program

The Critical Customer Care Program identifies customers who use certain electrically operated life sustaining medical equipment in their home. The program helps customers - for whom a service interruption could be immediately life threatening, or would make operation of necessary medical or life supporting equipment impossible or impractical - prepare for planned and unplanned power outages. Please call us if someone in your home uses this type of medical equipment.

Medical Certification

Customers with severe health problems may have a licensed physician certify in writing that a termination of electric service would be especially dangerous. The medical certification will postpone the termination of electric service for 30 days. The certification is designed to provide the customer with additional time to pay their past-due balance. The customer is still responsible for the past-due amount and will be given the opportunity to pay the balance in monthly installments.

WARM Program - Low Income Usage Reduction Program

The WARM Program can help low-income customers' lower electric bills and keep their homes more comfortable in the winter and summer months. It is available to homeowners and renters with landlord approval.

Customers participating in WARM:

Receive an in-home energy evaluation

Work with a trained energy educator to create an energy-savings plan

Have the opportunity to receive the following energy-saving items installed in the home:

Caulking and weather-stripping

Refrigerator/freezer testing and possible replacement

Electric water heater inspection

Energy-saving light bulbs

The specific improvements that you are eligible to receive will be determined during your home energy evaluation. No payment is required for these installations/services.

There are household income requirements and electricity use requirements.

Met-Ed, Penn Power, & Penelec Customers: 1-800-207-9276

West Penn Power Customers: 1-800-207-1250

First United Methodist Church - Food Pantry

Address: First United Methodist Church Phone: (717) 263-8491

225 South Second Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://www.firstonsecond.org/ Fax: (717) 263-1294

Days / Hours:

Tuesday - Thursday 9:00 AM 1:00 PM

Service Delivery: Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Fee/Payment Method:

Programs: Food Pantry

Our food pantry is open Tuesdays to Thursdays from 9 AM to 1 PM in the Main Lobby (Back parking lot entrance). Each household may receive one bag of groceries each month. As we are part of the Pennsylvania Food Bank, we need to request a photo ID from the person requesting the bag.

We also offer Bread donated from a local bakery as available Tuesdays and Thursdays.

First United Methodist Church, Chambersburg

Community Ministry

Address: 225 South Second Street Phone: (717) 263-8491

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.firstonsecond.org</u> Fax: (717) 263-1294

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Friday 9:00 AM 12:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Lobby Hours

Thursday 9:00 AM 5:45 PM

Lobby Hours

Monday - Wednesday 9:00 AM 1:00 PM

Lobby Hours

Population Served: Adults

must have a government issued ID

Children

Potty trained through 5th grade (children's program during Thursday eve worship).

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Food Pantry

Our Food Pantry provides one bag of groceries, to include produce and frozen foods (when available) per month per household. Grocery bags can be obtained on Tuesdays from 9:00 AM to 1:00 PM and on Thursdays from 9:00 AM to 5:45 PM. A government issued ID must be presented when requesting groceries.

Clothing and Small Household Items Ministry

Our clothing and small household items ministry is a cluster ministry supported by Park Avenue United Methodist Church and St. Paul's United Methodist Church. The ministry provides clothing for all ages, as well as small household items. Clients are allowed one visit per month. Visits are by appointment only on Thursday afternoons from 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM and the first Saturday of each month from 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM.

Thursday Evening Community Supper and Service

Join us for an informal worship service on Thursday evenings at 5:30 PM. Children 5th grade and younger are invited to attend our children's program during the service. Prayer is offered after the worship service for those who request prayer. A supper is held in our Family Life Center immediately following the worship service.

Bread Ministry

Free bread and pastries for those in need every Tuesday & Thursday at 1:00 PM.

Frances Leiter Center

a center of Children's Aid Society Southern Pa District Church Of The Brethren

Address: 539 Lincoln Way East Phone: (717) 264-8552

Chambersburg, PA 17201 117 South Church Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Email- <u>info@cassd.org</u> **Fax:** (717) 264-0680

Website- www.cassd.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Thursday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Friday 8:30 AM 2:00 PM

Population Served:

Children ages 2 -18

Fee/Payment Method: Sliding Scale

Medical Assistance Medical Assistance

Programs:

Therapy

Provides play therapy services for children ages 3 to 18. Children served at the center include those dealing with physical, emotional, or sexual abuse, trauma, neglect, parental separation or divorce, ADHD, learning, or developmental disabilities, feelings of depression, low self-esteem, or anxiety, grief and loss, behavioral problems or social difficulties, and family conflicts.

Provides services for any child, regardless of their family's ability to pay and services are provided on a self-pay sliding fee scale if the child does not qualify for Medical Assistance.

Child and Adolescent Counseling and Play Therapy

The Frances Leiter Center licensed professional counselors provide Play Therapy to children/adolescents ages 2-18 who have mental health disorders, behave inappropriately, or suffer emotional anguish. Through play, the child expresses non-verbal feelings and thoughts, allowing the therapist to identify underlying problems. Therapists also use various types of play (toys, table games, video games, art, dress-up, etc...) as a means of helping children work through the problem to resolution. The child's parents and/or caretakers are included in aspects of therapy.

Additional Information:

Self-referrals are welcome.

Franklin County 4-H Therapeutic Riding Center

Address: 181 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 263-0443 Barn

Chambersburg, PA 17202 (717) 263-9226 Extension Office

Email- <u>FCTRC@AG.PSU.EDU</u> **Fax:** (717) 263-9228

Website- extension.psu.edu

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 4:00 PM 8:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

April-October

Saturday 8:00 AM 11:00 AM

April-October

Population Served: General Public disabled individuals

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee \$180.00 per 8 week session Credit Card

Self-Pay

Programs:

The Franklin County Therapeutic Riding Program is a volunteer supported horse riding program for the disabled. No riding experience is necessary for participation. A Physical Therapist screens for eligibility and participants must have a doctor's referral. Riders ride once per week for eight weeks in the spring through fall.

The Riding Center was established in 1982 and is situated on 25 acres of county property on Franklin Farm Lane in Chambersburg, PA. The facility includes an 11-horse barn with wheelchair accessible tack room and bathroom, one indoor and two outdoor arenas, pastures and a sensory trail. Weekly therapeutic horseback riding and carriage driving lessons are offered to children and adults with special needs. The program currently serves 75 to 80 students during the riding season, and we maintain a waiting list.

Our Vision: "To offer year round therapeutic horsemanship activities, be financially stable, and have sufficient paid staff and volunteers to support expanded services and programs."

Our Mission: "To provide recreation and therapy through horsemanship to persons with special needs."

Therapeutic Horseback Riding

Therapeutic Horseback Riding Participants will learn the actual skills of riding a horse. Each riding session includes grooming and putting equipment on the horse and a riding lesson.

Therapeutic Carriage Driving

Participants who are not able to safely ride a horse may chose the carriage driving program. The horse and carriage provide many of the same benefits as riding.

Horsemanship Program for Children on the Autism Spectrum

Weekly lessons are available for riders aged 3 to Adults. Participants will learn riding skills and basic horseman-ship through mounted and unmounted activities.

Volunteers

Volunteers from the community are trained to help the riders while they are on horseback, and some go on to be-come certified instructors. Volunteers provide training and care for the horses and help the riders learn to care for their horses before and after they ride.

The Franklin County Therapeutic Riding Program is always in need of more volunteers. Volunteers need no experience. Please call 263-0443 or 263-9226 to volunteer.

Additional Information:

Benefits

Riders with physical, mental and emotional disabilities often find that the horse's three dimensional motion facilitates balance, flexibility, muscle control and strength. Individuals with physical and emotional challenges are able to form a special bond with the horse that can lead to increased confidence, patience and self esteem.

Riding can also:

Franklin County 4-H Therapeutic Riding Center

- Improve eye-hand coordination
- Improve balance
- Enhance coping skills
- Increase communication skills
- Increase motivation
- Increase attention and visual skills

Address: 600 Norland Avenue Suite 11 Phone: (717) 263-2153

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (800) 642-6990 www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 261-3198

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Any language - will make

arrangements

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Adults

age 60 and older

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Dependent Upon Service Sliding Scale

Dependent Upon Service

Programs:

Website-

Protective Services Reports/Elder Abuse Investigations

Investigations provided to incapacitated older adults 60+, unable to perform or obtain services that are necessary to maintain physical or mental health, for whom there is no responsible caretaker and who are at imminent danger to person or property.

Reports of abuse, neglect, exploitation, and abandonment of care dependent individuals 18+ are accepted 24/7.

Agency staff are available to receive reports, investigate and take necessary actions regarding abuse, neglect, exploitation or abandonment.

Call 717-263-2153 or 1-800-642-6990 24-hour on-call service available

Apprise

Apprise is a federally funded program administered through Area Agency on Aging and designed specifically to help Pennsylvanian's on Medicare, with all types of health insurance, including Medicare, Medigap Supplement Insurance.

Apprise counselors answer questions about benefits, provide easy to understand information to help with the confusing forms, and provide referrals to appropriate government agencies.

Apprise is absolutely free to use and staffed by certified volunteers committed to assisting you. To get help with your health insurance questions, call 717-263-2153. Volunteers will arrange for a one-to-one meeting with an Apprise counselor.

Home Delivered Meals Program

Area Agency on Aging operates their own Home Delivered Meal services from each of its' eight Senior Activity Centers throughout the county. Meals are delivered Monday through Friday, and are either delivered hot daily, or frozen; delivered in quantities of 5 each week or 10 every two weeks; depending on how close consumer lives to a Senior Activity Center.

Persons may request an assessment for Home Delivered Meals by contacting the Area Agency on Aging and completing the intake process with the Information and Referral staff on duty. Aging staff can also provide information about any other home delivered meal services available in the county.

Minimum Guidelines

- The consumer is 60 years of age or over.
- The consumer is a resident of Franklin County.
- Consumer is not able to drive or has no alternative means of transportation.

Some Other Factors Used to Determining Eligibility

- Consumer is determined to be homebound and physically unable to prepare meals independently due to temporary or permanent illness or disability.
- · Consumer lives alone and is unable to prepare meals independently
- Consumer is not able to attend a senior center due to physical or mental conditions or inability to access transportation services.
- A consumer's financial situation and income is such that purchasing food may be a hardship and attending a senior center for a meal is not an option.

The above is an overview some criteria to determine eligibility for home delivered meals. Each consumer's situation is assessed on an individual basis to determine if home delivered meals are needed or if a consumer is at "nutritional risk".

Assessment

Certified assessor will assess your appropriate level of care to determine your medical eligibility for a variety of Medical Assistance funded programs.

Care Management

A series of coordinated activities performed by casework staff including: comprehensive needs assessment, development of a plan of care, periodic comprehensive reassessment and discharge when appropriate. Care Management seeks to obtain the most appropriate cost-effective, long-term care services available.

Domiciliary Care

For adults who are unable to care for themselves independently but who do not require nursing home care. Clients may be eligible for Supplemental Security Income (SSI). These adults are offered placement and supervised care in licensed private homes.

Family Caregiver Support Program

Provides a combination of services and financial assistance to families caring for a functionally dependent older relative living with them. Services include: comprehensive needs assessment, benefits counseling, caregiver training and education. Families are provided with financial assistance with ongoing caregiving expenses, home modifications and assistive devices. A Family Caregiver Support Group is held once a month. Please call the office for details.

Grandparents Program

Support services are available which include: 1. Information to caregivers about available services 2. Assistance to caregivers in gaining access to the services 3. Individual counseling, organization of support groups, training of caregivers to assist them in decision making and problem-solving that are related to their caregiving roles and 4. Reimbursement for services and/or supplies.

Information and Referral

Staff member are available to provide information, referral, and assistance relating to services and benefits for older adults and to assist in completion of forms including PACE/PACENET, Property Tax/Rent Rebate, etc...

Legal Services

Restricted to non-fee generating services, like consultation on civil legal problems, Advance Directives, Power of Attorney and wills. This service is limited to low-income individuals.

Lifeline

A personal emergency response system linking older adults to 24-hour emergency assistance at the push of a button. Sponsorship limited to low income individuals.

Loan Closet

Medical supplies for loan to those 60+, including walkers, wheelchairs, portable ramps, etc... based solely on need and availability.

Nursing Home Transition

Pennsylvania's Enhanced Nursing Home Transition enables eligible nursing home residents to safely return to a more self sufficient life-style by providing information through long-term living counseling on home and community-based services.

Ombudsman

A service that receives, investigates and resolves complaints made by or on behalf of older residents of nursing homes, personal care homes, domiciliary care homes and home health care agencies.

PDA Waiver Program

The PDA Waiver Program provides long-term care services to qualified older Pennsylvanians living in their homes and communities.

ELIGIBILITY: Must be 60 or older; be assessed as nursing facility clinically eligible (NFCE) as determined by the current assessment process; and meet financial eligibility requirements for participation in the MA program, income limit is \$2,022.00/month (2009) and asset limit is \$8,000 for a single person and \$27,000.00 for a married couple.

Personal Care

Personal Assistance Service

Available to functionally disabled older adults with a need of daily assistance. Services include bathing, dressing, meal preparation, feeding, toileting, and transferring.

Personal Care

For clients who have a need for "hands on" personal care. Services include bathing, dressing/undressing, feeding, toileting, etc.

Respite

Relief granted to caregivers who provide 24 hour care. Services include personal care, meal preparation and supervision.

Senior Activity Centers

Area Agency on Aging operates eight Senior Activity Centers throughout the county, each being as individual as the participants who attend them.

Services at a Glance

- *Services for persons 60 or older; spouse of a consumer 60 or older; disabled adult child living with parents who are 60 or older; a personal aide who is under 60 and accompanying an adult 60 or older.
- *Daily congregate meal program; meals served at 12:00 PM; no charge; suggested donation of \$2.00 per person.
- *No registration fees to attend; fees for some special programs and events.
- *Annual nutrition screening and education.
- *Regularly scheduled social/recreational and educational programming.
- *On-line computers are available at all of the activity centers.

Volunteer Services

A variety of opportunities are available to persons willing to give of their time. Volunteers are needed to deliver meals, make visits to individuals in the community and at facilities, assist at senior activity centers and instruct arts and craft classes.

Additional Information:

The Franklin County Area Agency on Aging provides a planned program of supported services to those sixty years of age and older, intended to optimize independence, promote consumer choice and enhance quality of life.

In accordance with the Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended, preference in the delivery of service is given to those persons with the greatest social and economic need. The Area Agency on Aging utilizes contributions and co-payments to expand services.

Franklin County Bar Association

Address: 100 Lincoln Way East Suite E Phone: (717) 267-2032

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.franklinbar.org Fax: (717) 264-1992

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

We are dedicated to pursuing the administration of justice for all persons and upholding the integrity of our chosen profession. To accomplish our goals, we offer numerous programs for both our members and the community.

Franklin County Law Library

The Franklin County Law Library is located with the Franklin County Bar Association on the third floor of the Heritage Center Office Complex at 100 Lincoln Way East, Chambersburg (right across the street from the Franklin County Courthouse). It has a varied collection of Pennsylvania and federal resources available to the public, including access to online materials through LexisNexis.

Copies/print-outs are \$.20 per page (cash only).

Find a Lawyer

The Find A Lawyer directory is an easy to use listing of attorneys who practice in Franklin County. The directory is organized by area of practice. Call 717-660-2118 or visit www.franklinbar.org/find to receive attorney contact information. The Franklin County Bar Association's Find A Lawyer program does not provide Pro Bono services. Please contact the legal aid offices in Franklin County for legal services.

Franklin County Children & Youth Services

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 263-1900

Chambersburg, PA 17202 (717) 263-1611 After Hours - Emergency Only

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 263-1254

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Children

ages birth -18

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Franklin County Children and Youth Service (FCCYS) is the local public child welfare agency responsible for assuring the safety and well-being of dependent and abused children from birth to age 18 years. Anyone can contact the agency at any time to make allegations of maltreatment or neglect or to request agency assistance.

During normal business hours, there is always a caseworker available to discuss referrals and to initiate Children and Youth response. Emergency services are available after traditional county business hours by contacting the on-call caseworker via County Control. Allegations will be reviewed and an appropriate assessment/intervention plan will be made to assure the child's safety and to determine what additional services may be needed.

Jurisdiction is limited to incidents that occur in Franklin County or when there is a request for a courtesy service from another child welfare agency. The parent, parent's paramour, person responsible for the child's care, or a member of the child's household must be the person (perpetrator) causing the harm or risk of harm to a child in order for Children and Youth to have jurisdiction in a case.

In other situations, the police may have sole jurisdiction. To substantiate child welfare concerns, the agency must be able to determine that the action or non-action of the perpetrator causes an adverse effect on the child's well-being or safety. Adolescent services address behaviors of teens that place them at risk of harm, in violation of the school code or in conflict with their family

Issues Addressed:
Physical abuse
Sexual abuse
Emotional abuse
Imminent Risk of abuse
Neglect
Truancy
Runaway behavior
Incorrigible behavior
Parent-Child conflict

Services Provided:
Information and referral
Courtesy services for other child welfare agencies
Screening
Mediation and brief intervention
Safety and risk assessment
Investigation
Parent and life skill training
In- home protective services
Case management and collaboration
Family service planning

Franklin County Children & Youth Services

Placement services Reunification planning Permanency planning Adoption

Franklin County Day Reporting Center (DRC)

Address: 550 Loudon Street Phone: (717) 263-0450

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 263-3016

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 8:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Saturday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM

Population Served: By Referral Only

Adults

age 18 and older

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Franklin County DRC is a county intermediate punishment program that allows offenders who meet the program's criteria to be released from the jail early. The jail's Pre-Release staff will contact offenders in the jail who are eligible for the program.

The DRC program is a supervision and treatment program designed to address criminogenic risk factors that cause a person to commit crimes. Treatment includes life skills groups, Moral Reconation Therapy (MRT), Drug & Alcohol treatment groups, case management groups, GED prep, adult basic education, and job readiness groups. The goal is to reduce both the number of individuals in jail and the recidivism rate in the county.

Franklin County Dispute Resolution Center, Ltd.

Address: 9 East Main St. **Phone:** (717) 762-1167

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Email- contact@fcdrc.com Fax: (717) 762-3395

Website- www.fcdrc.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

evening appointments available

Population Served: General Public

Franklin County Residents Only

Low Income

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Must contact to determine fee for services.

Programs:

Mediation

Mediation is a confidential, voluntary process of peaceful dispute resolution. Professional staff serves as neutral mediators to help you and the parties that you are having the dispute with find an amicable resolution. Mediation promotes positive communication and, if possible, helps the disputants find a resolution which is mutually beneficial.

Mediation Process:

- 1. Introduction: Process, Duties, Neutrality and Confidentiality
- 2. Information Gathering: What happened, why, how; the mediators will ask questions
- 3. Issue Identification: What are the main issues in this conflict?
- 4. Generating Solutions: How can this issue be resolved?
- 5. Agreement: Binding decision reached by the disputants, witnessed by the mediators.

At the end of the mediation process, a contract is drafted by the mediators, describing the resolution as indicated by the disputants. Each relevant party then signs the contract, which is legally binding. This contract ensures that the terms of the resolution are carried out.

Binding & Non-Binding Arbitration

Arbitration is a binding form of Alternative Dispute Resolution. In arbitration, a trained expert(s) will objectively assess the dispute and discuss possible outcomes with the disputants. They must agree to follow the resolution that is offered by the arbitrator. Failiure to follow this resolution can result in legal ramifications. Once the arbitrator rules on the resolution, the decision is legally binding.

Non-binding resolution is another kind of Alternative Dispute Resolution. Non-binding resolution is an opportunity for all disputants to discuss the case with a neutral third party, who is usually an expert in the field of the dispute. The expert will then offer a suggested resolution. The disputants are not required to accept or follow the expert's suggested resolution. This resolution is offered only as a means to resolve the dispute outside of court.

Advice Sessions

Experts are available to discuss situations related to virtually every field. Our experts will offer you advice and guidance in resolving and mitigating disputes. The knowledge that you gain from our experts will allow you to effectively prevent disputes from occurring and in the event that a dispute does occur, how to effectively resolve the issue.

Franklin County Dispute Resolution Center, Ltd.

Negotiation Assistance

Professional staff can assist in negotiating the case with other disputants.

Areas of Dispute Resolution

Divorce Property (Asset-Debt) Allocation
Custody and Visitation Negotiations
Litigation
Boundary Disputes
Contract Matters
Personal Injury Settlements
Labor Disputes
Construction/Building Controversies
Landlord-Tenant Disputes
Will Contests
Mock Trials for Attorneys to help evaluate the merits of a case

Franklin County Domestic Relations Section

Address: 218 North Second Street Phone: (717) 264-6144

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 267-1223

Website- www.childsupport.state.pa.us

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Self-Pay

See additional information for fees.

Programs:

The Franklin County Domestic Relations Section is responsible for the administration of child / spouse support Enforcement Program which consists of: Case Initiation, Paternity Determination, Location of Absent Parents, Establishment and Modification of Support Orders, and Enforcement of Financial and Non-Financial Orders.

Services Provided

- · Location of absent parents
- · Establishment of paternity
- · Establishment of support orders including medical support
- Enforcement of support orders
- Modification of support, if warrented
- · Limited collection and distribution of support payments

Additional Information:

Fees (based upon services)

Docketing Fee - \$40.00 JCF - \$35.50 Genetic Testing Fee - \$18.95 per person, \$56.85 per family Service Fee - \$26.00 (annual) charged on a monthly basis to payor Sheriff's Fee - as assessed

Franklin County Grants Management

Address: 14 N. Main Street **Phone:** (717) 709-7218

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Fax: (717) 267-3438

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:
Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Other

County agencies and eligible non-profits

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

The Franklin County Grants Management Department is available to help County agencies and eligible non-profits research, screen, develop, edit, apply for and manage a successful grant. The Department is also responsible for the application process for some of the County-issued requests for proposals.

Information about available grants can be found online at their website.

Franklin County Head Start Program

Address: 1438 Excel Avenue **Phone:** (717) 263-8019

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- headstart@fchsweb.org Fax: (717) 263-9516

Website- www.fchsweb.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: Children

ages 0 - 5 Low Income

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Head Start is a low-income, comprehensive child development program for children 0-5 years and their families as well as pregnant women. Daily activities help children grow mentally, socially, emotionally, and physically. All children receive medical and dental screenings, have healthy meals and snacks, and enjoy learning and playing, indoors and outdoors, in a safe setting.

Special services are available for children with special needs. Head Start offers social services and educational opportunities to parents of enrolled children. Parents can become involved in the program in many ways, such as classroom volunteers, positions as paid employees, and becoming part of the 'government' of the program assisting the director in operating the program.

Currently there are twenty-six classrooms and 48 home based services operating in Franklin County in the communities of Chambersburg, Waynesboro, St. Thomas. Greencastle, Willow Hill, and Mercersburg. Children attend the program Monday through Friday. Classroom hours vary, but run for 5 to 5 1/2 hour days. Transportation is provided for most children.

Additional Information:

Bilingual staff are available.

Franklin County Homeless Assistance Program (HAP)

A service program of South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP)

Address: The South Central Community Action Program Phone: (717) 263-5060

533 South Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.sccap.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointments Preferred

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Low Income 150% of FPIG

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Homeless Assistance Program (HAP) is funded through state dollars in order to assist individuals and families who are homeless or at-risk of homelessness achieve a goal of self-sufficiency and prevent future homelessness.

Specific eligibility guidelines and documentation apply. The Homeless Assistance Program may help on a limited basis with rent, security deposit, or utilities. Each applicant/individual or family must complete and sign a goal plan which describes how that family can resolve the problem areas which led to homelessness or near-homelessness.

Additional Information:

The emphasis of HAP is self-sufficiency and homeless prevention and is not an entitlement program.

Franklin County Housing Authority (FCHA)

Address: 436 West Washington Street Phone: (717) 263-4200 Chambersburg Office

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 762-7117 Waynesboro Office 202 Flder Avenue (717) 263-2021 Section 8 Office

202 Elder Avenue Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- <u>www.fcha.net</u> **Fax:** (717) 263-1329

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Available

Population Served: Low Income

(must meet eligibility criteria)

Fee/Payment Method: Fees Vary

Fees vary. Rent based on income. Tenants responsible for security deposit. Based on Very Low Income Limit Level

Programs:

Section 8 Housing

Tenants live in the community of their choice in an apartment within Franklin county that meets housing quality standards. Tenant pays rent based on income. The remainder of rent is subsidized by the program. 311 vouchers are available – waitlist usually opens once a year.

Public Housing

366 housing units are available for rent by qualified low-income persons of Franklin County. Tenants can choose to live in the Waynesboro or Chambersburg developments. Tenant pays rent based on income. The remainder of rent is subsidized by the program. Family or elderly units available.

Tax Credit Properties

Affordable housing with eligibility requirements and income restrictions.

Chambersburg:

Redwood Park-Buchanan & Redwood Streets

Sunset -100 Valley Pine Court

Waynesboro

Wayne Gardens- 901 Wayne Garden Ct. Valley Terrace Townhomes-Tenth Street

Mount Vernon Terrace - Currently under remodel

Franklin County Information & Referral

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 261-2561

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- <u>ir@franklincountypa.gov</u> Fax:

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Phone

Email

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

CONTACT Helpline covers after hours and weekends.

Population Served: General Public

seeking information regarding human services in Franklin County.

Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Franklin County Information & Referral is available to anyone seeking information regarding available human services in Franklin County. Information & Referral is a resource intended for public use. Individuals who are uncertain of how to access information or services are encouraged to contact I & R. If the information is not directly at hand, I & R will actively research and respond to the inquiry as quickly and efficiently as possible.

I & R also produces the following reference materials:

Franklin County Human Services Directory "Where To Turn For Help" "Events" monthly e-newsletter

Additional Information:

Information & Referral does not offer direct services but will refer to resources and support services in the Franklin County area.

Franklin County Jail Ministry

Address: 1804 Opportunity Avenue **Phone:** (717) 264-9513 ext 21663

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: Inmates Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Franklin County Jail Ministry is an ecumenical ministry of United Churches of Chambersburg Area, and supported by churches and individuals throughout Franklin County.

The Jail Ministry provides:

- Pastoral care to inmates, families, and jail staff through the Chaplain. Approximately 1,000 individual pastoral sessions a year.
- Oversight of daily volunteer Bible studies
- Weekly worship services provided by chaplain and volunteers for all faiths
- Christmas time gift program for children of inmates
- Christmas Party for inmates with cookies provided by churches
- Coordination of individual correspondence Bible studies
- Mission interpretation visits to local churches
- An avenue for inmates who want to change and are willing to connect to a congregation
- Training and guidance to those who wish to visit in the jail as a Christian witness.

Franklin County Juvenile Probation Department

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 261-3122

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 261-1157

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Youth

ages 10-18 who have been charged with a delinquent offense.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Potential for fines, cost, restitution, and parental support.

Programs:

Department Overview

Franklin County Juvenile Probation, under the direction and guidance of the 39th Judicial District of Pennsylvania provides probation services to Franklin County youth who fall within the jurisdiction of the Juvenile Court under Chapter 63 of the Pennsylvania Criminal Code. The Franklin County Juvenile Probation Department is located at 425 Franklin Farm Lane, Chambersburg, Pennsylvania in the Franklin County Human Services Building.

The Juvenile Probation Department provides general probation supervision, school-based probation supervision, aftercare supervision and victim services. Probation Officers also facilitate numerous diversion and intervention groups to address youth needs.

Juveniles are referred to the Franklin County Juvenile Probation Department by law enforcement agencies and other juvenile courts. Private citizens, in certain circumstances, may refer a juvenile by scheduling an appointment at the District Attorney's Office and discussing any allegations of delinquency. Those cases are submitted and approved through the District Attorney's Office.

The Franklin County Juvenile Probation Officers are appointed by the President Judge of Franklin County Court. The officers are committed to providing community protection, youth accountability and victim restoration through the use of evidence based practices, data driven decisions, and continuous quality improvement. The Juvenile Probation Department consists of the Chief, three supervisors, sixteen Probation Officers, a Balanced and Restorative Justice Coordinator, and three support staff. All Juvenile Officers are required to have a Bachelor's Degree. Several officers have a Master's

Degree or are currently in graduate school through the JCJC Graduate Program. The Juvenile Probation Department is deeply committed to the continued improvement and development of the Juvenile Justice System in Franklin County. Many in house programs are available to youth and their families in order to effectuate long term behavioral change and reduce recidivism.

Specialized Program/Services

First Offender Program
Summer Enrichment Program (YSEP)
Electronic Monitoring/House Arrest Program
Youth Aid Panel Program
Girls Circles
Aggression Replacement Training
Remuneration Fund
Theft Prevention Class
Victim Community Awareness Class
Technology and Social Media Awareness Class
Community Service
Saturday School

Franklin County Juvenile Probation Department

Victim Services

Victim Services in Franklin County help to make the entire Juvenile Justice process more understandable and less stressful for the victims and witnesses of juvenile crime. To this end, the Victims' Services Coordinator is the advocate and guide for victims and witnesses as their case makes its way through the Juvenile Justice System.

Services Include:

• Accompaniment to Court • Orientation to the Juvenile Justice System • Court Preparation • Advocacy • Notification of all phases of the case • Assistance with completing Victim's Assistance Compensation Program (VCAP) Forms • Assistance with preparing a Victim Impact Statement

Additional Information:

Franklin County Juvenile Probation Goals

In accordance with the Juvenile Justice Goals outlined and established by the Pennsylvania Juvenile Court Judges' Commission in 1995, the Franklin County Juvenile Probation Department strives to achieve the following goals of Balanced and Restorative Justice:

- 1. To hold juvenile offenders accountable for offenses committed.
- 2. To protect the community from known juvenile offenders.
- 3. To assist juvenile offenders in developing competencies.
- 4. To develop disposition plans that impose the minimum amount of confinement that is consistent with the protection of the community and rehabilitation needs of the juvenile

Franklin County Legal Services

Address: 14 N Main Street **Phone:** (717) 262-2326

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.fcls.net</u> **Fax:** (717) 262-2360

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

In-Home

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 AM

Hours by appointment

....

Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: General Public

Low Income 187.5% of FPIG All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Franklin County Legal Services provides legal representation, education, and advice to low-income families and individuals.

Direct Client Representation

Representation is provided to persons who face a devastating loss in family unity, housing stability, livelihood, personal safety or other basic necessities of life, and whose just resolution of the problem requires an attorney to advocate on their behalf. Franklin County Legal Services practices in family, immigration, landlord/tenant and other areas of civil law.

Legal Advice

In appropriate situations, advice only is provided to alleviate fear and give direction.

Pro Bono Referrals

For legal matters that we cannot provide direct representation or legal advice for, individuals may receive a referral to receive pro bono (free) services from a private attorney in a variety of civil matters.

Services to the Incarcerated

A staff attorney visits the Franklin County Jail regularly to provide access to civil legal services for prisoners.

Citizenship Exam Preparation Classes

The classes prepare individuals to take the naturalization exam in which persons are tested on their knowledge of United States civics and English skills.

Pro Se Custody and Divorce Services

Instruction is provided to educate and counsel individuals about family law problems. Forms are provided to enable participants to file in court if necessary.

Franklin County Library System

Address: 101 Ragged Edge Road South Phone: (717) 709-0282

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- <u>library@fclspa.org</u> Fax: (717) 263-2248

Website- www.fclspa.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In
Hours Vary Upon Location Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Our mission is to create learning opportunities that lead to personal discovery, growth, and enjoyment. The Franklin County Library system is comprised of six libraries and one bookmobile unit that are located through out the communities of Franklin County. These locations are:

Coyle Free Library
Grove Family Library
Blue Ridge Summit Free Library
St Thomas Library
Lilian S Besore Memorial Library
Fort Loudon Library
Franklin County Bookmobile (service is not stationary)

Each location offers materials and programs for children, teens, and adults. Public computers are available for use.

The Coyle Free Library has a Reference librarian onsite and Genealogy help is also available.

English/Spanish education is available.

Lilian S Besore Memorial Library offers passport services.

Many additional services are available. Please phone the library for more information on current program offerings.

Additional Information:

For a listing of libraries, see Appendix.

Franklin County Literacy Council

a service of Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12

Address: 305 West Commerce Street, Suite B Phone: (717) 504-4459 x-3505

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- <u>liufclc@iu12.org</u> **Fax:** (717) 264-2193

Website- www.iu12.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 2:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

age 17 and older

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

The Franklin County Literacy Council is part of Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12 and is a non-profit organization funded through the State Department of Education, the Franklin

County United Way, and other benefactors.

Programs:

The Franklin County Literacy Council IU12 offers free help to low-literate adults to develop basic literacy skills to meet educational, employment, and personal goals. Literacy Council tutors provide one-on-one or small group help in areas of Adult Basic Education (ABE) and English as a Second language (ESL) for reading, writing, speaking, math, pre-GED, citizenship, and literacy skills needed to gain or improve employment opportunities.

The Franklin County Literacy Council is part of Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12 and is a non-profit organization funded through the State Department of Education, the Franklin County United Way, and other benefactors. FCLC is a referring agency for the Distance Learning Project sponsored by the PA Department of Education, Bureau of Adult Basic and Literacy Education.

Franklin County PATH Program

(Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness) a service of Franklin/Fulton County Mental Health

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 264-5387

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.franklincountypa.gov</u> Fax: (717) 263-0469

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In
In-Home

Day Program

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Franklin/Fulton County adult residents with a serious mental illness who are homeless or at

imminent risk of homelessness.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH)

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) provides rental assistance to adults who:

*Have a documented serious mental illness or dual diagnosis (SMI and Substance Use)

New residence - Assistance with first month's rent or security deposit for people who have no permanent residence, have a documented serious mental illness and receive sufficient income to maintain housing after receiving assistance.

Eviction - Assistance with a one-time back rent payment if no more than one month rent is owed.

Additional Information:

Point in Time (PIT) Count - The PIT Count is a requirement through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Agencies who receive grant funding to provide housing to individuals experiencing homelessness are required to participate in the Point-In-Time Survey twice a year, once in January and once in August. The purpose of the survey is to provide information on the number of individuals who are homeless in our community and their needs. Volunteers conduct a brief interview with individuals that are literally homeless, and then offer them referral information, hygiene supplies, emergency supplies, and the opportunity to go to one of the local shelters.

^{*}Receive sufficient income to maintain housing after receiving assistance

Franklin County Safe Kids

a service of Chambersburg Fire Department

Address: Chambersburg Fire Department Phone: (717) 263-5872

130 North Second Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://www.chambersburgfire.com/www.chambers **Fax:** (717) 261-3296

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Special Events

Appointment (car seat checks)

As Needed Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Children Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Chambersburg Fire Department, in conjunction with IAFF Local 1813 and the Pennsylvania Traffic Injury Prevention Program, is proud to sponsor a car seat inspection station. Six of the Department's career firefighters are certified as car seat technicians. The technicians will inspect your seat to confirm correct installation that, in turn, ensures your child's safety. Also, they can install new seats and train parents on proper installation of the seat.

The car seat inspection station is open to the public. In addition to installing and checking seats the technicians are available to answer questions about car seats and vehicle passenger safety systems. Please call 263-5872 and select option 1 (speak to on duty fire department personnel) to schedule an appointment. Technicians are available most days of the week and can easily find a time to meet your schedule.

Additional Information:

Pennsylvania requires that a child under the age of one year be restrained in an approved rear-facing car seat. From age one to four a child must be restrained in an approved forward-facing car seat. From age four to eight the child must be in a booster seat with lap and shoulder belt. It is important to understand that these are the minimum requirements of the law.

Franklin County State Health Center

a service of Pennsylvania Department of Health

Address: 375 Floral Avenue Suite 101 Phone: (717) 263-4143

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (877) 724-3258 877-PA-HEALTH

Website- www.health.state.pa.us Fax: (717) 263-5991

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: General Public

Franklin County Residents

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Immunizations \$5.00 Per visit Self-Pay

Programs:

The Franklin County State Health Center, provides services which are aimed at improving the respective community's public health via the provision of direct health services, health education and community health leadership and control. Emphasis is placed on primary and secondary preventive health services.

The overall goal of these programs is to reduce morbidity and mortality among the local service population and to promote healthy lifestyles. Programs are:

- * Immunizations
- * HIV Testing and Counseling
- * Tuberculosis treatment
- * Rabies Investigation
- * Information & Referral
- * Travel Information
- * Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention
- * Investigation of reportable diseases

Appointment is required for confidential, anonymous HIV testing. Immunization services are by appointment only on Wednesdays from 8:30 AM - 11:00 AM and 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM in Chambersburg.

Franklin County Treasurer

Address: 157 Lincoln Way East Phone: (717) 261-3120

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 263-4984

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Self-Pay

Based on License/Permit

Credit Card

Programs:

Licenses & Permits

The Franklin County Treasurer is a uniquely independent elected county official, directly accountable to the voters/taxpayers of Franklin County.

The County Treasurer acts as the primary agent on behalf of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the sales of licenses and permits, such as Dog License, Fishing License, Hunting License, Gun Permits, Bingo License, Small Games of Chance License, and Special Raffle Permits. During the average year, the County Treasurer provides licensing service to more than 35,000 Franklin County residents.

The Treasurer's Office accepts cash, checks and credit card payments (with convenience fee on credit card purchases) for services rendered. The fee for returned checks is \$35.00

Franklin County Veterans Affairs

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 263-4326

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- <u>www.franklincountypa.gov</u> Fax: (717) 263-1905

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Veterans and dependents in Franklin County

Fee/Payment Method: Fee for Documents (charged to non-veterans)

Programs:

Federal Benefit - War-Time Service

War-Time Service

Certain VA benefits require service during wartime. Under law, VA recognizes these war periods:

Mexican Border Period: May 9, 1916 through April 5, 1917, for veterans who served in Mexico, on its borders or in adjacent waters.

World War I: April 6, 1917 through November 11, 1918; for veterans who served in Russia, April 6, 1917 through April 1, 1920; extended through July 1, 1921, for veterans who had at least one day of service between April 6, 1917 and November 11, 1918.

World War II: December 7, 1941 through December 31, 1946

Korean War: June 27, 1950 through January 31, 1955

Vietnam War: August 5, 1964 (February 28, 1961, for veterans who served "in country" before August 5,

1964) through May 7, 1975

Gulf War: August 2, 1990 through a date to be set by law or Presidential Proclamation.

Federal Benefit - Disability Compensation

We assist veterans who are applying for disability compensation for service-connected injuries or illnesses.

We can also help you reopen an existing claim when your injury or illness worsens.

It should be noted: The payment of military retirement pay, disability severance pay and separation incentive payments known as SSB (Special Separation Benefits) and VSI (Voluntary Separation Incentives) AFFECTS the amount of VA compensation paid to disabled veterans.

Federal Benefit - Pension

Veterans with low incomes who are permanently and totally disabled may be eligible for monetary support if they have 90 days or more of active duty military service. The discharge must be under conditions other than dishonorable. The permanent and total disability must be for reasons other than the veteran's own willful misconduct. Payments are made to qualified veterans to bring their total income, including other retirement and Social Security income, to a level set by Congress. Unreimbursed medical expenses may reduce countable income. Veterans for a period of war who are aged 65 or older and meet service and income requirements are also eligible to receive a pension, regardless of current physical conditions.

The form for both Compensation and Pension Claims is a VA Form 21-526. A PDF version is available at www.vba.va.gov/pubs/forms/VBA-21-526-ARE.pdf

Federal Benefit - Health Care Enrollment

To receive health care, veterans must be enrolled with the VA. Enrollment may be accomplished by submitting a VA Form 10-10EZ along with a copy of your DD214 (Separation from Service) to the Eligibility Department of the VA Hospital in Martinsburg, WV. Healthcare through the VA Medical Center is limited to veterans – survivors and dependents are not eligible.

Eligibility: Since January 2003, veterans who have service-connected disability rated at 0%, no service-connected disabilities, or a nonservice-connected disability are not eligible to enroll in the VA health care system unless they fall within a means test/net worth threshold. It is strongly suggested that veterans apply for enrollment and let the VA Health Care determine eligibility.

Franklin County Veterans Affairs

Federal Benefits - Education Enrollment

Eligibility: VA educational benefits may be used while the service member is on active duty or after the service member's separation from active duty with a fully honorable military discharge. Eligibility generally expires 10 years after the service member's discharge.

The form for Education Enrollment is VA Form 22-1990. A PDF version is available at www.vba.va.gov/pubs/forms/VBA-22 1990.pdf

Federal Benefit - Requests for Military Medals and Records

We assist veterans who are requesting replacement medals, service medical records, and/or military separation documents.

NOTE for those requesting Replacement Medals: National Personnel Records Center has stated that the military has made a decision to limit the issuance of veterans' medals that have been discharged for over 62 years. According to the National Personnel Records Center, this decision is based on the belief that, for over 62 years, the military has more than met is obligation to veterans and their descendents by issuing and reissuing medals and that the military cannot provide medals in perpetuity to all future descendents of military veterans.

The form for Requests for Military Medals and Records is an SF 180. A PDF version is available at www.archives.gov/research/order/standard-form-180.pdf

Federal Benefit - Home Loan Guaranty

VA loan guaranties are made to service members, veterans, reservists, and unmarried surviving spouses for the purchase of homes, condominiums, and manufactured homes and for refinancing home loans. VA guarantees part of the total loan, permitting the purchaser to obtain a mortgage with a competitive interest rate, even without a down payment, if the lender agrees. The guaranty means the lender is protected against loss if you fail to repay the loan. Applicants must have a good credit rating, have sufficient income to support the mortgage payments and agree to live in the property as their primary residence.

To apply for a Certificate of Eligibility complete VA Form 26-1880. A PDF version is available at www.vba.va.gov/pubs/forms/vba-26-1880-ARE.pdf

Pennsylvania State Benefits - Emergency Assistance

Veterans' emergency assistance provides financial aid in an emergency on a temporary basis (not to exceed a three-month period) to veterans, their widows, infant children, or dependents who reside in Pennsylvania for the necessities of life (food, dairy, fuel, & clothing). An honorably discharged veteran must have served in the Armed Forces of the United States during established war service dates. Upon recent death of a veteran, their spouse or orphan children are eligible provided the veteran would have qualified prior to his/her death. Contact us for application and assistance.

Pennsylvania State Benefits - Real Estate Tax Exemption

Any honorably discharged veteran who is a resident of the Commonwealth shall be exempt from the payment of all real estate taxes levied upon any building, including the land upon which is stands, occupied by the veteran as their primary residence, provided that as a result of wartime military service the veteran has a permanent and 100% service-connected or total by the U.S. Department of Veterans' Affairs; that such dwelling is owned by the veteran solely or jointly with their spouse and the FINANCIAL NEED for exemption from payment of real estate taxes has been determined by the State Veterans Commission. Upon death of the qualified veteran, the exemption passes onto the unmarried surviving spouse, if the need can be shown. Contact us for the application and assistance.

Franklin County Benefits for Veterans

Franklin County pays burial benefits for war-time veterans and the widows at the time of death; and the installation of a standard government headstone or marker. The amount of the benefit is \$100.00 towards the burial and \$50.00 towards the installation of the headstone/marker. It is customary for the funeral homes, in Franklin County, to file for this benefit at the time of the veteran's/widow's death.

Franklin County also supplies flag holders/flags for cemetery plots of deceased war-time veterans within the county. The flags holders are placed at the grave at the time of burial. Every year Franklin County purchases and distributes, through volunteer coordination, flags for honoring veterans for Memorial Day; however those flags are then taken off the graves the first business day after the July 4th holiday (at the discretion of the individual cemeteries).

Franklin County Veterans Affairs

Operation Save-A-Pet, Save-A-Vet

Operation Save-A-Vet, Save-A-Pet is a program dedicated to helping Franklin County veterans with service-connected disabilities to lead happier, healthier, and more productive lives. This program benefits the veteran, the dog, and the community. Service dogs have proven to be highly valuable in assisting veterans with all types of disabilities, including, but not limited to, diabetes, seizure disorders, post-traumatic stress disorder, and traumatic brain injury. Our dogs come from local rescues and shelters, and a few select breeding lines, and are provided with highly specialized training and care. These dogs are then capable of serving veterans with a number of physical and psychological needs.

During the process of training service dogs, foster families may be utilized to house and care for the puppies. Selection of these foster families will remain at the sole discretion of the Franklin County Veterans Affairs Office. Foster families will be required to meet all ethical standards, policies, and regulations set forth by the program as well as the trainer.

All applications for a service dog will be reviewed by the Franklin County Office of Veterans Affairs. Equal consideration will be given to all qualified applicants. Verification of a service-connected disability will be made through the Philadelphia Regional Office.

Franklin Family Services

Address: 131 East McKinley Street Phone: (717) 267-1515

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.ffspa.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Evening hours are by making appointments only.

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Programs:

Outpatient Therapy

The outpatient therapy department provides services to children, adolescents, and adults that are in need of emotional support or counseling. We offer a safe, supportive environment to work out problems and/or cope with issues including life stressors (divorce, abuse, death of family members or friends), problems at home, work or school, behavioral issues, managing anger, and dealing with feelings of sadness or anxiety.

We offer individual, group, family, play, and couples counseling.

Family Based Mental Health Services

Family Based Mental Health Services, which is a 32 week program designed to strengthen families and prevent further interventions, including out of home placements. The Family Based team delivers therapeutic, case management, and emergency crisis services in order to help stabilize the family environment. An additional component of Family Based is connecting the family to other child serving agencies to ensure continuity of care. Family Based is focused on developing natural supports for the family that may include friends, neighbors, coaches, and other community members. These natural supports enhance the level of care provided to the family after discharge from the Family Based program.

Psychiatric Services

Our licensed psychiatrist, provides psychiatric evaluations and medication monitoring for children, adolescents, and adults who have psychiatric diagnoses. He completes a psychiatric evaluation on all new patients, including a complete social, medical, and psychiatric history, as well as a mental-status exam. This evaluation process helps our licensed psychiatrist develop a diagnostic picture of each client and provides a basis for treatment planning.

If medication is prescribed, all clients have follow-up medication-management appointments with our licensed psychiatrist. Frequency of the follow-ups is based on needs of each client.

Wraparound (BHRS)

At FFS, our Behavioral Health Rehabilitation Service (BHRS) program has two locations, one in Chambersburg serving Franklin and Fulton counties, and one in Carlisle serving Cumberland and Perry counties. We evaluate each individual referred to BHRS based on his or her needs, and then develop a customized treatment program.

Franklin Learning Center

a service of Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12

Address: 2397 Loop Road Phone: (717) 263-2700

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website-(717) 263-7479 www.iu12.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Children ages 3 to 21

Franklin County Residents Only

By Referral Only from local school districts

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Franklin Learning Center is a public school facility that provides special education services to students with special needs. The school is jointly owned and operated by the Chambersburg, Fannett-Metal, Greencastle-Antrim, Tuscarora, and Waynesboro School Districts of Franklin County, Pennsylvania. Through the leadership and administration of Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12, the Franklin Learning Center serves students aged 3-21 with a free and appropriate public education according to state and federal regulations in the following programs:

Autistic Support **Emotional Support** Life Skills Support Multiple Disabilities Support Preschool

Educational-based support and therapy expertise is available for the student population in several areas:

Assistive Technology Blind/Visually Impaired Support Deaf/Blind Program Deaf/Hard of Hearing Support Program English as Second Language (CASD) Occupational Therapy/Physical Therapy Psychological Services Speech Therapy Work Experience & Transition Coordination

In addition, many adaptive and unique learning innovations are incorporated into daily instruction such as:

Adaptive Art Education Adaptive Music Appreciation Aquatics and Adaptive Physical Education Independent Living Skills Apartment Kitchen Laboratory Pre-Vocational Skills Laboratory Science Laboratory Sensory Garden Sensory Room Transition/Community-Based Instruction

Franklin/Fulton County Drug & Alcohol Program

Single County Authority

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 263-1256

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- <u>www.franklincountypa.gov</u> **Fax:** (717) 709-2300

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment
Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: Franklin & Fulton County Residents

Low Income

Fee/Payment Method: Sliding Scale Medical Assistance

No Fee Fee Waivers

Prevention programs and presentations

Programs:

Franklin/Fulton Drug & Alcohol (FFDA) supports the Disease Concept of chemical dependency which sees addiction as progressive and, if left untreated, as life-threatening. FFDA is the Single County Authority (SCA) within the Commonwealth and functions under the governance of the County Commissioners, while receiving state oversight by the Department of Drug & Alcohol Programs. FFDA is comprised of the following units:

Prevention/Intervention

Services include educational trainings/presentations for all ages (including professionals); resource materials (pamphlets, brochures, videos, etc.); coordination/planning of community-based prevention events/activities and consultations for evidence-based programs/practices.

Assessment/Case Management

Services include licensed drug and alcohol level of care assessments for adolescents/adults and case management services for individuals engaged in substance use treatment.

Treatment Referral/Coordination

Services include substance use treatment placement (detox, inpatient, halfway, partial and outpatient services); funding for Franklin/Fulton residents not eligible for Medicaid and coordination of care with ancillary treatment needs (transportation, employment, education, healthcare, etc.). Priority populations include Pregnant Females, Injection Drug Users, Overdose Survivors and Veterans.

Recovery Support

Services include recovery case management coordination (for individuals funded by FFDA for treatment); linkage to community-based recovery support and coordination of community-based recovery-related events/activities.

Franklin/Fulton County Early Intervention Program

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 264-5387

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- telliott@franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 263-0469

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Birth to age three (3) and families/caregivers

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Franklin/Fulton County Early Intervention Program is designed to offer case management services (Service Coordination) and other services to individuals who are residents of Franklin or Fulton Counties who are birth to three (3) years of age with a developmental delay. The Service Coordinators are aware of services the community has to offer and are able to assist individuals and families in accessing these services. The other types of services the Early Intervention Programs fund vary based on the assessed needs of an individual and the availability of funds.

A first step for any family with a concern about their child's development is to call: CONNECT Services – Toll Free: 1-800-692-7288

OR

Local Early Intervention Services in Franklin/Fulton would be provided by Service Access and Management, Inc. (SAM) at 717-709-4321. A Service Coordinator will contact you to schedule a visit in your home so they can discuss the steps needed to determine if your child may be eligible for Early Intervention Services.

Additional Information:

Children develop in five primary areas:

- 1. Ability to move, see, and hear—physical development
- 2. Ability to talk, understand, and express needs—language and speech development
- 3. Ability to relate to others—social and emotional development
- 4. Ability to eat, dress, and take care of oneself—self-help (or adaptive development)
- 5. Ability to think and learn—cognitive development

While all children grow and change at their own rate, some children can experience delays in their development. Sometimes this can be a cause for concern.

Early intervention supports and services are embedded in the learning opportunities that exist within your typical routines in the home, community and/or child care/preschool programs. Early intervention services support your child's participation in the typical routines of family and community life.

*Please see Service Access and Management, Inc. in this directory for additional information.

Franklin/Fulton County Intellectual Disabilities

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 264-5387

Chambersburg, PA 17202 (800) 841-3593 Toll Free

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 263-0469

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin & Fulton County Residents who have an Intellectual Disability

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Franklin/ Fulton County Intellectual Disabilities Program partners with the community to develop and assure the availability of quality services and supports for individuals with Intellectual Disabilities and their families to live an Everyday Life. The following programs are available in Franklin and /or Fulton County:

- •Program Eligibility and Registration- An individual must meet the 3 criteria established by the Office of Developmental Programs to be eligible for the program. If you meet these criteria, please call the office for an intake.
- -IQ score of 70 or below
- -Adaptive behavior assessment with at least 3 areas of life that are significantly below average
- -Manifests before the age of 22
- •Service Approval and Authorization- Each Individual has an Individual Support Plan which includes the services and supports they are utilizing. The ID Program approves these services and authorizes payment for them. Some of the services that are included are....
- -Residential Options such as Supportive Apartments, Lifesharing and Group homes
- -Employment Options such as Supported Employment and Transitional Work
- -Day Programs
- -Respite
- -Home and Community Habilitation
- -Companion Services
- -Agency with Choice- a self-directed service
- •Community Awareness and Education- Staff attend local community events and both offer and provide training for individuals, their families, the community and providers
- •Referral to Support Coordination for Access to Community Resources- The Supports Coordinator will
- -Talk with you about what kinds of supports and services would be helpful to you.
- -Offer you an opportunity to complete an application for the Medicaid Home and Community Based Waiver Program.
- -Enroll you in services which require completing applications.
- -Help you develop your individual support plan.
- -Help you talk with individuals or agencies in the community that could support you.
- -Coordinate and monitor supports and services.

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 264-5387

Chambersburg, PA 172023064 (800) 841-3593 Toll Free

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 263-0469

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish, Sign-Language

Population Served: Franklin & Fulton County Residents ages 3 through Senior Citizens

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Crisis Intervention Team (CIT)

CIT program is a community partnership of law enforcement, first responders, mental health professionals, individuals with a mental illness and their families. The goal of the program is to help persons with mental illness access medical treatment rather than place them in the criminal justice system due to illness-related behaviors.

CISM & DCORT

Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM) and Disaster Crisis Outreach and Referral Team (DCORT) CISM Teams provide individual and group interventions for first responders who have experienced a critical event. DCORT provides crisis counseling to the general public during and following an event.

Mental Health Day Delegates

Individuals trained to follow the guidelines of the Mental Health Procedures Act in the involuntary mental health commitment process involving residents of both Franklin and Fulton County.

Consultation and Training

Staff is available to provide consultation to agencies and contracted service providers as well as training on a broad spectrum of topics including but not limited to suicide prevention, overview of mental health and mental illness, incident debriefing, the basics of the Mental Health Procedures Act, co-occurring disorders, etc.

Case Management - Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements

This service is provided by Service Access and Management, Inc. who has their own page within this directory.

A mental health case manager coordinates of a variety of community services, monitors the services, and serves as an advocate for the individual receiving services and their family and friends. It is the case manager's role to locate resources and assist the individual in getting access to their needed services. A case manager provides assistance in identifying an individual's needs, goals, strengths, abilities, and preferences in their treatment and recovery. The case manager also monitors to make sure services are helping. All residents having a diagnosis of a serious mental health illness qualify for these services regardless of their ability to pay. After the need for services is established, financial liability is determined. Case Managers then assist individuals in applying for any benefits available to help pay for the cost of services.

ACM: An administrative case manager is assigned to individuals requiring little assistance to navigate the system. ACMs have at least yearly contact with the individuals on their case load. ACMs occassionally assist with prescription refills, making appointments, or setting up new services.

RC: Resource Coordinators assist individuals with managing details of their service plan. The service plan is developed with the individual to address the individual's wants and needs, ranging from housing to activities of daily living. Resource Coordinators have at least monthly contact with children and bi-monthly contact with adults. Individuals participating in RC services are more involved or have more chronic difficulities and require more assistance than those participating at the ACM level.

ICM: Intensive case management is designed to support adults with serious and persistant mental illness and children with a seious mental illness, emotional disorders, or severe behavioral problems and their families, to gain access to needed resources. At this level, the case manager has at least bi-weekly contact with individuals and the individual can use the on-call system. The on-call system allows individuals to speak with a case manager if it is after business hours and they are experiencing life difficulties. The on-call ICM is also able to see individuals involved in ICM services if they are using Crisis services after business hours.

Outpatient Mental Health Services

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

These services include therapy which can be individual and/or group along with medication management through appointments with a psychiatrist. A treatment plan is developed and maintained which includes specific short and long-term goals which the individual identifies as areas to be worked on to enhance their own recovery.

Crisis Intervention Services

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements (some of the following require a liability determination)

This program provides a 24 hour a day, seven days a week telephone, walk-in or mobile crisis intervention services in Franklin and Fulton County. The crisis staff provide intervention, assessment, brief counseling and disposition/referral services to individuals presenting themselves in a mental health or substance abuse crisis situation.

Student Assistance Program

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Student Assistance Program (SAP) provides a mental health professional (MHP) in all of the school districts in Franklin and Fulton County to assist school personnel in identifying issues including alcohol, tobacco, other drugs, and mental health issues which pose a barrier to a student's success.

SAP is a process using techniques to mobilize school resources to remove barriers to learning. The core of the program is a professionally trained team, including school staff and the Mental Health Professional from community alcohol and drug and mental health agencies. SAP team members are trained to identify problems, determine whether or not the presenting problem lies within the responsibility of the school and to make recommendations to assist the student and the parent. When the problem lies beyond the scope of the school, the SAP team will assist the parent and student so they may access services within the community. The MHP is able to complete a screening for the student's presenting issues and then assist with making referrals to access services and/or support. Referrals include outpatient counseling, school based counseling, psychological/psychiatric evaluations, case management, group counseling, support groups, food banks, assistive technology, coping skills training, etc. The MHP will offer continued support and follow up with the student and their families to ensure successful linkage to services.

Social Rehabilitation

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Adults with severe and recurring mental illness participate in program activities where they may learn to develop and test new coping mechanisms in a supportive non-therapeutic environment. The program is designed to help people build upon their strengths, as members of a group. Program members organize the activities both internally and in the community. Staff support those having "bad days" and may assist clients in getting in touch with therapists/doctors/case manangers if necessary to avoid escalation to a crisis.

Psychiatric Rehabilitation

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Psychiatric rehabilitation services, based on the nationally known and respected Boston University model, are provided to adults with minimal employment skills, are socially isolated with limited social skills and whose lives lack meaningful structure/direction. Program participants are strongly encouraged to develop their own goals within four key areas and are supported by staff to successfully met these goals as they progress in dealing with the symptoms of their mental illness. Attendees are also encouraged to develop skills which may enable them to become competitively employed within the local community. These individuals have become contributing members of the local community. This movement also creates opportunities for more individuals to participate in and benefit from this program. Participation in this structured day program reduces the utilization of inpatient psychiatric beds as well as the amount of recidivism concerning inpatient admissions. More than simply providing individuals with a place to go during the day, this program provides individuals with a supportive environment which encourages personal growth and development.

Employment

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

* Supported Employment

Supported employment is employment for individuals with disabilities who are working toward competitive employment in integrated work settings. Employment is based on the individual's interests, the availability of jobs, and transportation needs. Support is provided by an Employment Specialist and is based on the needs of the individual. An Employment Specialist and the individual works to establish goals that are designed to provide the necessary support for the individual to be successful in employment. Support can be provided through the entire employment process.

* Vocational Rehabilitation

Provides training and experience for individuals with disabilities in a safe and supportive environment which may eventually lead to competitive employment. Without having access to their services, some individuals would never be able to achieve employment.

The current program in Franklin/Fulton County is a combination of sheltered employment, work adjustment training, vocational rehabilitation, and transitional employment. The emphasis of this program is the workshop or transitional employment as the needs of the person require.

Sheltered employment is a workplace that provides a supportive environment where a person with a disability can acquire job skills and vocational experience.

Vocational Rehabilitation is a service that provides job training to individuals with disabilities. Individuals work with a counselor who develops a service plan with the individual so he or she can reach the highest level of employability. Employment is in-house and individuals' pay corresponds with their production.

Long-Term Inpatient Treatment

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

-Holy Spirit Hospital Extended Acute Care

This inpatient unit within the Holy Spirit Hospital located in Camp Hill, Pennsylvania functions as an intermediary level of inpatient psychiatric treatment between the community hospital and the state hospital. This program primarily serves the residents of Cumberland/Perry and Franklin/Fulton Counties. Individuals who require longer inpatient treatment than can be provided in the local setting are involuntarily committed to this level of care for a period not to exceed six months. Bed utilization is monitored by the Franklin/Fulton MH/ID Program Office. Case management service provision is provided by Service Access and Management, Inc.

-Danville State Hospital

Since the closure of the Harrisburg State Hospital in January 2006, this facility has been the state hospital for adult residents of Franklin and Fulton County who are in need of longer-term inpatient psychiatric treatment. This facility serves a 17 county region in Pennsylvania. Bed utilization is monitored by the Franklin/Fulton MH/ID Program Office. Case management service provision is provided by Service Access and Management, Inc. Persons must be on an involuntary mental health commitment order to be admitted to this facility located in Danville, Pennsylvania.

Housing

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

o-Community Residential Rehabilitation

This service is transitional housing provided to adults in a group home setting. This eight bed program serves persons with serious mental illness who may be transitioning out of jails or hospitals, who would have no place to go without this program and who at the point of release are not able to successfully transition into independent living. It also serves those with repeated unsuccessful attempts at living independently in the community.

Community Residential Rehabilitation (CRR) support staff assists with teaching traditional activities of daily living such as household maintenance, money management, medication management, health management, nutrition and cooking skill development, etc. Community integration skills are also developed such as accessing transportation, employment, grocery stores, pharmacy, etc. Staff assists each resident in developing their own goal plan which is reviewed on a quarterly basis. While the goals are being worked on, staff is assisting the residents in finding more independent/permanent housing in the community. Significant progress must be made on the goals or they must be met in order to be considered ready for discharge. This bridge program is essential for MH individuals who need help with activities of daily living due to their illness. Staff is experienced and knowledgeable about helping residents acquire and develop the skills necessary to live independently.

During their stay individuals are linked to services that will be on-going after they transition out of the program. This program functions in a diversionary capacity in providing a safe, supportive environment for individuals in the community who are psychiatrically unstable and on the verge of being admitted to a hospital setting. Also, this program allows individuals being discharged from the state hospital, the extended acute care program and the local county jail to have a safe place for making a successful transition back into the community with the ultimate goal of being in a more independent living arrangement within Franklin and Fulton Counties. Without this program these individuals will return to homelessness or near homelessness, jail and repeated hospitalizations.

-Specialized Community Residence

The Keystone Specialized Community Residence is an eight (8) bed facility for adults with serious and persistent mental illness. Per their state issued license, this program operates under personal care home regulations. An Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) is part of the staff compliment and is on site during the day shift. Additionally, the residential program staff is trained to work with this segment of the population. These two components allow it to be referred to as a specialized residence. The presence of the LPN on staff allows this program to admit individuals with psychiatric and physical/medical conditions which would not be appropriate for facilities without representation by this discipline on staff. Each resident has their own bedroom and share various common areas within this facility.

-Supported Housing

Supported Living Program – provides 17 apartments where adults live independently but have access to a support staff 24/7 who are officed in a building in close proximity to the apartment buildings. The support staff assists with teaching traditional activities of daily living such as household maintenance, money management, medication management, health management, nutrition and cooking skill development, etc. Community integration skills are also developed such as accessing transportation, employment, grocery stores, pharmacy, etc.

-Long-Term Structured Residence

This sixteen (16) bed locked facility is located in the suburbs of Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. Residents of this facility are involuntarily committed and may live in this program for as long as is determined to be appropriate by the treatment team. Individuals who are considered to be appropriate for this program include: persons being discharged from long-term inpatient psychiatric treatment (either Danville State Hospital or Holy Spirit Hospital's Extended Acute Care program) and individuals who are at risk for commitment to either of these long-term inpatient facilities. Residents of this facility receive Resource Coordination case management service provision through Service Access and Management (SAM). This program serves residents of Cumberland/Perry, Dauphin and Franklin/Fulton Counties.

Community Support Program

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Monthly meetings: CSP is a group of recipients of mental health services, family members, mental health professionals, and other community members who are working together to help adults with serious mental illnesses and co-occurring disorders live successfully in the community. The cornerstone of CSP is the bringing together of families, friends, professionals and other natural supports into the lives of people with mental illness.

Advocacy: Fulton CSP is part of a statewide coalition. Over the years, it has achieved a very positive reputation within Pennsylvania.

Community involvement: Participants have the opportunity to make a meaningful difference in the lives of individuals with serious mental illness and those with co-occurring (mental health/intellectual disabilties or mental health/ drug and alcohol) disorders by becoming involved with the Franklin and Fulton County Community Support Program. The Leadership Academy is one of the ways that individuals get to interact with others in the community.

Support: Provide phone support (Warm Line; persons who answer the phones receive ongoing monitoring and training) to members of the local community which allows the crisis intervention service to focus more exclusively on the individuals who are in crisis. This service provides individuals with a place they can call to speak with someone.

Individual Family Satisfaction Team

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

The Individual/Family Satisfaction Team (I/FST) examines participant satisfaction with behavioral health services through the use of one-on-one survey interviews as well as focus groups. Executive Summary reports are prepared at the conclusion of each survey. These reports are distributed to all interested individuals. The reports are reviewed at the site of the survey and staff from the agency as well as other interested individuals are invited at attend. A vital focus is to ensure that the service system is consistent with the principles of recovery in adults, resilience in children, and aligns with the core principles of the Community Support Program, the Child and Adolescent Service System Program, and Drug and Alcohol treatment. Surveyors receive extensive training both in the beginning and throughout their work. While many agencies have their own internal satisfaction survey process, using the I/FST provides the opportunity to receive a free, unbiased perspective.

Certified Peer Specialist Program

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

The Peer Support Services (PSS) program seeks provide one-to-one support to adults with mental illness in a way that helps each person achieve his or her full potential. The Peer Support Services program is voluntary. Peer Specialists meet with their peers in public environments convenient and familiar to peers. Essentially, it is service provision provided for individuals with mental illness by individuals with mental illness. The peer specialists receive extensive training initially (and receive certification) and then ongoing training thereafter.

Family Based Mental Health Services

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Family Based Mental Health Services are designed to provide community based therapy and support services to children and adolescents with emotional and behavioral problems. FBMHS provides therapy in a family's home by a two-person team under the supervision of a Program Director.

The goal of the program is to enhance parents' feelings of empowerment and self-efficiency so they can help themselves and their children become psychologically and financially self-sufficient. The function of FBMHS is to assist families with maintaining their child in the home rather than in a psychiatric or residential facility. Family members are encouraged to actively participate in assessment, treatment planning, development of treatment goals, and ongoing review of progress. The child, family and FBMHS team work together to develop a plan that is individualized and designed to fit each family's unique situation.

All services are designed to better circumstances, empower families and prevent out-of-home placement.

Respite

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Short-term care provided to children/youth, 0-18, diagnosed with serious emotional or behavioral challenges in order that their families/caregivers can take a break from the daily routine of care giving.

Mental Health Emergency Delegates

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Individuals trained to follow the guidelines of the Mental Health Procedures Act in the involuntary mental health commitment process involving residents of both Franklin and Fulton County.

Transportation

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Transportation services to/from mental health service providers for adults who are ineligible for Medicaid benefits to encourage compliance with prescribed treatment

Mental Health Review Officer

Programs/Services provided through contractual agreements: (some of the following require a liability determination)

Attorneys appointed by the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas District 39 to conduct involuntary mental health commitment hearings for residents of Franklin and Fulton County within the parameters of the Mental Health Procedures Act. These legal proceedings are conducted in various settings including community hospitals, outpatient clinics, Franklin County Jail, Holy Spirit Hospital Extended Acute Care unit and the Danville State Hospital.

Fruitbelt Farmworker Christian Ministry

Address: 1370 Waggoners Gap Road Phone: (717) 701-8633

Carlisle, PA 17013

Email- <u>farmworker@comcast.net</u> Fax:

Website- http://www.pachurches.org/What/Ministries/Farmv

lt/fruitbelt farmworker.htm

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Labor Camp Visits

In-Home

Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: All Ages

Franklin, Adams, and Cumberland Counties

migrant & seasonal farmworkers

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

In Adams, Franklin and Cumberland Counties, we minister through Fruitbelt Farmworker Christian Ministry. Under the leadership of the Rev. Roddy Runyan, FFCM serves the migrant and seasonal farmworkers who harvest apples, peaches and cherries.

Most of the workers are single men who come without their families and live in migrant camps for the harvest season. A few of the workers remain in the area to help with pruning and other tasks.

The service of FFCM includes supplying health kits, blankets and sweatshirts to newly arrived pickers, arranging churches to visit work camps, meeting emergency needs of pickers and bible studies.

Fulton County Medical Center

Address: 214 Peach Orchard Road Phone: (717) 485-3155

McConnellsburg, PA 17233

Website- www.fcmcpa.org Fax: (717) 485-6105

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

24 Hours/7 Days a Week Multilingual Services:

Hospital

Offices are by appointment only.

Population Served: General Public **Fee/Payment Method:** Fees Vary

Private Insurance Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card CHIP

Programs:

The Fulton County Medical Center (FCMC) is a Pennsylvania non-profit corporation which owns and operates a 21-bed critical access hospital and 67-bed nursing home facility. FCMC's health center is nestled in McConnellsburg, PA between two beautiful mountain ranges in the valley of Great Cove. FCMC is conveniently located just hours from the metropolitan areas of Baltimore, MD and Washington D.C. and just an hour from our state capital in Harrisburg.

We offer a full suite of health services for people of all ages. From nutrition counseling to rehabilitative services and more, FCMC is here to serve all of your health needs. With dozens of specialists, FCMC offers the following in our Specialty Services building: Audiology, Behavioral Health, Ear, Nose, and Throat (ENT), Facial Plastics, General Surgery, Gynecology, Hematology/Oncology, Neurology, Ophthalmology, Orthopedics, Plastic Surgery, Midwifery, Nephrology, Physiatry, Podiatry, Pulmonology and Urology.

Our convenient location and roster of top specialists allows you to receive high quality care without traveling far from your home. FCMC's general medical services include: Acute Care, Cardiology, Cardiopulmonary Rehab, Community Benefit, Community Wellness, Diabetes Education, 24-Hour Emergency Services, Home Health, Laboratory Services, Occupational Therapy, Nutrition Services, Pediatric Rehab, Physical Therapy, Radiology, Respiratory Therapy, Speech Therapy, Social Services, Surgical Services, Telehealth Services and Wound Care Services.

We look forward to serving you should you need to access any of our health services. Our family medical services can help you attain better health through nutrition, rehab, wellness activities, therapy and more. FCMC has been proudly serving Fulton County for over 65 years.

Nursing Home:

- *Skilled and Intermediate Care
- *Planned Activity Program
- *Specialized Dietary Services
- *Social Services

Outpatient Services:

- *Cardio-Pulmonary Rehab
- *Lab, Radiology, and Respiratory Services
- *Same Day Surgery
- *Rehabilitation (Physical, Occupational, and Speech Therapy)

Home Health Care:

Fulton County Medical Center

- *Wound Care/ Wound VAC
- *IV Infusion
- *Cardiac Management/Post CABG/CHF/Post CVA
- *Post Surgery care/Joint Replacement/Amputation
- *Anticoagulation Management
- *Ostomy Care
- *Foley Care
- *Diabetic Management
- *Chemotherapy Administration/Disconnect

Nursing Home

- * Skilled and Intermediate Care
- * Planned Activity Program
- * Specialized Dietary Services
- * Social Services

Outpatient Services

- * Cardio-Pulmonary Rehab
- * Lab, Radiology, and Respiratory Services
- * Same Day Surgery

Fulton County Medical Center - Cardiology

Address: 214 Peach Orchard Road Phone: (717) 485-2871

McConnellsburg, PA 17233 (855) 4FC-MCPA

Website- www.fcmcpa.org Fax: (717) 485-2872

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

FCMC offers several top cardiology specialists on its staff to serve you. The Fulton County Medical Center offers full time cardiology services led by Michael T. Donahoe, MD and Jeffrey S. Mandak, M.D. F.A.C.C

The department testing includes:

Electrocardiogram (EKG)

Echocardiogram (ECHO)

Cardiac Stress Testing

Holter Monitoring, MCOT and Event recording

Cardioversion

Tranesophageal Echocardiogram (TEE)

Ankle Brachial Index (ABI)

Cardiac Imaging

Fulton County Medical Center - Laboratory Services

Address: 214 Peach Orchard Road Phone: (717) 485-6102

McConnellsburg, PA 17233

Website- www.fcmcpa.org/laboratory-services Fax: (717) 485-6132

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 7:00 AM 7:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Saturday 7:00 AM 11:00 AM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

The laboratory at FCMC is a state-of-the-art computerized facility providing comprehensive clinical testing based on your physician's orders.

Fulton County Medical Center - Long Term Care

Address: 214 Peach Orchard Road Phone: (717) 485-6336

McConnellsburg, PA 17233

Website- www.fcmcpa.org/long-term-care Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

24 Hours/7 Days a Week Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card Medicaid

Programs:

Fulton County Medical Center is fortunate to have a Nursing Home as part of the community.

One of our missions is to provide a higher quality of life for residents of Fulton County and surrounding areas. We fulfill this mission by providing a home to 67 residents in our long term care unit on the FCMC campus. What makes us unique from other nursing homes is that we have easy access to many in-house services.

The Activity Department at the Fulton County Medical Center offers a wide variety of programs. Its mission is to value each resident and engage them to their fullest potential by participating in programs of their interests, while also educating, encouraging and expanding their horizons. The residents have a choice to participate in attending social, recreational, and cultural events. On the campus we offer such activities as baking groups, craft groups and sing alongs, to board games, wii games and bowling. We also have off- campus events ranging from trips for ice cream, dinner or picnic lunches to seeing local musicals, museums, or experiencing a show boat excursion.

Fulton County Medical Center - Occupational, Physical, and Speech Therapy

Address: 214 Peach Orchard Road Phone: (717) 485-6108

McConnellsburg, PA 17233

Website- <u>www.fcmcpa.org/rehabilitative-services</u> **Fax:** (717) 485-6327

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 7:00 AM 7:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Saturday 7:00 AM 11:00 AM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee

Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Physical Therapy is defined as the service that maximizes movement potential through prevention, treatment, and rehabilitation. Our department offers therapy services to our outpatient clients, acute care and swing bed patients, long term care residents, and Home Health patients. Our goal in therapy is to focus on restoring patient's and resident's function through various techniques and modalities.

Occupational therapy at FCMC looks at the function and independence of people across the lifespan and works individually to retrain, restore and adapt environments and processes to improve the overall quality of life. Occupational therapy takes a holistic approach towards functional and your daily routine. They look at individual's "occupations" or, their everyday activities. OT's work specifically to maximize a person's quality of life and improve their ability to safely and effortlessly engage in daily tasks.

Occupational therapy services typically include:

Evaluation of current function and needs, during which the patient and occupational therapist work together to develop a plan that will work towards success in areas valued by the patient.

Development of a customized approach for treatment that focuses on the person's ability to engage daily in everyday activities

Routine assessment of progress towards goals in order to ensure that the original plan is effectively working towards end goal of success.

Occupational therapy services can also include assessment of home and work/school environments to allow specific recommendations and adaptations for improved independence.

Fulton County Medical Center - Surgical Services

Address: 214 Peach Orchard Road Phone: (717) 485-6117

McConnellsburg, PA 17233

Website- www.fcmcpa.org/surgical-services Fax: (717) 485-6130

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Credit Card

Self-Pay

Medical Assistance Private Insurance

Programs:

Offering outpatient surgeries. We offer pre- and post-operative care and education for our surgical patients to help speed up the recovery process.

ENT Surgery, General Surgery, Plastic Surgery, Podiatry, Orthopedics, Ophthalmology Surgery

Fulton County Medical Center - Team Home Health Services

Address: 214 Peach Orchard Road Phone: (717) 485-6118

McConnellsburg, PA 17233

Website- http://fcmcpa.org/team-home-health Fax: (717) 485-6152

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide in home skilled nursing, home health aides, physical therapy, occupational therapy, and medical social service.

When treatment from multiple healthcare disciplines is required Team Home Health work closely with one another to establish a seamless program of coordinated care.

Specialties:

Wound Care/ Wound VAC
IV Infusion
Cardiac Management/Post CABG/CHF/Post CVA
Post Surgery care/Joint Replacement/Amputation
Anticoagulation Management
Ostomy Care
Foley Care
Diabetic Management
Chemotherapy Administration/Disconnect

Fulton County Medical Center - Wound Care Services

Address: 214 Peach Orchard Road Phone: (717) 485-2855

McConnellsburg, PA 17233

Website- www.fcmcpa.org/wound-care-services Fax: (717) 485-2837

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Our wound center at FCMC offers a variety specialized of services to meet our patients wound care needs. We have a number of specialized physicians and staff who are skillfully trained in the art of healing chronic wounds as well as, many other conditions. We work closely with Team Home Health and can provide nutritional interventions to treat the whole individual. We also can offer care associated with chronic Lymphedema when a wound is present.

For more advanced wounds, Hyperbaric Oxygen Therapy (HBOT) may be an option for a patient's plan of care. HBOT is a medical treatment approved by the Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine Society where the patient breathes 100% oxygen intermittently while enclosed in a hyperbaric oxygen chamber. A patient can relax while being closely monitored by our HBOT technicians and is encouraged to watch a movie or listen to relaxing music during their treatment.

Gentiva Hospice Camp Hill

Address: 4660 Trindle Road Suite 204 **Phone:** (717) 612-1200

Camp Hill, PA 17011

Website- <u>www.gentiva.com</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Hospice Care Services

Under the direction of a physician, our team of clinicians offers a special kind of caring that encompasses the medical, social, emotional, and spiritual aspects of treatment. Our hospice provides:

*24/7 availability, nurse on call - Having a nurse on call gives you peace of mind and a trusted resource that can relieve stress.

*Medical equipment covered and delivered - All medical equipment related to the hospice diagnosis is covered. And delivered

*Prescriptions related to hospice illness covered - With hospice, all medications related to the hospice diagnosis are covered under the Medicare Benefit.

*Incontinence and other supplies covered - All supplies related to the hospice diagnosis, such as adult briefs, are covered.

*Hospice Aide helps with personal care - Our aide provides a valuable service by assisting with personal care such as bathing and dressing.

*Volunteers help enrich patient's life - A hospice volunteer can provide relief for the caregiver and allow them to focus on other issues if needed.

Girl Scouts in the Heart of Pennsylvania

Address: 350 Hale Road **Phone:** (800) 692-7816

Harrisburg, PA 17104

Website- www.gshpa.org Fax: (717) 234-5097

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Membership Programs

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Children

Girls Kindergarten to 12th grade

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Annual Membership Fee; additional activity fees may app@redit Card

Financial Assistance available

Programs:

Girl Scouting builds girls of courage, confidence and character who make the world a better place. Our program centers on the Girl Scout Leadership Experience-a collection of activities and experiences that a girl gains through earning badges, selling cookies, traveling, exploring the outdoors, completing Take Action community service projects and more.

Participation

Girls can join a troop, take part individually, or experience short term opportunities. No matter how they join they will have tons of fun and get all the incredible benefits of Girl Scouting from access to events, programs and more!

Camp and Outdoor Programs

Girls can explore the outdoors year-round with fun and exciting opportunities to learn about nature, try something new like zip lines or hiking, or make new friends at summer camp.

Signature Programs

Whether it is STEM, financial literacy, healthy living and more, girls will have the opportunities to learn through interactive, hands-on activities and challenges that will help girls develop new skills and knowledge as they have fun.

Girl Scout Cookie Program

It is so much more than just Girl Scout Cookies. It is a real life business and it is the largest girl-led business in the world! Girls will learn essential skills like money management, people skills and more!

Journeys

Girl Scout curriculum that encourages girls to make a difference in the world, have fun doing it, and gain important leadership skills along the way.

Additional Information:

Membership Programs available throughout the year. For more information or to get connected to staff please call or visit our website for more information.

Annual Membership Fee; additional activity fees may apply; Financial Assistance available

Goodwill - Horizon Goodwill Industries

serving the residents of Fulton County, Lower Franklin County, Greencastle & Waynesboro

Address: Goodwill Industries Store - Greencastle Phone: (301) 733-7330 MainOffice

524 North Antrim Way (717) 597-0868 Greencastle Store Greencastle, PA 17225 (717) 762-4561 Waynesboro Store

Main Office

14515 Pennsylvania Avenue Hagerstown, MD 21742

Goodwill Industries Store - Waynesboro

11105 Buchanan Trail East Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.horizongoodwill.org Fax: (301) 739-7144

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 7:30 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Main Office

Monday - Saturday 9:00 AM 9:00 PM

Store Hours

Sunday 12:00 PM 5:00 PM

Store Hours

Population Served: Adults

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Fees apply to the thrift stores only.

Credit Card

Programs:

Thirft Stores

Each store sells a wide variety of new to gently used clothing, household items, furniture, books and toys at affordable prices. With thousands of items added to the retail sales floor daily, inventory is ever changing.

Job Training Program

Goodwill's programs and services are designed to help individuals with barriers and disabilities find employment through basic job-related services. Goodwill's Employment Specialists and Case Managers will put together a customized plan of service for each individual seeking help and will continue to work with each individual once they are employed.

Goodwill Industries of Central Pennsylvania, Inc.

Address: Letterkenny Army Depot, c/o LEAD Building #4 Phone: (717) 261-1337 Letterkenny

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 232-1831 Main Office

Store and Donation Center (800) 432-4483

1021 Wayne Avenue (717) 267-0488 Store & Donation Center

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Main Office

1150 Goodwill Drive, Harrisburg, PA 17101

Website- www.yourgoodwill.org Fax: (717) 261-9734 Letterkenny

(717) 232-0115 Main Office

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 7:00 AM 3:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Monday - Saturday 9:00 AM 9:00 PM

Good Will Store and Donation Center

Sunday 12:00 PM 5:00 PM

Good Will Store and Donation Center

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM

Main Office

Population Served: Adults

ages 18 and older, severely disabled and capable of performing some aspect of janitorial work

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

To program participants

Fees Vary

Costs may be paid by funding agency

Programs:

Letterkenny Location

Goodwill provides janitorial vocational training services at Letterkenny to qualified persons. Upon acceptance to the program, trainees complete an initial one day pre-training and during this time their wage is determined; their pay is performance-based. Trainees are then supervised by team crew leaders who provide continual job coaching and training. Trainees can remain in our program until they have met specific productivity and behavioral criteria. Once those criteria are met, the Employment Specialists are responsible for helping the trainee obtain competitive employment within the community.

Employment Services (Specialist)

Goodwill provides employment services that will support an individual in keeping and finding a job. Services include:

- * Employment Preparation (explore options, job placement plans, resumes and interview prep, access to assistive technology)
- * Job Search (search the local job market, contact employers, track job search)
- * Job Placement (match with opportunities that meet job skills, educate employers about special needs)
- * Follow-Along and Job Retention (on-the-job coaching and support, regular communication with employer within the first 30 days of employment, on-going job and skills training, advice on advancement or promotion)
- * Employer Support (special needs education as it relates to work place modifications, tax incentives for hiring

Goodwill Industries of Central Pennsylvania, Inc.

Goodwill Store and Donation Center

In support of the mission and to provide training opportunities, Goodwill Keystone Area collects and sells donated items in more than 40 Goodwill thrift stores and donation centers in 22 central and southeastern Pennsylvania counties: Adams, Berks, Bucks, Chester, Cumberland, Dauphin, Franklin, Juniata, Lancaster, Lebanon, Lehigh, Lycoming, Mifflin, Montgomery, Montour, Northampton, Northumberland, Perry, Schuylkill, Snyder, Union and York. Goodwill trainees often start their careers in our stores and donation centers.

Additional Information:

To be considered severely disabled, individuals must have written medical documentation stating they have either a mental, physical, emotional disability or any combination of these. Only a psychiatrist can diagnose a mental health illness. A psychologist can diagnose a mental retardation diagnosis but not a mental health diagnosis.

Grane Hospice Care

Address: 4 Lemoyne Drive Suite 201 Phone: (717) 763-4007

Lemoyne, PA 17043 (877) 480-1102 Toll-Free

Website- http://granehospice.com/ Fax: (717) 763-4006

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Hospice Harrisburg

We provide the following Hospice services in Harrisburg:

*We order any medical equipment that is needed and have it delivered home prior to the patient's arrival
*We identify the family's or facility's preferred pharmacy to have the medications provided as convenient and

as quickly as possible or have all prescribed medications delivered to home, including those not related to the terminal diagnosis

*We provide Hospice consultations and education to family's on providing the safest environment possible for their loved one while remaining at home

*We collaborate with the patient, family, and caregivers to provide the customized care that each patient wants and deserves

Greencastle Family Practice and Psychological Services

Address: Psychological Services Phone: (717) 597-3151 Family Practice

50 Eastern Avenue Suite 115 (717) 597-0095 Psychological Services

Greencastle, PA 17225 Greencastle Family Practice 50 Eastern Avenue Suite 135 Greencastle, PA 17225

Website- www.gfppc.com Fax: (717) 597-8933

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Saturday 8:00 AM 12:00 PM

Monday - Thursday 8:00 AM 7:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee \$100.00 hour Private Insurance

CounselorSelf-PayOtherCredit CardFamily Practice based on insurance.CHIP

Medicare

Aetna Better Health

Programs:

Greencastle Family Practice was first established in 1982 by Doctors Hudzinski and Thornton. Since this time, Greencastle Family Practice, PC has undergone numerous expansions in staff and physical size. Thirty years later, we have 7 Medical Providers and 5 Mental Health Counselors along with support staff.

We take great pride in offering both medical and counseling services to the greater Greencastle area. We operate as a privately owned Christian based practice. Our mission is to practice medicine as a means of ministry and to provide you and your family with quality heath care.

Medical Providers are: Joseph Thornton, MD Duanes Sipes, MD Nathan Derstine, DO Michael Fitzpatrick, DO Cayla Raber, CRNP John Strickler, PAC Mindy Barnhart, NP

Counselors are: Paul Bitner, MS, LPC Debby Main, MA, LPC Nancy Morton, MSW, LCSW Melissa Grove, MS, LPC Diane Swan, MS, LPC

Guardian In Home Services, Inc.

Address: 497 Lincoln Way East Phone: (717) 446-0971

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (888) 482-7319 www.quardianinhomeservices.com **Fax:** (717) 446-0478

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Other In-Home

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Closed for lunch between 12:00 - 1:00

Population Served: General Public

from the age of 3 and up

Fee/Payment Method: Fees Vary Self-Pay

Long-Term Care Insurance

Programs:

Website-

Guardian In Home Services is a non-medical referral agency that assists families to help keep their loved ones in the comfort of their home. This gives the client the ability to be surrounded by their favorite things. As a family owned and operated agency we strive to bring better quality of life for those you love.

We offer:

A wide variety of non – medical services to serve individual needs of each person.

Compassionate and quality care at affordable prices.

Alternative to Nursing Home or Assisted Living.

Companionship at Hospitals, Nursing Homes and Assisted Living Faculties.

Respite or relief for families.

Serving clientele 3 years of age and older.

Minimum of 4 consecutive hours per day/ 3 days per week.

Registered Nurse on staff who provides supervision of the client and care providers.

Habitat For Humanity of Franklin County

Address: Habitat for Humanity Restore Phone: (717) 267-1899 Office

1512 Lincoln Way East (717) 491-1156 Restore

Chambersburg, PA 17201 Habitat for Humanity Office 1331 South 7th Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- office@yourlocalhabitat.com Fax: (717) 267-7069

Website- www.yourlocalhabitat.com

Days / Hours:
Office Hours Vary, Call Ahea

Service Delivery: Walk-In
Multilingual Services:

Wednesday - Friday 10:00 AM 6:00 PM

Restore Hours

Saturday 9:00 AM 3:00 PM

Restore Hours

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only (at least 1 yr.)

Low Income

based on HUD guidelines

Fee/Payment Method: Self-Pay

Homes are sold without profit / Mortgages are written without

interest

Programs:

Housing - Home Ownership Program

Habitat is actively seeking partner families who are in need of housing, who are ready to work, and who are excited about the responsibilities of owning a home of their own!

Our selection criterion mainly focuses on a family's current need for housing and their financial ability to own and care for a simple, decent house. We offer a "hand up – not a hand out" as each partner family works alongside our volunteers during the construction process and then purchases the house from Habitat without profit based on a mortgage without interest.

Restore (Discount Home Improvement Store)

Your Local Habitat proudly announces the coming of Franklin County's first ReStore, a discount home improvement retail store which sells new and gently used furniture, home accessories, building materials, and appliances to the public at a fraction of the retail price. Habitat for Humanity of Franklin County, PA | ReStore is proudly owned and operated by your local Habitat for Humanity affiliate and proceeds are used to build homes and hope in our community.

Additional Information:

Eligibility for the Housing Program:

Must live or work in Franklin County (PA) for one year.

Must have income within the HUD range as determined by Pennsylvania.

Must give evidence of a good credit history.

Must be willing to invest sweat equity during the construction process.

HACC Dental Hygiene Clinic

Address: Medical Health Education Pavilion Room 102 Phone: (717) 780-2441

HACC Harrisburg Campus, 1 HACC Drive (800) 222-4222 x-2441

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Website- www.hacc.edu Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Days and Evenings

During the school year only. Call for hours.

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: Reduced Fee

Programs:

Services available include:

- * Oral Health Assessment
- * Blood Pressure Assessment
- * Oral Cancer Screening
- * Periodontal Evaluation
- * X-rays (Types available are Panorex, Bitewings, Full Mouth Series, Digital Radiography, Orthogonal)
- * Oral Health Education
- * Nutritional Counseling
- * Conservative Periodontal Therapy
- * Selective Polishing
- * Fluoride Therapy
- * Sealants
- * Prosthetic Cleaning
- * Tooth Whitening

Fees:

Patients are seen at reduced cost. There is a Senior Citizen and HACC student discount with ID.

Additional Information:

This is a teaching facility. All services are supervised by licensed dental hygienists and dentists. Services provided do not replace regular exams by a dentist. Individuals with compromised medical histories may be asked for a physician's clearance prior to dental hygiene care. Students are provided with a thorough knowledge and understanding of infectious diseases, the mechanism of disease transmission, the OSHA blood-borne standards, and CDC guidelines for infection control. Services provided take longer than the average appointment at your dentist.

Healthy Communities Partnership of Greater Franklin County, Inc.

Address: 232 Lincoln Way East Suite B Phone: (717) 264-1470

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- info@hcpfranklinpa.org Fax: (717) 504-8966

Website- www.hcpfranklinpa.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

ages as targeted in specific programs

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Healthy Communities Partnership of Greater Franklin County is a private, non-profit organization committed to providing high quality programs and initiatives that help create a stronger, healthier community. We believe in the power of bringing together community resources and services to initiate positive change.

Tobacco Awareness

Tobacco awareness, education, and support for those seeking to quit are part of our core services at HCP. The harmful effects of smoking and second-hand smoke do not lead to healthy living nor to healthy communities. That is why we are so passionate about making our community aware of the dangers of tobacco and offering proven support for those looking to quit.

HCP provides tobacco prevention services directed at youth of all ages as well as community programming. Tar Wars is also taught in 5th grade classrooms across the county.

Whether you are a school or community organization, a business looking to provide help to employees, or an individual searching for help for you or a loved one, we would be more than happy to help you with all of your tobacco awareness, education, and cessation needs! Take a look at the resources we have available.

Student Assistance Program

For over 25 years the Student Assistance Program has worked in Pennsylvania to help troubled students. In some situations we are a first line of support for students dealing with any family, drug & alcohol, sadness, peer drama, or bullying issues. We support students in school, but we also connect students and families to outside resources to help them negotiate some of life's most tumultuous storms.

HCP provides Student Assistance Program trained liaisons that serve in all of the middle and high schools in Franklin and Fulton County. Liaisons provide one-on-one student screenings for mental health and substance abuse concerns, group sessions with a variety of themes, and SAP Team consultation within each school.

Elementary SAP- This program works directly with elementary students and families in Chambersburg School District and St Thomas Elementary in Tuscarora SD to assist in matching students and families with various needs and concerns and to reduce the barriers to learning at the elementary level.

Healthy Communities Partnership of Greater Franklin County, Inc.

Prevention Programming

Healthy Communities Partnership takes special care to understand the unique needs of teenagers, parents, and families. Sometimes the choices young people make affect more than themselves, their choices affect their families, schools, and communities. The following programs are designed to help teens and families navigate a variety of troubling waters.

Programs are:

Healthy U- This activity based curriculum has lessons for all age groups with a focus on all aspects of health and wellbeing. It is good for a community or school setting.

Girls Circle - a structured support group for girls from 9-18 years, integrates relational theory, resiliency practices, and skills training in a specific format designed to increase positive connection, personal and collective strengths, and competence in girls.

Too Good - The Revised Edition of Too Good for Drugs High School promotes social skill development and resiliency to promote learning readiness and social emotional competency in teens.

The Council - a strengths-based group approach to promote boys' and young men's safe and healthy passage through pre-teen and adolescent years.

Alcohol True Stories- This program is evidenced based and is offered to youth grades 5-12 and/or parents. It is designed to prevent underage use and experimentation of alcohol.

Interrupted- This program is offered for youth who have been identified as having issues experimenting or using Alcohol, Marijuana or Tobacco. Each one of these substances has a different class structure. Please call for more information.

Teen Intervene- Offered to teens and youth displaying minor to moderate substance use. The structure of this program is one-on-one with a parent component.

Operation Save a Life- This program is offered to the community providing the information and skills needed to respond to an opioid overdose. The classes are offered throughout the county at no charge and run for 1 ½ hours.

Family Group Decision Making Initiative

In the child welfare system, there has been an increasing need for creative and innovative programming that provides alternatives to out-of-home placements for children. The Family Group Decision-Making Initiative is one such technique: an approach that seeks to ensure child safety within his or her own family and community.

FGDM assists families in making and maintaining healthy connections within the family unit and with others aligned to support the family. It is also a valuable tool in: helping teens transition to adulthood, supporting measurable increases in child safety, improving timeliness of the permanency planning process, reducing foster care re-entries, improving the stability of placements, and enhancing the capacity for families to provide for their children's needs.

Healthy Communities Partnership of Greater Franklin County, Inc.

Additional Children and Youth Programs

Chambersburg Cares

Using the evidence based, Communities That Care Model (CTC), the Chambersburg Cares group meets monthly in Chambersburg to focus on increasing healthy youth outcomes by reducing risk and enhancing community protective factors. CC also includes a youth advisory group component to help lead the efforts.

POP (Power of Produce)

This program is currently operated mid-May through October in Chambersburg at the North Square Farmer's Market. The POP program operates on Saturday mornings. Children ages 3-12 receive \$2 in tokens each week to spend on fresh produce at the market. Health, wellness, and nutrition workshops are held on certain weekends through out these months.

Additional Information:

For more information on any of these programs, services and initiatives, contact HCP staff at 717/264-1470 or through the website: hcpfranklinpa.org

After hours: please leave a message on the answering device and someone will get back with you on the next business day.

Heartland Hospice, Chambersburg

Address: 417 Phoenix Drive Unit A Phone: (800) 830-9750

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- York@heartlandhospice.com Fax: (717) 718-4149

Website- www.heartlandhospice.com/york

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home

Appointment

In-Home

24 Hours/7 Days A Week Multilingual Services:

Population Served:

Adults

ages 18 to end-of-life

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Medicare

Private Insurance

Programs:

Heartland provides care for the body as well as for the mind and spirit. We encourage our patients to share their thoughts, hopes and concerns, which is vitally important to their overall well-being. We respect personal choices and warmly welcome families and loved ones to be active participants in the care of patients. Emotional support for patients and their families is vital as they cope with challenges of advanced illness. Preserving the dignity of those we care for: That's what Heartland Hospice care is all about.

Heartland Hospice services include:

Comforting care, provided by an interdisciplinary team Pain and symptom management Psychosocial and spiritual support Medications Equipment and supplies Patient and family education Comforting treatments Therapies Bereavement services

Help Hotline

a service of the Church of Transfiguration

Address: Church of Transfiguration, Box B Phone: (717) 762-9050

Blue Ridge Summit, PA 17214

Website- http://thechurches.diocpa.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

By appointment only **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Help Hotline provides a clothing bank, food banks and limited financial assistance with electric bills. All assistance must be done by contacting the Help Hotline manager, who will then schedule an appointment.

Assistance may be coordinated with surrounding agencies in regards to electric bills. The Help Hotline serves a 4 county area, within established boundaries.

Hoffman Homes for Youth

Address: 815 Orphanage Road Phone: (717) 359-7148

Littlestown, PA 17340

Website- <u>www.hoffmanhomes.com</u> **Fax:** (717) 359-2606

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Other

Residential Treatment Setting

Multilingual Services: utilize translation services.

24 hours a day 7 days a week

Population Served: Children

6-18

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Hoffman Homes is Psychiatric Residential Treatment Organization utilizing trauma-informed care to treat children with a serious mental health diagnosis.

Our entire community, both the staff and the children in care, are expected to honor the seven Sanctuary Commitments:

A commitment to Nonviolence: being safe outside (physcially) inside (emotionally), with others (socially) and to do the right thing (morally). A commitment to Social Learning: respecting and sharing the ideas of our teams.

A commitment to Democracy: shared decision makin.

A commitment to Emotional Intelligence: managing our feelings so that we don't hurt ourselves or others.

A commitment to Democracy: shared decision making

A commitment to Open Communication: saying that we mean and not being mean when we say it.

A commitment to Social Responsibility: together we accomplish more and everyone makes a contribution to organizational culture.

A commitment to Growth and Change: creating hope for our children and our staff.

The vision of Hoffman Homes is to be the leading choice for providing innovative human services to the communities we serve.

The mission of Hoffman Homes is to be committed to promoting personal growth and achievement of those we serve through continous quality improvement, education, staff development and the use of evidence-based practices.

Additional Information:

To be admitted to Hoffman Homes for Youth, children must have a psychiatric recommendation for placement in a Residential Treatment Facility.

When a child is accepted for admission to Hoffman Homes for Youth, the referring agency is notified and an admission package is sent. This packet includes a checklist and the documents necessary for admission. Once the information is complete and returned to Hoffman Homes for Youth, a date for the admission is determined.

The following information is to be provided to the Admissions Department prior to a child's date of admission to Hoffman Homes:

Hoffman Homes for Youth

Psychiatric evaluation recommending Residential Treatment completed within 60 days prior to the child's admission date

Certificate of Need signed by the Psychiatrist recommending Residential Treatment and a Licensed Social Worker, Registered Nurse, or Psychologist

Physical completed by a physician within 60 days prior to the child's admission date Immunization Records

Birth Certificate

Social Security Card

All current insurance cards including Private Insurance and Medical Assistance

Completed Admission Packet

Home Instead Senior Care

Address: 14 Deatrick Drive Phone: (717) 253-9478

Gettysburg, PA 17325

Email- gail.walls@homeinstead.com Fax:

Website- www.homeinstead.com/724

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

In-Home

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Services are 24/7

Population Served:

Adams & Franklin County Residents

age 18 and older

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

See additional information in regards to the fee. Waiver Program

Self-Pay

Programs:

Non Medical In-Home Care

We provide non-medical in home care to seniors in their home, or in any setting (skilled nursing, personal care, hospital, etc.). We provide transitional care, companionship, light housekeeping, meal preparation, escort to errands, personal care, respite care, medication reminders and transportation. We are available 24/7, offering as little as 1 hour of services up to 24/7/365.

Additional Information:

Fee/Payment Method:

Long-term care Insurance, Aid and Attendance Pension through the VA, Waiver Programs, Options Programs, Private Pay

Hospice of Central Pennsylvania

Address: Carlisle Office Phone: (717) 241-0014 Carlisle Office

145 South Hanover Street (717) 732-1000 Main Office Carlisle, PA 17013 (866) 779-7374 Toll-Free

Main Office

1320 Linglestown Road Harrisburg, PA 17110

Website- http://hospiceofcentralpa.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Hospice Services

Hospice of Central Pennsylvania cares for and supports our patients and their families through a team of compassionate professionals and volunteers who have been specifically trained to provide end of life care.

Our care begins with our staff gaining an understanding of our patient and his or her unique experience and needs. Because we seek to care for the whole family, we also spend time getting to know the caregivers and other family members and friends who may be involved in patient care.

Hospice care involves skilled professionals and volunteers from many disciplines. The hospice care team that we bring to our patients and their families includes:

Nurses
Social Workers
Patient's personal physician
Hospice medical director
Home health aides
Bereavement counselors
Chaplains
Music Practitioners
Massage therapists

Interfaith Housing Alliance, Inc.

Address: Washington Square Apartments

Phone: (717) 414-5030 Washington Square Apartments

78 West Washington Street (301) 662-4225 ext 3000

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Main Office

731 North Market St. Frederick, MD 21701

Website- www.interfaithhousing.org Fax: (717) 261-9791

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Low Income 80% FPIG

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Programs:

Senior Housing

Washington Square offers 32 two-bedroom apartments that are Energy Star rated and designed to enable active living for seniors with limited mobility. All apartments rent below the Fair Market Rate and four units are earmarked for individuals with disabilities. Amenities include a large community room with fireplace, two laundry rooms, an exercise room with state of the art equipment and a library/computer room.

Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation of Central PA

Address: 717 Market Street, Suite 108 **Phone:** (717) 901-6489

Lemoyne, PA 17043

Email- centralpa@jdrf.org Fax: (717) 901-6573

Website- www.jdrf.org/centralpa

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The mission of the Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation International is to find a cure for diabetes and its complications through the support of research. We work to accomplish this by finding and funding the best and most relevant research to help achieve a cure for this devastating disease through

- * Restoration of normal blood sugar levels
- * Avoidance and reversal of complications
- * Prevention of diabetes and its recurrence

The Central PA Chapter provides the following services:

Bag of Hope

The Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation is proud to present the Bag of Hope which is aimed at providing a comprehensive collection of educational and comforting materials about living with juvenile diabetes as early after the diagnosis as possible. The effort is intended to introduce the family of the newly diagnosed child to the resources and support available. It contains tools to help parents maintain the optimum "healthy" lifestyle until a cure can be found. It includes a glucometer, videos, books, meal planners and Rufus, the Bear with diabetes. Please contact the JDRF office to receive your bag.

School Advisory Toolkit

All students with Type 1 diabetes need a strong support network at school to help them properly manage their diabetes on a daily basis. Cultivating good relationships with school staff is key. JDRF has developed a new resource to support and empower families as they communicate with school staff throughout the year. If you would like to request a copy of the School Advisory Toolkit, please email kjackson@jdrf.org or call 717.901.6489. You can also download a copy from the website.

Mentoring

The Central PA Chapter has trained mentors available for those who need to chat. To receive a mentor, simply contact the JDRF office. Interested in being a mentor? JDRF will provide training for you.

Additional Information:

Learn more about the latest research, accessing the database of funded research centers and projects, getting current information about advocacy efforts, and obtaining updated news about activities on the website.

Kevin F Harney, L.P.C.

Address: 38 Black Ave., Suite 1 **Phone:** (717) 263-8339

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- kfharneylpc@pa.net Fax: (717) 264-0045

Website- www.kevingfharneylpc.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 7:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Saturday 9:00 AM 12:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Children ages 8-18 Adults

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee \$100.00 Blue Cross/Blue Shield Only

Programs:

With over 23 years of experience working with adolescents and their families as a teacher, this practice approaches problems creatively and with a fresh perspective rather than follow textbook recipes. Counseling services are offered in the following categories:

- * Depression and Anxiety
- * Relationship Issues
- * Parenting, Re-Parenting, Step-Parenting, and Blended Parenting
- * Workplace Issues
- * Substance Abuse
- * Fears and Phobias
- * Spiritual Concerns
- * Grief and Loss
- * Impulse Control Issues
- * Personal Purpose/Direction
- * Abuse & Trauma Recovery
- * Divorce & Custody Issues

Keystone Behavioral Health

A service of Keystone Health

Address: 820 5th Avenue **Phone:** (717) 709-7930

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- https://keystonehealth.org/ Fax: (717) 709-7931

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Friday 7:30 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Monday - Thursday 7:30 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Medical Assistance

Reduced Fee Self-Pay

(payment plans available) Private Insurance

Credit Card

CHIP

Programs:

* Individual and family counseling with licensed therapists

* Medication management

* Psychiatric evaluations

* Group therapy

Keystone Crisis Intervention Program

a service of Keystone Health

Address: Chambersburg Hospital Phone: (717) 264-2555

112 North 7th Street (866) 918-2555

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.keystonehealth.org</u> Fax: (717) 267-7579

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Hotline

All Hours Multilingual Services:

24/7 Hotline

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 7:00 PM Walk-In Crisis, without Emergency Room entrance

Population Served: General Public

experiencing a mental health or drug and alcohol crisis or other serious problem.

Fee/Payment Method: Other

Will bill insurances when possible

Programs:

Crisis Intervention Services provides the following:

- * Assessment
- * Brief Counseling
- * Crisis Resolution
- * Referrals to Community Agencies including:

Hospitals/Outpatient Mental Health Providers, Rehabs, De-tox Units, Support Groups, Educational Programs, Public Awareness Programs, and Information.

Additional Information:

Crisis Intervention Services also provides mobile crisis services to Waynesboro Hospital, schools, and the community.

Keystone Family Planning and STD Services

a service of Keystone Health

Address: Keystone Health Phone: (717) 261-4913

820 5th Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.keystonehealth.org Fax: (717) 263-6838

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Tuesday 4:00 PM 7:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish (Language Line

Walk-In Service Only available for others)

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee Private Insurance

for STD services Medical Assistance

Other Medicare

Family Planning Services based on income, services may be

free

Programs:

Free confidential HIV/STD prevention, testing and treatment.

Family Planning services include:

*Family Planning options counseling

*A variety of contraception (birth control) options

*Examination including PAP

Additional Information:

follow us on Facebook www.facebook.com/KHAwareness

Keystone Farmworker Programs

a service of Keystone Health

Phone: (717) 334-0001 Adams County

(717) 709-7910 Franklin County

Address: Franklin County Administration Site

755 Norland Avenue Suite 200 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Adams County Site 1030 Fairfield Road Gettysburg, PA 17235

Website- www.keystonehealth.org Fax: (717) 337-1077

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: Migrant farmworkers in Franklin and Adams Counties

Fee/Payment Method: Sliding Scale Medical Assistance

Programs:

The purpose of the program is to provide migrant and seasonal farmworkers access to primary care services that include family medicine, internal medicine, pediatrics, and women's care. These services are provided at 5 sites across Pennsylvania serving 36 counties and one county in Maryland.

In addition to the service sites, an important component of the program is the outreach services provided in the evenings in the labor camps. These services are provided by health care workers such as medical residents, physician assistants, nurse practitioners, nurses, and translators. These services include treatment of minor illnesses, health education, preventative care and referrals for further evaluation when necessary. When needed, vans take migrants and their families to clinics in the service sites of Adams, Columbia and Franklin counties.

Franklin County (year-round) Clinic

Adults— Keystone Internal Medicine— Chambersburg, Pa.—(717)-709-7970 Children— Keystone Pediatrics- Chambersburg, Pa,. 17201- (717)-709-7950

Additional Information:

Migrant and seasonal farmworkers and their families are eligible for the farmworker program under the following guidelines:

| ☐ Migrant workers where wh | no come to l | Pennsylvani | a to work | in jobs | related to | agriculture, | including of | dairy and | poultry |
|--|--------------|-------------|-----------|---------|------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|
| farms may be registe | red. | | | | | | | | |

☐ Farmworkers not living in camps are required to produce evidence of agricultural employment prior to program registration.

Farmworkers registering in the off season or winter months in the counties that are operational will be asked for verification of agricultural employment.

Keystone Health

Address: Administrative Office Phone: (717) 263-2230

755 Norland Ave., Suite 200 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- info@keystonehealth.org Fax: (717) 263-4182

Website- www.keystonehealth.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Medicare Self-Pay

Programs:

Keystone Health is a full-service, family-centered, primary care facility providing quality, affordable, accessible health care at multiple locations. Keystone Health practices are staffed by a diverse team of primary care providers including family medicine physicians, internal medicine physicians, obstetrician/gynecologists, pediatricians, psychiatrists, nurse practitioners, physician assistants, certified nurse midwives, dentists, dental hygienists, pharmacists, and licensed psychotherapists. All of these professionals are committed to providing the highest standard of quality care to all patients. Practices include:

- * Keystone Family Medicine (709-7999)
- * Keystone Internal Medicine (709-7970)
- * Keystone Dental Care (709-7940)
- * Keystone Women's Care (709-7990)
- * Keystone Pediatrics (709-7950)
- * Keystone Cardiology (217-6944)
- * Keystone Behavioral Health (709-7930) (see profile)
- * Crisis Intervention Services (264-2555, 866-918-2555) (see profile)
- * Keystone Farmworker Program (217-6004)
- * Keystone HIV/AIDS Program (709-7907) (see profile)
- * Keystone Urgent Care (709-7979)
- * Keystone Pharmacy (709-7977)
- * Keystone Infectious Disease (709-7909)
- * Keystone Audiology & Speech (709-7920)

Keystone Health also provides:

- * Discount Pharmacy Program offered through the federal 340B drug discount program
- * Healthy Beginnings Plus for pregnant women on Medical Assistance
- * Reduced Fee Program for those who qualify

Additional Information:

Keystone is a 501 (c) 3 Community Health Center and is "owned" by the community through a volunteer governing board of directors composed of leaders and residents of the community.

Keystone Health HIV Program

a service of Keystone Health

Address: The Cochran Professional Center Phone: (717) 709-7907

830 5th Avenue Suite 201 Chambersburg, PA 17201 Keystone Community Outreach

51 S Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.keystonehealth.org Fax: (717) 263-6838

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish (Language Line

available for others)

(717) 261-4912 Community Outreach Location

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee Private Insurance

HIV Testing/Casemanagement Medical Assistance
Sliding Scale Medicare

Silding Scale Medicare

Medical & Dental Care

Programs:

* Free, confidential walk-in, no blood draw HIV testing (9 AM - 4:30 PM, other hours by appointment) Results while you wait.

* Also available free walk-in testing for gonorrhea and chlamydia.

* HIV education and prevention-on site and through outreach

Services for HIV+ individuals include:

- * Medical and Dental Care
- * Case management
- * Mental Health and Substance Abuse Referrals
- * Housing Assistance
- * Medication Assistance

Additional Information:

Follow us on Facebook www.facebook.com/KHAwareness

Keystone Human Services & Center - Southwest Region

Address: 430 Phoenix Drive Phone: (717) 262-9010

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.keystonehumanservices.org Fax: (717) 262-9014

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin/Fulton County Adult Residents Only

ages 18 years or older, who have a Mental Health Diagnosis.

Fee/Payment Method: Other Medical Assistance

Medical Assistance with approval from PerformCare or approval from Franklin/Fulton County ID/MH/EI

Programs:

Psychiatric rehabilitation promotes recovery, full community integration, and improved quality of life for persons who have been diagnosed with any mental health condition that seriously impairs their ability to lead meaningful lives. Psychiatric rehabilitation services are collaborative, person-directed and individualized. These services are an essential element of the health care and human services spectrum, and are evidence-based. They focus on helping individuals develop skills and access resources needed to increase their capacity to be successful and satisfied in the living, working, learning, and social environments of their choice

Additional Information:

Referrals/questions can be made to: Sam Cairns @ Scairns@keystonehumanservices.org Donna Smith @ Dsmith@keystonehumanservices.sorg

Laurel Life Services

Address: Outpatient Counseling Office Phone: (717) 375-4834 Brown's Mill Road

426 Phoenix Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Main Office

7564 Brown's Mills Road Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- <u>www.laurellife.com</u> Fax: (717) 263-6049

(717) 261-9832

(717) 261-9833

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Program Hours Vary Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

School/County Contracts

Programs:

At Laurel Life, we empower individuals, families and organizations to strengthen relationships, encourage social responsibility and improve quality of life. As one of the area's leading providers of trauma-informed care, our behavior coaches, educators, licensed counselors, social workers, psychologists, and psychiatrists take an innovated approach to treatment, classroom management and leadership. By acknowledging the significant role trauma plays in the lives of the people we serve, we promoted meaningful transformation that lasts.

Trauma-informed interventions

Most individuals in need of behavioral health services are trauma survivors. By addressing trauma and dealing with the root causes of problem behaviors, Laurel Life makes a positive lasting impact. Nationally recognized as a proven approach to behavioral health treatment and classroom management, trauma-informed care (TIC) focuses on treatment partnerships and aims to increase an individual's unique strengths and resources.

School-Based Therapy

- Transitions classrooms
- School-based counseling
- Cyber initiatives and curriculums
- Professional development and consultation

Individuals and Family Therapy

Individual, couples, marriage and group counseling as well as psychiatric services.

Outpatient counseling series provided at 426 Phoenix Drive. Call 261-9833

•Behavioral Health Rehabilitation Services

Behavioral Specialist Consultant, Mobile Therapy, Therapeutic Staff Support, and Applied Behavioral analysis are offered for Franklin and Fulton resides. The program operates out of 7564 Browns Mill Road. Call 375-1516

•Family-based Mental Health Services

Intensive in-home family services are offered for Franklin and Fulton residents. The program operates out of 7564 Browns Mill Road. Call 375-1518

Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12

Address: Franklin Learning Center Phone: (717) 263-2700

2397 Loop Road

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- <u>www.iu12.org</u> **Fax:** (717) 263-7479

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Population Served:

Programs:

Lincoln Intermediate Unit 12 has a home office based in New Oxford, PA. However they have 2 others sites, Chambersburg and York that provides a multitude of services for the community. Many of these services are listed under a specific profile because of the type of service and location where that service is offered.

For more information about their services, please see the following profiles in this directory:

Adult Education Classes

*Adult Basic Education

*GED - General Education Development Prep

*Youth Employment Program

Fee/Payment Method:

*Esl - English as a Second Language Courses

E.A.R.N.

Franklin Learning Center Diagnostic Preschool Clinic LIU Migrant Services and ESL Programs Franklin County Literacy Council

Look Good Feel Better

a service of the American Cancer Society

Address: Hennessey House Phone: (800) 227-2345

243 North 7th Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.lookgoodfeelbetter.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Sessions vary, individuals should call for dates.

Population Served: Females Only

who are completing or undergoing cancer treatments.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Look Good Feel Better holds group workshops that teach beauty techniques to female cancer patients to help them combat the appearance-related side effects of cancer treatment. Look Good Feel Better also offers programs for teens, individual consultations in select areas, Spanish language and Spanish/English programs, and a Web site for men undergoing cancer treatment.

Women who are currently undergoing cancer treatment, about to undergo cancer treatment, or have recently completed cancer treatment (chemotherapy, radiation therapy, or other forms of treatment). Registration is required. Only program participants may attend the workshop. Due to confidentiality and comfort level of the patients, as well as space restrictions, this protocol is necessary. This ensures that the participant receives full attention to gain the skills and confidence for increased independence. A patient may attend more than one workshop; however, she should bring her LGFB cosmetic kit with her to the additional workshop. A new kit will not be provided. Patients with a recurrence of cancer and who are receiving another round of treatment may attend another workshop and receive a new cosmetic kit.

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)

Department of Human Services

Address: Department of Human Services

Phone: (800) 545-7741 620 Norland Avenue (717) 264-6121

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Websitewww.dhs.pa.gov Fax:

Websitewww.compass.state.pa.us

Service Delivery: Other Days / Hours:

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Low Income

Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

The Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) is a federally funded program available to help eligible customers in Pennsylvania with their heat bills. When the program is open, eligible customers must apply for LIHEAP funding prior to applying for a grant from Dollar Energy Fund. To be eligible for LIHEAP, customers must have a gross (before tax) income at or below 150 percent of the Federal Poverty Income Guidelines.

LIHEAP applications are available at your local County Assistance Office. Call or visit the office in your county for more information on how to complete an application. A list of county assistance office locations and contact information can be found on the PA Dept. of Human Services website.

You will need the following information when you apply for LIHEAP:

Names of everyone in your household Birthdates of everyone in your household Social Security Numbers for everyone in your household Proof of income of everyone in your household A copy of your most recent utility bill

Magnolias of Chambersburg

Address: 745 Norland Avenue Phone: (717) 264-6000

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.integracare.com</u> **Fax:** (717) 264-6860

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

24 Hours/7 Days Week Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

with personal care needs

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Fees will vary upon services Self-Pay

Programs:

Assisted Living and Memory Care. Both buildings are free-standing. Dementia Care is a completely secured building. Twenty-four hour staffing with RN coverage. Life enrichment and special programming daily. Housekeeping, laundry & meals with snacks are included. Comfortable, home-like environment. Small & personal - each building can house 26 people only.

Senior Care

As a resident, your new apartment home gives you privacy, comfort, and the added security of an easily accessible emergency communication system. You'll find ample closet space, a large bathroom, housekeeping, and linen services. Each apartment includes a full complement of furniture, blinds, and bed linens. You can also choose to furnish your own apartment to make it feel just like home.

Memory Care

Magnolias of Chambersburg's Memory Care Program is an exceptional residential setting for seniors who are living with memory impairments. We offer a safe, warm, inviting, and dignified environment conducive to their emotional, spiritual, and social satisfaction. Your loved one will receive maximum comfort while enjoying a relaxing environment complete with beautiful landscaping and cozy areas for enjoying time with family and friends.

Respite Stays

At Magnolias of Chambersburg, we understand that there are reasons for abbreviated stays in our community. These cases include, but are not limited to, family caregivers on vacation or extended leaves, temporary rehabilitation post-surgery, and even trial stays for prospective residents. While the reasons for a temporary stay vary, our commitment to providing excellent and dedicated care is consistent. Our guests enjoy a private apartment with all the comfortable amenities of home.

Respite Stays include:

Delectable home cooked meals three times per day in our lovely dining room Weekly housekeeping Bath and linen services

A dynamic calendar of all our social, religious, recreational and educational programs

Access to all the community areas

Additional Information:

For additional information on the rates of Magnolias of Chambersburg, visit their website at: http://www.integracare.com/magnolias-chambersburg-rates

Make-A-Wish Greater Pennsylvania & West Virginia

serving the counties of Adams, Bedford, Fulton, Franklin, York

Address: 2951 Whiteford Road, Suite 304

York, PA 17402

Phone: (717) 757-9474 (800) 440-9474

Email- email@pawv.wish.org Fax: (717) 840-0222

Website- http://greaterpawv.wish.org/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Other

Monday - Thursday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Friday 9:00 AM 3:00 PM

Population Served: Children

diagnosed with a life threatening medical condition, (ages 2.5-18) in Adams, Franklin, and York

Counties

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Wish Granting

The Make-A-Wish Foundation grants wishes to children ages 2 1/2 to 18 with life-threatening medical conditions to enrich the human experience with hope, strength, and joy. Referrals can be made by anyone as long as the family is aware and in agreement with the referral of the child. The child's doctor determines if the qualifications are met for the program. Wishes are 100% funded by donations. Local volunteers are utilized to visit children and help with fundraisers. There is always a need for volunteers!

Additional Information:

We urge local schools to become involved with the "Kids for Wish Kids" program in which students have fundraisers for a local wish child. Businesses can host internal fundraisers, such as casual day, bake sales, etc., throughout the year to raise the \$3,400.00 needed to grant a wish to a local child.

Manito, Inc.

Address: Manito Alternative High School Phone: (717) 375-4834 Administration

850 Broad Street (717) 375-4733 Brown's Mill Center

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 267-0300 Manito Chambersburg Center

Manito Chambersburg Center

850 Broad Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Manito, Inc. Administration & Brown's Mill Center

7564 Brown's Mill Rd. Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- info@manitoway.com Fax: (717) 375-4067 Administration

Website- www.manitoway.com (717) 375-4336 Brown's Mill Center

(717) 267-2123 Manito

Chambersburg Center

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Classroom

Multilingual Services:

Program Hours Vary

Population Served: Children

Students with psychosocial, educational, and vocational needs

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee School/County Contracts

Self-Pay

Programs:

"It is the vision of Manito that we are the leaders in providing quality community-based educational, prevention, and therapeutic services for children, youth, and their families. We will do this through developing and providing innovative services and creatively developing partnerships."

Educational Programs

Centers are in operation during tradition school day hours. Manito is an approved private provider of Alternative Education for Disruptive Youth Programs by the PA Department of Education.

Trauma Informed Care

Trauma-Informed Care (TIC) is an approach to treatment, classroom management, and leadership within education and social services. TIC recognizes the presence of trauma symptoms and acknowledges the role that trauma has played in the lives of many people.

Maranatha Ministry, Inc

Address: 527 Lincoln Way East, P.O. Box 507 Phone: (717) 261-1708 Chambersburg

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- transitionalhousing@maranathaministries.net Fax: (717) 261-1409 Chambersburg

Website- www.maranathaministries.net

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Tuesday - Friday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Low Income 150 % of poverty

Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

No Fee

Programs:

Budget Counseling & Classes

- * Budget Counseling: Using scriptural precepts for individuals and families experiencing serious financial difficulties, teaching them how to set up a budget, how to stick to a spending plan, how to negotiate with creditors to make payments that suit the clients income, teaching them how to overcome adversity so they can improve their life and become self-sufficient, how to balance a check book and any other education needed.
- * Budgeting Classes: Covering the importance of budgeting, budget setup, using credit wisely, consequences of credit, and how to set financial goals.

PA Housing Foreclosure Counseling

* PA Housing Counseling: assists families and individuals in danger of mortgage foreclosure

Representative Payee Service:

Assisting individuals receiving Social Security Disability payments, which at the time are court ordered, to better budget expenses and to ensure that basic needs such as rent, food, utilities are met, as many of these individuals are taken advantage of because they are not capable of doing this themselves.

On Your Behalf Counseling Services

General, confidential services for the public at no charge.

Maranatha Transitional Housing

One to two year transition to economic stability through mentoring guidance and collaborative efforts for self-sufficiency and understanding.

Maranatha Ministry, Inc. Food Pantry

a service of Maranatha Ministry, Inc.

Address: 195 West Loudon Street Phone: (717) 264-7785

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 830-3487 Emergency/After Hours

Email- <u>foodpantry@maranathaministries.net</u> **Fax:**

Website- www.maranathaministries.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Low Income

Franklin County Residents Only

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Serving low-income and needy individuals and families.

Operates 1st, 2nd, and 3rd full week of each month from 6:15 - 10:30.

Donations excepted Monday - Friday 8:00 - 12:00.

March of Dimes

Address: 3544 North Progress Avenue Suite 204 Phone: (717) 545-4834

Harrisburg, PA 17110 (800) 533-9255

Email- PA437@marchofdimes.com Fax: (717) 545-5329

Website- www.marchofdimes.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Chapter staff and volunteers partner with local health agencies, community-based organizations, professional associations, hospitals and others to determine the most pressing maternal and child health needs and to develop a multiyear strategic plan that will positively impact the health status of communities. Staff and volunteers then work to enhance and expand community services, and to improve systems of care for mothers, babies and their families through leadership, educational programs and community grants.

Meals on Wheels of Shippensburg

Address: PO Box 385 **Phone:** (717) 261-6615

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Email- mealsonwheelsship@gmail.com Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home
Monday - Friday 10:00 AM 2:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Shut-Ins

Shippensburg area residents

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee \$4.50 Per meal Self-Pay

Some fees may be waived based upon criteria that does not

allow for payment of the full price.

Programs:

Each weekday (with exceptions of County Holidays and closure due to weather conditions) we prepare and deliver hot, nutritious noon-time meals to homebound convalescent, elderly, and handicapped residents of Shippensburg.

Mental Health Association of Franklin & Fulton Counties

Address: 478 Grant Street Phone: (717) 264-4301

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (866) 593-8351

301 East Maple Street (717) 485-4642 McConnellsburg
McConnellsburg, PA 17233 (717) 264-2916 HELP LINE

Email- <u>info@mhaff.org</u> **Fax:** (717) 264-3591

Website- www.mhaff.org

Days / Hours:

Monday - Friday

9:00 AM 5:00 PM

Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: All Franklin/Fulton County Residents

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Certified Peer Specialist

We offer one-to-one support for recovery from mental illness through Certified Peer Specialists—people who are successfully progressing in their own recovery and have received intensive training in peer support. Certified Peer Specialists can help you further your recovery at your own pace, and in the areas you choose. We'll share your journey of recovery, offering hope and resources gained through personal experience and professional training.

Your Peer Specialist can help you broaden connections, explore options, and meet your goals. If you are a resident of Franklin or Fulton Counties and want to progress in your recovery from mental illness, you may qualify if your services are provided through Franklin/Fulton MHMR or Medical Assistance. Call us at (717) 264-4301 for further information. It only takes a few minutes to complete the application process.

Help Line

Just feeling anxious? Need reassurance? Call the HelpLine at 717-264-2916 or 1-800-593-8351. Staffed by trained certified peer specialists and call specialists who have been there.

Survivors of Suicide Support Group

Survivors of Suicide (SOS) meets as scheduled at the MHA office in Chambersburg. SOS is for family members, friends and loved ones who have lost someone important to them to suicide. Members discuss their loss, provide support to each other in a caring and loving manner. Call MHA at 717-264-4301 for a schedule of meetings.

Senior Reach

Senior Reach helps to connect seniors to others as a powerful means of reducing stress and preventing loneliness and depression. Prior consent required.

Advocacy Services

Community Support Program - A coalition of individuals, family members, mental health professionals, and other community members who are working together to help adults with serious mental illnesses and co-occurring disorders such as substance abuse live successfully in the community. It is part of a statewide coalition that began in 1984.

Through the local CSP initiative, small seed grants to CSP, agencies, and advocacy groups have generated innovative trainings, wellness conferences, special events such as Christmas in July, the annual art show, anti-stigma campaigns, CSP celebrations and the production of a wide variety of literature. Through CSP, consumers have been empowered and have risen to leadership roles.

Aging Advocacy - MHA provides advocacy services at the South Mountain Restoration Center. SMRC is the only state owned nursing facility in PA.

Community Advocacy - MHA provides advocacy services for community members who need assistance with getting appropriate or desired services.

Mental Health Association of Franklin & Fulton Counties

Suicide Intervention Trainings

ASIST- Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training is a 2-day workshop designed to teach the skills to competently and confidently intervene with individuals at risk of suicide. Developed by LivingWorks Education, Inc., the workshop prepares Gatekeepers to integrate principles of intervention into everyday practice.

The curriculum is divided into 4 learning modules: attitudes, knowledge, intervention & resources. Skills and principles are illustrated with case studies presented in videos and live dramatizations, role-play simulations, discussions and in the Suicide Intervention Handbook.

QPR stands for Question, Persuade, and Refer – 3 simple steps that anyone can learn to help save a life from suicide. Just as people trained in CPR and the Heimlich Maneuver help save thousands of lives each year, people trained in QPR learn how to recognize the warning signs of a suicide crisis and how to question, persuade, and refer someone to help. Each year thousands of Americans, like you, are saying "Yes" to saving the life of a friend, colleague, sibling, or neighbor. QPR can be learned in our Gatekeeper course in as little as one hour.

Information and Referral

Need help finding a provider or information on mental illness? Call us at 717-264-4301. We can help.

MidPenn Legal Services

Address: 230 Lincoln Way East, Suite A Phone: (717) 264-5354

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (800) 372-4737 http://midpenn.org **Fax:** (717) 264-2420

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: Low Income

125% of FPIG

Adults

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Website-

MidPenn Legal Services provides free legal services to low income individuals in civil matters. Services include legal advice, negotiations and representation before agencies and courts.

Handled through advice, brief service and/or representation in court:

- Representation of plaintiffs in protection from abuse cases
- Custody (defendants when other party has legal representation and child snatch cases); pro se assistance for parents wishing to file for custody
- Simple Divorce (pro se assistance only)
- Welfare: Medical Assistance and Food Stamps denials, terminations, over payments and reductions
- SSDI/Supplemental Security Income: Denials, terminations and over payments; assistance with initial applications for homeless persons
- Unemployment Compensation denials and overpayments
- Housing: Illegal lockouts and landlord utility shut-offs, public housing/Section 8 eviction hearings, poor housing conditions and evictions, mortgage foreclosure
- Sheriff's Sales: To prevent loss of personal property or house
- Guardianship for incapacitated adults over the age of 60. POA and advanced directives for individuals over the age of 60

Other matters handled through Volunteer Attorney Program (Pro Bono Project) include:

- Consumer problems
- School expulsions or IEP hearings
- Driver's License suspension appeal hearings

See MidPenn Legal Services file for brochures on the following subjects:

Government Benefits

Social Security

Medicare

Public/Subsidized Housing

SSI

Utility Bills/Shut-Offs

Bankruptcy

Mobile Home Parks

Divorce Law

Student Records

District Justices

Canceling Contracts

Repossessions

Expulsions

Debt Collection Practices

Right to an Education

Food Stamps

Eviction

Protection from Abuse

MidPenn Legal Services

Child Custody & Visitation Buying or Repairing a Car

Additional Information:

Telephone and walk-ins except for Pro Se Divorce Clinics which are handled by monthly call-ins

Mission of Mercy

Address: Gettysburg United Methodist Church

30 West High Street Gettysburg, PA 17325

Harrisburg Brethren in Christ Church

2217 Derry Street Harrisburg, PA 17111

Websitewww.amissionofmercy.org

Fax:

Multilingual Services:

Service Delivery: Appointment Days / Hours:

Walk-In

Phone: (717) 339-6914 Gettysburg

(717) 315-9813 Harrisburg

Tuesday 9:00 AM 12:00 PM

Gettysburg & By Appointment Only

Thursday

Harrisburg & Must Call to schedule an appointment.

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Mission of Mercy clinics are set up similar to a private primary care physician's office. We seek to provide a continuum of care, not just emergency or screening services. We are fully equipped to diagnose and treat conditions ranging from acute to chronic illnesses. Like primary care physicians, Mission of Mercy doctors can provide basic care or specialty needs, including:

CardiovascularDr. Michael Sullivan and Maureen Liddle, RN with Patient

Respiratory

Gastrointestinal

Genitourinary

Musculoskeletal

Skin conditions

Glandular

Psychiatric

Prescription Medications

In addition, these diagnostic services are offered on site:

Temperature **Blood Pressure**

Visual Acuity Testing

Hemoglobin

Finger Stick Blood Glucose and Cholesterol

Urine Dipstick Analysis

Urine Pregnancy Tests

Fecal Occult Blood

Electrocardiogram

Oxygen Saturation

Peak Respiratory Flow Rates

Additional diagnostic services, including blood work, MRIs, X-rays and more, are provided at no charge to Mission of Mercy patients, via our generous community partners.

More than 70 percent of our patients have one or more chronic illness and depend on Mission of Mercy for long term care. Upon diagnosis of a chronic condition, we schedule regular appointments for the patient so we can effectively monitor their conditions and provide an ongoing supply of needed prescription medications.

Dental Services:

Mission of Mercy

Mission of Mercy's dental program is fully mobile; operating with a portable treatment chair, x-ray machine, light, high-speed autoclave, multiple sets of prepackaged instruments, hand tools, compressor, and auxiliary electric generator.

Along with fillings and extractions, visits also include a dental exam, x-rays and instruction on proper dental hygiene. When available, toothbrushes and dental floss are also provided.

Harrisburg Clinic Services

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.. If you are a new patient, please call the appointment number below. If no appointments are available, we may be able to accommodate you as a walk-in patient. Please come early in the morning to increase your chances of being seen on a walk-in basis.

Services Available: Medical (Dental will be offered in the future)

Clinic Schedule: Served twice monthly on Thursdays (this is a change from the past, when clinic days were on Fridays.)

For Appointments and Site Information: 717-315-9813. The phone is answered on clinic days only.

Clinic Location: Harrisburg Brethren in Christ Church, 2217 Derry St., Harrisburg, PA

Gettysburg Clinic Services

Gettysburg, Pennsylvania. If you are a new patient, please call the appointment number below. If no appointments are available, we may be able to accommodate you as a walk-in patient. Please come early in the morning to increase your chances of being seen on a walk-in basis.

Services Available: Medical and Physical Therapy

Corvided Available: Medical and Finyologi Therapy

There are NO DENTAL SERVICES in Gettysburg at this time.

Clinic Schedule: Served once monthly on Wednesdays.

For Appointments and Site Information: 717-339-6914 (Appointment line only. This phone is only answered on Tuesdays, 9 a.m. – 12 noon; no patient messages can be left on this line).

Clinic Location: Gettysburg United Methodist Church, 30 West High Street, Gettysburg, Pennsylvania.

Additional Information:

Mission of Mercy does not accept government funding, a policy that enables our patients to receive care without having to prove their poverty. All funding is provided by private contributions from individuals, foundations, corporations, service organizations, churches, special events, and more. Mission of Mercy is a registered charity and is a 501(c)(3) organization.

Momentum Services, LLC

Address: 50 Parkwood Drive Phone: (717) 262-2183

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.mymomentumservices.com</u> **Fax:** (717) 262-2486

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Monday - Thursday 9:00 AM 8:00 PM **Population Served:** General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Varies by service Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay CHIP Medicare

Programs:

Outpatient Clinical Services

Momentum Services, LLC provides Clinical Services for children, adolescents, adults, couples, families and the elderly. Also provided are Behavioral Health Rehabilitation Services for children and adolescents up to the age of 21, Family Based Mental Health Services for children and their families and School Based Outpatient Services in select school districts.

Clinical Services include:

Psychiatric Evaluation
Psychological Evaluations
Medication Monitoring
Individual Therapy
Family Therapy
Group Therapy
Couples Therapy
Play Therapy

Behavioral Health Rehabilitation Program

Behavioral Health Rehabilitation Services include:

Therapeutic Staff Support (TSS): The TSS provides therapeutic support to a child in a specified social, behavioral or emotional area of concern. The TSS helps a child improve on needs that have been identified by the child, family and community supports.

Behavioral Specialist Consultant (BSC): The BSC provides assessment, treatment planning and direction and supervision of the TSS and ensures coordination of care.

Mobile Therapy (MT): The MT provides direct therapy to children in the home and community setting, treatment planning and direction and supervision of the TSS.

Momentum Services, LLC

Family Based Mental Health Services

Components of Family Based Mental Health Services include:

Family Support Services: These services are intended to address the basic needs of families as well as possibly setting up respite care to provide needed breaks for the consumer and/or family members.

Therapeutic Intervention: This component includes individual, family and couples counseling that works within the family support network. The specific therapy is provided at the discretion of the FBMHS team and the cooperation of the family to assist members in meeting their goals.

Case Management: This service is geared toward assisting the family in accessing needed services on their own. The FBHMS team can assist the family in identifying appropriate services necessary for their needs an assist them in taking necessary steps to access these services.

Crisis Intervention: These services are provided when a situation has occurred and the family is in most distress. These services can be provided via phone or in person, if deemed necessary. This service is provided 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

School Based Outpatient Services

School Based Outpatient implements behavioral health support in the school setting by providing outpatient counseling within the school districts in which we are licensed. The clinicians that are responsible for providing this service have extensive training in working with behavioral health related disorders. This service is intended to provide minimal disruption to the child's educational day, yet still provide needed treatment without concerns of transportation to a clinic. These individuals also work closely with school personnel to ensure that current needs are accurately identified and addressed. All school based outpatient therapists are required to hold a license within the state of Pennsylvania.

National Multiple Sclerosis Society - Pennsylvania Keystone Chapter

Address: Harrisburg Office Phone: (412) 261-6347 Keystone Chapter

2040 Linglestown Road Suite 104

Harrisburg, PA 17110 Pittsburgh Office

1501 Reedsdale Street Suite 105

Pittsburgh, PA 15233

Email- PAX@nmss.org Fax: (412) 232-1461 Keystone Chapter

Website- www.nationalmssociety.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Multilingual Services: Spanish

(800) 344-4867 Toll Free

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM

Harrisburg Office

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM

Pittsburgh Office

Population Served: PA Residents

with an MS diagnosis

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Donations Accepted

Programs:

Financial Assistance

The National MS Society, Pennsylvania Keystone Chapter exists to help address the challenges of each person whose life is affected by MS. If you are living with MS and find that you are struggling financially and can't afford some of the items or services you need to live more comfortably and independently, we have a limited financial assistance program.

If you are in need of assistance, please take a look at the following ways we are here to help:

Durable medical equipment Medical supplies Independent living aids Home and car modifications Air conditioners Transportation Respite care

Exercise programs

Family Enrichment program – educational programs to assist dependent children in the home

This program is based on financial need and there is a yearly limit per individual/family. You will be required to cost share 50% of the total request. Assistance must be for MS related items not covered by insurance for durable medical equipment and medical supplies. The person applying for the assistance must been diagnosed with multiple sclerosis, reside in the counties served by the Pennsylvania Keystone Chapter of the National Multiple Sclerosis Society and registered with the Chapter. The person applying for assistance must complete all necessary paperwork and provide requested documentation. The Pennsylvania Keystone Chapter's Program Committee of the National Multiple Sclerosis Society will determine eligibility for assistance.

National Multiple Sclerosis Society - Pennsylvania Keystone Chapter

Employment - MS Works

MS strikes in the prime of life, during the most productive years of many people's careers. The diagnosis can raise difficult questions – How is MS affecting your ability to do your job? What accommodations must your employer provide for you? How long will you be able to work?

The uncertainty can be isolating, but you're not alone. There is an extensive support system to help you keep working with MS.

Whether you're employed, considering a career change, thinking about leaving the work force or hoping to get back in, MSWorks can provide career counseling and walk you through the local, state and federal resources available to you.

Through this program, clients can access the following services: Career and individual counseling Educational programs Vocational assessments Job seeking skills training Resources to government and local agencies Referrals to other community agencies.

Additional Information:

The Pennsylvania Keystone Chapter works to improve the quality of life for people affected by MS in Central and Western PA and raise funds for critical MS research. Join the movement toward a world free of MS.

NCOA Senior Community Service Employment Program

a program of the National Council on Aging, but provided through the services of Pathstone Corporation.

Address: Pathstone Corporation - Chambersburg

450 Cleveland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.pathstone.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services: Spanish

Phone: (717) 264-2839 ext 38

Population Served: Adults Age 55 & Up

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP)

SCSEP is the nation's oldest program to help low-income, unemployed individuals aged 55+ find work. SCSEP matches eligible older adults with part-time jobs for community service organizations. Participants build skills and self-confidence, while earning a modest income. For most, their SCSEP experience leads to permanent employment.

To be eligible for SCSEP, you must be:

55 or older Unemployed

Living on a family income of no more than 125% of the federal poverty level

To apply, simply contact your local NCOA SCSEP office to complete an application. If you're eligible and there is no waiting list, you will be enrolled to work at a training site.

You will be trained in all the skills you need to do your job, including using a computer. You will serve in a vital community service position such as (but not limited to):

Child care provider
Customer service representative
Teachers' aide
Computer technician
Building maintenance worker
Health care worker

You will work an average of 20 hours a week and earn whichever is highest—the federal, state, or local minimum wage. Most participants are with SCSEP for about six months before we help them find a more permanent job.

NETwork Ministries

Address: 10 Redwood Street Phone: (717) 264-4640

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- networkchambersburg@gmail.com Fax: (717) 264-4640

Website- http://www.network-ministries.org/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Saturday

Varies by Program

Multilingual Services: Spanish (limited)

Population Served: Low Income Children

ages 5 - 19

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs: KIDS Club

Our after-school ministry for children in grades 1-5 is open Monday through Friday from 3:45-6:00, and includes arts and crafts, homework assistance, prayer, healthy snacks, spiritual instruction, and recreation. Children from several local elementary schools participate in our Kids Club.

FLAVA & Teens

With a focus on building positive relationships, our junior high ministry is designed for 6th - 8th grade students. We have "Fun Learning About Virtually Anything" and spend time playing basketball and crazy games, studying the Bible, cooking and baking, and going on fun, educational trips. FLAVA is open Wednesday through Friday 2:45 - 5:00, with several club options in the hours after that. In addition, we offer creative opportunities in Stepping and the Arts on Mondays and Wednesdays, as well as special events on Friday and weekends.

The Arts

NETwork has been developing a new arts ministry for children and teens in Chambersburg! The arts ministry is giving children and teens opportunities to learn and grow in their artistic gifts, intentionally connecting with the diverse cultures represented in our community, and providing new contexts to build relationships and share the good news of Jesus.

Currently, these are the areas our arts ministry is focused:

- Piano lessons
- Art at the Park (Mike Waters Second Street Park)
- Dance classes
- Step Team
- Art activities for other after school programs
- Special community events and off campus trips

Street Leaders & Junior Leaders

Street Leaders: Each year, we hire about 14 high school students to serve with our after school ministries. As they are discipled, we give this team leadership training, academic support, and job skills at our weekly Meet Up gathering for high school students on Wednesday nights. It's exciting to see young leaders growing in relationship with Jesus and serving in downtown Chambersburg!

Junior Leaders: Every summer, we bring several 6th-10th grade students into this program, to assist with our garden and market ministry.

NETwork Ministries

Garden & Market

This program trains youth to work as entrepreneurs in the kids community garden at NETwork and at our local North Square Farmers Market. Youth learn to grow and harvest produce, to work hard, responsibility, and practical job skills. All summer long, we meet four times a week, with Saturdays being devoted to being at the market. Over 40 youth were involved last year!

NETwork also hosts a community garden for neighborhood adults and families in our community. This opportunity is open to anyone in the Chambersburg area who desires to learn to grow food and to work together with others in this endeavor.

Jazz in the Garden Near the end of the summer, we host a wonderful event called Jazz in the Garden, featuring live jazz music, delicious hors d'oeuvres, and tours of our garden.

Additional Information:

Mission Statement: NETwork's mission is to share in the love of Christ with those who are most vulnerable in our community. We especially seek to equip children and young adults with the skills necessary for spiritual growth, academic achievement, life management, and Christian leadership.

New Hope Thrift Stores

Address: New Hope Shelter Thrift Shop Phone: (717) 762-5840 Shelter Thrift Shop

(717) 655-7725 Helaping Hands Boutique

25 South Potomac Street Waynesboro, PA 17268 Helping Hands Boutique 230 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.newhopeshelter.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In Monday - Saturday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Helping Hands Boutique

Monday - Saturday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM

Shelter Thrift Shop

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Programs:

New Hope Thrift Shops

The funds generated through both of the Thirft Shops are used to support the two Shelters. We appreciate all donations of gently used items, including clothing, furntiure, appliances, and tools. Donating items has a double impact in that it provides funds to operate the two shelters and they bless the person that purchased your donation. Plus on large items, the Thrift Shops offer pick-up and delivery.

New Life Thrift Shop

Address: 39 Warm Spring Road Phone: (717) 496-8841

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- http://thrift.mcc.org/new-life-thrift-shop/home Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Saturday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Friday 9:00 AM 6:00 PM Monday - Thursday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Credit Card

Self-Pay

Programs:

Whether you are looking for a new outfit, a unique vintage find, or a great bargain, there's something for everyone at our Thrift Shop! Our MCC Thrift Shop provides quality thrift items at reasonable prices and strives to be a caring, friendly presence in our community.

By shopping with us, you are supporting the local economy, keeping items out of landfills, and by helping to meet basic human needs and work for peace and justice globally through Mennonite Central Committee.

New Visions, Inc.

Address: Phone: (717) 477-2153

,

Main Office

138 East King Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- www.new-visions.org Fax: (717) 477-2295

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: By Referral Only

for adults with chronic mental illness.

Fee/Payment Method: Fees Vary Self-Pay

County Funds

Programs:

New Visions provides residential and social rehabilitation services for adults with chronic mental illness in Franklin, Fulton, Cumberland, and Perry Counties. The services New Visions provides include:

Specialized Community Residence (SCR)

SCR is a licensed personal care home that serves individuals with chronic mental illness who also need assistance with activities of daily living. Residents who live in the SCR receive the encouragement and assistance they need to develop and maintain maximum independence and self-determination.

New Visions' SCR is located in Newville.

Community Residential Rehabilitation Services (CRR)

CRR services are designed to provide intensive support to assist individuals to develop the practical skills they need to live as independently in the community as possible. Persons live together in a house with their own bedroom and shared living space. They are offered training in skills such as cooking, cleaning, budgeting, vocational and educational pursuits, time management, and medication management. Trained staff is available in the home 24 hours a day.

New Visions has two CRRs, one with eight bedrooms in Chambersburg and one with 10 bedrooms in Shippensburg.

Supportive Living

Supportive Living services provide support to individuals living in community apartments. New Visions provides two levels of Supportive Living services. More intensive services are provided in Shippensburg and Carlisle where New Visions maintains a staff apartment in the same building as supported apartments so that there is staff available 24 hours a day. Individuals may also receive a less intensive level of support in Chambersburg, Waynesboro, Shippensburg, and Carlisle in their own apartments in the community where they have as much or little contact with staff as they need. In Newville, military veterans who have previously been homeless receive Supportive Living services in a 6-bedroom home with shared living space.

Individuals receiving Supportive Living services work closely with a case manager to develop goals for independent living. The case managers also can attend important meetings and provide some transportation to appointments.

New Visions, Inc.

Fairweather Lodge

Fairweather Lodge is a home where individuals establish their own support system which enables them to live independently in the community. Lodge members meet together regularly as a group where they develop problem-solving skills, living skills, leadership skills, and develop group decision making. They also work in the Lodge business, earning an income and making decisions for the business.

Lodge members receive support from Lodge Coordinators who act in an advisory capacity, giving advice, teaching skills, providing information, offering employment assistance, and providing limited transportation services. The Lodge Coordinators work with Lodge members for 40 hours a week and are also available on-call 24 hours per day.

New Visions has Fairweather Lodges in Newport, Carlisle, Shippensburg, and Chambersburg.

Social Rehabilitation (New Visions Clubhouse)

Social Rehabilitation services are provided at drop-in centers where individuals go during the day to develop social and interpersonal skills and to enhance their integration into their community. Skill building activities are available in the drop-in centers as well as social and recreational activities. Major decisions about programming and activities are made by the drop-in members with the support of staff.

New Visions has drop-in centers in Chambersburg, McConnellsburg, and Shippensburg.

Additional Information:

Referrals for the programs are generated through the Franklin/Fulton and Cumberland/Perry County Base Service Units (BSU). The County BSUs are the source for referrals to New Visions, Inc. In Franklin/Fulton Counties, the BSU is Service Access and Management, Inc. (SAM). In Cumberland/Perry Counties, the two BSUs are Holy Spirit Behavioral Health Center and NHS The Stevens Center.

Individuals who are referred to our agency must be 18 years of age, diagnosed with a chronic mental illness, and a resident of Franklin/Fulton or Cumberland/Perry Counties.

Newburg United Methodist Church

Multilingual Services:

Address: 203 North High St., P.O. Box 68 **Phone:** (717) 423-6223

Newburg, PA 17240 (717) 423-9989

Website- <u>www.newburgumc.com</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Wednesday & Saturday 9:00 AM 12:00 PM

Clothing Bank

Thursday 6:00 PM 8:00 PM

Clothing Bank

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 1:00 PM

Office Hours

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee \$2.00 per bag of clothes

Programs:

Clothing Bank

Organized in 1989 to provide affordable clothing for people in need. We are a community operated clothing store offering clothing by the bag.

The Center seeks to provide the community and surrounding areas with clean, affordable clothing for all family members.

You can find just about anything you need! Clothing for men and women, children and infants, shoes, coats, jackets, boots, and under garments, uniforms, unusual outfits as well as occasional formal gowns and dresses.

A brown grocery bag can be filled with clothing for \$2.00 A winter coat can be bought for \$2.00 A jacket for \$1.00 A pair of shoes for a quarter

We donate clothes to various missions and to individuals and families, who are in need after an emergency such as a fire.

We are always accepting new donations and volunteers. If you are donating, simply leave the clothing by the back door. If you are volunteering, walk in the front door and by greeted by the rest of our friendly volunteer staff.

God's Little Ones Daycare

GLO serves children from six weeks until school age. The center also offers before and after school programs for school aged children, as well as a developed summer program for these students. The center is currently accepting new students. If you are interested, contact the director, Ms. Vera Bej at (717) 423-9989.

NHS Human Services, Inc. of Franklin and Fulton Counties

Address: NHS School - Chambersburg Phone: (717) 263-7295

2593 Philadelphia Avenue (717) 261-1163 NHS School - Chambersburg

Chambersburg, PA 17201 NHS Human Services Office 940 Warm Spring Road Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- NQuaresima@nhsonline.org Fax: (717) 263-6661

Website- http://schools.nhsonline.org/chambersburg.html

Website- www.nhsonline.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin/Fulton County Residents

Individuals with Developmental Disabilities

Fee/Payment Method: Fees Vary

State/County/Managed Care

Based on Service & Eligibility Self-Pay

Private Insurance

Programs:

Adult Training Facility

The Adult Training Facility (ATF) is a specialized, center-based program that offers participants opportunities for enrichment in all aspects of functional skills. People are offered a variety of interesting and purposeful activities to do during the day. Community service is often a part of this service. An ATF can lead to a more independent type of day program.

Community Living Arrangement

NHS provides group living for individuals with intellectual disabilities. These homes are in traditional neighborhoods and can be single homes, townhomes or apartments. The typical number of people living together with staff support 24 hours a day ranges from 2 -4. Staff assist people living in these homes with personal care, adult daily living activities, community integration and social skill development.

NHS School (Stepping Stones) - Chambersburg

The NHS School Chambersburg provides educational programming in full-time Autistic Support and full-time Emotional Support classrooms to students ages 5 through 21. A Pennsylvania certified special education teacher and a highly qualified classroom aide lead instruction in each classroom where a low student-to-staff ratio is maintained at all times. Verbal behavior, applied behavior analysis, individualized programming, speech therapy, and occupational therapy services are provided in our school. Cognitive behavioral interventions and therapeutic instruction guided by a Masters-Level Clinical Specialist enhance our Emotional Support program. Our school works in collaboration with local school districts and community providers to offer individualized and quality education for each student.

Non-Violence Intervention Services (NOVIS)

Address: 123 Buford Avenue Phone: (717) 339-0222

Gettysburg, PA 17325 (800) 736-1477 novisinc@centurylink.net Fax: (717) 334-8610

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday-Tuesday 11:00 AM 6:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Wednesday-Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: Males Only

Fee/Payment Method: Sliding Scale Self-Pay

\$75.00 Assessment Fee, \$15.00 - \$35.00 fee per sessionCredit Card

Programs:

Email-

NOVIS is an intervention group in Adams County, which provides a 26-week educational program for men who are violent, controlling and/or abusive, teaching alternatives to coercive, dominating and violent behavior in intimate relationships.

An initial assessment will be completed at first appointment. This assessment can last for 1 1/2 hours.

Classes meet at the Eugene Clark Recreation Center, Chambersburg, on Monday evenings from 7:00 - 9:00.

Nurse-Family Partnership

a program of Pinnacle Health

Address: Community Health Center Phone: (717) 782-2335

2645 North Third Street (888) 782-5678 Toll Free

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Website- <u>www.nursefamilypartnership.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Language Services Available

Population Served: First Time Mothers

before or at 28 weeks of pregnancy

Franklin County

Other

Eligible for Medical Assistance or WIC

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Nurse Family Partnership

Nurse-Family Partnership is a free, voluntary program that partners first-time moms with nurses. When you enroll in the program, a trained nurse will visit you in your home until your baby turns two years old.

If you have questions, your nurse will help answer them. Your nurse helps you have a healthy pregnancy, gives you coaching on child development and empowers you to pursue your heart's desire. Your nurse will always be there for you, so you can be there for your baby!

Additional Information:

To receive pregnancy help from the Nurse-Family Partnership program, you must:

Be pregnant with your first child Meet income requirements

Live within an area serviced by a Nurse-Family Partnership Implementing Agency

We ask that you contact us as early in your pregnancy as possible--typically before week 28 of your pregnancy -- so that we can answer your questions, help you prepare for childbirth, and support you as you go through the challenge of becoming a parent for the first time.

Occupational Services, Inc. (OSI)

Address: 17 Redwood Street Phone: (717) 263-9293

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.osinc.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin & Fulton County Residents

18 years and older

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Self-Pay

Varies Agency Sponsorship

ODP Waivers, County funding

Programs:

Vocational Evaluation Program

A testing period to determine an individual's capabilities, work interest, work habits and attitudes, and establishing appropriate vocational goals. A vocational evaluator conducts a series of tests which provides a comprehensive vocational profile. This profile enables OSI's staff to provide the individual with appropriate levels of vocational programming that allows for maximum vocational growth and experiences.

Student Evaluation

An assessment period used to determine a student's capabilities, work interest, work habits and attitudes, and establishing appropriate vocational goals. An evaluator conducts a series of tests which provides a comprehensive vocational profile. This profile enables OSI's staff to provide the individual with appropriate levels of vocational programming that allows for maximum vocational growth and experiences. This program is purchased by school districts throughout the local area to enhance the student's educational program and to provide recommendations toward proper vocational direction.

Community Based Work Assessment

A program which provides vocational assessment within competitive job sites consistent with the individual's interests and capabilities. The individual is assigned to various job sites during the assessment period, during which work habits, skills, and aptitudes are evaluated. A job coach accompanies the individual, providing assistance as necessary. Results of the assessment enable the individual to pursue vocational objectives.

Personal & Work Adjustment Training

A vocational rehabilitation program designed to develop an individual's capabilities to the optimal level in all areas (vocational, social, and emotional). This program is sponsored by the Office of Vocational Rehabilitation. This program may last up to 16 weeks. The primary qualifying element is the outlook for attainment of competitive employment within a short period of time. Individuals are assigned a Program Specialist and placed in a competitively oriented work setting.

Supported Employment Program

Designed to assist individuals with disabilities in obtaining and maintaining integrated, competitive employment within the community. Services under this program may include job development and job search assistance, including completion of applications, resume writing, and interviewing techniques. Once a job is secured, the employer's training is reinforced, and supplemented as needed, by a one-on-one Job Coach. Intensive support and training is provided on a time limited basis and is phased out as the individual masters the job. Individuals may be provided with follow-up services when appropriate, as funding is available. This program is generally funded by the state through the Office of Vocational Rehabilitation and Franklin/Fulton MH/MR.

Occupational Services, Inc. (OSI)

Community Employment Job Placement Program

This program provides job placement, on site job training for a limited time, and follow up services to individuals with developmental disabilities. It is very similar to Supported Employment in terms of placing and training clients at job sites. Individuals work with an employment team at OSI to develop a job within the community which is consistent with the individual's capabilities and interests.

Mental Health Vocational Rehabilitation Program

For those individuals who are unable to maintain employment in a competitive environment due to mental illness, OSI provides for employment in a setting that allows the individual to work at his/her own level of capability. This program offers training in all spheres of employment to include job training on a variety of jobs, social competence in the work place, and worker personality. The individual is provided with a Program Specialist and assigned to a work area where he/she receives assistance to reach their highest level of employability. At OSI, clients perform in-house subcontracting services for local companies. Individuals earn a paycheck which is commensurate with their production.

Transitional Work

This program provides vocational skills training and job coaching to individuals in a competitive work environment. Individuals are allowed opportunity to obtain "real world" work experience and demands with the support of a job coach. This service is an extension of OSI's in-house pre-vocational program and is a step toward preparing the individual for competitive employment. Transitional Work enables individuals to increase skill levels and task knowledge while decreasing the need for intensive supervision and training. In this program individuals work within a "work crew" of up to six people under the direction of a crew leader, or Job Coach. Though the client is not employed by the host business, opportunity is given to be trained on a variety of tasks in order to gain competence in meeting demands similar to those in competitive employment situations. Readiness and motivation for competitive employment are assessed, and competitive employment is a possible outcome for the individual.

Pre-Vocational Service

When sheltered employment is the most appropriate vocational setting, work activities provides for long term employment opportunities. This program offers training in all spheres of employment to include job training on a variety of jobs, social competence in the work place, and worker personality. As individuals are assigned a Program Specialist and placed in a work center they are helped to reach their highest level of employability. At OSI, clients perform a wide variety in-house subcontracting services while earning a paycheck and providing valuable services to local companies.

Additional Information:

Self referrals welcome. If individuals qualify, referral to appropriate agency for funding of program costs will be made.

Office of Vocational Rehabilitation (OVR)

Department of Labor and Industry

Address: CareerLink Building Phone: (717) 771-4407 District Office

600 Norland Avenue (800) 762-6306

Chambersburg, PA 17201

York District Office

2550 Kingston Road, Suite 101

York, PA 17402

Website- www.dli.state.pa.us Fax: (717) 771-4421 District Office

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment
Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM Multilingual Services: Spanish

Sign Language

Population Served: PA Residents Only

persons with physical, mental, and emotional disabilities who are interested in preparing for, find,

and/or maintain employment

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

for diagnostic, vocational counseling, and job placement

services
Sliding Scale
for select services

Programs:

OVR provides a wide range of services to eligible applicants, which can help you overcome or lessen your disability. Some services can directly help you prepare for a career. The services you receive will be arranged to meet your individual needs.

Diagnostic Services

Medical, psychological, and audiological examinations and tests used to better understand your disability and your needs for specific types of services.

Vocational Evaluation, Counseling, and Training

Vocational Evaluation: Aptitude, interest, general ability, academic exams, work tolerance, and "hands-on" job experience used to understand your vocational potential.

Counseling: Vocational counseling will help you to better understand your potential, to rely on your abilities, to set realistic vocational goals, to change them when necessary, to develop successful work habits, and to begin a satisfying career. Counseling is available throughout your rehabilitation program.

Training: Education to prepare you for a job including, but not limited to, basic academic, vocational/technical, college, on-the-job training, independent living skills, and personal and work adjustment training.

Restoration Services

Medical services and equipment such as physical and occupational therapy, wheelchairs, and automobile hand controls can be provided to enable you to pursue and achieve employment.

Placement Assistance

Counseling, job-seeking programs, job clubs, and job development used to increase your ability to get a job. You will receive ideas, practice, and advise on finding job leads, filling out applications, getting interviews for a job, and on how to interview. Your counselor may also give you job leads or contact employers about available tax credits and hiring incentives. The more contacts with employers you make, the better your chances are of finding a job.

Office of Vocational Rehabilitation (OVR)

Department of Labor and Industry

Assistive Technology

Assistive technology includes a wide range of devices and services that can empower persons with disabilities to maximize employment, independence and integration into society. OVR can assist an individual with a disability in effectively selecting and acquiring appropriate assistive technology. OVR can arrange for a consultant to evaluate your situation and to make appropriate recommendations. OVR also operates and maintains our own Center for Assistive and Rehabilitation Technology (CART) at the Hiram G. Andrews Center. There is no charge for evaluation and vocational counseling services through OVR. Based upon your financial needs, you may have to contribute to the cost of assistive technology devices and services.

Supported Services

Other services are provided for eligible persons if they are necessary for you to start and maintain employment. Such services may include:

- •Room, board, and transportation costs during an evaluation or while completing a rehabilitation program.
- •Occupational tools, licenses, or equipment.
- •Home modifications, adaptive or special household equipment in order to help you get ready to go to and be on time for your job. Van or car modifications, including special driving devices or lifting devices to enable you to travel to your job.
- •Personal care assistance provided to help you with your daily needs in order to enable you to participate in a vocational rehabilitation program.
- •Job site modifications that will enable you to get and keep a job. Independent living training to provide the means for you to become more self-sufficient and thereby make it possible for you to participate in employment.
- •Text Telephone (TT), signaling devices, hearing aids, and interpreters services may be provided to help you communicate.

Address: 145 East King Street Chambersburg, PA 17201 EmailDays / Hours: Phone: (717) 264-4651 Chambersburg, PA 17201 Fax: Service Delivery: Multilingual Services: Population Served: Fee/Payment Method: Programs:

Operation Concern

a service of Maranatha Ministry, Inc.

Address: 527 Lincoln Way East Phone: (717) 261-0960

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 261-1708

Email- <u>yolonda@maranathaministries.net</u> **Fax:** (717) 261-1409

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Tuesday -Friday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** closed daily for lunch (12-1PM)

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

All Ages Low Income 125%

Fee/Payment Method: Other

To receive help, a commitment to volunteer is required.

Programs:

Operation Concern represents approximately fifteen cooperating congregations that help to meet the needs of people who are in crisis by operating a diaper bank, and giving limited financial assistance for utilities, food, fuel, medicine, etc.

To receive help, a commitment to volunteer is required.

Overeaters Anonymous

Address: Tues @ 1PM, Coyle Free Library Phone: (717) 496-5537

340 North Second Street (Temporary Summer '16)

North Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Tues @ 5PM & Thurs @ 9AM, The Harbor

55 West King Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- www.oa.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

Varies based upon location.

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Overeaters Anonymous is a Fellowship of individuals who, through shared experience, strength, and hope, are recovering from compulsive overeating. We welcome everyone who wants to stop eating compulsively. There are no dues or fees for members.

OVR's Bureau of Blindness & Visual Services

Address: Forum Place Phone: (717) 787-7500

555 Walnut Street 8th Floor (866) 375-8264

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Website- <u>www.dli.state.pa.us</u> Fax: (717) 772-0589

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Any language - will make

arrangements

Population Served: PA Residents Only

must meet visual eligibility criteria

Fee/Payment Method: Sliding Scale

Programs:

OVR's Bureau of Blindness and Visual Services (BBVS) provides services to assist Pennsylvanians, of all ages, who are blind or visually impaired to work and maintain independent lives. BBVS has six district offices that provide a wide range of services throughout Pennsylvania.

Finding Employment

The Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) program helps individuals prepare for or retain employment. Services offered can include but are not limited to:

Counseling and guidance
Vocational evaluation
Blindness skills training
Mobility (travel) instruction
Instruction on performing daily living activities
Vocational and college training
Occupational tools and equipment
Job placement services

Services are based on an individual's employment needs and choices, and some or all of these services may be needed. VR counselors work directly with the individual to determine an employment goal and what services are needed to reach that goal.

Setting Up A Business

The Randolph-Sheppard Business Enterprise Program (BEP) assists persons who are blind to operate their own food service businesses in commercial, industrial or governmental locations. Food services can range from a vending machine route to management of a large cafeteria.

BEP can also assist interested persons with entrepreneurial business ventures other than food service. These businesses might include:

specialty product sales franchise operations gift shops kiosks

OVR's Bureau of Blindness & Visual Services

Independent Living Skills

BBVS can assist adults to become more self-sufficient and independent in their homes and communities. Available services include:

Advocacy and counseling
Information and referral
Blindness skills training
Mobility (travel) instruction
Instruction on performing daily living activities
Purchasing assistive equipment

Specialized Children Services

BBVS provides assistance to children with visual impairments to ensure they reach their maximum educational and vocational potential. Available services include:

Advocacy for educational services Guidance and counseling for children and their families; Community orientation and mobility (travel) instruction Children's summer programs Adaptive equipment

Parent Education & Advocacy Leadership Center (PEAL)

Helping Families of Children with Disabilities and Special Health Care Needs

Address: 1119 Penn Avenue, Suite 400

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: (412) 281-4404

(866) 950-1040 (412) 281-4409 TTY

Email- info@pealcenter.org Fax: (412) 281-4408

Website- www.pealcenter.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: PA Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The PEAL Center is an organization of parents of children with special health care needs and disabilities reaching out to assist:

Families of children with disabilities or special health care needs Professionals and others who assist children with disabilities or special health care needs

Children, youth and young adults with disabilities or special health care needs ages 0-26

The Parent Education & Advocacy Leadership Center (PEAL Center) was established in October 2005 as an organization of parents of children with disabilities reaching out to assist other parents of children with disabilities and special health care needs, and professionals.

The PEAL Center began as the Parent Training and Information Center (PTI) serving 43 counties including greater Pittsburgh, western and central Pennsylvania with a focus on education and community supports. In 2014 the PEAL Center's PTI grant expanded to cover the entire state of Pennsylvania. In 2007 the PEAL Center established Pennsylvania's first statewide Family to Family Health Information Center (F2F) to assist parents with access to health care, insurance, and in-home supports.

The staff of the PEAL Center provide three services:

- 1. Individual assistance and referral service for parents and professionals to help identify needed resources and assistance when they run into barriers with schools, accessing healthcare, insurers, and community providers
- 2. Training to ensure parents understand and can navigate the education, health care, insurance, and home and community service systems and have knowledge of best practices
- 3. Leadership development to develop the skills of parents so they can assist other parents and work to improve the system of services for children with disabilities.

Parent to Parent of Pennsylvania

South Central Region

Address: 6340 Flank Drive, Suite 600 Phone: (888) 727-2706 Toll Free

Harrisburg, PA 17112 (717) 243-1137

Website- www.parenttoparent.org Fax: (717) 657-5983

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Telephone
All Hours Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: PA Residents Only

Parents, family, and friends of children or adults with special needs

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Parent to Parent of Pennsylvania links families of children and adults with special needs on a one-to-one basis according to condition or concern. Some of these include but are not limited to: physical disabilities, developmental disabilities, behavioral/mental health concerns, special health care needs, foster care or adoption, and educational issues. All services are free and confidential. Call toll free to speak with a specialist.

PathStone Corporation - Chambersburg

Address: 450 Cleveland Avenue Phone: (717) 264-2839

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.pathstone.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: Other

See program information for details.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

<u>Training & Employment Services (Year Round Program)</u>

National Farmworker Jobs Program:

Pathstone provides eligible migrant and seasonal farm workers and their families with economic self-sufficiency through the provision of of on-the-job training, occupational skills training and educational remediation, in coordination with support services to access year-round employment in agricultural and non agricultural employment.

Employment Advancement & Retention Network (EARN):

This program provides training and employment services as well as support services to TANF clients (Temporary Assistance for Needy Families) in order to ensure compliance with the local County Assistance Office, and promote economic self-sufficiency with job placement in Pennsylvania.

The Work Ready Program:

This program helps to transition clients to the EARN Program and to secure and retain employment by providing services that will help the client stabilize barriers that may hinder them from achieving self-sufficiency. This is accomplished through appropriate assessment, evaluation, services, and activities.

Support Services:

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) The agency provides emergency services in the form of nutrition, lodging, rental and utility assistance for migrant and seasonal farmworkers. This program is available statewide in Pennsylvania and New Jersey

Temporary Emergency Food Assistance Program - This program provides additional nutrition resources to supplement food apntries in Pennsylvania. Services are available to any resident of an immediate area where there is an accessible pantry. This service is only available in specific counties across Pennsylvania.

Housing Emergency Services - Eligible migrant and seasonal farmworkers seeking emergency housing services or stabilization during training and placement can take advantage of this resources. This service is available in Pennsylvania and New Jersey.

PathStone Corporation - Chambersburg

Homeownership & Real Estate Development Services (Year Round Program)

Provide individuals and families with education about the home buying process, wealth and asset building, enabling them to move toward successful purchase of safe and affordable housing.

Homeownership Program:

This program offers group workshops, pre- and post-purchase counseling, and access to special financing products, including PHFA and USDA mortgage products. Classes include presentations by mortgage lenders, real estate agents, and other housing professional. All services are provided in English and Spanish.

Fianancial Fitness Program:

This program helps participants develop financial skills, repair their credit, and obtain access to products to help them build assets. Classes help participants establish and achieve financial goals and prepare for homeownership. One-on-one credit counseling and financial planning is also available. Provided in English and Spanish.

Tenant Services:

Pathstone provides tenant services such as youth programs, Homework Club, financial education and health education for residents of rentals housing communities.

Homeownership Workshops Your Credit & How it Works for You
Qualifications: What Does it Take to Buy a Home?
Employment - Income - Debt Ration
Right & Responsibilities of Homeownership
Special Financing Opportunities
Real Estate Agent - Making An Offer; Agreement of Sale
Mortgage Lender - Mortgage Process, Appraisal, Closing
Home Inspector - Importance of an Inspection
Settlement Agent - Final Closing Process; Title Insurance

PathStone Corporation - Chambersburg

Child and Family Development Services (Seasonal Program July/Aug - Mid November)

Pathstone understands that to guarantee the health and wellness of children, parents need to be educated. To support the healthy growth of children and families, Pathstone programs provides healthcare for pregnant moms and inform parents on the safety, nutrition and developmental requirements of their children. A good education is invaluable and preparedness is key. Pathstone programs seek to reduce inequalities due to language barriers, income, cultural issues or special needs.

Early Head Start:

This is a community based program for low-income families with infants, toddlers, and pregnant women. It's mission is simple - to promote healthy prenatal outcomes for pregnant women, to enhance the development of very young children, and to promote health family functioning.

Head Start:

A multi-cultural educational and individualized child development program, Head Start meets the needs of children by providing a curriculum based on health, safety, nutritional and developmental needs of the individual child. The program id designed to involve parents in the development of their children, volunteer efforts and as members of the center and the community at large.

Migrant & Seasonal Farmworkers Head Start:

As a multi-cultural educational and individualized child development program, each of the centers across the state meet the needs of children between the ages of six weeks until the entry age of kindergarten, by providing a curriculum based on the health, safety, nutritional and developmental needs of the individual child. The program is designed to involve the parents in the development of their children, in program decision making, in volunteer efforts, and as members of the center and the community at larger. This program is offered in Pennsylvania and New Jersey.

Pre-K Counts:

Designed for children who are between the ages of 3 until the entry age of kindergarten, who are at risk of school failure, either because of income, language, cultural or special needs issues. It provides families in participating communities with a choice of quality pre-kindergarten. This program is offered in Pennsylvania.

Additional Information:

Additional programs are also offered at this location, but can be found listed under their own profile in the Human Services Directory, as Pathstone Corporation is delivering the service via packaging. These programs are:

USDA (United States Department of Agriculture Rural Development) Single Family Housng Direct Loans Program 101 AKA: USDA 502 Direct Loans)

National Council on Aging - Senior Community Service Employment Program (AKA SCSEP)

Pathways Counseling Services

Address: 19 South Main Street Phone: (717) 263-7758

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://pathwayscs.com/ Fax: (717) 261-1147

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment Only

Days / Hours. Service Delivery. Appointment Only

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 8:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**Saturday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

from ages 3 years and older

Fee/Payment Method: Sliding Scale Private Insurance

Self-Pay

Medical Assistance

Programs:

Pathways Counseling Services, LLC offers a wide variety of counseling services to individuals, families, and children as young as 3 years of age. Some of the issues that we provide include but are not limited to: anger management, grief and loss, reunification, trauma, sexual abuse, physical abuse, behavior modification, relationship enhancement, substance abuse/addictions, attachment problems, developmental delays, and communication skills.

Penn State Cooperative Extension

Address: 181 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 263-9226

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- franklinext@psu.edu Fax: (717) 263-9228

Website- extension.psu.edu

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Except for some classes and publications

Programs:

Penn State Cooperative Extension provides educational programming for individuals, community groups, agencies, schools, and businesses.

Areas covered include:

Individuals:

- Managing time and stress
- Enhancing employment opportunities
- •Maintaining your home
- •Improving nutrition, diet, and health
- •Developing the potential of youth through 4-H
- •Becoming a master gardener
- •Improving the lives of the elderly

Families

- Managing family resources
- Making sound and economical nutrition and food choices
- Preparing and preserving food safely
- Improving your parenting skills
- Caring for children and seniors
- ·Balancing work and family
- Gardening and landscaping

Businesses

- Increasing agricultural profitability
- Evaluating community and regional resources
- Delivering quality child care
- Certifying food safety
- Troubleshooting production problems
- Starting home-based businesses
- Preparing tax forms properly
- Using technology appropriately
- Supporting the food and forest products industries

Communities

- Strengthening community leadership
- Revitalizing communities through economic development
- Expanding and retaining businesses
- Educating county and local officials
- Improving community relations
- •Managing water, soil, and forest resources
- •Promoting cooperation among agencies
- •Educational information is also disseminated through newsletters and phone inquiries.

Additional Information:

Penn State Extension is an educational network that gives people in Pennsylvania's 67 counties access to the University's resources and expertise.

Helps individuals, families, businesses, and communities throughout Pennsylvania with information and a

Penn State Cooperative Extension

broad range of educational programs designed to:

- •Support productive, profitable, and competitive businesses and a strong agriculture and food system
- •Strengthen families, children and youth, and the elderly
- •Build caring, safe, and healthy communities
- •Ensure the long-term vitality of Pennsylvania's natural resources
- •Enable people to better understand and deal with complex public issues
- •It is funded by the U.S. Department of Agriculture and state and county governments. Through this county-based partnership, Penn State Extension educators, faculty, and local volunteers work together to share unbiased, research-based information with local residents.

Pennsylvania CareerLink Franklin County

Address: 600 Norland Avenue Phone: (717) 264-4584

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.pacareerlink.pa.gov Fax: (717) 264-0856

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: General Public

must be U.S. citizens

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

For participants
Fixed Fee
Conference room use

Programs:

Whether you are looking for your first job or to advance your career, PA CareerLink® is here to help. We are a free, one-stop shop with highly trained staff ready to assist with your job search. Our services include:

- Resume Workshops -
- Free Career Counseling -
- Job Search Assistance -
- Interview Skills Training -
- Skills Assessment -
- Job Fairs -
- Training Opportunity Exploration -
- Computer Training -
- Free Access to a Computer Lab -
- Career Exploration -

Pennsylvania Client Assistance Program

Address: 1515 Market Street Suite 1300 Phone: (888) 745-2357

Philadelphia, PA 19102 (215) 557-7112 http://www.equalemployment.org/ Fax: (215) 557-7602

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

By Appointment Only Multilingual Services:

Population Served: PA Residents Only

For individuals with disabilities who are applying or receiving services from a program funded

under the Act.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Website-

The Client Assistance Program (CAP) is an advocacy program established by Section 112 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, an amended (Act). Each state and territory of the United States has a CAP to help individuals with disabilities get the services they need from programs funded under the Act. Services offered include:

- * Information & Referral Services Regarding: services and benefits available under the Act and rights under Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
- * Advice and Interpretation of the Act and its regulations
- * Negotiation to resolve problems
- * Advocacy and Representation at mediation sessions, informal reviews, formal hearings, and in court

Additional Information:

Contact CAP if you have a question about your rights under the Act or you are unhappy with the services you are receiving from a program funded under the Act.

Pennsylvania Counseling Services

Address: Chambersburg PCS Phone: (717) 261-1218 Children's Services

75 South Main Street (717) 261-1426 PCS

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (855) 272-1653 1st Time Callers

Children's Services
55 Hamilton Road

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.pacounseling.com Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

In-Home - Children's Services

Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish Speaking

Monday - Thursday 8:00 AM 8:00 PM Family based team available

Population Served: General Public

Must have Medical Assistance for Children's services

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee Medical Assistance

Must have MA for Children's Services Private Insurance

Self-Pay Sliding scale Medicare

Programs:

Outpatient Services

Pennsylvania Counseling Services offers treatment and counseling services for mental health and addictions. As a large, multi-disciplinary practice, PCS offers a broad range of outpatient services to children, adults and families. Our large multi-disciplinary practice is credentialed to accept most insurance. Our broad range of services includes:

Mental Health Treatment - all ages

- * Individual Therapy
- * Group Therapy
- * Marriage and Family Therapy

Psychiatric Treatment - all ages

- * Psychiatric Evaluations
- * Medication Management

Specialized Treatments (group and/or individual)

- * Eating Disorders
- * Co-Dependency
- * Trauma and Abuse issues
- * Sexual Addiction
- * Anger Management
- * Cutting and Self-injurious Behavior
- * ADHD
- * Grief and Loss
- * Family and Marital Conflict
- * Depression
- * Anxiety
- * Critical Incident Stress Debriefing

Drug and Alcohol Treatment - adult/adolescent

- * Individual Therapy
- * Group Therapy

Pennsylvania Counseling Services

Children's Services

BHRS (Wrap-Around) Services:

Behaviorahl Health Rehabilitation Services (BHRS), more commonly known as Wrap-Around Services, are for children who need individual therapeutic assitance. A skilled staff person works with the child for a specified number of hours per week in his/her home, school and/or community.

Behavioral Specialist Consultants, Mobile Therapists and Therapeutic Staff Supports work together to provide the following services:

- * Formulation and implementation of behavioral treatment plans
- * Collaboration with and transfer of skills to parents, school staff and other caregivers
- * Specialized treatments targeting symptoms of various childhood mental health disorders such as Attention Deficit Hyper-Activity Disorder, Oppositional Defiant Disorder and Anxiety Disorders
- * Specialized Autism treatment

Family Based Services:

Family Based Services are provided in the home and community by a two-person team. Family Based is intensive with a typical authorization period lasting as long as eight months. Also, Family Based therapists are available 24 hours a day, seven days a week to aid in crisis intervention and behavioral stabilization. Futhermore, Family Based Services focus on the entire family, not just an indentified child.

Services are geared toward children and adolescents up to age 21 who are at risk for out-of-home placement due to a severe emotional an/or behavior disorder or severe mental illness. Family Based teams assist families by coordinating resources for successful solutions and management of presenting treatment issues.

Main goals of the Family Based Mental Health program:

- * Reduce out-of-home placement of children
- * Strengthen and maintain family unit
- * Increase life skills and coping capacities of each family member
- * Re-unify families previously separated due to the mental illness of their child

Pennsylvania Department of Human Services - Franklin aka County Assistance Office

Address: 620 Norland Avenue Phone: (717) 264-6121

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (877) 289-9177

Website- http://www.dhs.pa.gov/ Fax: (717) 264-4801

Website- www.compass.state.pa.us

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Low Income

as determined by federal & state guidelines.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Pennsylvania Department of Human Services's Franklin County Office administer services that provide care and support to Pennsylvania's most vulnerable citizens.

For your convenience, there are now three different ways to apply for or renew your benefits. You may choose to do so online, with a paper application, or in person.

Online - using the COMPASS website www.compass.state.pa.us

In Person - Visit your local county assistance office and apply in person

Paper Application - Download the paper application (available at http://www.dhs.pa.gov/applyforbenefit) and mail it to your local county assistance office

Cash Assistance

If you do not earn enough money to support yourself or your family, or if you cannot work because of a disability, you may be eligible to receive cash assistance. This is done through one of the four available cash assistance programs. They are:

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) program Diversion Program State Blind Pension Program Refugee Cash Assistance Program

Heating Assistance / LIHEAP

The Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program, also known as LIHEAP, helps low-income families pay their heating bills. LIHEAP is a grant that offers assistance in the form of a cash grant, sent directly to the utility company, or a crisis grant for households in immediate danger of being without heat.

Health Care/Medical Assistance

Medical Assistance, also known as Medicaid, and sometimes referred to as MA, pays for health care services for eligible individuals.

Emergency Shelter Allowance (ESA)

The Department of Human Services offers an Emergency Shelter Allowance, ESA, to help a homeless or near homeless family/individual to:

Stop eviction from your home/apartment or foreclosure of your house Find a long-term place to live Find a short-term place to stay

Pennsylvania Department of Human Services - Franklin

aka County Assistance Office

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)

The Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program is the new name for the Food Stamp program. These benefits are used to buy food and help eligible low-income households in Pennsylvania obtain more nutritious diets by increasing their food purchasing power at grocery stores and supermarkets.

Telephone Assistance Programs

Lifeline is a program that provides reduced telephone costs to eligible customers of qualified telephone services.

Additional Information:

Additional information can be found for the LIHEAP Program in this directory, under the listing of Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)

Pennsylvania Donated Dental Services

a service of Dental Lifeline Network

Address: P.O. Box 357 **Phone:** (724) 568-4343

Vandergrift, PA 15690

Website- <u>www.dentallifeline.org</u> Fax: (724) 568-4944

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday & Wednesday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Tueday & Thursday 7:30 AM 4:30 PM

Population Served: Other

see program information for eligibility guidelines

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Individuals who lack adequate income to pay for dental care and:

· Have a permanent disability, or

- · Are elderly: age 65 or older, or
- · Qualify as medically fragile

are eligible for services which include major dental treatment, including oral surgery, periodontics, orthodontics, endodontics, and prosthodontics. An application must be completed and processed through the DDS Coordinator in order for services to be received.

The application is available on their website.

Pennsylvania Elks Home Services

serving Adams, Franklin, Fulton and York Counties (UNIT 17)

Address: Main Office Phone: (717) 334-0543

346 Church Street (814) 781-7860

Saint Marys, PA 15857

Website- <u>www.paelkshomeservice.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home
Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: PA Residents

with developmental disabilities which began before age 22

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The PA Elks Home Service Program has been helping to improve the quality of life for thousands of children and adults throughout Pennsylvania. We provide support and advocacy services to individuals of any age who have a developmental disability.

Services are provided:

by a Nurse and/or Medical Care Coordinator to Pennsylvania residents in the person's home environment without discrimination and at NO CHARGE

Some ways the Elks Home Service Program can help:

Provide in-home medical care coordination services

Advocate for an individual's legal and human rights

Provide information regarding resources and services available

Assess needs and help to access equipment

Advocate for appropriate educational services

Assist with finding activities within the community

Offer instruction regarding home care

Provide emotional support

Help with vocational goals

Assist with residential options

Provide referrals to appropriate agencies in the community

Interpret clinical findings and act as a liaison between health care providers

Additional Information:

Works in partnership with Special Kids Network for services to those under age 21, who have a special health care need.

Pennsylvania Farmworker Project

of Philadephia Legal Assistance

Address: Philadelphia Legal Assistance, The Cast Iron Buil Phone: (215) 981-3800

718 Arch Street Suite 300N Philadelphia, PA 19106

Email- info@philalegal.org Fax: (215) 981-3860

Website- www.philalegal.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish/Others may be

available

Population Served: Low Income

200% FPIG All Ages

migrant & seasonal farmworkers

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Farmworker Project

The Pennsylvania Farmworker Project of Philadelphia Legal Assistance is a federally funded program which provides legal services to migrant and seasonal farm workers throughout the state of Pennsylvania. The Project represents income-eligible farm workers in administrative and civil proceedings regarding violations of labor laws, the Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Workers Protection Act, the Fair Labor Standards Act and violations of state laws, including but not limited to, the Pennsylvania Seasonal Farm Labor Act. The Project assists income-eligible farm workers with problems such as lack of protections from pesticides, unsafe living and working conditions, exploitation by farm labor contractors and employers, some public benefits issues and income tax issues. The Project works with community and governmental groups who serve migrant and seasonal farm workers to provide legal education to workers and service providers regarding farm workers' legal rights. The Project's staff conducts extensive outreach to seasonal farm labor camps during the peak crop seasons in Pennsylvania. The staff is also available to visit workers during non-peak season, as needed.

Pennsylvania Housing Finance Agency (PHFA)

Address: 211 North Front Street Phone: (717) 780-3800

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Website- www.phfa.org Fax: (717) 780-3905

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: PA Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

Pennsylvania Housing Finance Agency (PHFA) offers programs in four primary areas: Multi-Family Rental Housing Development, Single-Family Homeownership, Homeowner Mortgage Assistance, and Homeownership Counseling. For information about these programs, as well as other PHFA initiatives, visit the PHFA website.

Homeownership Programs

Several programs with varying guidelines offer affordable home mortgage financing to homebuyers. Loans are made through participating lending institutions. For more information, contact the Customer Solutions Center at 855-U-ARE-Home (827-3466)

The Homeowners' Emergency Mortgage Assistance Program (HEMAP)

Provides loans to persons who have received an Act 91 Notice and are in danger of losing their home to foreclosure. For more information, contact HEMAP at 1-800-342-2397.

PA Rental Housing Search

PHFA, along with several other state agencies and non-profit organizations, funds and oversees a rental housing search tool available at www.PAHousingSearch.com. Users can enter the features they are looking for in a rental unit, and the PA Housing Search web tool will respond with the best options available in their town or city. This services is free. Searches can also be conducted over the phone by calling operators available at 877-428-8844; operators are available Monday - Friday, 9:00 am - 8:00 pm.

Housing Counseling and Education

PHFA believes that housing consumers make the best decisions when they are well informed. That's why PHFA supports a statewide network of housing counseling agenices available to help people find affordable rental housing, or to make a hom epurchase that best fits their budget. There is no charge for this service. To find the counseling agency closest to you, contact PHFA's Customer Solutions Center at 855-U-ARE-Home (827-3466); operators are available Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 7:00 pm and Saturday from 8:00 am - 12:00 pm.

Additional Information:

The Pennsylvania Housing Finance Agency works to provide affordable homeownership and rental housing options for older adults, low and moderate-income families, and people with special housing needs. Through its carefully managed mortgage programs and investments in multifamily housing developments, PHFA also promotes economic development across the state. Since its creating by the legislature in 1972, it has generated more than \$12.5 billion of funding more than 163,00 single family home mortgage loans, helped fund the construction of 127,447 rental units, and save the homes of more than 48,500 families from foreclosure. PHFA programs and operations are funded primarily by the same of securities and from fees paid by program users, but by public tax dollars. The agency is governed by a 14 member board.

Pennsylvania MENTOR

providing services to Adams, Berks, Blair, Cumberland, Dauphin, Franklin, Fulton, Lancaster, Lebanon, Mifflin, Perry, and York Counties.

Address: 3544 North Progress Avenue Suite 205 Phone: (717) 657-2073

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Website- <u>www.TheMentorNetwork.com</u> **Fax:** (717) 657-3804

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

emergency on-call system - all hours

Population Served: By Referral Only

Children

Children with a mental health diagnosis.

Adults

Adults with intellectual/developmental disabilities

Fee/Payment Method: Fees Vary Medical Assistance

Programs:

Children and Families

Pennsylvania MENTOR has been supporting children and families for more than 20 years. Founded on the philosophy that "there is no single solution, only a commitment to finding one," we understand that every child has different needs based on their own unique situation. The programs we offer support children with a range of needs. We serve children with emotional and behavioral challenges and complex medical conditions. We also provide services for children and youth living with Autism and Autism Spectrum Disorder. With the welfare of the child as our central concern, we believe every child deserves the best start possible, and we work hard to provide the supports each child needs to thrive.

Our foster care programs for children include:

Therapeutic Foster Care
CRR Host Home Program
Mother/Baby Host Home Program
Our community-based support services include:

Behavioral Health Rehabilitation Services Program
Case Management and Resource Coordination Services
School-based Services

Adults with Disabilities

We offer programs for adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities and medically complex conditions. Our services are designed with the belief that with the right support, people of all abilities are capable of thriving in the communities they call home.

Our services for adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities and medically complex conditions include:

Residential services including our Lifesharing & Community Living programs
Case Management & Coordination
Day programs
Vocational services
Certified Peer Specialist program

We understand that no two people are alike and tailor everything to meet the unique needs and preferences of each person. Our residential programs and support services are designed to help adults of all abilities live rich, meaningful lives in the community.

Pennsylvania MENTOR

providing services to Adams, Berks, Blair, Cumberland, Dauphin, Franklin, Fulton, Lancaster, Lebanon, Mifflin, Perry, and York Counties.

Additional Information:

Please call direct for additional information or to clarify the services that PA Mentor does provide.

Pennsylvania State Data Center

Address: 777 West Harrisburg Pike Phone: (717) 948-6336

Middletown, PA 17057

Email- pasdc-data@psu.edu Fax: (717) 948-6754

Website- https://www.census.gov/about/partners/sdc.html

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Credit Card

Programs:

The State Data Center (SDC) Program is one of the Census Bureau's longest and most successful partnerships. The partnership between the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the island areas and the Census Bureau was created in 1978 to make data available locally to the public through a network of state agencies, universities, libraries, and regional and local governments.

The SDC lead organization is appointed by the governor of each state/commonwealth, Puerto Rico, island area (American Samoa, Guam, The Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, Virgin Islands) or the mayor of the District of Columbia.

In 1988, the Business and Industry Data Center Program (BIDC) was added to meet the needs of local business communities for economic data. It provides businesses with education and access to Census Bureau data and products in addition to statistical resources.

Since their creation, the State Data Center and Business Industry networks, have provided access and education on Census Bureau data and products as well as other statistical resources to millions of data users.

Pennsylvania Tourette Syndrome Alliance, Inc.

Address: PO Box 148 **Phone:** (717) 337-1134

McSherrystown, PA 17344 (800) 990-3300

Email- info@PATSAInc.org Fax: (717) 337-1134

Website- www.patsainc.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: All Ages

those with Tourette Syndrome and their families

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Pennsylvania Tourette Syndrome Alliance, Inc. (PA-TSA) is a non-profit organization that promotes awareness and acceptance, provides education, and assists families, schools and communities while advocating for individuals with TS in Pennsylvania.

Programs and Services

- •Information packets for families, educators, medical professionals and counselors.
- •Consultants to accompany parents to school meetings so their child will receive the necessary accommodations needed to succeed.
- •Consultants for adults in the workplace and the prison system.
- •Educator's in-service focused on TS, its associated disorders, and how to cope with symptoms in the classroom.
- •Programs for children and teenagers focused on accepting all people and their disabilities and differences.
- •Annual Family Camps with informational sessions, allowing individuals affected by TS to share stories and provide collaborative support.

Pennsylvania's Initiative on Assistive Technology (PIAT)

Address: Institute on Disabilities Phone: (800) 204-7428

1755 North 13th Street Student Center, Room 411 (215) 204-1356

Philadelphia, PA 19122

Email- ATinfo@temple.edu Fax: (215) 204-9371

Website- http://disabilities.temple.edu

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 5:00 PM

main office

Population Served: PA Residents Only

General Public

All Ages Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Assistive Technology Device Loan Program

Pennsylvanians of any age and ability can borrow AT devices, at no cost, to try at work, school, home or in their neighborhoods. This short-term loan program has a "try before you buy" philosophy, and helps people with disabilities and their families make the right choice of AT devices before they obtain a device.

Device Demonstrations

A hands-on opportunity to learn more about different AT devices so individuals can make an informed choice about what will work best for them.

Device Reutilization Program

Device Reutilization: Previously owned devices are an affordable option instead of buying new, and several options are available to Pennsylvanians, including classified listings of used devices (REEP) and refurbishing programs (Changing Hands and Liberty ReTreads).

Funding for Assistive Technology Information Services

Pennsylvania's Initiative on Assistive Technology (PIAT) provides information and assistance to individuals with disabilities and their families who are searching for funding for assistive technology they need and cannot afford. PIAT can help you work through the maze of health insurances, public programs including "waivers," reuse programs, cash loan programs, and non-governmental funding sources to determine which ones might help.

PerformCare, Franklin/Fulton County

Phone: (866) 773-7917 Toll Free/After Hours Address: Chambersburg Office

> 2764 Lincoln Way West, Suite 3 Chambersburg, PA 17202

Capital Area P.O. Box 6000,

Harrisburg, PA 17112

(Chambersburg Websitewww.pa.performcare.org Fax: (717) 264-8727

Office)

Service Delivery: Other Days / Hours:

Monday - Sunday Multilingual Services: Accomodations for all 24 Hours/7 Days Week

languages

Population Served: All Ages

Franklin/Fulton County residents who are eligible for Medical Assistance

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

PerformCare is a Behavioral Health Managed Care organization that provides Mental Health and Substance Abuse services for our members in Franklin and Fulton Counties.

Additional Information:

Previously known as Community Behavioral HealthCare Network of Pennsylvania (CBHNP), PerformCare became part of the AmerihealthCaritas family of companies in 2008.

Person Directed Supports, Inc.

Address: 313 Warm Spring Spring Road Phone: (717) 264-6290

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- www.persondirectedsupports.com Fax: (717) 263-3594

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

In-Home

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 3:00 PM

day program

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Sliding Scale Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Day Support Programs

Unlicensed Day Program

Unlicensed day programs focus on skill-building in the community and working toward goals as determined by the person being supported and their team. These programs are located in the Lehigh Valley, Chambersburg, and Lancaster. Individuals take part in recreational and learning activities including art, music, community events, social events, sports, and more.

Licensed Day Program

Licensed day services are offered in the Lehigh Valley and Chambersburg area. Each individual is given the opportunity to increase their personal independence by being provided with a variety of educational, vocational, and therapeutic activities. This day program serves all individuals regardless of supervision and care needs. Individualized programs are created around each person to best serve each individual. Everyone is encouraged to focus on their unique strengths and qualities by participating in activities that will help them work towards their personalized goals.

Residential Support Programs

Person Directed Supports offers both community homes and lifesharing supports. Each individual is placed in the best possible environment for them to grow and learn. Our residential supports are designed around each person's specific needs. Individuals are given opportunities to make decisions and choices about their lives through the Person-Centered Planning Process. A caring and dedicated team of direct services professionals provide necessary supports in each living environment.

Behavioral Services

Behavior Support Services are designed to increase individuals' independence and inclusion in family and community life by expanding their adaptive behaviors and functional skills. We always use best practices to identify the causes of, intervene to prevent, and appropriately react to problematic behaviors. Our team is dedicated to encouraging healthy behaviors in everyday lives.

Person Directed Supports, Inc.

Vocational Training

Vocational training programs are designed to teach employment skills, increase self-awareness and self-confidence, and provide opportunities for recreation, community integration, and socialization. By preparing adults with Intellectual Disabilities for the workplace, we help individuals achieve their highest level of independence. Each instructional program is designed around an individual's Person-Centered Plan.

Vocational Training includes:

Employment preparation Work readiness Skill acquisition Career counseling Job seeking resources Interview skills Money management

Pete's Pantry

a service of Salem United Brethren Church

Address: Salem United Brethren Church Phone: (717) 263-4123

4349 Letterkenny Road Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://www.salemub.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In Monday & Wednesday 9:00 AM 1:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Friday 6:00 PM 8:00 PM

1st & Last of each month

Wednesday 3:00 PM 7:00 PM

3rd of each month

Saturday 9:00 AM 1:00 PM

Last Saturday of the month only

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Low Income

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

Food Pantry

Clients who live within Franklin County will be allowed to receive food assistance once each month from Pete's Pantry.

Two forms are required to be completed before receiving food.

- 1. The Self Declaration of Need recent pay stubs from each job should be included.
- 2. Household registration Proof of address is required

Anyone may receive a one-time emergency food distribution from the center. Clients must sign the sign-in sheet to indicate that they have received food at each visit. Food amounts distributed follow the formula given by the Central PA Food Bank, and is based upon family size.

Clients must understand the following disclosure: I understand that I am receiving this food at my own risk and will not hold the Central PA Food Bank or its member agency responsible for any reason for any food received through this food distribution program. I understand that there are no payments or donations required for the food.

Food from Pete's Pantry is not to be sold or used for exchange under any circumstances.

Physical Therapy, Etc.

Address: 142 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (717) 263-5147

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- <u>businessoffice@physicaltherapyetc.com</u> Fax: (717) 263-3454

Website- http://physicaltherapyetc.com/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Thursday 7:30 AM 6:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Friday 7:30 AM 4:00 PM

Population Served: By Referral Only

Fee/Payment Method: Fees Vary

Private Insurance

Self-Pay

Medical Assistance

Programs:

Physical Therapy etc. was started in 1981. With over thirty years of experience, we are dedicated to best practices and embracing new technology.

Independently owned and operated by physical and occupational therapists, our mission is to provide rehabilitation and education for individuals of all ages to achieve and maintain their highest level of wellness. Physical Therapy etc. has grown to be a community leader without losing sight of its focus of one-on-one patient care.

Physical Therapy

Physical Therapy Services include addressing some of the following issues:

Arthritis or other joint issues

Back and neck pain

Sports-related injuries

Hand injuries

Balance disturbances

Post orthopedic surgery rehabilitation

Fractures

Neurological conditions and stroke

Developmental disabilities

Strengthening and flexibility programs

Foot problems

Speech Therapy

Physical Therapy etc. offers a range of services from consultation to comprehensive diagnostic and therapy services for children, teens and adults with speech, language, and swallowing problems. Individual or group therapy is available. All services, related to speech and language, are provided by a PA licensed and ASHA certified speech-language pathologist.

Physical Therapy, Etc.

Occupational Therapy & Premier Hand Therapy Center

Premier Hand Therapy Center is staffed by an Occupational Therapist who is a Certified Hand Therapist and a Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant. Together, they meet the needs of patients who have experienced trauma or injury to the hand. The staff of Premier Hand Therapy Center has undergone extensive training in their area of study.

Hand Therapists focus specifically on injuries to the hands, wrists, and arms including:

Carpal or Cubital Tunnel Syndrome
Radial nerve injuries
Tendon injuries
Amputations
Hand and wrist trauma (including burns, lacerations, fractures, and dislocations)
Custom splint fabrication

Industrial Services:

Our therapists, with specialized training, are dedicated to providing the best and most efficient care possible to injured workers.

Functional capacity evaluations
Clinic-based physical and occupational therapy services
Ergonomic consultation
Modified duty programs
Post-offer pre-placement screenings

Pediatric Therapy

Children come with special needs. Our creative and experienced therapists are ready to meet those needs in the area of:

Sports injury prevention and rehabilitation Hand and upper extremity rehabilitation Developmental testing and treatment Sensory integration testing and treatment Manual wheelchair evaluations Health and wellness screening

Developmental Children's Play Group

Children will receive enriching and developmentally appropriate activities, in our pediatric sensory gym, to promote development and progression of various skills. Parents will receive quality time with their child, an opportunity to connect with other parents, and education on age-appropriate developmental milestones and activities for home.

School-Based Therapy

Physical Therapy etc. has been providing Physical and Occupational therapy to students in Franklin County since 1995. Our therapists work with local school districts and the Lincoln Intermediate Unit to insure that students receive the therapy they need. Students are treated on-site at their school or home.

Additional Information:

We participate with most types of insurance, including worker's compensation. If in doubt about your coverage, call your insurance carrier or our office at 717.263.5147 to confirm. Medicare is accepted. Cash-based services and wellness evaluations can also be provided.

All of the physical therapists in our clinic have applied for and have been credentialed with direct access licenses. This means, you can come for physical therapy services without a prescription or physician order. One note of caution, not all insurances are reimbursing for physical therapy without a prescription, so call your insurance to see if you qualify. A prescription is always required for occupational therapy services and hand therapy.

Planned Parenthood of South Central Pennsylvania

Address: 1854 Wayne Avenue P.O. Box 309 **Phone:** (717) 264-4666

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (800) 230-PLAN

Website- www.plannedparenthood.org Fax: (717) 264-4440 Chambersburg

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In (for some services)

Tuesday 12:00 PM 7:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Thursday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

All ages

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Copay may be required for the service. Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Pregnancy Testing & Services

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following services:

pregnancy testing

abortion referrals

adoption referrals

trained staff to discuss your options with you if you are pregnant

Abortion Referral

This health center doesn't provide abortion services — but we can help you. Call us for a referral list of health care providers in your area that offer abortion services.

Birth Control

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following birth control methods:

birth control patch

birth control pill

birth control shot

birth control vaginal ring (NuvaRing)

diaphragm

condom

female condom

IUD (hormonal)

IUD (copper)

Birth control services are available:

during all business hours on a walk-in basis

during all business hours by appointment

Chambersburg also offers the birth control implant, Nexplanon.

General Health Care

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following general health care services: physical exams

General health care services are available during all business hours by appointment

Planned Parenthood of South Central Pennsylvania

HIV Testing

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following services:

HIV testing

HIV test education

HIV referrals

HIV testing services are available at this location:

during all business hours on a walk-in basis

during all business hours by appointment

LGBT Services

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following services specifically for clients who identify as LGBT: services referral

At this health center, these LGBT services are available during all business hours on a walk-in basis. Payment is expected at time of service unless other arrangements have been previously made. Some LGBT services may be covered by your insurance. If you want to use your insurance, please be sure to bring in your insurance information at the time of your visit.

Men's Health Care

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following services: checkups when you have a reproductive/sexual health problem jock itch – exam and treatment urinary tract infections – testing and treatment

Men's health services are available:

during all business hours on a walk-in basis

during all business hours by appointment

Morning-After Pill (Emergency Contraception)

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following emergency contraception (morning after pill) and related services:

emergency contraception

birth control pills as emergency contraception

copper IUD insertion

pregnancy testing

rape crisis counseling referrals

STD Testing, Treatment & Vaccines

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following services related to the testing and treatment of sexually transmitted diseases (STDs):

STD testing, diagnosis and treatment, including:

bacterial vaginosis (BV)

chlamydia

genital warts

gonorrhea

herpes

HIV (testing and diagnosis only)

syphilis

trichomoniasis (trich)

Other STD testing, diagnosis and treatment services are also available. Please ask our staff for more information.

STD prevention, including:

condoms

female condoms

dental dams

HPV vaccine (Gardasil)

STD/safer sex education

Planned Parenthood of South Central Pennsylvania

Women's Health Care

Chambersburg Medical Center offers the following women's health services: checkups when you have a reproductive/sexual health problem breast exams cervical cancer screening hormone replacement therapy mammogram referrals
Pap test urinary tract infections – testing and treatment vaginal infections – testing and treatment

Other services we may provide include help with irregular periods or no periods, painful periods, painful sex, bleeding between periods, menstrual problems (premenstrual syndrome) or even a lost tampon.

PMI Pregnancy Resource Centers

Address: 338 Lincoln Way East Phone: (717) 267-3738 Chambersburg

 Chambersburg, PA 17201
 (717) 762-8066
 Waynesboro

 14 South Carlisle Stree
 (717) 532-4446
 Shippensburg

 Greencastle, PA 17225
 (717) 597-2447
 Greencastle

20 East Burd Street Shippensburg, PA 17257 220 S. Potomac Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.pmipregnancycenter.org Fax: (717) 267-0563 Chambersburg

(717) 762-5535 Waynesboro(717) 532-4446 Shippensburg

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Days / Hours Vary

Multilingual Services: Limited Spanish
Call for times/appointments as they vary.

Population Served: Women & Teens of all ages

New & Expecting Dads

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

For over 25 years, the staff at PMI Pregnancy Resource Centers have been serving women and their families in the Franklin County area. Our paid and volunteer staff can assist you with the information you need to make educated decisions regarding a pregnancy related issue. We are committed to helping and encouraging any woman who is facing an unplanned pregnancy by providing:

General Services

- •Free pregnancy test with verification
- Ultrasound pregnancy confirmation
- •Education about pregnancy and infant care
- •Peer counseling as needed with parents, boyfriend, or husband
- Ongoing personal support
- Post-abortion peer counseling
- •Planning for future and other assistance depending on circumstances

Referrals

- •Referrals for medical care, social services, legal aid, and adoption
- Referrals for housing
- •Referrals for foster home care

Material Support

•Material assistance with maternity and baby needs

New Dads

- Education for new and expecting Dads
- Mentoring for new and expecting Dads

Additional Information:

Our services are free of charge, confidential, supportive, caring, and non-judgemental.

Pyramid Healthcare, Inc.

Address: Chambersburg Outpatient Center Phone: (717) 261-9100 Chambersburg

455 Phoenix Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201 Waynesboro Outpatient Center

626 North Grant Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- https://www.pyramidhealthcarepa.com/locations/cFax: (717) 261-9104

pennsylvania/outpatient-treatment-waynesboro/ (717) 655-5794

Website- https://www.pyramidhealthcarepa.com/locations/c

pennsylvania/outpatient-treatment-chambersburg

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In (Tuesday Only)

Hours Vary, Contact for Appoi Multilingual Services: Spanish - Assessments and

Services

(717) 809-2088 Waynesboro

Tuesday 9:00 AM 2:00 PM Walk In Appointments Available Chambersburg Only

Population Served: Adults

leen

ages 12 and up

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Medical Assistance

Varies depending on service

Private Insurance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Our Chambersburg and Waynesboro Outpatient Centers provides addiction and dual-diagnosis treatment services for both adults and teens. Other service offerings include anger management assessments; individual, family, and specialized group therapy; a multiple offender treatment program and Suboxone treatment for adults.

Teen Treatment Programs

Outpatient Treatment Program:

Our outpatient treatment programs provide therapy and counseling for teens who have completed a stay in a residential facility or who are struggling with substance abuse or addiction. We can provide professional assessments and treatment recommendations if you believe your teen needs help. Our outpatient programs consider all factors that may contribute to teen addiction, and address these issues through individual, family, and group therapy, among other treatment strategies.

Dual Diagnosis Treatment Program:

Pyramid Healthcare provides teen dual diagnosis treatment, which addresses symptoms of both mental health disorders and addiction, in both inpatient and outpatient settings. Dual diagnosis treatment combines the most effective aspects of mental health care and substance abuse treatment into a continuum, and many Pyramid Healthcare clinicians and counselors are certified in the treatment of co-occurring mental health disorders. Clients will receive psychiatric care and proper medication to address their diagnosis while participating in addiction recovery programs.

Pyramid Healthcare, Inc.

Adult Treatment Programs

Outpatient Treatment Program:

Our outpatient treatment programs provide individual counseling, group therapy sessions, and life skills workshops to give clients the tools necessary to live a sober and healthy lifestyle. Individuals and their families are also educated on the nature of addiction, how to avoid relapse, and strategies for maintaining a drug-free lifestyle.

Dual Diagnosis Treatment Program:

Pyramid Healthcare provides dual diagnosis treatment, which addresses symptoms of both mental health disorders and addiction, for adults at select facilities. Clients receiving dual diagnosis treatment will receive psychiatric care and proper medication to address their diagnosis while simultaneously participating in addiction recovery programs.

Methadone and Suboxone Programs

This treatment method offers individuals a reprieve from the physical symptoms of opiate addiction and withdrawal, as well as an opportunity to focus on the support programs and ongoing counseling crucial to recovery. Clients enrolled in our MAT program meet with a nurse and/or physician at the facility briefly every day to take a prescribed dose of medication and participate in random, mandatory urine screens under supervision to verify their drug-free status. Clients must also meet with a counselor, nurse, or physician to address their individualized addiction, recovery, and medical challenges.

rabbittransit

Address: 191 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (800) 632-9063

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.rabbittransit.org Fax: (717) 262-4975

Days / Hours:

Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday

Multilingual Services:

Call Center Hours

Saturday 7:45 AM 3:00 PM

Call Center Hours

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

7:00 AM 7:00 PM

Fee/Payment Method: Other Mileage/Zone Fee Medical Assistance

AAA Sponsorship

Programs:

Transportation Information

rabbittransit provides door-to-door transportation services for Franklin County residents. Our buses are white with red and blue design. Each bus is numbered and wheel-chair lift equipped. We are a shared ride service, which means you will be on the bus with other people. Routes and pick up times are different each day based on who needs the services.

Transportation services are provided weekdays between the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.All trips require an advance reservation. All reservations must be made by 12:00PM the business day before your appointment; however, you may request a reservation as far ahead as two weeks.

For new customers, application can be found via the website or by calling the call center.

Persons with Disabilities

Individuals that have a temporary or permanent disability are are between the ages of 18 - 64 can schedule transportation throughout Franklin County. Individuals are responsible to pay the 15% copayment as follows:

Zone 1 1 -1.99 miles....... \$1.50 Zone 2 2 - 4.99 miles......\$2.25 Zone 3 5 - 14.99 miles.....\$3.00 Zone 4 15 + miles......\$5.40

Senior Citizens (60 - 64)

Transportation services are provided to people 60 - 64 years of age for medical appointments, pharmacy visits, human services agency appointments, senior centers, and grocery stores. Funding is provided through Area Office of on Aging. Depending on the destination, travelers pay a co-payment of \$1.50 per trip regardless of the distance.

Senior Citizens 65+

Transportation services are provided to persons who are 65+ for medical appointments, pharmacy visits, human services agency appointments, senior centers, and grocery stores. Funding is provided through Area Office of on Aging. Depending on the destination, travelers pay a co-payment of \$1.50 per trip regardless of the distance. Recreational transportation is based on distanced traveled and passenger will be charged the 15% copayment as follows:

Zone 1 1 -1.99 miles.......\$1.50 Zone 2 2 - 4.99 miles......\$2.25 Zone 3 5 - 14.99 miles.....\$3.00 Zone 4 15 + miles......\$5.40

rabbittransit

Medical Assistance Riders

Medical assistance transportation covers the entire cost of transportation to and from necessary medical appointments. You must have a valid medical assistance card to ride.

General Public Riders

Transportation services are provided for those that do not meet any of the criteria for the other applications. The ride is based upon zones and will be charged as follows:

| Zone 1 1 -1.99 miles | \$10.00 |
|------------------------|---------|
| Zone 2 2 - 4.99 miles | \$15.00 |
| Zone 3 5 - 14.99 miles | \$20.00 |
| Zone 4 15 + miles | \$36.00 |

Mileage Reimbursement Program

Medical Mileage Reimbursement is available for Medical Assistance recipients that transport themselves and/or family members to/from medical appointments within or out of the county. Please call the MATP Coordinator for more information.

Out of County Transportation

Out of County Transportation is available on a limited need basis. For out of county trips, the requesting party must have the doctor fax information regarding the day and time of the appointment. Please call and speak to the MATP Coordinator regarding your transportation needs.

Results Therapy and Fitness

Address: 1600 Orchard Drive **Phone:** (717) 262-4650

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Membership

Appointment

Monday, Tuesday, Thursaan AM 7:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Wednesday & Friday 7:00 AM 6:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Results Therapy & Fitness offer ohysical therapy for those who are recovering physically from an injury.

Summit Health offers exercise classes and programs also at Results Therapy and Fitness. For a low monthly fee, Results offers individualized training with state-of-the-art fitness equipment. Workouts change every 10-12 weeks to keep them challenging. Fitness classes are also offered at a low fee, or free to members. Classes include cardio workout classes, yoga, Zumba, cardio salsa, ab classes and SilverSneakers workouts.

Rhonda Brake Shreiner Women's Center

A Not-For-Profit Service of Chambersburg Hospital

Address: Summit Health Center Building 2

757 Norland Avenue, Suite 103 Chambersburg, PA 17201 **Phone:** (717) 217-6750

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Wednesday 6:30 AM 8:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Thursday & Friday 6:30 AM 4:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Rhonda Brake Shreiner Women's Center offers leading-edge breast cancer screening, diagnosis, and treatment services through personalized care provided by expert staff and physicians.

Diagnostic tests include:

- -Mammograms
- -Breast Ultrasounds
- -Ultrasound Breast Biopsy
- -Stereotactic Breast Biopsy
- -DEXA Scan (Bone Density)

Breast Surgeons

Our breast surgeons are available to answer your questions about breast care. If breast surgery is necessary, our surgeons can help you and your family make decisions about your care.

Oncoplastic Surgery

Oncoplastic Surgery is a combination of advanced plastic surgery techniques and surgery to treat breast cancer, with a goal of removing cancerous cells while achieving a better costmetic outcome.

Health Education Library

The library provides free internet access, books, brochures, and videos to be used as a resource to help you understand breast cancer and make informed decisions.

Breast Health Patient Navigator

Laura Gordon, our Breast Health Patient Navigator. Is here to help you and your family. Laura can help you with:

- -Making appointments
- -Emotional Support
- -Understanding the process of diagnosis, treatment, and living a wonderful life after breast cancer
- -Determining the best treatment option for you
- -Making informed decisions about your care
- -Finding community resources

Roxbury Treatment Center

Address: Carlisle Outpatient Center Phone: (800) 648-4673 Toll Free/After Hours

401 East Louther St., Suite 213 (717) 264-2400 Chambersburg Outpatient

Carlisle, PA 17013 (717) 249-5010 Carlisle Outpatient
Chambersburg Outpatient Center (717) 530-2206 Admissions

Chambersburg Outpatient Center 25 Penn Craft Avenue Suite 312

Chambersburg, PA 17201 Inpatient Treatment Center

601 Roxbury Road

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- www.roxburyhospital.com Fax: (717) 532-2109

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Seven Days a Week Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Adults

ages 18 and older for inpatient services

Children

ages 13 - 17 for adolescents inpatient program

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Adult Inpatient Substance Abuse Program

Roxbury Treatment Center's adult inpatient substance abuse program includes detoxification and rehabilitation

services. We specialize in the treatment of co-occurring disorders and believe treating the substance and mental health disorders together produces the best outcome for our patients.

Adult Detoxification Program:

Detoxification services conducted under close medical supervision.

Medical assessment and care provided 24-hours daily.

Adult Rehabilitation Program:

Individual counseling.

Group therapy.

Psycho-education.

12-Step programming.

Individualized treatment care planning

Individualized discharge planning including aftercare appointments and crisis planning.

Adult Co-occurring Disorders Program:

Dynamic multifaceted approach for specialized treatment.

Psychiatric evaluations with follow-up consultation and medication management.

Co-occurring disorder treatment groups.

Discharge planning includes appointments with mental health providers as well as substance abuse providers.

Full-time psychiatrist on staff and available 24/7.

Roxbury Treatment Center

Adolescent Inpatient Psychiatric Program

oxbury Treatment Center's inpatient psychiatric program for adolescents is designed to treat youth ages 13-17. We provide acute psychiatric stabilization and co-occurring substance abuse treatment in a caring and nurturing environment while focusing on the individual needs of each patient. While in our care, our patients will receive:

Thorough psychiatric evaluation
Nursing care 24-hours daily
Individual counseling
Group therapy
Family therapy
Academic services
Substance abuse evaluation and treatment (when indicated)
Allied therapies to include art, music, and recreation

Please contact our admissions department if you have any questions related to your specific situation In addition to these services, our program is designed to focus on the individual strengths of each patient and develop an individual treatment care plan that will focus on these strengths. We strongly encourage family involvement while the patient is in our care.

Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment Program

Roxbury's outpatient services include individual therapy, family sessions, group therapy and intensive outpatient programming. We specialize in treating substance abuse and/or dependence, and utilize an integrated treatment approach for individuals with co-occurring disorders. We offer evaluations and recommendations for ANYONE experiencing the negative impact of substance use or abuse.

To schedule an appointment with one of our outpatient substance abuse counselors, please call either the Carlisle or Chambersburg office to make an appointment.

Adult Inpatient Psychiatric Program

Roxbury's inpatient psychiatric program provides acute psychiatric stabilization, along with the capability and expertise to treat those who have co-occurring substance abuse needs. Our co-occurring disorder programming includes psychiatric stabilization, detoxification from any substance, 12-step programming, and referrals for additional treatment as needed. Addressing both substance abuse and mental health issues at the same time has proven to be therapeutically beneficial for our patients.

Adult Psychiatric Stabilization:

Thorough psychiatric evaluation

Full-time psychiatrist on staff and available 24-hours daily

Medication assisted stabilization

Continued medication management and education

Full and complete medical examination and history

Nursing care 24-hours daily

Clinical evaluations

Therapeutic groups and activities with small group focus

Family and individual therapy as indicated by Roxbury's treatment team

Structured recreational therapy including art and music therapies

Continuing care resources and detailed individual discharge plan including crisis plan upon completion of program

Adult Co-occurring Disorder Program:

Detoxification services conducted under close medical supervision

12-Step education with attendance to 12-Step meetings

Co-occurring disorder group therapy and education resources

Additional discharge treatment planning with substance abuse resources

Salem United Brethren Church - Comfort Kitchen

Address: 4349 Letterkenny Road Phone: (717) 263-4123

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://www.salemub.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Friday 5:00 PM 8:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

1st & Last of each month

Population Served: Other

Current Offenders and returning citizens/ex-offenders.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Comfort Kitchen

Free supper & support for families of current prisoners & ex-prisoners. First and last Fridays of each month from 5 - 8 pm.

Comfort Kitchen

Free supper & support for families of current prisoners & ex-prisoners/returning citizens. First and last Fridays of each month from 5 - 8 pm (Come and go as you please!)

Salvation Army

Address: 159 Lincoln Way West Phone: (717) 264-6169

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.salvationarmychambersburg.org Fax: (717) 264-9474

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 3:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** English

Spanish

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Sliding Scale

for court ordered Supervised Visitation Program only

Programs:

Social Work

Social Work - assistance with Rent, Utilities (electric, gas, propane, kerosene), Life Threatening Prescriptions, Emergency food, Clothing (Fire Victims, Homeless, Job Interviews, School Appropriate Dress Code). Call for an appointment.

Soup Kitchen

Serviing lunch Sunday - Wednesday and Friday, closed on Thursday and Saturday. Doors open at 10:30 and the meal is served from 11:00 - 12:00.

Donations are always accepted in the soup kitchen, contact Barb at 717-263-6169 ext 108.

Volunteer/Community service opportunities available in the soup kitchen and thrift store. Must come to the church office for an application.

Thrift Store

Open Monday - Saturday, hours of 10:00 - 4:00. Donations are accepted Monday - Saturday. Contact # for this program - 717-264-9568.

Volunteer/Community service opportunities available in the soup kitchen and thrift store. Must come to the church office for an application.

Youth Activities

Tuesday youth programs and dance troupe, Wednesday teem groups. Youth coordinator is Megan Labrecque. Contact is Megan.Labrecque@use.salvationarmy.org 717-264-6169 ext 102.

Bible Study & Worship

Bible Study on Wednesday along with Men and Women's and Teen's Fellowship. Worship occurs on Sundays with Sunday School at 9:00 and service at 10:15 with a community meal following services.

Court Ordered Supervisitations

A court ordered referral to this program is required. There is a sliding scale fee for those who use this service. Contact Patty Jackson 717-263-6169 ext 251.

<u>Drug and Alcohol Rehabilitation</u>

Occurs at various sites, clients can be linked to Salvation Army's Drug and Alcohol. There is a rehabilitation site located in Harrisburg and Altoona.

Service Access Management, Inc. (SAMS)

Address: 1061 Lincoln Way East Phone: (717) 261-1555 Intensive Case Management

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 709-4321

292 Buchanan Trail (855) 275-9773 Toll Free

McConnellsburg, PA 17233

Website- http://www.sam-inc.org/ Fax: (717) 264-6297

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Mental Health Case Management

Mental Health Case Management is the coordination of a variety of community services, monitoring the services, and advocating for individuals suffering from ongoing mental health issues (consumers). Case Management also can provide support for the families and friends of these people.

Case Managers provide assistance in identifying consumers' needs, goals, strengths/abilities, and preferences in their treatment and recovery. We take care to include our consumers' families, friends, and community in the process.

Case Management is divided into several sub-categories. The difference between these categories is largely the degree of support. Intensive Case Managers see fewer consumers more frequently than Resource Coordinators, while Blended Case Managers provide a hybrid level of case management.

Mental Health Case Management:

Intensive Case Management
Blended Case Management
Administrative Case Management
Resource Coordination

Early Intervention Service Coordination

Early Intervention services are available to children ages birth to three years old who have developmental concerns. These are home- and community-based services and are provided at no cost to the family.

Services and supports are provided to families with infants and toddlers to maximize the child's developmental potential and can assist the family in helping the child develop and grow. Service planning and service delivery is focused on meeting the unique needs of the child and family. SAM's Service Coordination is founded on a partnership between families and early intervention personnel.

Intellectual Developmental Disability (IDD) Supports Coordination

Our Support Coordinators take the time and effort to listen to what each consumer wants out of life. We use those dreams to develop specific and measurable personal goals and outcomes that work toward improved self-sufficiency and independence.

SAM provides the following Supports Coordination Services to individuals with IDD and their families:

Advocacy of Individual rights

Development and maintenance of an Individual Support Plan (ISP).

Determining the need for services and developing "outcomes."

Identifying and locating providers of services.

Coordinating waiver services when funding is available.

Ensuring services are received as outlined in the ISP.

Ensuring health and safety.

Service Access Management, Inc. (SAMS)

Intake Coordination Services

SAM, Inc. offers a wide variety of Intake Services which are unique to each of the human service programs we provide. The purpose of the Intake meeting is to gather information about the individual seeking service and to make a determination regarding eligibility. The Intake process generally includes a meeting with an Intake Worker, or one of the staff working within a program. This meeting may take place in a SAM office or within the community.

Because Intake Services are unique to each SAM location and program, it's best to contact the Site for the County in which you reside. You will then be provided information on the location of the Intake, the hours of Intake, the information you need to bring with you to the Intake, as well as whether you'll need an appointment for the Intake.

Sharon Hoover Miller Counseling Services

Address: 2304 Jack Road **Phone:** (717) 658-0445

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- http://www.chambersburgcounseling.com/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Tuesday & Thursday 9:00 AM 7:30 PM Multilingual Services:

Wednesday 10:00 AM 7:30 PM

Monday Appointment Only

Population Served: General Public

All Ages Children 5 and older

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Sliding Scale (for self-pay) Self-Pay

Programs:

The office is located in a relaxing, residential setting with a holistic emphasis. Counseling services are offered in the following categories:

Marriage Therapy
Depression Therapy
Relationship Counseling
Couples Therapy
Couples Counseling
Anxiety Therapy
Family Therapy

Shelter of Franklin County

A service program of South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP)

Address: 223 South Main Street Phone: (717) 267-3669

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- franklinshelter@sccap.org Fax: (717) 263-8036

Website- www.sccap.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

24/7 Multilingual Services:

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM

intakes by casemanager

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee Cash or Money Order

or 15% of gross income if working

Programs:

Provide temporary emergency shelter to homeless families and individuals. Also provide short-term case management and referral services in order to aid participants in stabilizing their lives. Shelter is provided on a week-to-week basis.

Additional Information:

Intakes are conducted by the case manager during office hours only. Intakes may be conducted anytime between 8 AM - 10 PM at the casemanager's discretion. Referring agencies are required to complete the shelter's referral and release form before any decisions about intake can be made.

We can only accept a limited number of MH/MR or addiction cases at any time. We are not a clinical or legal after-care facility and are not funded or staffed to provide the specialized services those clients require.

Shippensburg Community Nurse

a service of the Shippensburg Civic Club

Address: 126 East King Street Phone: (717) 530-7900

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Website- http://www.shippensburgcivicclub.com Fax: (717) 530-0007

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home
Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 1:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Shippensburg Residents

who are in the Shippensburg United Way Area

Adults ages 18-110

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Donations Accepted

Programs:

In keeping with its purpose, one of the committees is the Community Nurse. The Civic Club has provided a Registered Nurse to residents of Shippensburg since 1917. Services are offered with the aid of the United Way and Partnership for Better Health.

Nursing care delivered is that which is not covered by skilled care services or insurance. Some examples of things the nurse may do are assistance with medicine box preparation, wound care and blood pressure screenings. Referrals can be from doctor's office staff, acute-care visiting nurse care, hospital staff, long term care, pharmacists, and from the public. Must have a current Primary Care Provider for home visits

Free Public Blood Pressure screenings are located at Branch Creek Place (Senior Center) on the 2nd Thursday of each month.

There is no fee required; donations to the Civic Club are accepted.

Additional Information:

Funding is from Civic Club of Shippensburg, the Partnership for Better Health, Episcopal Square Apartments and donations.

Services are provided in the Shippensburg United Way Area (Shippensburg Area School District, plus some surrounding townships.)

Shippensburg Head Start Program

Shippensburg University

Address: Grove Spiritual Center Phone: (717) 477-1626

1871 Old Main Drive, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Fax: (717) 477-4097

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home

Appointment

Monday - Friday 7:30 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Class Hours Vary

Population Served: Pregnant Mothers, Infants & Children

ages 0 - 5 Low Income

(up to 300% Federal PG guidlelines)

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Early Head Start, Head Start, and Pre-K

Center-based and home-based services, education, health and social services and nutrition services:

- * Education Provide a developmentally appropriate learning environment and varied experiences for children
- * Parent Involvement Provide opportunities for the parent's participation in the child's education, as well as in decision making for the program
- * Social Services Educate parents about community services and how to use them
- * Health Provide an overall health service program including dental, medical and nutrition services to enrolled children
- * Nutrition and Food Provide food to meet child's needs and offer nutrition education programs
- * Special Needs All children with special needs receive the full range of services available to other Head Start children

Additional Information:

Areas served include: Carlisle, Boiling Springs, Mt. Holly, Newville, Shippensburg, Roxbury, Pleasant Hall, Lurgan

Shippensburg Produce and Outreach (SPO)

Address: Katie's Place Phone: (717) 477-9100

130 South Penn Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Email- <u>director@shipout.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours:
Tuesday
4:00 PM 6:00 PM
Service Delivery: Walk-In
Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

General Public

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs: Food Pantry

SPO distributes every Tuesday from 4-6pm providing healthy, perishable food items to residents in the Shippensburg Area School District that meet income guidelines.

Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CSFP) distributes to eligible seniors on the 3rd & 4th Tuesday of each month.

Social Security Administration

Address: 50 North Third Street Phone: (866) 656-5367

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- https://www.ssa.gov/onlineservices/ Fax: (717) 263-0762

Website- www.ssa.gov

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Retirement Benefits

Full retirement age is the age at which a person may first become entitled to full or unreduced retirement benefits. No matter what your full retirement age (also called "normal retirement age") is, you may start receiving benefits as early as age 62 or as late as age 70.

Social Security offers an online retirement application that you can complete in as little as 15 minutes. It's so easy. Better yet, you can apply from the comfort of your home or office at a time most convenient for you. There's no need to drive to a local Social Security office or wait for an appointment with a Social Security representative.

In most cases, once your application is submitted electronically, you're done. There are no forms to sign and usually no documentation is required. Social Security will process your application and contact you if any further information is needed.

Disability

Social Security pays benefits to people who can't work because they have a medical condition that's expected to last at least one year or result in death. Federal law requires this very strict definition of disability. While some programs give money to people with partial disability or short-term disability, Social Security does not. Certain family members of disabled workers can also receive money from Social Security.

Disabled Child:

A child under age 18 may be disabled, but we don't need to consider the child's disability when deciding if he or she qualifies for benefits as your dependent. The child's benefits normally stop at age 18 unless he or she is a full-time student in an elementary or high school (benefits can continue until age 19) or is disabled.

For a child with a disability to receive benefits on your record after age 18, the following rules apply:

The disabling impairment must have started before age 22, and; He or she must meet the definition of disability for adults.

Supplemental Security Income (SSI) Benefits

Supplemental Security Income (SSI) is a Federal income supplement program funded by general tax revenues (not Social Security taxes):

- * is designed to help aged, blind, and disabled people, who have little or no income; and
- * provides cash to meet basic needs for food, clothing, and shelter.

Social Security Administration

Social Security Cards

Your nine-digit Social Security number remains your first and continuous link with Social Security. It helps us accurately record your covered wages or self-employment earnings. We also use it to monitor your record once you start getting benefits.

You can get an original Social Security card or a replacement card if yours is lost or stolen. There is no charge for a Social Security card. This service is free.

You can use a my Social Security account to request a replacement Social Security card online if you:

Are a U.S. citizen age 18 years or older with a U.S. mailing address;
Are not requesting a name change or any other change to your card; and
Have a valid driver's license or a state-issued identification card from one of the following:
District of Columbia (driver's license only); Iowa; Kentucky; Michigan; Nebraska; New Mexico; Washington; or
Wisconsin (driver's license only).

Additional Information:

Many of these services are able to be applied for using the online services that is a part of their website. It will save you time, when using these services.

South Central Community Action Program, Inc (SCCAP)

Address: 533 South Main Street Phone: (717) 263-5060

Chambersburg, PA 17201 153 North Stratton Street Gettysburg, PA 17325

Email- info@sccap.org Fax: (717) 263-7060

Website- www.sccap.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

administration

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Low Income 125% of FPIG

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Work Ready Program

This program's goal is to find employment for qualified welfare recipients in Franklin County. All clients enter the program through referrals from the County Assistance Offices.

Our staff members help families identify the barriers that are keeping them from obtaining and keeping long term employment, and then we help them work to overcome those barriers. We, also, provide ongoing support and guidance to families as they transition to permanent employment.

Emergency Services and Utility Assistance

Project Helping Hand assists Adams Electric customer up to twice a year with past due bills.

Operation Care

Provides emergency services to those in need of fuel assistance and other emergency assistance through coordination of community resources.

Food Pantries

Food is distributed to those in need through food pantries located in Chambersburg, Fayetteville, Greencastle, and Orrstown to serve the communities of Franklin County.

Pantries are open Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday 9:00 am - 3:00 pm, closed between 12:00 and 1:00 for lunch.

See the INDEX for a complete list of the locations for food pantries.

South Central Community Action Program, Inc (SCCAP)

Support Circles

Circles assist families in moving from poverty to self-sufficiency. The mission of the Circles Campaign is to transform communities by building relationships that inspire and equip people to end poverty. The vision of Circles is that everyone in American has enough meaning, relationships and resources in his or her life to thrive.

A circle is comprised of a family working to get out of poverty and two to four community allies, people who are willing to befriend the family and work together to identify what it takes to move out of poverty.

MONTHLY CALENDAR

1st Thursday - Curriculum or Speaker 2nd Thursday- Support Circle Leaders meet with their Volunteers 3rd Thursday- Curriculum or Speaker 4th Thursday- Community Change Work

LOCATION:

King Street Church 162 E King Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

The Gleaning Project

The Gleaning projects collects excess unsalable but edible food from growers, producers, and distributors and then distributes the gleaned food such as fruits and vegetables to local agencies such as food pantries, soup kitchens, shelters for the homeless, senior centers, etc.

Additional Information:

South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP) also has several other programs. These programs:

Franklin County Homeless Assistance Program Women, Infants, & Children (WIC) Weatherization Assistance Program Child Care Information Services Shelter of Franklin County

are listed in this directory under the specific name of the program due to the amount of information available.

For more information on any of these programs, contact the office at (717) 263-5060.

Special Olympics of Franklin County

Address: 2567 Falling Springs Road Phone: (717) 267-1457

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- sopafranklin@yahoo.com Fax:

Website- http://www.sopafranklin.org/

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents

school age to adult

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The mission of Special Olympics PA is to provide year-round sports training and competition in a variety of Olympic-type sports for children and adults with intellectual disabilities, giving them continuing opportunities to develop physical fitness, demonstrate courage, experience joy, and participate in a sharing of gifts, skills, and friendship with their families, other Special Olympics athletes, and the community.

All training and competition opportunities are provided free of charge to the athletes and their families, enabling everyone to experience the benefits of Special Olympics that extend well beyond the playing field.

Additional Information:

Volunteers are always needed. Trainings are held several times a year. The Special Olympics can be reached at Chambersburg Area Middle School from August 15 - June 15.

SpiriTrust Lutheran Counseling

Address: 43 West Washington Street Phone: (717) 263-9093

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday & Wednesday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Tuesday & Thursday 9:00 AM 9:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Sliding Scale Private Insurance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Website-

SpiriTrust Lutheran Counseling provides individual, couples, family and school-based counseling.

Services are provided by doctoral or master trained counselors and supervised by a licensed clinician. Counseling is provided within a Christian context that honors diversity and autonomy. Counselors work with clients to explore choices and the effects of each choice as they pertain to the physical, emotional, mental, social and spiritual aspects of life.

SpiriTrust Lutheran Home Care & Hospice

Address: 2700 Luther Drive **Phone:** (717) 264-8178

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (800) 840-9081 spiritrustlutheranhomecare.org Fax: (717) 264-6347

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home

Appointment

24 Hours/7 Days Week Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Medicare

Programs:

Website-

Home Health

Offers services for those recovering from illness or surgery or need help managing a chronic disease or condition. Services are provided in the comfort of individual's own home. Services include skilled nursing, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, personal care and/or medical social services.

Hospice

The hospice team includes professional, para-professionals, and volunteers who are dedicated to caring for those living with a terminal illness and their families. They will assist by managing pain and symptoms, supporting the family, and providing education on what to expect and teaching care giving techniques.

Additional Information:

Contact agency at 1-800-840-9081 for eligibility requirements

SpiriTrust Lutheran LIFE

Address: 840 Fifth Avenue **Phone:** (717) 264-5433

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (800) 840-9081 Toll Free

Website- www.spiritrustlutheranlife.org Fax: (717) 264-3279

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Adults

Ages 55+

Fee/Payment Method: Other Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Medicare

Programs:

Life Center

The LIFE Center is a homelike and safe environment that includes areas for medical treatment and rehabilitation, personal care, dining and recreation. Participants in the LIFE Program may attend the LIFE Center, open Monday - Friday (excluding holidays), depending on their need. Transportation will be provided, via specially equipped vans, to bring participants to and from the LIFE Center.

Life Services

LIFE services include all primary medical care, conveniently provided in a welcoming atmosphere of the LIFE Center. Reliable transportation is provided through LIFE to and from the Center and for all medically necessary appointments. Based on your plan of care other services may include:

Primary medical care and specialty services
Day services and recreational therapy
Laboratory and diagnostic services
Vision, dental, hearing and podiatry care
Prescription drugs and pill dispenser guidance
Medical supplies and equipment
Physical, occupational and speech therapy
Social services and behavioral health care
Home health care and personal care
In-home nursing care
Acute hospitalization and ambulance services
24/7 access to emergency/urgent care
Nutritional counseling and meals
Transportation
Chaplain services

Additional Information:

Those who are eligible will be:

Seniors who are age 55 and older, who live in a LIFE service area, who need some help with daily living activities such as dressing, bathing or laundry and want to stay in the community. The seniors must be able to live safely in community with the services from LIFE and agree to have all services coordinated and approved through the LIFE interdisciplinary team.

SpiriTrust Lutheran Stephen Ministry

Address: 2735 Luther Drive **Phone:** (717) 264-0737

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Email- <u>lbeaver@SpiriTrustlutheran.org</u> Fax:

Website- www.spiritrustlutheran.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home
Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

in need of temporary assistance

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Stephen Ministry

Stephen Ministry are trained lay people who provide ongoing Christian care to people experiencing a wide range of life transitions or loss including hospitalization, terminal illness or disability; loneliness or grief, job loss or divorce.

Additional Information:

Stephen Ministers complete 50 hours of training based solidly on Biblical testimony and the best tools of the health and psychological sciences.

SpiriTrust Lutheran Touch-a-Life

Address: 2735 Luther Drive **Phone:** (717) 264-0737

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- <u>lbeaver@SpiriTrustLutheran.org</u> Fax: (717) 263-0119

Website- www.SpiriTrustLutheran.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

in need of temporary assistance

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

SpiriTrust Lutheran Touch-a-Life volunteers help individuals of all ages with everyday tasks such as providing companionship by phone or in-person, and assisting clients with errands, letter writing, reading, transportation, meal preparation, household chores, outdoor projects and minor repairs. Services are provided on a temporary basis.

Spring of Hope Prayer Counseling Ministries

Phone: (717) 762-0234 Address: Chambersburg Office

1090 Wayne Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

St Thomas Office 173 Rhondel Drive St Thomas, PA 17252 Waynesboro Office

230 South Potomac Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Emailspringofhope@embargmail.com (717) 762-0264 Fax:

Websitewww.springofhope.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment Multilingual Services: Spanish

Monday - Friday 10:30 AM 7:30 PM Counseling Hours

Monday - Thursday 9:00 AM 1:00 PM

Office Hours

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Donation Basis Self-Pay

> \$60.00 per session donation Credit Card

Programs:

We are a life-giving ministry designed to bring hope and purpose to the community at large for those in need. We seek to do this by facilitating the process of restoring broken relationships, hurting families and healing of wounded lives through prayer counseling ministry and Biblically-based teaching.

We are committed to the task of restoring broken relationships and bringing healing to the hurting and wounded in the name of Jesus Christ.

Prayer Counseling

Prayer Counseling is inner healing based on the Lordship of Jesus Christ, prayer and the application of Biblical principles and truths.

Each session begins with a prayerful examination of the fruit in a counselee's life. Bad fruit is then traced to bitter roots through the guidance of the Holy Spirit.

With prayer and the Holy Spirit's leading, the blood of Jesus Christ and the power of the Cross are all applied to the deep wounds and practices of the heart.

Each session lasts approximately 1 hour and 15 minutes.

Additional Information:

Although we are non-profit organization, we recommend that each client contribute a donation for services rendered. Our suggested minimum donation is \$60 per session; however donations given beyond this will be greatly appreciated.

Spring of Hope Prayer Counseling Ministry is led by a board of directors from several churches and businesses in the region. All counselors are certified through the Elijah House Schools.

Counselees may seek financial assistance from their church, employer or other sources.

St Paul United Methodist Church

Address: 750 Norland Avenue Phone: (717) 267-3085

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://www.chambersburgstpaul.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Multilingual Services:

Varies based upon program.

Population Served: Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

Food Bank

Families come in once a month to receive food

Furniture Ministry

We receive used furniture (sofas, beds, dressers, tables, chairs and more) and hand it out to those in need of furnishings.

Good Samaritan Outreach

Assisting families in faith and finances.

Clothing Ministry (Donation Site)

Collecting clothing and small household items. These items are then sent to First United Methodist Church in Chambersburg for distribution to local families

Thanksgiving and Christmas Baskets

Local families are given food baskets to help them through the holidays.

Christmas Blessings

Local children are give Christmas gifts of toys, games and clothes. The gifts are purchased, wrapped and labeled for each family and handed out just before Christmas. Each family also receives a Children's Bible for Christmas.

Standard of Living Augmentation, Inc. (SOLA)

Address: 30 South Washington Street Phone: (717) 660-9359

Greencastle, PA 17225

Website- www.solaugmentation.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

A leading provider of education and career services for individuals attempting to enter the workforce. SOLA offers many services to those in the communities of Franklin County. They are:

Customer Service/Retail Training

SOLA offers training to individuals interested in pursuing a career in the Customer Service/Retail industry upon successful completion of the Professional Employment Skills Training. Individuals will receive classroom/hands-on experience in the customer service retail industry and are required to attend all classes and complete an internships.

Training Objectives:

Understanding customer service basics Telephone etiquette and procedure Appropriate workplace behavior

Training Methods—A combination of classroom instruction, hands-on training and work experience through an internship.

Training Timeline—This training consists of 80 hours of instruction and work experience during a two-week time period.

Hands-on Coaching—Participants receive direct assistance from qualified SOLA staff to ensure the best job placement and job retention

Disability Services

We offers a variety of work and skills training opportunities to individuals with a diagnosed disability referred by sources like the Department of Rehabilitation and Regional Center. Staff fluent in English, Spanish and American Sign Language are at your service. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

WorkSource and Career Resource Centers

Through a network of partners, SOLA WorkSource and Career Resource Centers bring job seekers and employers together in one place. Employers receive assistance finding candidates and screening prospective employees, and career seekers receive assistance in the following areas:

One-on-One Career Counseling

Job Search Strategies

Access to Computer, Internet, Phone, Fax and Copier

Resume Writing

Computer and Skills Training

Interview Workshops

Financial Management

Access to Community Resources

Text Books, Bus Passes, and other Work Tools

On-the-Job Training Opportunities

Career Development and Job Leads

Standard of Living Augmentation, Inc. (SOLA)

Dress for Success

Dress for Success receives referrals from the Veteran Employment Program for Veterans in need of professional attire. Female veterans are provided with one professional outfit to attend a job interview. Once the female vet has secured employment, Dress for Success will provide one week of business attire, including accessories such as shoes, a purse, necklace and earrings. Dress for Success also provides an ongoing support group as women successfully transition into the workplace.

Veteran Assistance Program (VAP)

Standard Of Living Augmentation has established a program dedicated solely to assisting veterans throughout the Tri-State Regions of PA, MD and WV especially Franklin County, Fulton and Cumberland in Pennsylvania, Washington and Frederick Counties in Mary Land and Berkley County in West. Unemployed veterans from Golf War I & II benefit from a host of services delivered via Universal Access, Core and Intensive Services. Program Specialists, former vets themselves, are uniquely qualified to respond to and address the special needs of those who have served our country and now face the challenges of transitioning into a civilian world, advance beyond their military careers and regain their independence, a sense of pride, dignity and purpose for themselves, their families and communities.

VAP advisors offers skills assessments, one-on-one career counseling, employment preparation courses, educational and technical skills classes, and work tools as well as access to a host of other partner services including shelter and housing assistance, transportation assistance, medical and dental health services, mental health and substance abuse counseling, Veterans Benefits Assistance and more – all aimed at helping veterans secure meaningful and sustainable employment.

Program Services:
One-on-One Career Counseling
Job Search Strategies
Access to Computer, Internet, Phone, Fax and Copier
Resume Writing
Computer and Skills Training
Interview Workshops
Financial Management
Access to Community Resources
Text Books, Bus Passes, and other Work Tools
On-the-Job Training Opportunities
Career Development and Job Leads
Entrepreneurial Assistance
One-year Follow-up Services (Post Service Assessment)

Documents Required:
Current Photo ID
Social Security Card, or Right-to-Work Documents
DD 214, or Proof of Service Letter
Proof of Income (e.g. EDD Unemployment Letter, GR Letter, etc.)
Proof of Selective Service Registration (Males Only—Born after 01/01/1960)

Stroke Survivor

Address: 3rd Thursday @ 7:00 pm, Chambersburg HospitaPhone: (717) 267-7901

Rehab Dining Room, 4th Floor 112 North 7th Stree

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

3rd Thursday @ 7:00 pm

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Stroke Survivor Support Group welcomes stroke survivors and their support / caregivers to join us for open discussion meetings.

All meetings begin at 7 p.m. and are held in the Rehab Dining Room, 4th floor, Chambersburg Hospital. Parking is available on the lower level of the parking garage. Classes are free and no registration is required. For more information, contact Chris Parker, OTR/L, or Kristen Foster, CCC-SLP at (717) 267-7901.

Summit Bariatric

Address: 1st Wednesday @ 7:00 pm, Summit Health Cente Phone: (717) 217-6800
Building 1
Conference Room 757 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Multilingual Services:

1st Wednesday @ 7:00 pm

Population Served: Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

Summit Behavioral Health Services - Outpatient

a service of Summit Health

Address: 176 South Coldbrook Avenue Phone: (717) 267-7480

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax: (717) 267-7403

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Thursday 8:00 AM 7:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

At Summit Behavioral Health, a wide-variety services and treatment options are available for anyone who is experiencing mental health and substance use challenges. We believe that the best chance of recovery is through supportive and individualized treatment. The following therapies and treatments are offered for children & adults during day and evening hours:

Couples Therapy
Family Therapy
Group Therapy
Individual Therapy
Medication Management
Older Adult Services
Play Therapy
Treatment of Eating Disorders
Diagnostic Evaluations

A referral is required by a family physician.

Summit Cancer and Hematology Services

a service of Summit Health

Address: Medical Oncology Phone: (717) 217-6020 Medical Oncology

755 Norland Ave., Suite 100 (717) 262-4660 Radiation Oncology Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro Office

Radiation Oncology 260 North Seventh Street Chambersburg, PA 17201 Waynesboro Office

Waynesboro Office 601 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- <u>www.summithealth.com</u> **Fax:**

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**Medical Oncology Site

Monday - Friday 7:00 AM 3:30 PM

Radiation Oncology Site

Monday - Friday 7:30 AM 4:00 PM

Waynesboro Office

Population Served: General Public
Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

The Summit Cancer Services provides quality cancer care in a local setting. Certified by the American College of Surgeons, Summit Cancer and Hematology Services ensure access to quality cancer care without the need to travel outside the local area. Services available include:

- * Surgery
- * Radiation Therapy (3-D conformal, superficial electron therapy. Intensity Modulated Radiation Therapy, Image Guided Radiation Therapy, Stereotactic Body Radiation Therapy with TomoTherapy, and Gynecologic High-dose Rate treatments.)
- * Chemotherapy
- * Laboratory
- * Pain Management
- * Palliative Care
- * Nutritional Services
- * Social services
- * Support Groups

Summit Cardiology

a service of Summit Health

Address: Summit Health Center, Building 1

755 Norland Avenue Suite 201 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Waynesboro Medical Office Building

601 East Main Street Level 2 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 7:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Phone: (717) 217-6944 Chambersburg

(717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Programs:

At Summit Cardiology, we provide prevention services, diagnostic tests, and treatment options for heart patients.

Evaluation & Management of Heart Conditions

- *Coronary Artery Disease
- *Cardiomyopathies
- *Congestive Heart Failure (CHF)
- *Arrythmias
- *Adult congenital heart disease

Assessments, Consultations & Education

- *Cardiac Risk Assessments
- *Risk factor reduction
- *Cardiac health management
- *Dietary counseling
- *Lipid management
- *Education on preventing heart disease
- *Women's cardiac health counseling
- *Cardiology consultations

Device Support & Management

- *Pacemakers
- *ICDs (Implantable Cardioverter Defibrillator)

Clinics

- *Congestive Heart Failure (CHF)
- *Coumadin

Summit ENT & Hearing Services

a service of Summit Health

Address: Summit Health Center-Building 1

755 Norland Avenue Suite 202 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Waynesboro Office 601 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.summithealth.org

Fax:

Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Days / Hours:

7:30 AM 6:00 PM

Monday - Thursday Chambersburg Office

Friday 6:30 AM 5:00 PM

Chambersburg Office

Tuesday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM

Waynesboro Office

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Phone: (717) 217-6870 Chambersburg

(717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Self-Pay

Programs:

At Summit ENT & Hearing Services our team of specialists and audiologists offer you the following services and treatments:

Allergy testing

Immunotherapy (allergy shots)

Robotic surgery

General ear, nose & throat care

Hearing disorders

Balance disorders

Head & neck cancer

Nose & sinus surgery

Sleep apnea surgery

Skin cancer surgery

Thyroid & Parathyroid Surgery

A referral from your doctor is required. We accept most major insurances.

We also offer hearing services. Our certified audiologist and physicians are specially trained to diagnose, manage and treat hearing or balance problems- from birth through adulthood.

We sell top quality instruments including digital hearing aids with speech enhancement and background noise suppression technology. We are a multi-line hearing company and offer in-office cleaning and computer analysis of hearing aids. We also offer hearing and balance testing and custom earplugs.

Summit Health Imaging Services

a service of Summit Health

Address: Rhoda Brake Shreiner Women's Center

757 Norland Avenue Suite 103 Chambersburg, PA 17201 Chambersburg Hospital 112 North 7th Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Summit Health Center Building 2 757 Norland Avenue Suite 102 Chambersburg, PA 17201 John L Grove Medical Center 50 Eastern Avenue Suite 141 Greencastle, PA 17225

Shippensburg Medical Campus 46 Walnut Bottom Road Shippensburg, PA 17257 **Progress Professional Center** 97 Progress Boulevard Shippensburg, PA 17257 Waynesboro Hospital

501 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Websitewww.summithealth.org Fax:

Walk-In

Service Delivery: Appointment

Varries Upon Location **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Private Insurance Fee/Payment Method:

Medical Assistance

Phone: (717) 267-6116 Chambersburg. & Progress (717) 597-5537 Greencastle

(717) 217-6750 Rhonda Brake

(717) 530-5333 Shippensburg

(717) 765-3404 Waynesboro

Self-Pay

Programs:

Days / Hours:

Summit Health boasts some of the nation's most advanced X-ray, MRI, mammography and CT scan technology to determine the presence and nature of medical conditions and diseases. Our diagnostic services are accredited by the American College of Radiology and are reviewed by the Joint Commission and Pennsylvania Department of Health. Services are available at:

Chambersburg Hospital, (717)267-6116 112 North Seventh Street, Chambersburg, PA

Hours: Monday - Friday 7:00 - 9:00

CT Scan, Fluroscopy, MRI, Nuclear Medicine, PET/CT Scan, Ultrasound, X-ray

Greencastle Health Services, (717) 597-5537

John L. Grove Medical Center, 50 Eastern Avenue, Suite 141, Greencastle, PA

Hours: 7:15 - 4:00

Mammography, Ultrasound, X-ray

Shippensburg (Progress Blvd.), Progress Professional Center, (717) 267-6116 97 Progress Boulevard, Shippensburg, PA

Summit Health Imaging Services

a service of Summit Health

Hours: Monday & Thursday, Appointment Only

MRI, Ultrasound

Shippensburg Medical Campus, (717) 530-5333 46 Walnut Bottom Road, Shippensburg, PA Hours: Monday & Wednesday 7:00 - 5:30; Tuesday, Thursday, & Friday 7:00 - 1:30 Mammography, X-ray

Rhonda Brake Shreiner Women's Center, Summit Health Center, (717) 217-6750 Building 2, 757 Norland Avenue Suite 103, Chambersburg, PA Hours: Monday - Wednesday 6:30 - 8; Thursday, & Friday 6:30 - 4:00; Appointment Only Bone Density Study, Mammography, Ultrasound, Stereotactic Breast Biopsy

Summit Diagnostic Services, Summit Health Center, (717) 267-6116 Building 2, 757 Norland Avenue, Suite 102, Chambersburg, PA Hours: Monday - Friday 7:30 - 3:00; Appointment Only CT Scan, Bone Density Study, MRI, Ultrasound, X-ray, Fluoroscopy

Waynesboro Hospital, (717) 765-3404
501 East Main Street, Waynesboro, PA
Hours: Monday - Friday 7:30 - 4:00; Saturday 7:30 - 12:00
Bone Density, CT Scan, Mammography, MRI, Nuclear Medicine, Ultrasound, X-ray, Fluoroscopy, Stereotactic Breast Biopsy

Summit Health Lab Services

a service of Summit Health

Address: Chambersburg Hospital

112 N. Seventh St., Chambersburg PA 17201

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Park Fifth Avenue Professional Center

761 5th Avenue Suite C Chambersburg, PA 17201

Summit Health Center Building 2 757 Norland Avenue Suite 102 Chambersburg, PA 17201

John L Grove Medical Center

50 Eastern Avenue

Greencastle, PA 17225

Mercersburg Health Center

2 Keefer Drive

Mercersburg, PA 17236

Shippensburg Medical Campus

46 Walnut Bottom Road Shippensburg, PA 17257 Mont Alto Health Center 6155 Anthony Highway Waynesboro, PA 17268

Waynesboro Hospital 501 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Websitewww.summithealth.org

Fax:

Service Delivery: Days / Hours: Varies Upon Location **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Private Insurance Fee/Payment Method: Other Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Phone: (717) 267-7153 Chambersburg Hospital

(717) 267-0969 Park Avenue

(717) 597-5537 Greencastle

(717) 328-2626 Mercersburg

(717) 530-5333 Shippensburg

(717) 217-6745 Summit Health Center

(717) 765-3403 Waynesboro Hospital

Programs:

Lab services are offered at the following locations:

Chambersburg Chambersburg Hospital 112 N. Seventh St., Chambersburg Pa 17201 Hours: Monday-Friday, 6:30 -6:00; Saturday, 6:30 - 2:00 (717)267-7153

Fifth Avenue Laboratory Park Fifth Avenue Professional Center 761 Fifth Avenue, Suite C, Chambersburg, Pa 17201 Hours: Monday-Friday, 6:30 a.m.-12:00 (717)267-0969

Summit Diagnostic Services

Summit Health Lab Services

a service of Summit Health

Summit Health Center- Building 2 757 Norland Avenue, Suite 102, Chambersburg Pa 17201 Hours: Monday-Friday, 6:30 a.m.-5p.m.; Saturday, 6:30 a.m.-Noon (717)217-6745

Greencastle Greencastle Health Services John L. Grove Medical Center 50 Easter Avenue, Suite 141, Greencastle, PA 17225 Hours: Monday-Friday 6:30 a.m.-3 p.m. (717)597-5537

Mercersburg
Mercersburg Health Center
2 Keefer Drive, Mercersburg, PA 17236
Hours: Monday-Friday, 6:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m.
(717) 328-2626

Shippensburg Shippensburg Medical Campus 46 Walnut Bottom Road, Shippensburg, Pa 17257 Hours: Monday-Friday, 6:30 a.m.- 3 p.m. (717)530-5333

Waynesboro
Waynesboro Hospital
501 E. Main St., Waynesboro Pa 17268
Hours: Monday- Friday, 6 a.m. -6 p.m.; Saturday, 7 a.m. -2:30 p.m. (717)765-3403

Mont Alto Health Center 6155 Anthony Highway Waynesboro, PA 17268 Hours: 6:30 a.m. - 12:00 pm

Summit Occupational Health

a service of Summit Health

Address: 1610 Orchard Drive **Phone:** (717) 261-0929

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax: (717) 261-0902

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Friday 7:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Self-Pay

Workers Comp. Insur.
Private Insurance

Programs:

At Summit Occupational Health, we offer a wide variety of safety and preventative services to employers, organizations, students and travelers.

We offer flexible scheduling, prompt test results reporting and same day office visits for injured workers.

Our medical team is knowledgeable and compliant with DOT regulations and recommendations. They are available for your convenience with immediate on-site evaluations.

Additional Information:

Travel clinic - vaccines and medication prescriptions for travel outside the U.S.

Summit Orthopedic Group

a service of Summit Health

Address: Chambersburg Hospital Nedical Office Building Phone: (717) 263-1220 Chambersburg

120 N 7th Street Suite 101 (717) 300-7910 Shippensburg Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Shippensburg Medical Campus 46 Walnut Bottom Road Suite 300

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Waynesboro Medical Office Building

601 East Main Street Level 1 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 7:45 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Chambersburg & Waynesboro

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM

Shippensburg

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Pain shouldn't stop you from enjoying life's best moments. Summit Orthopedic Group understands the damper chronic pain can put on your life.

We have specialists ready to work with you to determine the best way to get you back on your feet, whether through therapy, non-surgical treatments, or a total joint replacement.

Services

Fracture care
Hip replacement surgery
Sports medicine
Joint replacement

Summit Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

a service of Summit Health

Address: Results Physical Therapy & Fitness

1600 Orchard Drive Chambersburg, PA 17201 Chambersburg Hospital 120 North 7th Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201 Shippensburg Medical Campus

46 Walnut Bottom Road Shippensburg, PA 17257 Waynesboro Hospital 501 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone: (717) 267-7715 Chambersburg Hospital

(717) 262-4650 Results (717) 530-5333 Shippensburg

(717) 765-3456 Waynesboro Hospital

Websitewww.summithealth.org Fax:

Service Delivery: Appointment Only Days / Hours:

Varies Upon Location **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Private Insurance Fee/Payment Method:

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Franklin County's leading provider of rehab for over 30 years, this healthcare specialty is involved with evaluating and treating disorders of the musculoskeletal and neurological systems. Services are located at the following locations:

Results Therapy and Fitness 1600 Orchard Drive, Chambersburg, PA Phone: (717) 262-4650

Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy

Shippensburg Health Services 46 Walnut Bottom Road, Shippensburg, PA Phone: (717) 530-5333 Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy

Waynesboro Hospital

501 East Main Street, Waynesboro, PA Phone: (717) 765-3456

Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Speech Therapy

Chambersburg Hospital 112 North Seventh Street, Chambersburg, PA Phone: (717) 267-7715

Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Speech Therapy

Additional Information:

www. SummitHealth.org/rehab for more information on physical medicine services in Franklin County.

Summit Plastic Surgery & Skin Care Center

a service of Summit Health

Address: Summit Health Center, Building 2

757 Norland Avenue Suite 104

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Phone: (717) 263-8463

Programs:

Summit Plastic Surgery & Skin Care Center offiers the following services: Plastic Surgery - Enhancing the appearance of your breast, body and face Dermatology - Medical care for treating disorders of the skin, hair, and nails Aesthetics - Non-surgical care for improving the health and look of your skin Skin Care - Physician-grade skin care products for improving the look of your skin

Summit Primary Care - 8th Street

a service of Summit Health

Address: 144 South 8th Street Suite 111 **Phone:** (717) 264-6511

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more "Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care - Menno Haven

a service of Summit Health

Address: 2075 Scotland Avenue Phone: (717) 217-6055

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday 8:00 AM 5:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Tuesday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more "Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care - Mercersburg

a service of Summit Health

Address: Mercersburg Health Center Phone: (717) 328-2119

2 Keefer Drive

Mercersburg, PA 17236

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Friday 7:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Monday - Tuesday 7:30 AM 7:00 PM Wednesday - Thursday 7:30 AM 5:30 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more

"Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care - Mont Alto

a service of Summit Health

Address: Mont Alto Health Center Phone: (717) 749-3181

6155 Anthony Highway Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Wednesday 7:30 AM 6:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Thursday 7:00 AM 6:00 PM Friday 7:00 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more "Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care - Philadelphia Avenue

a service of Summit Health

Address: 3106 Philadelphia Avenue Phone: (717) 264-3644

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Saturday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Friday 7:00 AM 5:00 PM Monday - Thursday 7:00 AM 7:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more "Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care - Shippensburg

a service of Summit Health

Address: Shippensburg Medical Campus

Population Served: General Public

46 Walnut Bottom Road Shippensburg, PA 17257 **Phone:** (717) 530-4148

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday & Wednesday 7:00 AM 7:00 PM Multilingual Services:

Tuesday, Thursday, & FrīdaQ AM 5:00 PM

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more "Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care - Summit Health Center Bldg 2, 1st

a service of Summit Health

Address: Summit Health Center - Building 2 Phone: (717) 217-6760

757 Norland Avenue Suite 101 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Saturday 8:00 AM 12:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Friday 7:30 AM 6:00 PM Monday - Thursday 7:30 AM 7:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more "Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care - Summit Health Center Bldg 2,

a service of Summit Health

Address: Summit Health Center - Building 2 Phone: (717) 217-6798

757 Norland Avenue Suite 203 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Thursday 8:00 AM 7:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Monday - Wednesday, & 87:00 AM 5:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services
Disease screenings
Birth control
Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more "Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care - Waynesboro, 3rd Floor

a service of Summit Health

Address: Waynesboro Medical Office Building

601 East Main Street 3rd Floor

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Phone: (717) 765-5060

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more "Welcome to Medicare" Exam

Summit Primary Care & Walk-In - Greencastle

a service of Summit Health

Address: John L Grove Medical Center

50 Eastern Avenue Suite 144 Greencastle, PA 17225 **Phone:** (717) 597-5553

Fax:

Website- www.summithealth.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Thursday 7:30 AM 6:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Friday 7:30 AM 5:30 PM

Monday - Wednesday 7:30 AM 7:00 PM

Primary Care

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 7:00 PM

Walk-In

Saturday - Sunday 9:00 AM 5:00 PM

Walk-In

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services Disease screenings Birth control Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more

"Welcome to Medicare" Exam | Learn more

Summit Primary Care & Walk-In - Waynesboro

a service of Summit Health

Address: Waynesboro Medical Office Building

601 East Main Street First Floor

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone: (717) 765-5060

Multilingual Services:

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Monday - Thursday 8:00 AM 7:00 PM

Primary Care

8:00 AM 5:00 PM

Primary Care

Monday - Sunday 9:00 AM 7:00 PM

Walk-In

Friday

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

We provide personalized, quality healthcare for you and your family at every stage of life.

Services & Treatment

Check-ups & health screenings

Chronic disease management (diabetes, high blood pressure & asthma)

Immunizations

Minor lacerations & injuries

Pediatric care

Severe & minor illnesses

Wellness care (healthy lifestyle habits - exercise, diet, sleep & nutrition)

End of life care (comfort & support for the seriously ill)

Skin Health

Cancer screening

Rashes

Acne

Minor skin surgery (removal and biopsy of moles & other skin lesions)

Women's Health

Preventative services

Disease screenings

Birth control

Medicare patients

Annual Wellness Visit | Learn more

"Welcome to Medicare" Exam | Learn more

Associated Service:

Primary Care

Pediatrics

Summit Pulmonology

Address: North Park Profressional Building Phone: (717) 264-1600

601 Norland Avenue Suite 100 Chambersburg, PA 17201

www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Website-

At Summit Pulmonology, we want to help you by diagnosing, treating, and managing lung disorders.

Services & Treatment

Our providers are ready to help you with your:

Asthma

Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD)

Shortness of breath

Lung cancer

Chronic cough

Pneumonia

Interstitial Lung Disease

Chest X-Ray

Xolair Injections (For severe, asthma triggered by year-round allergens in the air)

Sleep Health

Insomnia

Sleep Apnea

Narcalepsy

Restless Leg Syndrome

Periodic Limb Movement Disorder

REM Movement Disorder

Parasomnia

Summit Surgical Group

a service of Summit Health

Address: Chambersburg Hospital Medical Office Building Phone: (717) 217-6800 Chambersburg & Shippensburg

120 N 7th Street Suite 200 (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Chambersburg, PA 17201 Shippensburg Medical Campus

46 Walnut Bottom Road Shippensburg, PA 17257

Waynesboro Medical Office Building

601 East Main Street Level 2 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 7:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Chambersburg Office

Friday 1:00 PM 3:00 PM

Shippensburg Office

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM

Waynesboro Office

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

At Summit Surgical Group - Chambersburg, your care is our first concern. With the best technology and state-of-the-art surgical procedures, we strive to provide you with the highest level of care.

Services

Vascular

Surgical Procedures
Aesthetic (Skin lesions, Melanoma)
Bariatric Surgery (Gastric Banding/Bypass)
Breast
Cancer
General surgery
Robotic

Additional Services

Breast cancer risk assessment clinic

Evaluation and management of chronic non healing wounds including venous stasis ulcers

Evaluation and management of diabetic foot problems

Summit Urology Group

a service of Summit Health

Address: Chambersburg Hospital Medical Office Building Phone: (717) 217-6803 Chambersburg 120 N 7th Street Suite 200 (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

120 N 7th Street Suite 200 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Waynesboro Medical Office Building 601 East Main Street Level 3 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 7:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

At Summit Urology Group, we provide urologic care for men and women using leading edge technologies and treatments, including robotic surgery.

Men's Health
Erectile dysfunction (ED)
Enlarged prostate (benign prostatic hyperplasia "BPH")
Infertility
Urinary incontinence
Kidney stones
Vasectomy & vasectomy reversal
Testosterone replacement therapy

Women's Health Urinary incontinence Bladder pain/Interstitial cystitis Female pelvic prolapse

Cancer Treatment Prostate Kidney Bladder Testicular

Summit Weight Management

a service of Summit Health

Address: 1624 Orchard Drive **Phone:** (717) 267-6427

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- <u>www.summithealth.org</u> Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Adults

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay

Programs:

Using evidence-based methods, Dr. Klink works with a team of dietitians, fitness experts, doctors, and surgeons to find the best way to guide you through your weight loss journey.

You will receive education and coaching on:

Healthy habits
Emotional health
Physical activity
Physical challenges caused by weight
Weight reduction & maintenance
Weight related health problems
Managing medications that impact weight

Evaluating and monitoring medications used for weight loss (when appropriate)

Dr. Klink is here to offer help for people who desire to adopt healthier lifestyle habits that will lead to weight reduction, also known as Therapeutic Lifestyle Change. The physician spends significant time with each patient through one-on-one visits, and care is individualized.

Research shows that a successful program for weight management should be ongoing, so we offer you the support you need – for as long as you need it – to help you reach your goal.

New Patients must ownload & complete new patient packet. Return completed materials to the office and they will schedule your first appointment.

Goals for You

Help you maintain a healthy weight and body composition.

Provide you with tools to help you sustain weight loss in a safe evidence-based manner.

Prevent regaining lost weight in order to promote long-term benefits.

Most major insurances accepted.

Summit Women's Group

a service of Summit Health

Address: Summit Health Center, Building 2

757 Norland Avenue Suite 207 Chambersburg, PA 17201 John L Grove Medical Center 50 Eastern Avenue Suite 144

Greencastle, PA 17225

Waynesboro Medical Office Building

601 East Main Street Level 2 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Websitewww.summithealth.org

Fax: Service Delivery: Appointment Days / Hours:

Monday - Friday 7:30 AM 5:00 PM

Monday - Friday 7:00 AM 5:00 PM

Chambersburg Office

Tues, Wednesday/Thursday

Greencastle Office

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Medical Assistance

Phone: (717) 217-6882 Chambersburg

(717) 765-5060 Greencastle & Waynesboro

Self-Pay Credit Card

Multilingual Services:

Programs:

At Summit Women's Group Chambersburg, we provide obstetric and gynecological care for all ages.

Susannah's Pantry

Address: Christ United Methodist Church Phone: (717) 762-7011

100 South Church Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- http://umcchrist.org/our-community/susannahs-paFax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Varies Multilingual Services:

You must call first to ensure access to the pantry

Population Served: Waynesboro Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Our Food Pantry is open to all Waynesboro area residents who are in need of food. Anyone who wishes may come to the pantry and fill two grocery bags with the food that is stocked in the Pantry that their family would use. To assist as many families as possible, we do have a limit: two (2) grocery bags per visit and one visit per household per month.

Please contact the church office at 717-762-7011 before coming to make sure that there is someone in the office to assist you.

Additional Information:

Donations of non-perishable food items are gladly accepted. Some of the most requested food items: Spaghetti Noodle and Sauce, Macaroni and Cheese, Canned Meats (Tuna, Ham/Spam, Chicken), Canned Fruits, Peanut Butter and Jelly, Soups, Crackers, Meals in a can (beef stew, pastas, etc) Cereal, Canned Milk (no refrigeration required).

Occasionally, we have request for personal care items (shampoo, soap, toothpaste, toothbrushes, deodorant, razors, toilet paper, etc) – donations of personal care items are appreciated.

Donations can be dropped of at the church on Sundays or during the week (If during the week, please contact the church office at 717-762-7011 before coming to make sure that there is someone in the office to unlock the door for you.)

Susquehanna Service Dogs

a service of Keystone Human Services

Address: 1078 Gravel Hill Road Phone: (717) 599-5920

Grantville, PA 17028

Email- ssd@keystonehumanservices.org Fax: (717) 469-4268

Website- http://www.keystonehumanservices.org/susqueha

dogs

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Application

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: All Ages **Fee/Payment Method:**

Programs:

Service Dogs

Service dogs are trained to assist children and adults with a wide range of disabilities, including physical and psychiatric disabilities and autism. Each dog receives individualized training, depending on the unique needs of their partner.

Balance Dogs

Balance dogs assist individuals who have a disability that interferes with their ability to walk. Because individuals' needs vary, each dog is specially trained for the specific needs of their partner. Balance work is just one of many tasks service dogs can be trained to perform.

Hearing Dogs

Hearing dogs assist their partners by alerting to specific sounds in the environment. With the assistance of a hearing dog, individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing do not need to rely solely on visual signals and are able to live more independently. For individuals who lost their hearing later in life, it is also helpful to be reminded of everyday sounds by observing the actions of the dog.

Service Dogs for Service Men and Women

SSD trains service dogs or hearing dogs especially for the unique needs of military veterans. We have experience with a wide range of disabilities, including post-traumatic stress disorder.

Facility Dogs

Facility dogs assist physical therapists, occupational therapists, psychologists or social workers supporting adults and children with physical, emotional and behavioral disabilities. Facility dogs have been very effective working with children and adults in a school or therapy setting. These dogs are specially trained for the particular tasks they will be asked to perform. We have had great success placing facility dogs in school settings.

In-Home Service Dogs

In-home service dogs provide the same assistance as service dogs do to children and adults with disabilities. However, these dogs to not have public access and only provide assistance in their partner's home. In-home service dogs are beneficial to individuals who need the assistance of a specially trained dog in their home but do not want to have a dog with them in public.

Companion Dogs

Companion dogs are specially trained dogs that are placed with a family with a child with autism. These dogs are only available to families living within one hundred miles of Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, including all or part of Dauphin, Cumberland, Perry, Lancaster, Lebanon and York Counties.

Additional Information:

With the assistance of a service dog, balance dog, hearing dog, facility dog, companion dog or in-home service dog, individuals can lead more independent lives. These dogs may reduce or eliminate their partners' reliance on assistance appliances and can enhance their partners' ability to move about in public places by performing tasks that may otherwise have hindered their partners' movement or required human assistance. Individuals are able to increase their interaction with other people and their environment.

Susquehanna Service Dogs

a service of Keystone Human Services

The ARC of Franklin/Fulton Counties

Advocacy & Resources for Citizens with Intellectual and Developmental Disbilities

Address: 2314 Philadelphia Avenue Phone: (717) 264-4390

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- <u>www.thearcoffranklinfultoncounties.com</u> **Fax:** (717) 264-0348

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: All Ages

children & adults with developmental disabilities

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs: Advocacy

The Arc of Franklin & Fulton Counties is an advocacy organization helping to ensure individuals with disabilities enjoy the same rights, access to opportunities (educational, employment, community living, health care, etc.) and privileges as other citizens. For more information please call 717-264-4390.

Companion Services

Companion services are provided to individuals living in private residences for the purpose of providing supervision and minimal assistance that is focused on the health and safety of the adult individual with a developmental disability.

Companion services can provide assistance in daily living activities, including grooming, healthcare, household care, meal preparation, planning, and socialization.

Home and Community Habiliation

Home & Community Services are direct services provided in private residences and community settings to protect the health and welfare of individuals and in acquiring, maintaining, and improving self-help, domestic, socialization, and adaptive skills.

Hours of service are based on available funding of the individual.

Respite Care

The Respite Care program provides short term specialized care in the family home and with every aspect of the individual's daily life. Respite care is commonly used for families to go on vacations or due to an illness. Days are available to families based on funding availability

Socials

The Socials are held on the third Thursday of every month at the St. Paul United Methodist Church on Norland Avenue and is listed on the Social recreation calendar in the newsletter. Please call the Arc office to RSVP at 717-264-4390. Everyone is welcome.

Transportation

Transportation is provided to adult consumers. The cost is determined on a per trip basis, with transportation one-way to any given location being a "trip." For example, taking an individual from home to work, and then back again is considered two trips.

Additional Information:

Funding for the support programs is provided through allocations by the United Way, contracts with Franklin-Fulton MH/MR/EI, fundraisers, membership and donations.

The Closet @ Valley Ministries VAL-MED Building

Phone: (717) 349-0067

Dry Run, PA 17220

Websitewww.valleyministries.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In Monday, Wednesday, Saturd AM 1:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: All Ages

Address: 20334 School Road

\$5.00 per bag Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee

Programs: The Closet

The Closet offers quality, gently used clothing from infants to adult sizes, shoes, accessories, small household items, baby items, books, and toys. An oversized bag of clothing is just \$5.00. Some items, such as designer clothing are individually priced.

Donations accepted during business hours.

The Hope Center at Hagerstown Rescue Mission

Address: 125 North Prospect Street, P.O. Box 685 Phone: (301) 739-1165

Hagerstown, MD 217410685

Email- hagerstownrescue@verizon.net Fax: (301) 739-1169

Website- hagerstownrescue.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Call for Availability First

Application for Residential Program

24 Hours/7 Days Week Multilingual Services:

Monday - Saturday 1:00 PM
Soup Line (see program detail for more info)
Sunday 1:30 PM
Soup Line (see program detail for more info)

Population Served: Males Only (18+)

For Shelter Services

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Emergency Shelter Services

The Hope Center at Hagerstown Rescue Mission provides up to 30 consecutive nights of overnight shelter to transient men who are homeless and would otherwise be living on the streets or in the woods. Some of the requirements for men staying in the Transient Program are:

They must be sober

They must shower each evening before given a bed

They must attend the evening chapel service

Each guest is given a personal care package containing enough personal hygiene products to last thirty days. A change of clothing is also made available if needed. A hot meal is provided following the evening chapel service.

Overnight guests may also stay for breakfast the following morning. However, due to limited storage space transients may not leave their personal possessions on the property.

Foundations Residential Program

Once an individual is ready to take the step to life recovery, they can join our men's program. Our program, Foundations, is free for any man that is ready to restore their life. Once in the program, the men will work through different levels of accountability. The men are enrolled in classes as well as being assigned various jobs around the property.

This 13-month residential life recovery ministry is designed for men who have expressed a desire to change their lives – both physically and spiritually. Intended to break the cycle of homelessness and addictions, this ministry encourages individual accountability and responsibility using a Biblically-based class curriculum, work assignments, and counseling. The desired goal for each man is to successfully complete this program and become a contributing member of society.

Soup Line

Monday through Saturday at 1:00 PM and Sunday at 1:30 PM The Hope Center at Hagerstown Rescue Mission provides a hot meal to hungry people in our community. Guests must arrive by 12:45 PM during the week and by 1:15 PM on Sundays.

Additional Information:

The Hope Center is a missionary, relief and rescue organization committed to helping people find a way out of their hopelessness and despair, and empower them to have hope by meeting their physical needs, and more importantly, their spiritual needs through a personal relationship with Jesus.

The House of Grace

Address: The House of Grace Phone: (717) 709-0085

307 Lincoln Way East (717) 267-0488

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Dress to a Tea 17 West King Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- houseofgrace@centurylink.net Fax: (717) 709-0825

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Thursday 8:30 AM 4:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Monday - Thursday 9:30 AM 2:00 PM

Classes

Monday - Thursday 10:00 AM 5:00 PM

Dress to a Tea

Saturday 10:00 AM 2:00 PM

Dress to a Tea

Population Served: Adult Females

18 years of age and older.

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The focus of this Christ-centered support group for women is self-sufficiency and spiritual growth; learned in a warm environment. Life skills education and mentoring are available. Goals are to develop wholeness in women so they may become the persons God created them to be in all aspects of life; and to equip women for service to others. (This is not a residential program)

Life skills education utilizes primarily a "hands on" approach and is one-on-one whenever possible. Skills include, are but not limited to:

- * Cooking & Nutrition
- * Sewing & Knitting
- * Crafts
- * Parenting
- * Cleaning
- * Basic Computer

For those interested, also offered:

- * Bible Study
- * Prayer Groups
- * Discipleship Class
- * Spiritual Growth Class
- * One on One Mentoring

Other programming includes, but is not limited to:

- * Developing Communication Skills
- * Building Relationships
- * Managing Stress
- * Various Home Safety and Health Classes

The House of Grace

Dress to a Tea Shop

Located at 17 West King Street, Chambersburg, hours of operation are as follows: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, & Thursday 10 AM - 5 PM Saturday 10 AM - 2 PM

Also offered is a workshop for women going back into the work force on the second Monday of each month. Registration is required.

For more information, call 267-0603

Additional Information:

This is a non-residential program. Women participate in activities by appointment only.

The Leland of Laurel Run

Address: 120 West Main Street Phone: (717) 749-0083

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- http://www.lelandpersonalcare.com/ Fax: (717) 749-3773

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: 24 Hours/7 Days Week Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

The Pantry @ Valley Ministries VAL-MED Building

Address: 20344 School Road **Phone:** (717) 349-0067

Dry Run, PA 17220

Website- www.valleyministries.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In
1st Wednesday Multilingual Services:

1:00 - 2:00 & 4:30 - 6:30

Population Served: Other

Fannett-Metal School District & adjoing townships

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs: The Pantry

Food pantry services for all individuals and families in the Fannett-Metal School District and adjoining townships. Individuals and families who find themselves in need can come to the pantry on the 1st Wednesday of the month and receive supplemental food services. There is no charge for this service.

The Treasure Chest Thrift Store

Address: Menno Haven Phone: (717) 261-2347

> 2075 Scotland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

> > Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In **Multilingual Services:**

Saturday 10:00 AM 1:00 PM

Friday 9:00 AM 3:00 PM Thursday 9:00 AM 3:00 PM

Donations accepted during business hours

Population Served: General Public

Credit Card Fee/Payment Method: Other

Credit Card

Programs:

Adult and children's clothing, household items, and furnitureThis unique Thrift Shop offers the resale of donated clothing, accessories, household items, small furniture (no upholstery), collectibles, antiques, games, and decorating items. All proceeds benefit the residents and employees of the Menno Haven communities thanks to the Menno Haven Auxiliary.

Trinity Episcopal Church

Address: 58 S 2nd Street **Phone:** (717) 264-6351

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- http://www.trinityepiscopalchambersburg.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In Other

Varies by Program Multilingual Services:

Population Served:

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Community Breakfast

Every Thursday during the month, Trinity Episcopal Church holds a community breakfast. This breakfast is free to all who attend. The hours of the breakfast are from 8:00 - 9:00. Each person also receives a sack lunch to go with them.

The breakfast is held in the Parish Hall behind the church.

ESL (English as a Second Language) Courses

English as a Second Language classes are taught in the Parish Hall. Beginner courses are held on Tuesday and Thursday from 9:30 - 11:00 in the Parish Hall behind the church, while an intermediate course is held on Thursday from 9:30 to 12:30 in the Commons Room.

A referral must be received from the Franklin County Literacy Council to attend the free courses.

Clothing Bank

During the winter months, a small clothing bank is available to assist those in need.

Truenorth Wellness Services

Address: Franklin County Office Phone: (717) 264-5125 Franklin County

(717) 485-3264 Fulton County

Chambersburg, PA 17201 Fulton County Office 119 Lincoln Way West McConnellsburg, PA 17233

272 South Main Street

Website- www.truenorthwellness.org Fax: (717) 263-8461 Franklin County

(717) 485-3467 Fulton County

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment (CHIPP)

24/7 Walk-In (Crisis)

Varies Upon Location Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fulton County Residents

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Varies by program. Medical Assistance

Self-Pay (Sliding Fee Scale Ava

Credit Card Medicare

Franklin/Fulton MH/ID/EI

Programs:

For more than 40 years, TrueNorth Wellness Services has been providing our communities with behavioral health and wellness programs such as Counseling Services, Residential Services, Autism Services, Emergency Crisis Services, and Education and Prevention programs. TrueNorth Wellness Services operates 8 office locations spanning 7 counties throughout Central Pennsylvania and provides services to over 14,000 clients a year. Our number one priority is customizing our behavioral health and wellness services to support our clients' needs allowing us to be partners in their success, by working together to develop their own individual wellness plan. Our highly trained staff works to provide a comforting environment that inspires healthy living and moves clients toward achieving a lifetime of wellness.

Supportive Living Program/Community Hospital Integration Project Program (CHIPP)

(a part of the Community Support Services)

Location: Chambersburg, PA
Population Served: Adults
Service Delivery: By appointment

Our Supportive Living Program is designed to prevent psychiatric and medical re-hospitalization while giving individuals independent housing in a supportive environment. Residents have access to 24/7 staff support. The program is designed to help individuals obtain independence of living within the community as well as aid in learning skills such as daily living skills, money management skills, and self-care. Our trained staff also assists residents to work collaboratively with their medical professionals to understand their concerns and manage their medications. A referral from Franklin/Fulton MH/ID/EI is needed to set up an appointment.

Truenorth Wellness Services

Peer Support Program (a part of the Community Support Services)

Locations: Franklin/Fulton Counties

Service Delivery: Mobile, Franklin/Fulton County residents

Population Served: Adults

Our Peer Support Program is designed to help individuals living with or experiencing a mental illness through the recovery process and increase quality of life. The program utilizes trained Certified Peer Specialists who have lived experience and are succeeding in their own recovery from mental illness. The program allows for a comfortable and open relationship based on the idea that both individuals have lived experience and utilizes recovery oriented and strength based approaches to help individuals achieve their goals and maintain wellness.

Base Service Unit (a part of the Community Support Services)

Location: McConnellsburg, PA

Populations Served: Fulton County residents Service Delivery: Fulton County office

The Base Service Unit Program (BSU) is designed to identify needs of individuals and link them to resources through an assessment with an administrative case manager (ACM). Individuals that require less intensive support will continue to work with our ACM, should they need more intensive support they will be referred to Service Access Management for Intensive Case Management.

Individual and Family Counseling

Location: McConnellsburg, PA Population Served: All ages

Service Delivery: Fulton County office

Our expertly trained therapists help and support individuals of all ages throughout their lifespan cope with various life stressors. Counselors create a therapeutic alliance that allows individuals to focus on what is important: their health and well-being and developing a manageable plan to achieve their goals.

Trauma Counseling

Location: McConnellsburg, PA Population Served: All ages

Service Delivery: Fulton County office

Traumatic experiences, occurring suddenly or over time, can cause intense physical and psychological stress reactions that have adverse effects on an individual's overall health and well-being. Our expertly trained trauma and loss therapists offer a safe and understanding environment that promotes healing through awareness, education, and effective treatment.

School-Based Therapy

Location: Franklin/Fulton County

Population Served: School districts contracted with us

Service Delivery: Onsite at the school

School-Based Therapy services are provided to students within schools contracted with TrueNorth Wellness Services. Our School-Based Therapy services improve accessibility and assist students to be successful in their academic environment.

Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT)

Location: McConnellsburg, PA Population Served: Adults

Service Delivery: Fulton County office

DBT is an evidenced-based treatment utilized to treat a variety of mental health disorders. We offer comprehensive DBT services including individual counseling and weekly DBT skills groups lead by professionally trained therapists.

Truenorth Wellness Services

Outpatient Psychiatry

Location: McConnellsburg, PA Population Served: Adults

Service Delivery: Fulton County office

Our expert psychiatrists provide in-office psychiatric assessments and medication management services for individuals in need. We focus on comfort in care and treating the individual, not just the illness or concern. Services are approached as a collaborative effort between the individual and the psychiatrist to achieve optimal results.

Outpatient Telepsychiatry

Location: McConnellsburg, PA Population Served: All ages

Service Delivery: Fulton County office

Our telepsychiatry utilizes cutting-edge technology to deliver collaborative psychiatric assessment and medication management services to youth and adult participants. This service is designed to increase access to expert care. Services are delivered in our Fulton County outpatient office where individuals meet with our expert psychiatrists by means of telemedicine through a secured connection.

Emergency Crisis Services (Walk-in or mobile)

Location: Fulton County Population Served: All ages

Service Delivery: Fulton County Medical Center and mobile

Individuals in need of emergency mental health and/or drug and alcohol support may present at Fulton County Medical Center, or request a mobile service. Our crisis intervention specialists provide quality mental health and substance abuse services to any individual in need. We determine the root cause of the crisis and offer counseling to promote independence, personal growth, and collaborative decision-making intended to assist the individual's to return to a pre-crisis state. Crisis intervention specialists can aid in developing safety plans, identifying community supports, information and referral services, emergency mental health assessments, and if medically necessary, acute care inpatient hospitalizations. Our emergency crisis program offers 24/7 assistance.

Adult/Youth Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) Education and Prevention

Location: Franklin/Fulton Counties and surrounding areas

Service Delivery: Contact to schedule a training or for more information on trainings near you This public evidenced-based education program helps individuals, organizations and communities identify, understand and respond to signs of mental illnesses, and intervene in the early stages or provide initial aid in a mental health crisis. Our 8-hour interactive course presents the risk factors and warning signs of mental health problems, builds understanding of their impact, and acquaints participants with common mental health and substance use treatments.

Tuscarora Managed Care Alliance

Address: 425 Franklin Farm Lane Phone: (866) 646-1060

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Website- http://bhc-tmca.com/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Other

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: MEDICAID recipients

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

Medicaid recipients in the Franklin/Fulton County area can contact the local PerformCare Member Service Line for assistance 717-263-8723

Additional Information:

Tuscarora Managed Care Alliance is responsible for planning and addressing the mental health and substance abuse service needs of Medicaid managed care members in the two county region.

UDS Service Dogs

a service of United Disabilities Services

Address: 1901 Olde Homestead Lane PO Box 10485 **Phone:** (888) 837-4235

Lancaster, PA 17601

Website- http://www.udservices.org/ Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: In-Home

Appointment

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: All Ages

Fee/Payment Method:

Programs:

Trained to obey and assist, these loving dogs help with daily tasks such as opening and closing doors, turning lights on and off, picking something up off the floor, balance, retrieving and delivering—even getting something out of the refrigerator. But beyond helping to perform basic tasks, these remarkable dogs become affectionate friends.

Our clients participate in one-on-one training as well as group training sessions in our facility in Lancaster, PA. Due to the rising popularity of service dogs, we have a waiting list that can be as long as 3 years.

United Cerebral Palsy of South Central PA, Inc.

(UCP of South Central PA, Inc.)

Address: Chambersburg Office Phone: (717) 261-0931 Children's Programs

550 Cleveland Avenue Suite 209 (800) 294-5142 Toll Free - Children's Program

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 267-2672 Adult Programs

Administrative Office 788 Cherry Tree Court Hanover, PA 17331

York Office

100 Leader Heights Road Suite A

York, PA 17403

Email- info@ucpsouthcentral.org Fax: (717) 267-0242

Website- www.ucpsouthcentral.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home Classroom

(866) 542-7296 Toll Free - Adult Programs

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 11:00 AM **Multilingual Services:**

Child Development Group

Days/Hours Vary Early Intervention

Monday - Friday 9:00 AM 4:00 PM

Office Hours

Tuesday & Thursday 12:00 PM 2:00 PM

Preschool

Population Served: Children

Early Intervention, ages 0-3 with a 25% delay

Children

Child Development Group, ages 18 months – 3 years

Children

Preschool, ages 3-5

Adults

Adult Programs, ages 18 and older

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee Medical Assistance

Fixed Fee Self-Pay
State Funds
County Funds

Programs:

Early Intervention

UCP of South Central PA, Inc. provides Early Intervention services to infants and toddler who are at risk of developmental delays in Franklin, Fulton, York and Adams counties. Early Intervention services build upon the natural learning opportunities that occur within the daily routines of a child and their family.

Early Intervention supports and services are designed to meet the developmental needs of children with a disability as well as the needs of the family related to enhancing the child's development in one or more of the following areas:

- Physical development
- Cognitive development
- Communication development

United Cerebral Palsy of South Central PA, Inc. (UCP of South Central PA, Inc.)

- Social or emotional development
- Adaptive development

Additional Information: Franklin/Fulton County MH/ID/EI and York/Adams County MH/ID/EI fund this program.

Early Intervention – No fee for those eligible

Child Development and Preschool

UCP of South Central PA, Inc. offers Child Development Group and Preschool in York, Hanover and Chambersburg. These programs are community-integrated groups that consist of children with special needs and children who are typically developing. Child Development Group is for children ages 18 months to 4 years old. Preschool is for children ages 4-5 years old.

During the sessions, structured activities occur that foster speech, social and self-help development. The group provides learning activities designed to accommodate all ability levels of the children. The classrooms include specialized equipment and furniture as needed. The class sizes are limited to a small number thus providing more one-on-one interactions between the children and teachers.

All children benefit when children with and without disabilities are served in the same settings. This inclusive setting provides children with disabilities the opportunity to learn important personal and social skills that they might not otherwise learn in segregated settings. Children who do not have disabilities benefit by demonstrating improved self-concept, growth in social cognition, increased tolerance of others, and decreased fear of human differences.

Additional Information: United Way of Franklin County and United Way of Adams County fund these programs.

Child Development Group and Preschool - Fee, sliding scale fee available for those eligible

Adult In-Homecare Programs

UCP of South Central PA advances the quality of life and promotes independence and productivity for people with disabilities and challenges throughout their lives. The Adult In-Home program focuses on providing non-medical care to disabled and older adults within the communities of Franklin, Fulton, York and Adams counties. Services and hours are tailored to meet the needs of our consumers. Our services are used as a support to assist people who want to live independently in their home and community. Our services may be provided by participating waiver programs or thru private pay. Eligibility for waiver funds are determined by an assessment done by an independent agency, Maximus at 1-877-550-4227. Services can still be provided for those not eligible for funding by paying out of pocket. UCP of South Central PA is able to provide care for:

•Personal Care, which includes

oAssistance with self-administered medications, feeding, oral, skin and mouth care, shaving, assistance with ambulation, bathing, hair care and grooming, dressing, toileting and transfer activities.

•Instrumental Activities of Daily Living (IADL), which includes

oActivities done on behalf of a consumer such as laundry, shopping, securing and using transportation, using a telephone, making and keeping appointments, caring for personal possessions, writing correspondence, using a prosthetic device and housekeeping.

Companion Services, which includes

oSocialization, support and assistance with instrumental activities of daily living.

•Respite Care, which includes

oPersonal care and assistance with instrumental activities of daily living provided on a short term basis because of the absence or need for relief for those persons normally providing the services.

Aging Waiver

The Aging Waiver is available to qualified adults, 60 years or older, that meet nursing facility level of care and live in their home and/or community. A physician will determine if someone is eligible for nursing facility level of care based on their illness, injury, disability or medical diagnosis.

United Cerebral Palsy of South Central PA, Inc. (UCP of South Central PA, Inc.)

Attendant Care Waiver/Act 150 Program

This waiver program is structured to promote independence and prevent placement of eligible adults, ages 18-59, with physical disabilities. It is available to adults who have a physical impairment lasting 12 months or more, meet nursing facility eligible standards and are mentally alert and capable of directing their own care. Directing their own care may include selecting an attendant and managing their own financial and legal services.

OBRA

The OBRA waiver provides services to persons, 18 years or older, with developmental disabilities so that they can remain independent and live in the community. The developmental disability would likely continue indefinitely and present itself before the age of 22. A person must also not have a primary diagnosis of a major mental illness and meet the need of an intermediate care facility.

COMMCARE

This waiver program focuses on promoting independence in the community for eligible adults, 21 years or older, with a traumatic brain injury. The injury may be defined as a sudden insult or damage by an external force to the brain or its coverings, not of a degenerative, congenital, or post-operative nature, that is expected to last indefinitely and results in substantial functional limitations in 3 or more major life activities including behavior and cognitive capacity and require a care by a Special Rehabilitation Facility.

Independence Waiver

The independence waiver is for eligible adults, 18 years or older, who have a physical disability which is likely to continue indefinitely, does not have a primary diagnosis of a major mental illness and meets nursing facility level of care.

Private Duty

UCP is able to accept private monies for our non-medical services and are provided on a one on one basis. A person has the ability to determine their own schedule and customize services to meet their own needs. Transportation is also an available services that can be utilized for grocery shopping, doctor's appointments and other errands.

Additional Information:

Adult Programs:

In-home care provided up to 24 hours a day, 7 days per week

A person may be eligible for our services thru state and federal funding based on certain functional and financial criteria. Eligibility is determined by an assessment conducted by Maximus 1-877-550-4227. Maximus is the PA independent agency who provides enrollment assistance for people with disabilities seeking In-Home Care. Services can also be paid out of pocket.

United States Department of Agriculture

Rural Development / Rural Housing Service

Address: 401 East Louther Street Suite 304 Phone: (717) 218-3002 x-122

Carlisle, PA 17013

Website- http://www.rd.usda.gov/pa Fax: (717) 218-3006

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other

Fees are based on the type of loans.

Programs:

Single Family Housing Guaranteed Loan Program

This program assists approved lenders in providing low- and moderate-income households the opportunity to own adequate, modest, decent, safe and sanitary dwellings as their primary residence in eligible rural areas. Eligible applicants may build, rehabilitate, improve or relocate a dwelling in an eligible rural area. The program provides a 90% loan note guarantee to approved lenders in order to reduce the risk of extending 100% loans to eligible rural homebuyers.

Applicants must:

Meet income-eligibility of:

- •Agree to personally occupy the dwelling as their primary residence
- •Be a U.S. Citizen, U.S. non-citizen national or Qualified Alien
- •Have the legal capacity to incur the loan obligation
- •Have not been suspended or debarred from participation in federal programs
- •Demonstrate the willingness to meet credit obligations in a timely manner
- •Purchase a property that meets all program criteria

Funds backed by loan guarantees be used for:

- •New or existing residential property to be used as a permanent residence. Closing cost and reasonable/customary expenses associated with the purchase may be included in the transaction
- ·A site with a new or existing dwelling
- •Repairs and rehabilitation when associated with the purchase of an existing dwelling
- Refinancing of eligible loans
- •Special design features or permanently installed equipment to accommodate a household member who has a physical disability
- •Reasonable and customary connection fees, assessments or the pro rata installment cost for utilities such as water, sewer, electricity and gas for which the buyer is liable
- •A pro rata share of real estate taxes that is due and payable on the property at the time of loan closing. Funds can be allowed for the establishment of escrow accounts for real estate taxes and/or hazard and flood insurance premiums
- •Essential household equipment such as wall-to-wall carpeting, ovens, ranges, refrigerators, washers, dryers, heating and cooling equipment as long as the equipment is conveyed with the dwelling
- •Purchasing and installing measures to promote energy efficiency (e.g. insulation, double-paned glass and solar panels)
- •Installing fixed broadband service to the household as long as the equipment is conveyed with the dwelling
- •Site preparation costs, including grading, foundation plantings, seeding or sod installation, trees, walks, fences and driveways

Applicants must contact an approved lender. For Franklin County, approved lenders are Patriot Federal Credit Union (Chambersburg) and Orrstown Bank (Shippensburg)

United States Department of Agriculture

Rural Development / Rural Housing Service

Single Family Housing Repair Loans and Grants - Pennsylvania

Also known as the Section 504 Home Repair program, this provides loans to very-low-income homeowners to repair, improve or modernize their homes or grants to elderly very-low-income homeowners to remove health and safety hazards.

To qualify, you must:

- •Be the homeowner and occupy the house
- •Be unable to obtain affordable credit elsewhere
- •Have a family income below 50 percent of the area median income
- •For grants, be age 62 or older and not be able to repay a repair loan

Loans may be used to repair, improve or modernize homes or remove health and safety hazards Grants must be used to remove health and safety hazards

Maximum loan is \$20,000 Maximum grant is \$7,500

Loans and grants can be combined for up to \$27,500 in assistance

Loans can be repaid over 20 years

Loan interest rate is fixed at 1%

Full title service is required for loans of \$7,500 or more

Grants have a lifetime limit of \$7,500

Grants must be repaid if the property is sold in less than 3 years

If applicants can repay part, but not all of the costs, applicants may be offered a loan and grant combination

Single Family Housing Direct Home Loan - 502 Direct Loan

This loan is available through PathStone Corporation, Chambersburg; who is the official packager. For more information on this loan, see Profile: USDA Single Family Housing Direct Home Loans - 502 Direct Loan

Multi-Family Housing Loan Guarantees

The program works with qualified private-sector lenders to provide financing to qualified borrowers to increase the supply of affordable rental housing for low- and moderate-income individuals and families in eligible rural areas and towns.

Private lenders may apply for a loan guarantee on loans made to an eligible borrower who is unable to obtain commercial credit on reasonable terms without the guarantee.

Eligible lenders must be approved and active in one of the following programs:

- •Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac, Ginnie Mae
- •HUD
- Federal Home Loan Bank members
- •State or local housing finance agencies

Eligible borrowers include:

- Most state and local governmental entities
- Nonprofit organizations
- •For-profit organizations, including LLC's
- Federally-recognized Tribes

Additional requirements include:

- •Rent for individual units is capped at 30% of 115% area median income
- •Average rent for an entire project (including tenant paid utilities) cannot exceed 30% of 100% of area medium income, adjusted for family size.
- Complexes must consist of at least five units
- •Complexes may contain units that are detached, semi-detached, row houses or multi-family structures Areas that may be served include:
- •Rural areas and towns with 35,000 or fewer people
- Federally-recognized tribal lands

Construction, improvement and purchase of multi-family rental housing for low to moderate income families and individuals is the primary objective for this program.

United States Department of Agriculture

Rural Development / Rural Housing Service

United Way of Franklin County

Address: 182 South 2nd Street **Phone:** (717) 262-0015

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.uwfcpa.org Fax: (717) 262-0018

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: General Public Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

United Way of Franklin County is a local organization focusing on Education, Health and Financial Stability as the building blocks of quality of life in our community. All decisions are made by local staff and volunteers who live and work in our community. We are working to strengthen programs in Franklin County that connect children with positive role models and teach life skills, as well as services that provide families with better access to healthcare, education and financial stability.

We provide volunteer support, funding, advocacy and other resources to strengthen non-profit services in Franklin County. We serve as the catalyst to bring Education, Financial Stability, and Health resources to the Franklin County community. The United Way Worldwide is focusing on Education, Income, and Health to advance the common good by supporting local organizations. United Way of Franklin County is proud to be certified as a member of United Way Worldwide.

Early Childhood Partnership

Working group that impacts early childhood learning and devlopment. Provides professional development and education opportunities for providers and improve access to information for parents. Early childhood partnership meets monthly and also has a presence on facebook with helpful information for providers and parents.

Stepping Forward Works

The program creates a hand-up support system, encouraging individuals to move into self-reliance by teaching job readiness, competitive skills and financial literacy.

Stepping Forward Works partners with local industry to create and maintain standards in a classroom setting that mirror workplace expectations. The program identifies employer needs and matches candidates to meet those needs. Candidates spend approximately 6 weeks in a daily training setting, learning about industry, workplace culture, and personal goal setting. At the end of each course, students that have met all class obligations are matched with local employers for an interview opportunity. The Stepping Forward Works team continues to work with students during their first year of employment, after the program, to ensure that they have tools in place to continue successful employment.

United Way Community Campaign

United Way operates an annual community campaign which provides funding to services that are accessed throughout Franklin county by local residents. The public is invited to participate by donating and helping raise awareness. volunteers are needed August-December

Volunteerism and In-Kind Donations

United Way also serves as a local Gift-In-Kind and volunteer resource for area non-profits, matching up volunteers and donated surplus equipment and supplies with groups that can utilize it in their programming efforts. Also serves to provide informal consultation to area groups regarding non-profit organizations and issues.

Additional Information:

United Way also serves as a local Gift-In-Kind and volunteer resource for area non-profits, matching up donated surplus equipment and supplies with groups that can utilize it in their programming efforts. Also serves to provide informal consultation to area groups regarding non-profit organizations and issues.

USDA Single Family Housing Direct Home Loans - 502

a program of the United States Department of Agriculture, but provided through the services of Pathstone Corporation as a certified packager of the loans.

Address: Pathstone Corporation Phone: (717) 264-5913

450 Cleveland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.pathstone.org Fax: (717) 264-7176

Days / Hours:

Monday - Friday

8:00 AM 4:00 PM

Service Delivery: Appointment

Multilingual Services: Spanish

Population Served: Low Income Fee/Payment Method: Other

See program information for details.

Programs:

USDA Single Family Housing Direct Home Loans Program 101

Also known as the Section 502 Direct Loan Program, this program assists low- and very-low-income applicants obtain decent, safe and sanitary housing in eligible rural areas by providing payment assistance to increase an applicant's repayment ability. Payment assistance is a type of subsidy that reduces the mortgage payment for a short time. The amount of assistance is determined by the adjusted family income.

A number of factors are considered when determining an applicant's eligibility for Single Family Direct Home Loans. At a minimum, applicants interested in obtaining a direct loan must have an adjusted income that is at or below the applicable low-income limit for the area where they wish to buy a house and they must demonstrate a willingness and ability to repay debt.

Applicants must:

Be without decent, safe and sanitary housing

Be unable to obtain a loan from other resources on terms and conditions that can reasonably be expected to meet

Agree to occupy the property as your primary residence

Have the legal capacity to incur a loan obligation

Meet citizenship or eligible noncitizen requirements

Not be suspended or debarred from participation in federal programs

Properties financed with direct loan funds must:

Generally be 1,800 square feet or less

Not have market value in excess of the applicable area loan limit

Not have in-ground swimming pools

Not be designed for income producing activities

Borrowers are required to repay all or a portion of the payment subsidy received over the life of the loan when the title to the property transfers or the borrower is no longer living in the dwelling.

Loan funds may be used to help low-income individuals or households purchase homes in rural areas. Funds can be used to build, repair, renovate or relocate a home, or to purchase and prepare sites, including providing water and sewage facilities.

There is no initial consultation fee, however there is a fee for the credit report, application and a packagers fee if you make application.

Veterans Multi-Service Center - SSVF-Central PA

Address: 34 West King Street Phone: (717) 599-8835

Shippensburg, PA 17257 (800) 226-0368

Website- www.vmcenter.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

By Appointment Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

SSVF provides comprehensive Supportive Services to very low income Veterans and their families who are currently experiencing homelessness or are at risk of losing their homes.

Resources include case management, housing counseling, legal support, credit repair and financial planning services, and time-limited, temporary financial assistance.

Eligible veterans may receive time-limited financial assistance for rent, utilities, and security deposits. SSVF offers short-term case management that links Veterans with resources within the Veterans Administration and the community with the ultimate goal of stabilizing veterans in housing.

Victim/Witness Office

A Joint Project of the Franklin County District Attorney and Women In Need, Inc.

Address: Franklin County Courthouse Annex Phone: (717) 267-1575

157 Lincoln Way East Chambersburg, PA 17201

Website- www.franklincountypa.gov Fax: (717) 267-3272

Days / Hours: Service Delivery:
Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 4:30 PM Multilingual Services:

Population Served: All Ages

any victim of a personal injury crime, or burglary that occurred in Franklin County including: victims

of DUI, survivors of homicide victims, and robbery

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Victims are provided with:

* An Orientation to the Criminal and Juvenile Justice Systems

* Accompaniment to Court Proceedings

* Assistance with Filing a Crime Victims Compensation Claim

* Assistance with Preparing a Victim Impact Statement

* Notification of Case Status

* Enrollment in the State and Local Correctional Release Notification Programs

* Prior Comment on Possibility of Reducing or Dropping Charges

* Community Referrals

Additional Information:

This office is located in the District Attorney's Office.

Visiting Angels - Chambersburg

Address: 1053 Lincoln Way East Phone: (717) 709-7244

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email- carlislepaangels@comcast.net Fax: (717) 754-0220

Website- www.visitingangels.com

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In In-Home

24/7 Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Other Private Insurance

Self-Pay

Long Term Care Insurance

Programs:

Home Care Services

Visiting Angels provides in-home non-medical care for older adults and seniors. We utilize a skilled staff of CNA's, LPN's, and RN's. Consultations are free. Some of the services provided include:

- * Grooming Assistance
- * Dressing Assistance
- * Walking Assistance
- * Meal Preparation/Diet Monitoring
- * Light Housekeeping
- * Errands and Shopping
- * Medication Reminders
- * Joyful Companionship
- * Care is Available Monrings, Mid-Day, and Evenings
- * Temporary or Long Term Care is Available
- * Weekends and Holiday Care is Available
- * Respite Care for Family Caregivers
- * 24 Hour Care is Available

Waynesboro Area YMCA

Address: 810 East Main Street Phone: (717) 762-6012

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- http://www.waynesboroymca.org/ Fax: (717) 762-4368

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Sunday 1:00 PM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**Saturday 6:00 AM 8:30 PM

 Saturday
 6:00 AM
 8:30 PM

 Friday
 5:30 AM
 9:30 PM

 Monday - Thursday
 5:30 AM
 10:00 PM

Population Served: General Public

Low Income All Ages

Fee/Payment Method: Fixed Fee Credit Card

Self-Pay

Programs:

Youth & Teen Programs

The YMCA offers activities that will challenge and improve one's mind, body, and spirit. We provide a diverse offering of programs for youth and teens in Waynesboro. Summer Day Camp, Youth Sports Leagues & Camps, Teen Activities, Tournaments, Gymnastics, and The Rock provide fun adventures and experiences for everyone.

CPR, First Aid, Lifeguard and WSI Training

Lifeguard Training - American Red Cross Lifeguarding Program trains prospective guards with the skills and knowledge necessary to help patrons of the aquatic facilities. This program includes the lifeguard course with aquatic specific First Aid, CPR and AED training. The course includes a book and resuscitation mask. All students must be at least 15 years of age by first day of the course—no exceptions. Attendance at all classes is required for certification. Please contact Ashley Gardner, if you are interested in a lifeguard class ashley@waynesboroymca.org

CPR/AED for the Professional Rescuer - American Red Cross CPR/AED for the Professional Rescuer will train responders in breathing and cardiac emergencies for adult, children and infants. Participants must complete all practical skills and score 80% or higher on all written tests. The minimum age for this course is 15. Please email kristi@waynesboroymca.org for more info.

First Aid - The purpose of the American Red Cross First Aid course is to give individuals the knowledge and skills needed to recognize and provide basic first aid care for injuries and sudden illness until advanced medical personnel arrive. Participants must complete all practical and written tests to receive certification. The minimum age for this course is 15. Please email kristi@waynesboroymca.org for more info.

Water Safety Instructor - Whether you want to splash around with kids and teach them to swim, help children and adults refine their strokes or teach diving safety techniques, you can do it as an American Red Cross Water Safety Instructor. The minimum age for this course is 16 and must be a proficient swimmer to enroll. Please contact Kristi O'Brien, kristi@waynesboroymca.org if you are interested in a WSI class.

Waynesboro Area YMCA

Swim Lessons (Ages 3 months - 14 years of age)

Waterbabies 1: (3- 18 months) - Child will learn water adjustment skills, safety and more while singing songs and playing with water toys. Great for those new to the water, this class is designed to help your child feel comfortable in the water at an early age. One parent/ adult must be in the water with the swimmer at all times.

Waterbabies 2: (12 months- 3 yrs old) - Children will be working to gain independence in the water as well as beginning to learn the skills needed to transition to preschool swim lessons. The will become acclimated to the sights and sounds of the pool and are introduced to kicking, blowing bubbles, floating and general water movement through the use of songs and toys. One parent/ adult must be in the water with the swimmer.

Pike: (3-5 yrs old) - For the child who may be apprehensive in the water as well as the beginner swimmer who is comfortable, but has not yet mastered the Pike skills. This class introduces the child to the basic skills such as kicking, paddling and blowing bubbles. Children will learn gradually to do these skills independently before moving to Eel. Swimmers use a personal flotation device, provided by the YMCA.

Eel: (3-5 yrs. old) - For the preschool swimmer who is well adjusted to the water and eager to learn more! Swimmers continue to build upon Pike skills, are introduced to rhythmic breathing, learning to float independently for longer periods and swim longer distances with their face in the water and no floatation device. PRE- REQ: Pass pike skills or be able to swim the width of the pool on their front and back with a flotation device.

Ray: (4-5 yrs. old) - Swimmers are ready to begin developing endurance as well as improving stroke skills. Ray swimmers will swim in the large pool with little to no bubble and are introduced to rotary breathing. PRE-REQ: Pass Eel or be able to swim the width of the small pool on their front and back without a flotation device.

Starfish: (4-5 years old) - This level is for the swimmer who has passed Ray but is not old enough to move on to Polliwog or Guppy. Instructor will work on improving Ray skills along with treading, breaststroke & dolphin kick and water safety.

Polliwog: (6-14 yrs. old)- For the child who may be apprehensive in the water as well as the swimmer who is comfortable in the water but has not yet mastered rhythmic breathing. The class teaches skills such as proper kicking, front and back crawl, putting their face in the water and treading.

Adapted Polliwog: (6-14 years old) - The Waynesboro Area YMCA is pleased to offer this class geared towards children with special needs and is designed to help them learn adaptive tools and strategies to swim safely in the water, increase strength, mobility, and function through aquatic techniques. Through instruction all participants will learn that the water is a safe and fun environment. Please contact the Aquatics office for more info.

Guppy: (6-14 yrs old) - For the school aged swimmer who is comfortable in the water and ready to learn rotary breathing. They will building endurance swimming on their front and back, learn to swim breaststroke and be introduced to dolphin kick. PRE-REQ: Pass Polliwog skills or swim 25 yards on front with rhythmic breathing and 25 yards alternate & symmetrical backstrokes.

Minnow: (6- 14 years old) - Swimmers continue to build endurance and distance while improving breathing and stroke skills. Children will continue to work on their front crawl, backstrokes and breaststroke and while learning the basics of butterfly kick, sidestroke and flip turns. PRE- REQ: Pass Guppy skills or swim 25 yards front crawl with rotary breathing, 25 yards backstroke and 25 yards breaststroke.

Fish: (6-14 years old) - This level will focus on perfecting the swimmers techniques in all strokes and further increase their speed and endurance. The will continue learning butterfly, sidestroke and flip turns off the wall during continuous swimming as well as racing dives. Successful completion of Minnow level required.

Swim Lessons (Private Lessons)

Private swimming lessons are offered to everyone! Please complete a lesson registration form and return it to the Aquatics Office for approval and contact. Price includes 4 thirty minute lessons which are based on available pool time. Lessons are paid for in advance.

Waynesboro Area YMCA

Child Care Programs

Y's Nest Preschool Program: Children in the Y's Nest will participate in developmentally appropriate activities while learning to work in groups and relate to people outside the home. Includes weekly physical education, Bible time, and swimming classes. Y's Nest is a 9 month program during the school year. Children must be appropriate age prior to September 1st. Preschool schedule follows the Waynesboro Area School District schedule for holidays and days off.

All Day Child Care: All Day Child Care is a DPW licensed program for 3-5 year olds including Summitview Kindergartners. Families interested in registering for the program can contact Tanja Koons, Child Care Director or call our Member Services for program info. Our program offers developmentally appropriate activities including physical education, Bible time and MORE!!! Morning and afternoon snacks provided. Program hours from 6:30 am – 6:00 pm.

School Age Care: Before and After School CARE is currently available on-site at Fairview and Summitview schools, as well as at the YMCA. Before and After School CARE is currently available in the Greencastle Antrim School Distrit. The Y is now offering the same great care program onsite at its new location at the Greencastle Church of the Brethren on S. Carlisle St. For those interested in participating in CARE in Greencastle, please contact Tania Koons.

Additional Information:

Our Mission - The YMCA puts Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind, and body for all.

Waynesboro Community and Human Services

Address: 123 Walnut Street Phone: (717) 762-6941

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- <u>www.wchs-pa.org</u> **Fax:** (717) 762-1115

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Walk-In

Appointment

Thursday 1:00 PM 6:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Wednesday 9:00 AM 12:00 PM Mon., Tues., & Fri. 9:00 AM 3:30 PM

closed daily for lunch (12:00-1:00) **Population Served:** Other

Residents of Waynesboro & Greencastle Antrim School District

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Must meet the income eligibility for financial services.

Programs: Food Bank

Clients may visit our Food Pantry once every 6 weeks. Our food bank is a choice food bank allowing the clients to pick the cereal, cans of fruit, vegetables, pasta, meats, etc that they know their family will eat. The income guideline for clients using our food bank is 150% of the federal poverty guidelines. The majority of the food in our food pantry is donated through food drives held by the Boy Scouts, the post office, churches, schools, and local businesses. Weekly donations of food are received from Walmart, Food Lion and Martins. We are a member of the Central Pennsylvania Food Bank.

Community Health Nurse

Waynesboro Community & Human Services offers the Community Nurse program to individuals who live within the Borough of Waynesboro. Through a grant from Summit Endowment it has recently been expanded to include residents of Washington Twp.

The Community Nurse program offers a variety of in home health care services. Long and short term nursing treatment is available, Individual personal care plans, etc. Services are available daily, weekly, monthly or occasionally. Services may include administration of medication, diabetic monitoring, insulin syringe prep and/or administration, treatments, wound care, etc. For more information or to reach the Community Nurse please call 717-860-3081.

Clothing Bank

Thanks to donations from the community our clothing bank is well stocked with clothing, shoes and coats for men, women, and children. We also have household items such as dishes, pots and pans, small appliances, bedding, towels and miscellaneous items for our clients to select as needed. Visits are limited to once a week. There is no charge for any item in our clothing bank.

Emergency Financial Assistance

Financial Assistance is available to clients in the 125% of the federal poverty guideline or less to prevent utility shut offs, first month or late rent payments to prevent homelessness, fuel oil, prescriptions and gas to get to work or to a doctor's appointment. WCHS is authorized to fill out LIPURP and Dollar Energy applications.

Diaper Bank

Families within the 125% HHS poverty guideline can receive help with diapers through WCHS. Clients are able to purchase diapers and wipes at a reduced rate once a month. A second pack of diapers and wipes can be received each month for free through a grant that we received through the Harrisburg Catholic Diocese.

Information and Referral

The staff is available to help individuals in the community find specific services or programs they need. Applications for public assistance and LIHEAP are available. Those wishing such help should contact the center at 717-762-6941.

Waynesboro Hospital

a service of Summit Health

Address: 501 East Main Street Phone: (717) 765-4000

Waynesboro, PA 17268 (717) 765-3404 Lab & Imaging Services

Website- www.summithealth.org Fax:

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

Fee/Payment Method: Private Insurance

Contact Patient Accounts for more information on all available options at (717) 765-3406 or (717) 765-3470.

Medical Assistance

Self-Pay Credit Card

Programs:

Waynesboro Hospital is a non-profit, local hospital committed to the improvement of the health and well being of the people living in communities in Franklin County and its surrounding areas. With 64 beds, Waynesboro Hospital offers the following:

- * Birthing
- * Cardiology
- * Cardiopulmonary
- * Children's Health
- * Community Health
- * Critical Care
- * Diabetes Education and Management
- * Emergency Care
- * Gastroenterology
- * Laboratory
- * Nutrition Counseling
- * Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- * Radiology and Diagnostic Imaging
- * Surgical Services
- * Women's Health

Additional Information:

Need help paying your bill? Call the Charity Care Program at 765-3406 or 765-3470.

Waynesboro New Hope Shelter

the 5 Shelter Program

Address: New Hope Shelter Phone: (717) 762-5840

25 S Potomac Street (717) 749-3084 Recovery Ranch

Waynesboro, PA 17268 New Hope Recovery Ranch 9030 Wayne Highway Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.newhopeshelter.org Fax: (717) 762-5841

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In

Multilingual Services:

Population Served: Franklin County Residents Only

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

New Hope Shelter

A 30-day stay is offered to homeles men, women, and children. Without cost, we provide two meals a day, lodging, and laundry facilities. Each resident receives personal case management and attends training classes that are designed to secure housing and employment. At the end of the initial 30 days, qualifying residents who need additional time to find housing may be invited to enter an extended stay program. We follow a three step strategy to transition residents into permanent housing.

- 1. Find employment or income.
- 2. Begin saving and living on a budget.
- 3. Secure affordable housing.

New Hope Recovery Ranch

This shelter provides the same services as the New Hope shelter with the addition of resources that promote freed from addictions and victory over the self-defeating lifestyle that leads to despair and homelessness.

New Hope Career Training

Free classes are offered to the community that equips people for life and employment. The goal is to prepare participants to be a quality employee and then link you with an employer.

New Hope Apartments

Above the New Hope Shelter are 13 handicap accessible apartments that provide permanent housing for low-income disabled individuals and families or chronically homeless individuals. Every occupant will be provided the supportive services needed to achieve three goals.

- 1. remain in permanent housing
- 2. increase their skill levels and/or income to live as independently as possible
- 3 obtain greater self-determination

Housing Assistance

Adminsiter HUD Homelessness Prevention and Rapid-Rehousing program grant. The Rapid Re-housing Assistance helps the homeless obtain permanent housing. The Homelessness Prevention provides assistance to low income households at-risk of becoming homeless.

Weatherization Assistance Program

A service program of South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP)

Address: 153 North Stratton Street

Gettysburg, PA 17325

(800) 451-9869

cmcmaster@sccap.org

Fax: (717) 337-0807

Phone: (717) 334-7634

Website- www.sccap.org

Days / Hours:

Email-

Service Delivery: In-Home

Monday - Thursday 7:00 AM 5:00 PM

Multilingual Services:

Friday 8:00 AM 3:00 PM

Population Served: Low Income 200% of FPIG

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

The Weatherization Assistance Program mission is to reduce the energy costs of low-income families, particularly for the elderly, people with disabilities, and children by improving the energy efficiency of their homes and improving their health and safety.

Eligible clients receive certain cost-effective measures, free of charge, this can include energy audits, insulation, air sealing, electrical reduction measures, minor heating repairs, and energy usage education. Eligibility for this program is based on gross annual income. Families receiving SSI, TANF, assistance and LIHEAP assistance are automatically eligible. Both homeowners and tenants are eligible. Call for more information.

Additional Information:

Eligibility for Weatherization is based on gross annual household income. Income for the entire household must be under the dollar amounts listed below:

Household of 1 - under \$23,760

Household of 2 - under \$32,040

Household of 3 - under \$40,320

Household of 4 - under \$48,600

Household of 5 - under \$56,880

Household of 6 - under \$65,160

Add \$8,320 for each additional household member

Renters are also eligible if they pay their own heating and electrical bills and the landlord grants permission and agrees not to raise the rent or evict the tenant for a period of 18 months

West Penn Power Payment Assistance Programs

Phone: (888) 282-68166 PCAP Address: P.O. Box 448

(800) 545-7741 LIHEAP Jeannette, PA 15644 (800) 736-3404 CARES

> (800) 683-7036 Dollar Energy Fund (888) 406-8074 WARM Program

Websitehttps://www.firstenergycorp.com/content/custome Fax:

ayments/assistance serviceprogram/west penn

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Other Monday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: West Penn Power Customers

Fee/Payment Method: Other Self-Pay

Varies based on the service.

Programs:

Pennsylvania Customer Assistance Program (PCAP) 1-888-282-6816

PCAP helps residential customers maintain electric service and eliminate their past-due balance. PCAP offers a reduced bill that is based on a percentage of income and debt forgiveness. Debt forgiveness credits are applied directly to participants' electric service accounts in recognition of payments that are made on time and paid in-full. The goals of PCAP are to:

Improve ability to make a payment

Reduce consumption of electricity (eligible PCAP customers must participate in WARM)

Reduce electric account debt

PCAP is administered by Human Services staff members and community-based organizations. There are household income requirements and other program qualifications.

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)

*See LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM profile found in this directory for more information.

Customer Assistance & Referral Evaluation Services Program (CARES)

Customer Assistance & Referral Evaluation Services Program (CARES) 1-800-736-3404

CARES provides assistance on a short-term basis to payment-troubled residential customers. Based upon the circumstances, company representatives make referrals to social agencies and provide information on appropriate company and/or external programs.

CARES is open to:

Any customer 60 years of age or over A handicapped or disabled person A seriously ill person

A family with a seriously ill family member who resides in the household

Dollar Energy Fund

*See DOLLAR ENERGY FUND profile found in this directory for more information.

West Penn Power Payment Assistance Programs

WARM Program - Low Income Usage Reduction Program (LIURP)

The WARM Program can help low-income customers' lower electric bills and keep their homes more comfortable in the winter and summer months. It is available to homeowners and renters with landlord approval.

Customers participating in WARM:

Receive an in-home energy evaluation

Work with a trained energy educator to create an energy-savings plan

Have the opportunity to receive the following energy-saving items installed in the home:

Caulking and weather-stripping

Refrigerator/freezer testing and possible replacement

Electric water heater inspection

Energy-saving light bulbs

The specific improvements that you are eligible to receive will be determined during your home energy evaluation. No payment is required for these installations/services.

There are household income requirements and electricity use requirements. Call to see if you qualify at 1-888-406-8074 Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. and ask for the WARM program.

Women In Need, Inc. (WIN)

Address: 156 East Queen Street P.O. Box 25 Phone: (717) 264-3056 Office

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (800) 621-6660

Email- preventioned@winservices.org Fax: (717) 264-3168

Website- www.winservices.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Walk-In Hotline

All Hours Multilingual Services:

Population Served: General Public

All Ages

Franklin & Fulton Counties

victims of crime

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

WIN Victim Services serves victims of assault, attempted murder, burglary, child sexual abuse, domestic violence, incest, marital rape, rape, robbery, and other crimes. Friends and family members are also eligible for services. Crimes do not need to be reported to the police in order for victims to receive services.

WIN Victim Services work with adults and children both male and female and provides the following:

Victim Witness

Works in collaboration with the District Attorney's Office. The Victim Witness Advocates provide accompaniment to court to answer questions you may have, as well as keep you updated on how your case is progressing through the court system.

In addition, Victim Advocates can assist victims in seeking state compensation for injuries and loss of wages suffered as a result of victimization.

The Victims Compensation Assistance Program may be able to help by paying you back for money you had to pay or lost because of a crime. Compensation may be paid to you or others for medical expenses, counseling, lost work earnings, loss of support, funeral expenses, travel costs, childcare, stolen cash, relocation, the costs to clean up a crime scene and other expense.

Sexual Assault Response Team

The Sexual Assault Response Team or SART is a collaboration effort between healthcare providers, Women In Need, law enforcement, and prosecutors.

The SART involves a multidisciplinary team working together to provide prompt, skilled, comprehensive and compassionate care to victims of sexual violence at local emergency rooms.

A specially trained nurse, or SANE, and a victim advocate are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week to assist victims who have been sexually assaulted. The program serves men, women, and teens from age 13.

Shelter

When in shelter, women are provided with available options, counseling and referrals to agencies that may provide additional help, and with the help of a trained counselor advocate, create a safety plan upon discharge from the shelter. Families may remain in the shelter for as long as 30 days. All are offered the option of returning in the future should they once again not feel safe.

Prevention Education

To raise awareness in our community about the impact of violence on victims, our local community and society. In addition, it is important to educate people so that they know how to help others who might be dealing with violence. People of all ages, from children through adults, need to understand healthy and unhealthy relationships, in addition to making good choices when interacting with others.

Women In Need, Inc. (WIN)

Support Group Counseling

Support groups bring together survivors to share their daily struggles with domestic violence and/or sexual assault. Each support group meeting is facilitated by a Women in Need counselor. The groups are designed to allow ample opportunity for each member to share and interact with others. Members are encouraged to share as much, or as little, as they feel comfortable.

Money Matters- Group runs every Monday from 1:00PM-2:00PM. Money Matters discusses practical steps to financial empowerment.

KISS Program- Group runs every Tuesday from 1:00PM-2:00PM. The KISS Program explores way to

strengthen the mother-child bond after there has been domestic violence in the home.

Verbal Abuse Recovery- Group runs every Wednesday from 11:00AM-12:00PM. This group discusses how verbal abuse affects those who experience it and how to break free of the cycle.

Healthy Changes- Group runs every Thursday from 1:00PM-2:00PM. This group discusses the cycle of recovery after trauma and how to work towards Thriving and Resilience.

DV 101- Group runs every Friday from 1:00PM-2:00PM. DV 101 is a group that discusses the cycle of abuse in domestic violence.

Legal Advocacy

Provides advocacy and accompaniment through the criminal and civil court system. In criminal court, WIN Legal Advocates assist victims as they go through different court proceedings, explaining court procedures and informing them about the progress of their case. The Legal Advocates can also assist victims through the criminal process by accompanying them to the Police Department and/or District Attorney's Office.

In addition to criminal court accompaniment, Legal Advocates are also available to assist victims of abuse in completing a Protection from Abuse Order, or PFA. The advocates work through the PFA questionnaire with the victims, assist them in scheduling an appointment with the attorney to complete the PFA paperwork, and advocate for them through the civil proceeding in PFA court.

Individual Counseling

Individual, or one-on-one counseling sessions are available to victims of domestic violence and/or sexual assault. Counseling can be done at the Women in Need offices in Chambersburg or McConnellsburg: counselors are not able to do in-home services. If transportation is an issue phone counseling may be an option.

Adults (male and female) and children can receive services. Children will be assessed based on age and their ability to communicate with a counselor. If the counselor feels that are not able to work with the child an appropriate referral will be made. School-age children may be able to be seen in the school setting. There are times when we experience a waiting list for counseling clients. As with all of our services, there is no charge for counseling sessions.

Women, Infants & Children (WIC)

A service program of South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP)

Address: South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SPhone: (717) 263-0802

533 South Main Street (717) 762-2143 Waynesboro

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Spring Run Clinic

10682 Path Valley Road PO Box 168

Fannettsburg, PA 17221 LSL Sportsman Club 3549 Orrstown Road Orrstown, PA 17244 Waynesboro Clinic

230 South Potomac Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Website- www.pawic.com Fax: (717) 263-9883

Website- www.sccap.org (717) 762-6333 Waynesboro

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Appointment

Monday 9:30 AM 6:00 PM **Multilingual Services:** Spanish

Tuesday - Friday 8:00 AM 4:30 PM

Population Served: Low Income

185% of FPIG

PA Residents Only

Children ages 0-5 Females

pregnant women, new mothers, and breastfeeding mothers

Fee/Payment Method: No Fee

Programs:

Healthy Foods

WIC foods include the following:

fresh, frozen, and canned fruits and vegetables

whole grains (whole wheat bread/rolls, whole grain bread/rolls, brown rice, oats, or whole wheat/corn soft tortillas)

milk (regular and lactose-free as required)

soy beverage and tofu

100% fruit and/or vegetable juice

peanut butter

cheese

eaas

canned or dried beans and peas

cereal (half are whole grains)

infant iron-fortified formula

infant iron-fortified cereal

iarred infant fruits and vegetables

jarred infant meats (fully breastfed babies only)

canned chunk light tuna, pink salmon, & sardines (only fully breastfeeding women and women who are pregnant with multiple fetuses)

Women, Infants & Children (WIC)

A service program of South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP)

Breastfeeding Support

Fully breastfeeding mothers and infants receive the most WIC foods. WIC provides quality breast pumps to mothers who wish to provide expressed milk. The type of pump depends upon a woman's particular need. The value of the pump can range from \$50 - \$300.

WIC staff receive special training in breastfeeding support. They are able to answer questions a mother may have about breastfeeding and offer needed support. It's natural to have questions about breastfeeding. For more information on breastfeeding topics, click here to view handouts in English or Spanish.

Here are just a few examples of handouts you may find helpful:

"Can Nursing Moms Take Medication?"

"Is My Baby Getting Enough to Eat?"

"Hush Little Baby, Don't You Cry"

"Little Baby Bellies"

Health Screenings and Referrals

WIC provides free health screenings to determine nutritional risk(s) and referrals to other health, social service, or community agencies that could help your family. A nutritional risk is any behavior associated with diet, growth, or medical diagnosis that might impact your nutritional status.

WIC staff screenings will include:

Weighing and measuring you and your child to monitor growth and development

Identifying health and nutrition risks

Checking blood iron levels

Reviewing immunization record for children up to age two and referring them to a health care provider if needed

Referring participants for lead testing if needed

Referrals

The results of the WIC assessment are used to identify other health and social service organizations that could help your family. Examples would be:

Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP)

Early Head Start

Early Intervention

Head Start

Healthy Beginnings Plus

Medical Assistance (MA)

SNAP (Food Stamps)

Nutrition Services

The Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children (WIC) is a short-term intervention program designed to influence lifetime nutrition and health behaviors in a targeted at-risk population. WIC provides free health screenings to all participants to determine nutritional risk. A nutritional risk is any problem that is associated with diet, growth, or medical diagnosis that might impact nutritional status. Examples include anemia, underweight, overweight, history of pregnancy complications or poor pregnancy outcomes. Nutrition risk is determined by a health professional such as a nutritionist, physician, or nurse by measuring height and weight, doing a simple blood test and reviewing each participant's medical history and dietary intake.

WIC staff members provide nutrition education and services for participants and their families to learn how to choose nutritious foods to improve health. Some topics commonly discussed include the following: Benefits and techniques of breastfeeding, healthy food choices and portion control, weaning baby to a cup, introducing solids to baby, the importance of iron in the diet, and how to manage picky eaters.

Youth Advocate Programs, Inc. (YAP)

Address: 390 Floral Avenue Phone: (717) 267-7887

Chambersburg, PA 17201 (717) 263-7707 Active Parenting

Email- <u>Unit061@yapinc.org</u> **Fax:** (717) 267-0787

Website- www.yapinc.org

Days / Hours: Service Delivery: Home-School-Community

Monday - Friday 8:30 AM 5:00 PM **Multilingual Services:**

Population Served: Children ages 2-21

Fee/Payment Method: Medical Assistance

Programs:

Behavioral Wrap-Around Services

Youth Advocate Programs offer behavioral health wrap-around services for children and adolescents by providing intensive in-home and community-based, nonresidential services. The program offers Behavioral Specialist Consultant Services, Therapeutic Staff Support (TSS), and Mobile Therapy in the home, school, and community.

Active Parenting

Parent Education Classes:

A broad range of classes are offered year round. -Baby Care -1, 2, 3, 4 year olds -Active Parenting Now (5-12 year olds) -Active Parenting Teens -Active Parenting/Cooperative Parenting & Divorce -Active Parenting for Step Families *classes are free to parents and childcare can be provided. Registration is required

Adult Waiver Services

- *ID Behavioral Support Programs
- *ID Companion Program
- *ID Habilitation Program
- *Adult Autism Waiver Program

Additional Information:

Referrals can be made by any person, including but not limited to: family members, physicians, discharge planners, teachers, social workers, psychologists, or any mental health professional.

Appendix

Apartment Options: Income-Based

Franklin County Housing Authority (FCHA)

202 Elder Avenue Waynesboro, PA 17268

436 West Washington Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-4200 Chambersburg Office

(717) 263-2021 Section 8 Office

(717) 762-7117 Waynesboro Office

Fax (717) 263-1329 Website <u>www.fcha.net</u>

Chambersburg

Barclay Village

604 Heintzelman Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-5025

Greene Meadow Apartments

100 Greene Meadow Lane Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-2040

Hamilton Park Apartments

100 Park Circle

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-1783

Orchard Run Apartments

101 Macintosh Way Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-9040

Redwood Park Townhomes

Buchanan and Redwood Streets

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-4200 ext 133 Franklin County Housing Authority

Sunset Court Townhomes

100 Valley Pine Court Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-4200 ext 133 Franklin County Housing Authority Greencastle

Strathmeade Square

79-1 Eastern Avenue

Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-9095

Shippensburg

Raystown Crossing

1000 Raystown Circle

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 530-1341

Roxbury Ridge Apartments

100 Meadows Drive

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-9425

Email <u>roxbury@rentpmi.com</u>

Waynesboro

Mount Vernon Terrace

1 Mount Vernon Terrace

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 263-4200 ext 133

New Forge Crossing

Washington Township Blvd

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 765-0006

New Hope Apartments

25 South Potomac Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-5840

Valley Terrace Townhomes

506 West 10th Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 263-4200 ext 133 Franklin County

Housing Authority

Wallace Court Apartments

125 Brown Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-7115

Website <u>www.wallacecourt.com</u>

Apartment Options: Income-Based

Waynesboro

Washington Meadow Apartments

4627 Washington Meadow Lane Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 765-4111

Website www.washingtonmeadowapts.com

Waynesboro Apartments

401 North Church Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 765-8939

Apartment Options: Senior Housing

Chambersburg

Cottage Green

740 Norland Ave.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-9040

Luther Ridge Manor

3001 Luther Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 264-7453

Towers at Falling Springs

200 North Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-0119

Villas at Orchard Run

101 MacIntosh Way

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-9040

Washington Square Apartments

Managed by Interfaith Housing Alliance, Inc.

78 W. Washington Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-0521

Website www.interfaithhousing.org

Mercersburg

Brindle Estates

210 Brindle Drive

Mercersburg, PA 17236

Phone (717) 328-5687

Brindle Terrace Apartments

200 Faust Street

Mercersburg, PA 17236

Phone (717) 328-5687

Shippensburg

Cottages of Shippensburg

300 Dwelling Court

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 530-1573

Shippensburg

Episcopal Square Apartments

101 North Prince St.

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 530-1277

(800) 334-3286 TDD

Fax (717) 530-8202

Shippens House

19 Hollar Avenue

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-7885

(800) 654-5984

Waynesboro

Trinity House

25 North Potomac Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-9633

Wayne Gardens

900 Wayne Gardens Court

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 263-4200 ext 133

Wesley House at Quincy

6575 Orphanage Road

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 749-2391

Child Care (Subsidized)

Day Care Vouchers/Information

Child Care Information Services of Adams, Franklin, and Fulton Counties (CCIS) A service program of South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP)

533 South Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-6549

(800) 682-5702

Fax (717) 263-7060

Email info@sccap.org
Website www.sccap.org

Adult Probation

440 Walker Rd.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-1662

(717) 264-6613

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Coroner

1497 Loudon Road

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 261-7162

Fax (717) 369-5600

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Emergency Services

390 New York Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-2813

Fax (717) 267-2813

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

600 Norland Avenue Suite 11

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (800) 642-6990

(717) 263-2153

Fax (717) 261-3198

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County Jail

1804 Opportunity Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Work R@117) 264-8153

Phone (717) 264-9513

Fax (717) 264-6766

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Email jail@franklincountypa.gov

Law Library

Heritage Center

100 Lincoln Way East Suite E

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-2032

Fax (717) 264-1992

Email <u>lawlibrary@franklinbar.org</u>

Sealer of Weights & Measures

PA Department of Agriculture

P.O. Box 5184 Cameron/Maclay Sts.

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Phone (717) 346-3223

Administration Annex

Controller

218 N. Second St.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3822

Fax (717) 709-1476

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County Domestic Relations Section

218 North Second Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6144

Fax (717) 267-1223

Website www.childsupport.state.pa.us

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County Planning Office

218 North Second Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3855

Fax (717) 264-8667

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Building 3

rabbittransit

191 Franklin Farm Lane

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (800) 632-9063

Fax (717) 262-4975

Website www.rabbittransit.org

Commissioner's Complex

County Commissioners

14 N. Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-4125

Fax (717) 267-3438

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Commissioner's Complex

Franklin County Grants Management

14 N. Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7218

Fax (717) 267-3438

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Visitor's Bureau

14 N. Main St.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (866) 646-8060

(717) 709-7204

Fax (717) 709-7203

Website <u>www.explorefranklincountypa.com</u> Email info@explorefranklincountypa.com

Courthouse

Franklin County Tax Services

2 North Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3801 Tax Assessment

(717) 261-3884 Tax Claims

Fax (717) 264-5218

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County Treasurer

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3120

Fax (717) 263-4984

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County Voter Registration

2 North Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3886

Fax (717) 261-3131

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Courthouse Annex

Clerk of Courts

Courthouse Annex

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3805

Fax (717) 261-3896

Court Administrator

Memorial Square (Old Courthouse)

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3848

Fax (717) 261-3854

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Court Reporter

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3851

District Attorney

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3827

Fax (717) 261-3832

Juvenile Court Master

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3848

Master of Divorce

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3126

Fax (717) 261-3143

Prothonotary

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3858

Fax (717) 264-6772

Courthouse Annex

Public Defender

157 Lincoln Way East Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3863 Fax (717) 261-3197

Register & Recorder

157 Lincoln Way East Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 261-3872

(717) 263-5717

Sheriff

Fax

157 Lincoln Way East Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3877 Fax (717) 261-3882

District Justices

Magisterial District Justice Cunningham 39-3-05

401 S. Washington St. Greencastle, PA 17225 Phone (717) 597-8581 Fax (717) 597-8123

Email <u>dkcunningham@franklincountypa.gov</u>

Magisterial District Justice Ever 39-3-06

113 S. Main Street Mercersburg, PA 17236 Phone (717) 328-3521 Fax (717) 328-3527

Email jever@franklincountypa.gov

Magisterial District Justice Manns 39-2-01

218 N. Second Street Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 263-5808 Fax (717) 263-1923

Email gkmanns@franklincountypa.gov

District Justices

Magisterial District Justice Pentz 39-3-02

22 North Oller Avenue Waynesboro, PA 17268 Phone (717) 762-9411

Fax (717) 762-9297

Email lgpentz@franklincountypa.gov

Magisterial District Justice Plum 39-3-03

9724 Cumberland Hwy Pleasant Hall, PA 17246 Phone (717) 532-7672 Fax (717) 532-2506

Email <u>dplum@franklincountypa.gov</u>

Magisterial District Justice Rock 39-3-09

2038-B Lincoln Way East, Chambersburg, PA 17202 Phone (717) 263-5820

Email <u>klrock@franklincountypa.gov</u>

Magisterial District Justice Williams 39-3-04

1157 Garver Lane Scotland, PA 17254 Phone (717) 263-5820 Fax (717) 263-4116

Email trwilliams@franklincountypa.gov

Human Services Building

Child and Adolescent Service System Program (CASSP)

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202 Phone (717) 709-2307

Fax (717) 263-0469

Website <u>www.franklincountypa.gov</u>
Email <u>kmlucas@franklincountypa.gov</u>

Franklin County Children & Youth Services

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-1900

(717) 263-1611 After Hours - Emergency Only

Fax (717) 263-1254

Website <u>www.franklincountypa.gov</u>

Human Services Building

Franklin County Human Resources

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 261-3150

(717) 264-6512 Career Hotline

Fax (717) 261-3156

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County Information & Referral

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202 Phone (717) 261-2561

Email <u>ir@franklincountypa.gov</u>
Website <u>www.franklincountypa.gov</u>

Franklin County Juvenile Probation Department

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202 Phone (717) 261-3122 Fax (717) 261-1157

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County PATH Program

(Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness) a service of Franklin/Fulton County Mental Health

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-5387 Fax (717) 263-0469

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin County Risk Management

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202 Phone (717) 261-3819

Fax (717) 264-3413

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Human Services Building

Franklin County Veterans Affairs

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-4326

Fax (717) 263-1905

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin/Fulton County Drug & Alcohol Program

Single County Authority

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-1256

Fax (717) 709-2300

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin/Fulton County Early Intervention Program

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202 Phone (717) 264-5387 Fax (717) 263-0469

Website <u>www.franklincountypa.gov</u>
Email <u>telliott@franklincountypa.gov</u>

Franklin/Fulton County Intellectual Disabilities

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 264-5387

(800) 841-3593 Toll Free

Fax (717) 263-0469

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Franklin/Fulton County Mental Health

425 Franklin Farm Lane

Chambersburg, PA 172023064

Phone (717) 264-5387

(800) 841-3593 Toll Free

Fax (717) 263-0469

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Tuscarora Managed Care Alliance

425 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (866) 646-1060

Website http://bhc-tmca.com/

Judges

Judge Herman's Chambers Franklin County Courthouse Annex

157 Lincoln Way East Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3840

Fax (717) 261-3800

Judge Krom's Chambers

Franklin County Courthouse Annex

157 Lincoln Way East Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7200

Fax (717) 709-7219

Judge Meyers' Chambers

Franklin County Courthouse Annex

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3844

Fax (717) 261-3847

Judge Van Horn's Chambers

Franklin County Courthouse Annex

157 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3836

Fax (717) 261-3176

Federally Funded Health Centers

Keystone Audiology and Speech a service of Keystone Health

820 5th Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7920

Fax (717) 263-6922

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Keystone Behavioral Health

A service of Keystone Health

820 5th Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7930

Fax (717) 709-7931

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Keystone Crisis Intervention Program

a service of Keystone Health

Chambersburg Hospital

112 North 7th Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (866) 918-2555

(717) 264-2555

Fax (717) 267-7579

Website www.keystonehealth.org

Keystone Family Planning and STD Services

a service of Keystone Health

Keystone Health

820 5th Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-4913

Fax (717) 263-6838

Website www.keystonehealth.org

Keystone Health

Administrative Office

755 Norland Ave., Suite 200

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-2230

Fax (717) 263-4182

Website www.keystonehealth.org

Email info@keystonehealth.org

Keystone Health HIV Program a service of Keystone Health

Keystone Community Outreach

51 S Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

The Cochran Professional Center

830 5th Avenue Suite 201

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7907

(717) 261-4912 Community Outreach Location

Fax (717) 263-6838

Website www.keystonehealth.org

Keystone Infectious Diseases

a service of Keystone Health

830 5th Avenue Suite 201

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7970

Fax (717) 709-7971

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Keystone Pharmacy

a service of Keystone Health

830 Fifth Avenue, Suite 101

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7977

Fax (717) 709-7978

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Keystone Urgent Care

a service of Keystone Health

830 Fifth Avenue, Suite 102

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7979

Fax (717) 709-7980

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Cardiovascular

Keystone Cardiology

a service of Keystone Health

755 Norland Avenue Suite 201

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 217-6944

Fax (717) 217-6955

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Federally Funded Health Centers

Dental

Keystone Dental Care

a service of Keystone Health

767 5th Avenue, Suite B-3A Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7940

Fax (717) 263-8014

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Migrant Farmworkers

Keystone Farmworker Programs

a service of Keystone Health

Adams County Site

1030 Fairfield Road

Gettysburg, PA 17235

Franklin County Administration Site

755 Norland Avenue Suite 200

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 334-0001 Adams County

(717) 709-7910 Franklin County

Fax (717) 337-1077

Website www.keystonehealth.org

Pediatrics

Keystone Pediatrics

a service of Keystone Health

830 Fifth Avenue, Suite 103

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7950

Fax (717) 263-8898

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Primary Medical Care

Keystone Family Medicine

a service of Keystone Health

820 Fifth Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7999

Fax (717) 263-6922

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Primary Medical Care

Keystone Internal Medicine

a service of Keystone Health

830 Fifth Avenue Suite 201

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7970

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Women's Care

Keystone Women's Care

a service of Keystone Health

830 5th Avenue Suite 202

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7990

Fax (717) 709-7991

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Food Assistance

Community Breakfast

Christ United Methodist Church - Shippensburg Community Breakfast

Saturdays, 9:00 AM 47 East King Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Community Dinner

Chambersburg Church of the Brethren

1st Wednesdays, 5:30 PM 260 S. 4th St. Chambersburg, PA 17201

Christ United Methodist Church - Shippensburg Community Dinner

2nd, 4th, & 5th Monday, 5:00 PM 47 East King Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Christ United Methodist Church - Waynesboro

2nd & 4th Thursdays, Sept-June, 5:15 PM 100 S. Church St. Waynesboro, PA 17268

Falling Spring Presbyterian Church - Community Dinners

Sundays, 5 PM 221 N. Main St. Chambersburg, PA 17201

First United Methodist Church-Community Dinner

Thursdays, 5:30 PM 225 S. Second St. Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 263-8491 Fax (717) 263-1294

Website http://www.firstonsecond.org/

Grace United Church of Christ - Community Dinne

3rd Monday, 5:30 PM 121 East Orange Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Community Dinner

Park Avenue United Methodist Church - Community Dinner

4th Saturday, Apr - October 5:30 PM; Nov - Mar 12:00 PM 125 Park Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Prince Street Church United Brethren In Christ

1st & 3rd Thursday, 5:30 PM 20 North Prince Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Salem United Brethren Church - Comfort Kitchen

4349 Letterkenny Road Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 263-4123

Website http://www.salemub.org/

Community Lunch

Memorial Lutheran Church - Community Lunch

1st Sunday, 12:00 PM 34 East Orange Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Salvation Army Community Lunch

Sunday - Wednesday, Friday, 10:30 AM 159 Lincoln Way West Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 264-6169

Fax (717) 264-9474

St. Seraphim Orthodox Center

Thursday & Saturday; 10 AM - 2 PM 148 Lincoln Way East (Across from the Salvation Army) Chambersburg, PA 17201

The Lunch Place

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM Daily 100 S. Church St. Waynesboro, PA 17268

Food Pantries

Pantries

Bountiful Blessings Food Pantry a service of Chistian Life Church

Christian Life Church 1400 Warm Spring Road Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-8152

Website http://www.christianlife-assembly.com/

Chambersburg Food Pantry

A Program of SCCAP, Inc.

533 S. Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-5060

Fax (717) 263-7060

Ebenezer Church

3661 Williamson Road

Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-3869

Website http://www.welcometoebenezer.com/

Falling Springs Presbyterian Church

221 North Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-5715

Website http://pcfallingspring.org/

Fayetteville Food Pantry

A Program of SCCAP, Inc.

44 East Main Street

Fayetteville, PA 17222

Phone (717) 263-5060

Fax (717) 263-7060

First United Methodist Church - Food Pantry

First United Methodist Church 225 South Second Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-8491

Fax (717) 263-1294

Website http://www.firstonsecond.org/

Pantries

Five Forks Brethren in Christ Church

9244 Five Forks Road

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-2991

Fax (717) 762-8124

Greencastle Food Pantry

A Program of SCCAP, Inc.

57 West Baltimore Street

Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 263-5060

Fax (717) 263-7060

Help Hotline

a service of the Church of Transfiguration

Church of Transfiguration, Box B

Blue Ridge Summit, PA 17214

Phone (717) 762-9050

Website http://thechurches.diocpa.org/

King's Kettle Food Pantry

30 North Fayette Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 530-9200

Fax (717) 530-1809

Maranatha Ministry, Inc. Food Pantry

a service of Maranatha Ministry, Inc.

195 West Loudon Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-7785

(717) 830-3487 Emergency/After Hours

Website www.maranathaministries.org

Email foodpantry@maranathaministries.net

Orrstown Food Pantry

A Program of SCCAP, Inc.

3442 Orrstown Road

Orrstown, PA 17241

Phone (717) 263-5060

Fax (717) 263-7060

Food Pantries

Pantries

Pete's Pantry

a service of Salem United Brethren Church

Salem United Brethren Church 4349 Letterkenny Road

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-4123

Website http://www.salemub.org/

Shippensburg Produce and Outreach (SPO)

Katie's Place

130 South Penn Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 477-9100

Email <u>director@shipout.org</u>

St Paul United Methodist Church

750 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-3085

Website http://www.chambersburgstpaul.org/

St. Thomas Food Pantry

A Program of SCCAP, Inc.

360 St. Thomas-Edenville Road

Saint Thomas, PA 17252

Phone (717) 263-5060

Email <u>sccapinc@mail.cvn.net</u>

The Pantry @ Valley Ministries

VAL-MED Building

20344 School Road

Dry Run, PA 17220

Phone (717) 349-0067

Website www.valleyministries.org

Waynesboro Community and Human Services

123 Walnut Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-6941

Fax (717) 762-1115

Website www.wchs-pa.org

Supplementals

Bountiful Blessings at St. James AME Church

St James African Methodist Episcopal Church

510 South Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-4225

Hospice

AseraCare

44 Bowman Road York, PA 17408

Phone (888) 273-0935

(717) 845-8599

Fax (717) 845-9256

Website http://www.aseracare.com/

Website http://www.aseracare.com/york-pa

Gentiva Hospice Camp Hill

4660 Trindle Road Suite 204

Camp Hill, PA 17011

Phone (717) 612-1200

Website www.gentiva.com

Grane Hospice Care

4 Lemoyne Drive Suite 201

Lemoyne, PA 17043

Phone (717) 763-4007

(877) 480-1102 Toll-Free

Fax (717) 763-4006

Website http://granehospice.com/

Heartland Hospice, Chambersburg

417 Phoenix Drive Unit A

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (800) 830-9750

Fax (717) 718-4149

Email York@heartlandhospice.com

Website www.heartlandhospice.com/york

Hospice of Central Pennsylvania

Main Office

1320 Linglestown Road

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Carlisle Office

145 South Hanover Street

Carlisle, PA 17013

Phone (717) 241-0014 Carlisle Office

(717) 732-1000 Main Office

(866) 779-7374 Toll-Free

Website http://hospiceofcentralpa.org/

SpiriTrust Lutheran Home Care & Hospice

2700 Luther Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-8178

(800) 840-9081

Fax (717) 264-6347

Website spiritrustlutheranhomecare.org

Housing - Rent Assistance

Christ Among Neighbors (CAN)

Katie's Place

130 South Penn Street, P.O. Box 401

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-7577

Fax (717) 762-8580

Website http://www.katiesplaceatship.org/

Franklin County Homeless Assistance Program (HAP)

A service program of South Central Community Action Program, Inc. (SCCAP)

The South Central Community Action

Program

533 South Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-5060

Website www.sccap.org

Franklin/Fulton County Mental Health

425 Franklin Farm Lane

Chambersburg, PA 172023064

Phone (717) 264-5387

(800) 841-3593 Toll Free

Fax (717) 263-0469

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Pennsylvania Department of Human Services -

Franklin County Office aka County Assistance Office

620 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6121

(877) 289-9177

Fax (717) 264-4801

Website www.compass.state.pa.us

Website http://www.dhs.pa.gov/

Salvation Army

159 Lincoln Way West

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6169

Fax (717) 264-9474

Website www.salvationarmychambersburg.org

Waynesboro Community and Human Services

123 Walnut Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-6941

Fax (717) 762-1115

Website www.wchs-pa.org

Waynesboro New Hope Shelter

the 5 Shelter Program

New Hope Recovery Ranch

9030 Wayne Highway

Waynesboro, PA 17268

New Hope Shelter

25 S Potomac Street

Wavnesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-5840

(717) 749-3084 Recovery Ranch

Fax (717) 762-5841

Website www.newhopeshelter.org

Veterans

Franklin County Veterans Affairs

425 Franklin Farm Lane

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-4326

Fax (717) 263-1905

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Veterans Multi-Service Center - SSVF-Central PA

34 West King Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (800) 226-0368

(717) 599-8835

Website www.vmcenter.org

Housing - Utility Assistance

Christ Among Neighbors (CAN)

Katie's Place

130 South Penn Street, P.O. Box 401

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-7577 Fax (717) 762-8580

Website http://www.katiesplaceatship.org/

First Energy Power Company

includes West Penn Power, Penelec, Met-Ed, & Penn Power

Phone (800) 545-7741 Met Ed & Penelec customers

(800) 720-3600 Penn Power customers

(800) 686-0021 West Penn Power customers

Website www.firstenergycorp.com

Help Hotline

a service of the Church of Transfiguration

Church of Transfiguration, Box B Blue Ridge Summit, PA 17214

Phone (717) 762-9050

Website http://thechurches.diocpa.org/

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services

620 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6121

(800) 545-7741

Website www.compass.state.pa.us

Website www.dhs.pa.gov

Operation Concern

a service of Maranatha Ministry, Inc.

527 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-1708

(717) 261-0960

Fax (717) 261-1409

Email <u>yolonda@maranathaministries.net</u>

Pennsylvania Department of Human Services -

Franklin County Office

aka County Assistance Office

620 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6121

(877) 289-9177

Fax (717) 264-4801

Website www.compass.state.pa.us

Website http://www.dhs.pa.gov/

Salvation Army

159 Lincoln Way West

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6169

Fax (717) 264-9474

Website www.salvationarmychambersburg.org

Adams Electric

South Central Community Action Program, Inc (SCCAP)

533 South Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

153 North Stratton Street

Gettysburg, PA 17325

Phone (717) 263-5060

Fax (717) 263-7060

Website www.sccap.org

Email info@sccap.org

Veterans

Franklin County Veterans Affairs

425 Franklin Farm Lane

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-4326

Fax (717) 263-1905

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

West Penn Power

Dollar Energy Fund

West Penn Power

Phone (800) 683-7036

Website www.dollarenergy.org

Housing - Utility Assistance

West Penn Power

Waynesboro Community and Human Services

123 Walnut Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-6941 (717) 762-1115

Website www.wchs-pa.org

West Penn Power Payment Assistance Programs

P.O. Box 448

Jeannette, PA 15644

Phone (800) 736-3404 CARES

(800) 683-7036 Dollar Energy Fund

(800) 545-7741 LIHEAP

(888) 282-68166 PCAP

(888) 406-8074 WARM Program

Website https://www.firstenergycorp.com/content/cust omer/help/billingpayments/assistance servic

eprogram/west penn power.html

In-Home Care

Medical

Community Home Healthcare, Inc.

1035 Wayne Ave., Suite 6 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-2546

(888) 261-2546

Fax (717) 263-3614

Website www.communityhomehealthcare.us

Email communityhomehealthcare@yahoo.com

Shippensburg Community Nurse

a service of the Shippensburg Civic Club

126 East King Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 530-7900 Fax (717) 530-0007

Website http://www.shippensburgcivicclub.com

SpiriTrust Lutheran Home Care & Hospice

2700 Luther Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-8178

(800) 840-9081

Fax (717) 264-6347

Website spiritrustlutheranhomecare.org

Waynesboro Community and Human Services

123 Walnut Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-6941

Fax (717) 762-1115

Website www.wchs-pa.org

Non-Medical

Comfort Keepers

3374 Lincoln Way East

Fayetteville, PA 17222

Phone (800) 207-4693

(717) 352-2133 Day and After Hours

Fax (717) 352-2247

Email <u>CK116@comfortkeepers.com</u>

CK116@comfortkeepers.com

Website www.comfortkeepers.com

Non-Medical

Guardian In Home Services. Inc.

497 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (888) 482-7319

(717) 446-0971

Fax (717) 446-0478

Website www.guardianinhomeservices.com

Home Instead Senior Care

14 Deatrick Drive

Gettysburg, PA 17325

Phone (717) 253-9478

Fax

Email gail.walls@homeinstead.com

Website www.homeinstead.com/724

Preferred Health Staff, Inc.

P.O. Box 165

Fairfield, PA 17320

Phone (866) 943-9791

(717) 642-8500

Website www.preferredhealthstaff.com

SpiriTrust Lutheran Home Care & Hospice

2700 Luther Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-8178

(800) 840-9081

Fax (717) 264-6347

Website spiritrustlutheranhomecare.org

Visiting Angels - Chambersburg

1053 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7244

Fax (717) 754-0220

Website www.visitingangels.com

Email <u>carlislepaangels@comcast.net</u>

Legislative

Governor

Governor Tom Wolf

Govenor's Correspondence Office 508 Main Capital Building Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone (717) 787-2500 Fax (717) 772-8284

Website www.governor.pa.gov

State House

State Representative Adam Harris 82nd District

Metal Township Fire & Ambulance 10862 Path Valley Road Fannettsburg, PA 17221

Phone (717) 783-7830 Capital Office (717) 552-8619 Fannettsburg Office

Website www.repadamharris.com

State Representative Jesse Topper 78th District

133 South Richard Street Bedford, PA 15522

Phone (814) 623-9097 Bedford Office (717) 787-7076 Capital Office

State Representative Paul Schemel 90th District

10655 Antrim Church Road Greencastle, PA 17225

Hamilton Township Complex 1270 Crottlestown Road Chambersburg, PA 17202

1402 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 783-5218 Capital Office

(717) 263-1059 Chambersburg Office

(717) 895-3902 Greencastle Office

(717) 749-7384 Waynesboro Office

Website www.repschemel.com/

State House

State Representative Rob Kauffman 89th District

166 S. Main Street, Suite 100 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Southampton Township Superviosr's Building 705 Municipal Drive Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 705-2004 Capitol Office

(717) 264-3943 Chambersburg Office 89th(717) 532-1707 Shippensburg Office

Website www.repkauffman.com

State Senate

State Senator John Eichelberger 30th District

Main Capital Building Senate Box 203030 Room 169 Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone (717) 787-5490 30th District

Website www.senatoreichelberger.com

State Senator Richard Alloway 33rd District

37 South Main Street, Suite 200 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Mainb Capital Building Senate Box 203033 Room 172 Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone (717) 264-6100 33rd District (717) 787-4651 Capital Office

Website www.senatoralloway.org

Legislative

U.S. House

U.S. Representative Bill Shuster 9th District

Washington DC Office 2268 Rayburn House Office Bldg. Washington, DC 20515

Chambersburg Office 100 Lincoln Way East Suite B Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-8308 Chambersburg Office (202) 225-2431 Washington DC Office

Fax (717) 264-0269 Chambersburg Office

Website www.shuster.house.gov

U.S. Senate

U.S. Senator Pat Toomey

248 Russell Senate Office Building Washington, DC 20510

United States Federal Building 228 Walnut Street Suite 1104 Harrisburg, PA 17101

Phone (202) 224-4254

(717) 778-23951 Harrisburg Office

Fax (202) 228-0284

(717) 782-4920 Harrisburg Office

Website http://www.toomey.senate.gov/

U.S. Senator Robert P.Casey, Jr

393 Russell Senate Office Building Washington, DC 20510

22 South 3rd Street Suite 6A Harrisburg, PA 17101

Phone (202) 224-6324

(717) 231-7540 Harrisburg Office(866) 481-9159 Toll-Free Harrisburg

Fax (202) 228-0604

Website http://casey.senate.gov

Libraries

Public

Alexander Hamilton Memorial Free Library

45 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268 Phone (717) 762-3335

Fax (717) 762-5226

Email <u>alexanderhamiltonlibrary@hotmail.com</u>

Blue Ridge Summit Free Library

13676 Monterey Lane P.O. Box 34 Blue Ridge Summit, PA 17214

Phone (717) 794-2240 Fax (717) 794-5929

Coyle Free Library

102 North Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Temporary Location due to Renovations

(Summer of 2016)

340 North Second Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-1054 Fax (717) 709-0288

Email <u>dbigham@fclspa.org</u>

Fort Loudon Library

210 Mullen St., P.O. Box 39 Fort Loudon, PA 17224

Phone (717) 369-4704 Fax (717) 369-4757

Email <u>ftloudon@fclspa.org</u>

Franklin County Library System Book Mobile/Outreach

101 Ragged Edge Road South Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-9863

Fax (717) 264-6055

Email lnaugle@fclspa.org
Email lbailie@fclspa.org

Public

Grove Family Library

101 Ragged Edge Road South Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 264-9663

Fax (717) 264-6055

Email <u>ipeiffer@fclspa.org</u>

Lillian S. Besore Memorial Library

305 East Baltimore Street

Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-7920

Fax (717) 597-8991

Email jyaich@fclspa.org

Shippensburg Public Library

73 West King Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-4508

Email shippensburg@cumberlandcountylibraries.or

g

St. Thomas Library

30 Schoolhouse Rd.

Saint Thomas, PA 17252

Phone (717) 369-4716

Fax (717) 369-4896

Email <u>dleach@fclspa.org</u>

Licensed Personal Care Homes

Aprontree Personal Care Home

18015 Path Valley Rd Spring Run, PA 17262 Phone (717) 349-7329

Website http://aprontree-of-springrun.com/

CROSS, Inc.

Christian Residential Opportunities & Social Services,

Inc.

712 Pinola Road

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 530-1788

Fax (717) 530-1428

Website www.crossinc.com

Griffith House

1346 Apple Way

Saint Thomas, PA 17252

Phone (717) 369-2910

Hearthstone Retirement Home

102 South Potomac Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-6313

Website http://www.hearthstoneretirementhome.org/

Heritage Hills Retirement Community, Inc.

2256 Shank Church Road Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 593-0334 Office

(717) 593-0336 Resident Line

Fax (717) 593-0334

Luther Ridge Retirement Village

2735 Luther Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-5700

Website http://spiritrustlutheran.org/

Magnolias of Chambersburg

745 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6000 Fax (717) 264-6860

Website www.integracare.com

Menno Haven/Menno Village

2075 Scotland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-8545 Fax (717) 263-6988

Website www.mennohaven.org

Michaux Manor Living Center

11302 South Mountain Road

Fayetteville, PA 17222

Phone (717) 749-5000

Website www.michauxmanor.com

Orrstown Personal Care Home

3329 Orrstown Road

Orrstown, PA 17244

Phone (717) 530-8700

Penn Hall Retirement Community

1425 Philadelphia Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-0220

Website www.mennohaven.org

Providence Place

2085 Wayne Ave.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-0668

Fax (717) 709-0910

Website www.providence-place.com

Quarters at the Shook

55 South Second Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6815

Website www.shookhome.org

Quincy Village

6596 Orphanage Road P.O. Box 217

Quincy, PA 17247

Phone (717) 729-2300

Website http://www.presbyterianseniorliving.org

Licensed Personal Care Homes

The Village of Laurel Run (Located in Adams County) 6375 Chambersburg Road Fayetteville, PA 17222 Phone (717) 352-2721

Website http://www.laurelrunliving.com/

Municipalities

Boroughs

Borough of Chambersburg

Mayor Darren Brown 100 South Second Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-5151 Fax (717) 264-0224

Website www.borough.chambersburg.pa.us

Borough of Greencastle

Mayor Robert Eberly 60 North Washington Street Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-7143 Fax (717) 597-1734

Website www.greencastlepa.gov

Borough of Mercersburg

Mayor James Zeger 113 South Main Street Mercersburg, PA 17236

Phone (717) 328-3116 Fax (717) 328-3117

Website http://www.mercersburg.org/boro

Borough of Mont Alto

Mayor Donald Whitmore

3 North Main Street, PO Box 427

Mont Alto, PA 17237

Phone (717) 749-5808 Fax (717) 749-7938

Website www.montaltoborough.com

Borough of Orrstown

Mayor Michael Richardson 10313 Rowe Run Road, P.O. Box 100

Orrstown, PA 17244 Phone (717) 532-3927

Borough of Shippensburg

Mayor Bruce Hockersmith 111 North Fayette Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-2147 Fax (717) 532-6948

Website www.borough.shippensburg.pa.us

Boroughs

Borough of Waynesboro

Mayor Richard Starliper

55 East Main Street PO Box 310

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-2101

Fax (717) 762-4707

Website www.waynesboropa.org

Townships

Antrim Township

10655 Antrim Church Road, P.O. Box 130

Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-3818

Website www.twp.antrim.pa.us

Fannett Township

19220 Sweetwater Road, P.O. Box 40

Dry Run, PA 17220

Phone (717) 349-7598

Guilford Township

115 Spring Valley Road Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 264-6626

Website http://www.guilfordtwp.us/

Hamilton Township

1270 Crottlestown Road Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 264-2946

Letterkenny Township

4924 Orrstown Road

Orrstown, PA 17244

Phone (717) 532-8716

Lurgan Township

8650 McClays Mill Road

Newburg, PA 17240

Phone (717) 532-7466

Metal Township

12034 Creek Road, P.O. Box 226

Fannettsburg, PA 17221

Phone (717) 349-7452

Municipalities

Townships

Montgomery Township

11364 Fort Loudon Road Mercersburg, PA 17236

Phone (717) 328-3743

Peters Township

5000 Steele Avenue, P.O. Box 88 Lemasters, PA 17231

Phone (717) 328-3352

Quincy Township

7575 Mentzer Gap Road Waynesboro, PA 17268 Phone (717) 762-5679

Southampton Township

705 Municipal Drive, P.O. Box 352 Shippensburg, PA 17257 Phone (717) 532-9041

St. Thomas Township

965 Hade Road Chambersburg, PA 17202 Phone (717) 369-2144

Warren Township

11637 Little Cove Road, 12930 Forge Road Mercersburg, PA 17236 Phone (717) 328-3983

Washington Township

13013 Welty Road Waynesboro, PA 17268 Phone (717) 762-3128

Website www.washtwp-franklin.org

Nursing Homes

Falling Spring Nursing and Rehabilitation Center

201 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 264-2715 Fax (717) 264-8689

Website http://www.mahchealth.com/

HCR ManorCare

1070 Stouffer Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-0436

(888) 427-8436

Fax (717) 263-5175

Website www.hcr-manorcare.com

Menno Haven/Menno Village

2075 Scotland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-8545 Fax (717) 263-6988

Website www.mennohaven.org

Penn Hall Retirement Community

1425 Philadelphia Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-0220

Website www.mennohaven.org

Quincy Village

6596 Orphanage Road P.O. Box 217

Quincy, PA 17247

Phone (717) 729-2300

Website http://www.presbyterianseniorliving.org

Shook Home for the Aged

55 S. Second Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6815

Fax (717) 264-0104

Website www.shookhome.org

South Mountain Restoration Center

10058 South Mountain Road South Mountain, PA 17261

Phone (877) 765-0331

(717) 749-4021

Fax (717) 749-4071

The Village of Laurel Run

6375 Chambersburg Rd.

Fayetteville, PA 17222

Phone (717) 352-2721

Fax (717) 352-2142

Police

Borough

Chambersburg Borough Police

Chief David Arnold 100 S. Second Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-4131 Administrative Office

(717) 263-1611 Non-Emergency Incident Reporting

Greencastle Borough Police

Chief John Phillippy 60 N. Washington Street Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-9506 Administrative Offices

(717) 597-2161 Non-Emergency Incident Reporting

Mercersburg Borough Police

Chief John Zechman 113 S. Main Street Mercersburg, PA 17236

Phone (717) 328-3116 Administrative Office/Non-Emergency

(717) 328-2221 Emergencies

Shippensburg Police Department

Chief Fred Scott 60 W. Burd Street Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-7361 Non-Emergency Incident Reporting

Waynesboro Borough Police

Chief James Sourbier 57 E. Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-2131 Incident Reporting/Emergency & Non-Emergency

State

Pennsylvania State Police

Lt. Craig A. Bowman 679 Franklin Farm Lane Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 264-5161 Incident Reporting -Emergency & Non-Emergency

Township

Washington Township Police

Chief Barry Keller 13013 Welty Rd. Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-1447 Administrative Office

(717) 762-1145 Incident Reporting -

Emergency & Non-Emergency

Prescription Assistance

Partnership for Prescription Assistance (PPA)

Phone (888) 477-2669 Website <u>www.pparx.org</u>

\$4 Prescription Lists

Sam's Club

Website www.samsclub.com

Target

Website www.target.com

Wegman's

Website www.wegmans.com

\$9.99 Prescription List

Giant Food Stores

Website www.giantfood.com

Discount Cards

FamilyWize Drug Discount Card

Phone (717) 262-0015 Franklin County United Way

Website www.familywize.com

Website www.franklincountyunitedway.org

Franklin County Prescription Discount Card

Phone (717) 261-3150 Franklin County Human Resources

(717) 261-2561 Information & Referral

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Together Rx Access Drug Discount Card

Phone (800) 250-2839 PA Residents
Website www.togetherrxaccess.com

Financial Assistance

Operation Concern

a service of Maranatha Ministry, Inc.

527 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-1708

(717) 261-0960

Fax (717) 261-1409

Email <u>yolonda@maranathaministries.net</u>

Financial Assistance

Salvation Army

159 Lincoln Way West

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6169

Fax (717) 264-9474

Website www.salvationarmychambersburg.org

Medicare Drug Costs?

Social Security

Phone (800) 772-1213 Income Guidelines Apply
Website www.socialsecurity.gov/prescriptionhelp

Patient at Keystone?

Keystone Pharmacy

a service of Keystone Health

830 Fifth Avenue, Suite 101

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-7977

Fax (717) 709-7978

Website https://keystonehealth.org/

Recreation

Chambersburg Recreation Department

Eugene C. Clark Jr. Community Center

235 S. 3rd Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3275

Email chbgrec@chbgboro.com

Shippensburg Area Recreation & Parks

115 N. Fayette St.

Shippensburg, PA 17225

Phone (717) 532-7144

Community Parks

Antrim Township Community Park

(playground, picnic pavillion, handicapped-accessible trail, disc golf course)

Grant Shook Rd.

Greencastle, PA 17225

Website www.twp.antrim.pa.us

Chambersburg Memorial Park

(pool, mini golf, skatepark and more)

E. McKinley St.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3275

Dentler Park

(baseball, volleyball, pavillion, playground)

205 Mount Rock Rd.

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-9041 (pavillion reservations)

Donald "Mike" Waters Memorial Playground

(lighted basketball courts, picnic pavillion)

South 2nd St.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Enoch Brown Park

(walking trails, pavillion, playground)

Enoch Brown Rd.

Greencastle, PA 17225

Website www.twp.antrim.pa.us

Fourth Street Skate Park

4th St.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Community Parks

Franklin County Eco-Park

(hiking/nature trail, fish hatchery, tree trail)

Franklin Farm Ln.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Jerome R. King Playground

(baseball, lighted tennis courts, basketball,

pavillions, playground)

North Carlisle St.

Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-3216 (pavillion reservations)

Martins Mill Bridge Park

(pavillion, grill area, picnic tables)

Weaver Rd.

Greencastle, PA 17225

Website www.twp.antrim.pa.us

Norlo Park

(1 1/2 mile trail, picnic pavillions, sand

volleyball courts, community center & more)

3050 Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6626 (Karen, for reservations)

Northside Park Pool

(pool and kiddie pool, basketball, volleyball,

pavillion)

138 Brown St.

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Pine Hill Recreation Area

(skatepark, 3 mile trail, baseball, soccer,

volleyball, pavillions)

12684 Mentzer Gap Rd.

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Red Run Park

(playground, pavillions, 1 mile trail, fishing,

mini train rides)

12143 Buchanan Trail East

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Renfrew Museum and Park

(Daniel Royer Stone Farmhouse and folkart, pavillions, gardens, 5 mile trail, fishing)

1010 E. Main St.

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Recreation

Community Parks

Shippensburg Township Park

(basketball, pavillion, playground, water play area, lighted ball fields, dog park, 9 mile trail) 304 Britton Rd.

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Shippensburg Veterans Memorial Park

(football stadium, baseball diamonds, soccer fields, playgrounds, pavillions, pool & peace garden)

Park Place

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 531-7144

Waynesboro Memorial Park

(baseball, basketball, tennis, volleyball, pavillion, playground)
Memorial Park Dr.
Waynesboro, PA 17268

State Parks

Buchanan's Birthplace

(fishing, picnicing)
PA 16 in Cove Gap
Mercersburg, PA 17236

Phone (717) 485-3948 or 888-727-2757

Email <u>cowansgapsp@state.pa.us</u>
Website <u>www.dcnr.state.pa.us/stateparks</u>

Caledonia

(camping, fishing, swimming, hiking) 101 Pine Grove Road

Fayetteville, PA 17222

Phone (717) 352-2161 or 888-727-2757

Email <u>caledonia@state.pa.us</u>

Website www.dcnr.state.pa.us/stateparks

Cowans Gap

(42 acre lake: swimming, boating, fishing, camping, hiking)

6235 Aughwick Rd. Fort Loudon, PA 17224

Phone (717) 485-3948 or 888-727-2757

Website <u>www.dcnr.state.pa.us/stateparks</u>
Email <u>cowansgapsp@state.pa.us</u>

Senior Centers

Chambersburg Senior Activity Center

A Service of Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

600 Norland Ave.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-8191

Fax (717) 261-3198

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Fort Loudon Senior Activity Center

A Service of Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

142 Mullen Street, Box 26 Ft. Loudon, PA 17224

Phone (717) 369-2520

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Greencastle Senior Activity Center

A Service of Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

10615 Antrim Church Road

Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-2020

Fax (717) 597-5595

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Mont Alto Senior Activity Center

A Service of Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

Mont Alto Fire Hall

Mont Alto, PA 17237

Phone (717) 749-7294

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Path Valley Senior Activity Center

A Service of Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

20344 School Run Road

Dry Run, PA 17220

Phone (717) 349-7227

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Shippensburg Senior Activity Center

115 North Fayette Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 300-3563

Website www.ccpa.net

Tuscarora Senior Activity Center

A Service of Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

11300 Fort Loudon Road

Mercersburg, PA 17236

Phone (717) 328-4744

Fax (717) 328-0177

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Upper Strasburg Senior Activity Center

A Service of Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

1008 Community Road, Box 123

Upper Strasburg, PA 17265

Phone (717) 530-1186

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Waynesboro Senior Activity Center

A Service of Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

912 South Potomac Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-2758

Fax (717) 762-9557

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Hospital

Chambersburg Hospital a service of Summit Health

112 North 7th Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-3000

(717) 267-6116 Imaging Services(717) 267-7153 Lab Services

Website www.summithealth.org

Waynesboro Hospital a service of Summit Health

501 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268 Phone (717) 765-4000

(717) 765-3404 Lab & Imaging Services

Website www.summithealth.org

Imaging Services

Chambersburg Hospital a service of Summit Health

112 North 7th Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-3000

(717) 267-6116 Imaging Services (717) 267-7153 Lab Services

Website www.summithealth.org

John L Grove Medical Center

50 Eastern Avenue Suite 141 Greencastle, PA 17225 Phone (717) 597-5537

Rhonda Brake Shreiner Women's Center A Not-For-Profit Service of Chambersburg Hospital

Summit Health Center Building 2 757 Norland Avenue, Suite 103 Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 217-6750

Website www.summithealth.org

Imaging Services

Waynesboro Hospital a service of Summit Health

501 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 765-4000

(717) 765-3404 Lab & Imaging Services

Website www.summithealth.org

Lab Services

Chambersburg Hospital a service of Summit Health

112 North 7th Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-3000

(717) 267-6116 Imaging Services(717) 267-7153 Lab Services

Website www.summithealth.org

John L Grove Medical Center

50 Eastern Avenue Suite 141 Greencastle, PA 17225 Phone (717) 597-5537

Mont Alto Health Center

6155 Anthony Highway Waynesboro, PA 17268

Park Fifth Avenue Professional Center

761 5th Avenue Suite C Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 267-0969

Waynesboro Hospital a service of Summit Health

501 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268 Phone (717) 765-4000

(717) 765-3404 Lab & Imaging Services

Mental Health

Summit Behavioral Health Services - Outpatient a service of Summit Health

176 South Coldbrook Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-7480 Fax (717) 267-7403

Website www.summithealth.org

Physical Therapy

Results Therapy and Fitness

1600 Orchard Drive Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 262-4650

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

a service of Summit Health

Chambersburg Hospital 120 North 7th Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Results Physical Therapy & Fitness

1600 Orchard Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Waynesboro Hospital

501 East Main Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Shippensburg Medical Campus

46 Walnut Bottom Road

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 267-7715 Chambersburg Hospital

(717) 262-4650 Results

(717) 530-5333 Shippensburg

(717) 765-3456 Waynesboro Hospital

Website www.summithealth.org

Primary Care Office

Summit Primary Care - 8th Street

a service of Summit Health

144 South 8th Street Suite 111 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6511

Website www.summithealth.org

Primary Care Office

Summit Primary Care - Menno Haven

a service of Summit Health

2075 Scotland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 217-6055

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Primary Care - Mercersburg

a service of Summit Health

Mercersburg Health Center

2 Keefer Drive

Mercersburg, PA 17236

Phone (717) 328-2119

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Primary Care - Mont Alto

a service of Summit Health

Mont Alto Health Center

6155 Anthony Highway

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 749-3181

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Primary Care - Philadelphia Avenue

a service of Summit Health

3106 Philadelphia Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-3644

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Primary Care - Shippensburg

a service of Summit Health

Shippensburg Medical Campus

46 Walnut Bottom Road

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 530-4148

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Primary Care - Summit Health Center

Bldg 2, 1st Floor

a service of Summit Health

Summit Health Center - Building 2

757 Norland Avenue Suite 101

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 217-6760

Primary Care Office

Summit Primary Care - Summit Health Center Bldg 2, 2nd Floor

a service of Summit Health

Summit Health Center - Building 2 757 Norland Avenue Suite 203 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 217-6798

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Primary Care - Waynesboro, 3rd Floor a service of Summit Health

Waynesboro Medical Office Building 601 East Main Street 3rd Floor Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 765-5060

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Primary Care & Walk-In - Greencastle a service of Summit Health

John L Grove Medical Center 50 Eastern Avenue Suite 144 Greencastle, PA 17225

Phone (717) 597-5553

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Primary Care & Walk-In - Waynesboro a service of Summit Health

Waynesboro Medical Office Building 601 East Main Street First Floor Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 765-5060

Website www.summithealth.org

Specialty Office

Rhonda Brake Shreiner Women's Center A Not-For-Profit Service of Chambersburg Hospital

Summit Health Center Building 2 757 Norland Avenue, Suite 103 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 217-6750

Website www.summithealth.org

Specialty Office

Summit Cancer and Hematology Services a service of Summit Health

Radiation Oncology 260 North Seventh Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Medical Oncology 755 Norland Ave., Suite 100 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Waynesboro Office 601 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 217-6020 Medical Oncology (717) 262-4660 Radiation Oncology (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro Office

Website www.summithealth.com

Summit Cardiology

a service of Summit Health

Summit Health Center, Building 1 755 Norland Avenue Suite 201 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Waynesboro Medical Office Building 601 East Main Street Level 2 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 217-6944 Chambersburg (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit ENT & Hearing Services a service of Summit Health

Summit Health Center-Building 1 755 Norland Avenue Suite 202 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Waynesboro Office 601 East Main Street Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 217-6870 Chambersburg (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Specialty Office

Summit Orthopedic Group a service of Summit Health

Waynesboro Medical Office Building 601 East Main Street Level 1 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Shippensburg Medical Campus 46 Walnut Bottom Road Suite 300 Shippensburg, PA 17257

Chambersburg Hospital Nedical Office Building 120 N 7th Street Suite 101 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-1220 Chambersburg (717) 300-7910 Shippensburg (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Plastic Surgery & Skin Care Center a service of Summit Health

Summit Health Center, Building 2 757 Norland Avenue Suite 104 Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 263-8463

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Pulmonology

North Park Profressional Building 601 Norland Avenue Suite 100 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-1600

Website www.summithealth.org

Specialty Office

Summit Surgical Group a service of Summit Health

Chambersburg Hospital Medical Office Building 120 N 7th Street Suite 200 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Shippensburg Medical Campus 46 Walnut Bottom Road Shippensburg, PA 17257

Waynesboro Medical Office Building 601 East Main Street Level 2 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 217-6800 Chambersburg & Shippensburg (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Urology Group a service of Summit Health

Waynesboro Medical Office Building 601 East Main Street Level 3 Waynesboro, PA 17268

Chambersburg Hospital Medical Office Building 120 N 7th Street Suite 200 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 217-6803 Chambersburg (717) 765-5060 Waynesboro

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit Weight Management a service of Summit Health

1624 Orchard Drive Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 267-6427

Specialty Office

Summit Women's Group a service of Summit Health

Waynesboro Medical Office Building 601 East Main Street Level 2 Waynesboro, PA 17268

John L Grove Medical Center 50 Eastern Avenue Suite 144 Greencastle, PA 17225

Summit Health Center, Building 2 757 Norland Avenue Suite 207 Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 217-6882 Chambersburg (717) 765-5060 Greencastle & Waynesboro

Website www.summithealth.org

Urgent Care

Chambersburg Urgent Care

1000 Norland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-6363

Website www.summithealth.org

Shippensburg Urgent Care

Shippensburg Medical Campus 46 Walnut Bottom Road Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 477-2764

Website www.summithealth.org

Summit FastCare

a service of Summit Health

993 Wayne Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-FAST

Support Groups

Bereavement

Bereaved Parents

7:30 - 9 PM, 1st Thursdays

Messiah United Methodist Church/ 30 S.

Penn St.

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 532-8922 (Marcie Taylor)

Beyond Grief

6:30 - 7:30 PM, 1st and 3rd Mondays

Chambersburg Hospital Lecture Center Rm. 1

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 262-4495 Cynda McCallum

Website www.summithealth.org

Turning Points

2 - 3:30 PM, 3rd Sundays

Lutheran Home Care & Hospice/ 2700 Luther

Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (800) 840-9081 (Kim McCurdy)

Caregiver

Family Caregiver Support Group provided by Franklin County Area Agency on Aging

10 AM - 12 PM, 2nd Tuesdays

600 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-2153

Health

Alzheimer's and Dementia Support Group - Quincy Village

2nd Wednesday @ 3:00 pm, Quincy Room

Colestock Health Care Center 6596

Orphanage Road

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 749-2300 Annette Saylor

Email <u>asaylor@psl.org</u>

Health

Chrohn's & Colitis Foundation of America

Chapter Office

150 Monumnet Road #402

Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

1st Tuesday every other month, 7:00- 8:30

pm, Summit Health Center Building 2

Second Floor Conference Room 757 Norland

Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (215) 396-9100 Chapter Office

Fax (215) 405-3818

Email gotguts4ibd@gmail.com

Email www.philadelphia@ccfa.org

Website http://www.ccfa.org/
Email gotguts4ibd@gmail.com

Elderday & Caregiver Meeting

at Menno Haven Penn Hall Campus

1427 Philadelphia Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Caregiver Meeting, 3rd Wed (June is 4th

Wed)

Penn Hall Conference Room

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 709-4510 Chambersburg

Fax (717) 709-4509

Email <u>vkrenitsky@mennohaven.org</u>

Website www.mennohaven.org

Headback

Last Thursdays, April - October

Head injuries and diseases

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-5721 (Karen Dubbs)

Heart-to-Heart

(for cardiac patients, families, and friends)

Waynesboro Hospital/ 501 E. Main St.

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 765-3469

Support Groups

Health

Look Good Feel Better

a service of the American Cancer Society

Hennessey House 243 North 7th Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (800) 227-2345

Website www.lookgoodfeelbetter.org

Lupus

Contact for dates and times

Summit Health Center 2nd Floor Conference

Room 757 Norland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-7099 Kathleen Rollins

Website www.lupuspa.org

Multiple Sclerosis

10 AM, 3rd Wednesdays

King Street Church/ 162 E. King St.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-9064

Overeaters Anonymous

Tues @ 1PM, Coyle Free Library

340 North Second Street (Temporary Summer '16) 102 North Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Tues @ 5PM & Thurs @ 9AM, The Harbor

55 West King Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 496-5537

Website www.oa.org

Stroke Survivor

3rd Thursday @ 7:00 pm, Chambersburg

Hospital

Rehab Dining Room, 4th Floor 112 North 7th

Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-7901

Website www.summithealth.org

Health

Summit Bariatric

1st Wednesday @ 7:00 pm, Summit Health

Center - Building 1

Conference Room 757 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 217-6800

Website www.summithealth.org

Wellness Program

2 PM, 2nd Fridays

Luther Ridge Retirement Community/ 2998

Luther Dr.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-1665 (Lizzy Jones)

Health - Tobacco

Healthy Communities Partnership of Greater Franklin County, Inc.

232 Lincoln Way East Suite B

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 264-1470

Fax (717) 504-8966

Website www.hcpfranklinpa.org

Email info@hcpfranklinpa.org

Mental Health

CoDA (Co-Dependents Anonymous)

Mondays at 6:30 PM, The Harbor

55 West King Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (215) 333-7775 #5 (Info Line)

Website http://coda.org/

DBSA - Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance

6 - 8 PM, Tuesdays

Mental Health Association 478 Grant Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 479-3984 Kat

(717) 414-2878 Martha

Support Groups

Mental Health

Separation and Divorce Recovery

Six week program.

Dates Vary - Must Email to register, \$10.00

Per Person

The Wholeness Center 19 South Main Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email cshoe0815@gmail.com

Email <u>cshor0815@gmail.com</u>

Survivors of Suicide Loss

1st & 3rd Mondays, 7 - 8:30 PM

540 E. Washington St. Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-4301 (Lynn Davis, ext - 223)

Tourette Syndrome

3rd Saturdays @ 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm

Gettysburg Hospital (Room A) 147 Gettys

Street

Gettysburg, PA 17325

Phone (717) 334-4895 Melinda Bowling

Email <u>meltex@adelphia.net</u>

Parenting

Asperger's/High Functioning Autism

For parents: 6:30 - 8 PM, Last Tuesdays St Luke Evangelical Lutheran Church 2965

Luther Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email snhrenko@comcast.net

Email <u>snhrenko@comcast.net</u>

Breastfeeding Support Group

4th Tuesday, 12:00 - 1:00 Chambersburg

Hospital Lecture Center 112 North 7th Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-7781 (Suzy Wilkinson)

Website www.summithealth.org

MOMS Club, Chambersburg East

2nd Friday @ 9:45 am - 11:00 am

St. John's United Church of Christ/ 1811

Lincoln Way East

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Email <u>chambersburgmomsclubeast@gmail.com</u>

Parenting

MOMS Club, Chambersburg West

10 AM, 3rd Thursdays

Presbyterian Church of Falling Spring/ 221 N.

Main St.

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-6699 (Tamara Booker)

Email momsclubwest@excite.com

MOPS (Mothers of Pre-Schoolers)

2nd & 4th Wednesday at 9:00-11:15AM,

Grace Bible Church

2327 Hoffman Road

Greencastle, PA 17225

2nd & 4th Thursdays at 9:45a-11:45am,

Mongul MOPS

4162 Roxbury Road

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (717) 597-4284 Grace Bible

(717) 532-2771 Mongul MOPS

Website www.mops.org/groupsearch

Substance

Al-Anon/Alateen Family Groups

Thursday @ 12:00 pm, St Luke Evangelical

Lutheran Church

2695 Luther Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Monday & Wednesday @ 7:00 pm, St Pauls

United Methodist Church

750 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Tues @ 12:00 noon, The Harbor

55 West King Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

Phone (888) 452-2666

Website www.al-anon.org

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) District 35

Phone (800) 296-9289

Website http://d35pa-aa.org

Narcotics Anonymous (NA)

Phone (800) 445-3889 (Information on Locations)

(717) 642-3733 Chambersburg

Thrift Stores

Act II Consignment Shops Inc

5248 Molly Pitcher Highway Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 375-4884

Anything Kidz Consignment

1912 Philadelphia Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 262-0030

Cumberland Valley Animal Shelter Thrift Store

1 East King Street

Shippensburg, PA 17257

66 South Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 477-8025

(717) 261-1996

Dress To A Tea

17 West King Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 267-0603

Fine the 2nd Time

125 Garman Drive

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 552-2601

Goodwill Industries Store

Waynesboro Retail Store 11105 Buchanan Trail East

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Chambersburg Store & Donation Centers

1021 Wayne Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17202

Greencastle Store 524 North Antrim Way Greencastle, PA 17257

Phone (717) 762-4561 Retail Store - Waynesboro

(717) 597-0868 Store - Greencastle

(717) 267-0488 Store & Donation Center - Chambersburg

Jenz Family Connection

76 South Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 263-0013

Kid to Kid

428 Gateway Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 414-7642

New Hope Thrift Stores

Helping Hands Boutique 230 East Main Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

New Hope Shelter Thrift Shop 25 South Potomac Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 655-7725 Helaping Hands Boutique

(717) 762-5840 Shelter Thrift Shop

Website www.newhopeshelter.org

New Life Thrift Shop

39 Warm Spring Road Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 496-8841

Website http://thrift.mcc.org/new-life-thrift-shop/home

Once More Ministries Toiletry Bank

145 East King Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-4651

Email omm@kschurch.org

Salvation Army Thrift Store

169 Lincoln Way West

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-9568

Solomon's Thrift & Gift

2735 Lincoln Way West

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 504-8840

Thrift Stores

The Closet @ Valley Ministries VAL-MED Building 20334 School Road

Dry Run, PA 17220

Phone (717) 349-0067

Website www.valleyministries.org

The Hope Center at Hagerstown Rescue Mission Thrift Store benefits the

Hagerstown Location Corner of Church and Walnut Streets Hagerstown, MS 21741

Chambersburg Location 64 South Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 263-9345

(301) 739-1114

Website http://hagerstownrescue.org/

The Treasure Chest Thrift Store

Menno Haven 2075 Scotland Avenue Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 261-2347

Up Scale Consignment Shop

24 West Franklin Street Greencastle, PA 17225 Phone (717) 593-9777

Waynesboro Community and Human Services

123 Walnut Street Waynesboro, PA 17268 Phone (717) 762-6941 Fax (717) 762-1115

Website www.wchs-pa.org

Why Buy New

925 Lincoln Way West Chambersburg, PA 17201 Phone (717) 504-8089

Website www.whybuynew.net

To Acquire or File

Bureau of Consumer Protection Office of Attorney General

Strawberry Square Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone (800) 441-2555

(717) 787-3391 (717) 772-3560

Website www.attorneygeneral.gov

Birth Certificates

PA Department of Health - Vital Records

Harrisburg Office (Walk-In Service Only) Forum Place 555 Walnut Street, First Floor Harrisburg, PA 17101

https://www.vitalchek.com (Online Orders Only)

,

Fax

Division of Vital Records (Mail Only) 101 South Mercer Street, P.O. Box 1528 New Castle, PA 16103

Phone (717) 772-3480 Harrisburg Walk-Ins (724) 656-3100 New Castle Office

Website www.health.state.pa.us

Business Complaints

Better Business Bureau

1337 North Front Street Harrisburg, PA 17102 Phone (717) 364-3250 Fax (717) 364-3251 Email info@bbb.org Website www.bbb.org

College Financial Assistance

PHEAA

Phone (800) 692-7435 Grant Division (800) 692-7392 Loan Division

Website www.pheaa.org

Credit Report

Equifax

Phone (800) 685-1111
Website www.equifax.com

Credit Report

Experian

Phone (888) EXP-ERIA

Website www.experian.com

Trans Union

Phone (800) 916-8800

Website www.transunion.com

Driver's License/Photo ID

Pennsylvania Driver's Licensing & Registration Phone (800) 932-4600 Driver/Vehicle Services

Website www.dmv.state.pa.us

Lost/Found Pets

Antietam Humane Society, Inc.

8513 Lyons Rd.

Waynesboro, PA 17268

Phone (717) 762-9091

Website www.petfinder.com/shelter/antietamhumane

society.html

Email <u>ahsinc@pa.net</u>

Cumberland Valley Animal Shelter

2325 Country Road

Chambersburg, PA 17202

Phone (717) 263-5791

Email <u>cvasadmin@innernet.net</u>

Website www.cvas-pets.org

Recycling Information

Franklin County Planning Office

218 North Second Street

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3855

Fax (717) 264-8667

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Tax Information

Federal Tax Information

Phone (800) 829-4933

(800) 829-4059 TDD

Website www.irs.gov

To Acquire or File

Tax Information

Franklin County Tax Services

2 North Main Street Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 261-3801 Tax Assessment

(717) 261-3884 Tax Claims

Fax (717) 264-5218

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Homestead/Farmstead Exclusions (Application)

Phone (717) 261-3801 Franklin County Tax Services

Website www.franklincountypa.gov

Pennsylvania State Tax Information

Phone (800) 728-2937

Website www.revenue.state.pa.us

Rent/Property Tax Rebate (Application)

Phone (800) 728-2937 State Revenue Services

Website www.revenue.state.pa.us

Unemployment Compensation

Pennsylvania CareerLink Franklin County

600 Norland Avenue

Chambersburg, PA 17201

Phone (717) 264-4584

Fax (717) 264-0856

Website www.pacareerlink.pa.gov

Pennsylvania Unemployment Compensation

Phone (888) 313-7284

(888) 334-4046 TTY

Website www.uc.pa.gov